
 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 15 October 2014 at 7.00 pm 
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members 
Councillors: Councillors: 
  

Marquis (Chair) 
Colacicco (Vice-Chair) 
Agha 
S Choudhary 
Filson 
Hylton 
Kansagra 
Mahmood 
 

Chohan, A Choudry, Conneely, Duffy, 
Ezeajughi, W Mitchell Murray and M Patel 
 
Councillors 
 

Colwill and BM Patel   

 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Boardrooms 7 and 8 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting (to follow)    

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. Land at 255, Ealing Road, Wembley, HA9 (Ref. 14/2276)  Alperton 5 - 32 

4. Land next to Fairbanks Court, Atlip Road, Wembley, HA0 
(Ref. 14/1515)  

Alperton 33 - 40 

5. Sarena House and Allied Manufacture, Grove Park, London, 
NW9 0EB (Ref. 14/2930)  

Fryent 41 - 74 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

6. 163 & 165 Chatsworth Road, London, NW2 5QT (Ref. 
14/1628)  

Brondesbury 
Park 

75 - 80 

 SPECIAL ITEM 

7. Walm Lane Public Inquiry - Affordable Housing  Mapesbury 81 - 88 

8. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

Site Visit - 11 October 2014 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 11 OCTOBER 2014 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves the Civic Centre at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

14/2276 Land at 255, Ealing Road, Wembley, 
HA9 

3 Alperton 9:45 5 – 32 

      



 

 

14/1515 Land next to Fairbanks Court, Atlip 
Road, Wembley, HA0 

4 Alperton 10.30 33 - 40 

      
14/2930 Sarena House and Allied 

Manufacture, Grove Park, London, 
NW9 0EB  

5 Fryent  11:00 41 - 74 

      
14/1628 163 & 165 Chatsworth Road, London, 

NW2 5QT 
6 Brondesbury 

Park 
11:45 75 - 80 

      
 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 12 November 2014 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 8 November 2014 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves the Civic Centre. 
 

� Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting. 

• The Conference Hall is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public on a first come first served principle. 
. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 1



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 2



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78%"9&*:
;.5<

!2=&',"- !"#$$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1,2-+,)+$334+5,6(27+89,-4+:*;<6*=4+>?@

A+B.9C2+D9E=.(7F)+,2-+-,),<,/*+.(7F)/+$G!!+H.-2,2D*+'I.J*=+!GGG$3$&G

KF(/+;,E+(/+(2-(D,)(J*+926=L

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



(?!?+@?AB !!+MI2*4+$G!"

CD(AB ?6E*.)92

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB :*;<6*=+B92/I6),)(J*+N9.I;

E7!DG+7,B 1,2-+,)+$334+5,6(27+89,-4+:*;<6*=4+>?@

0(707HDEB B92/).ID)(92+9O+PQ+)9+@Q/)9.*=+<I(6-(27+D9;E.(/(27+!$3+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+,2-+$%%
/R;/+9O+,OO9.-,<6*+C9.S/E,D*+TU/*+B6,//+V!W+,2-+,//9D(,)*-+E,.S(274+,DD*//4
6,2-/D,E(27+,2-+.*6,)*-+,2D(66,.=+C9.S/L

D00E+!D,GB 833+5,6(27+89,-#X,.J*6O,(./+1(;()*-

!7,GD!GB Y,6)92+:,.2*.+Y,J(/+11Z

0ED,',7IHB
'**+B92-()(92+$

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(?!7>>?,ADG+7,
K90

T,W+ + 8*/96J*+)9+[.,2)+Z6,22(27+Z*.;(//(924+/I<\*D)+)9+,2+,EE.9E.(,)*+O9.;+9O+?7.**;*2)+(2+9.-*.+)9+/*DI.*
)F*+;*,/I.*/+/*)+9I)+(2+)F*+'*D)(92+!G&+Y*),(6/+/*D)(92+9O+)F(/+.*E9.)+,2-+/I<\*D)+)9+D92-()(92/+6(/)*-
,O)*.+E,.,7.,EF+%34 9.

T<W+ + ]O+C()F(2+,+.*,/92,<6*+E*.(9-+)F*+,EE6(D,2)+O,(6/+)9+*2)*.+(2)9+,2+,EE.9E.(,)*+,7.**;*2)+(2+9.-*.+)9+;**)
)F*+E96(D(*/+9O+)F*+U2(),.=+Y*J*69E;*2)+Z6,24+B9.*+').,)*7=+,2-+'*D)(92+!G&+Z6,22(27+H<6(7,)(92/
'IEE6*;*2),.=+Z6,22(27+Y9DI;*2)4+)9+-*6*7,)*+,I)F9.()=+)9+)F*+>*,-+9O+Z6,22(274+9.+9)F*.+-I6=
,I)F9.(/*-+E*./924+)9+.*OI/*+E6,22(27+E*.;(//(92

H?!G+7,'5.K'A?GD+EH
KF*+,EE6(D,)(92+.*RI(.*/+,+'*D)(92+!G&+?7.**;*2)4+(2+9.-*.+)9+/*DI.*+)F*+O9669C(27+<*2*O()/0Q

!L+ Z,=;*2)+9O+)F*+B9I2D(6^/+6*7,6+,2-+9)F*.+E.9O*//(92,6+D9/)/+(2+,W+E.*E,.(27+,2-+D9;E6*)(27+)F*+,7.**;*2)
,2-+<W+;92()9.(27+,2-+*2O9.D(27+()/+E*.O9.;,2D*

$L+ X(2(;I;+9O+!@+,OO9.-,<6*+.*2)*-+I2()/+T&+_+!+<*-4+&+_+$+<*-+,2-+%+_+P+<*-W+,2-+!@+/F,.*-+9C2*./F(E+I2()/
T!G+_+!+<*-+,2-+@+_+$+<*-W+$!+,OO9.-,<6*+.*2)*-+I2()/+.*E.*/*2)(27+PG`+,OO9.-,<6*+F9I/(27+92+,+F,<(),<6*
.99;/+<,/(/

PL+ ?+-*),(6*-+a'I/),(2,<(6()=+];E6*;*2),)(92+').,)*7=a+/F,66+<*+/I<;())*-+)9+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=+,2-
,EE.9J*-+(2+C.()(27+E.(9.+)9+)F*+E(6(27+9O+O9I2-,)(92/+O9.+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+F*.*<=+,EE.9J*-L+KF(/+/F,66
-*;92/).,)*0

+ ,L+>9C+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+C(66+,DF(*J*+B9-*+O9.+'I/),(2,<6*+>9;*/+1*J*6+"+(2+.*6,)(92+)9+.*/(-*2)(,6
F9;*/+TU/*+B6,//+BPWb

+<L+>9C+)F*+(2-(D,)*-+V.*2)+'I/),(2,<(6()=+BF*DS6(/)+;*,/I.*/+C(66+<*+(;E6*;*2)*-+C()F(2+)F*+/DF*;*
T9.+9)F*.+/IDF+;*,/I.*/+,EE.9J*-+<=+)F*+B9I2D(6+CF(DF+;**)+,+6*J*6+9O+,)+6*,/)+"&L3`WL

DL+>9C+)F*+/DF*;*+C(66+,DF(*J*+,+;(2(;I;+BH$+.*-ID)(92+9O+$&L&+`+O.9;+$G!P+K58+T.*7I6,)*-W
(2D6I-(27+,+;(2(;I;+9O+.*-ID)(92+9O+$G+`+)F.9I7F+92Q/()*+.*2*C,<6*/+T,O)*.+c<*+6*,2c+,2-+c<*+D6*,2c
;*,/I.*/+F,J*+<**2+,EE6(*-W+9.+9)F*.+/IDF+.*J(/*-+;*,/I.*/+,/+,EE.9J*-+<=+)F*+B9I2D(6+CF(DF
,DF(*J*+)F*+/,;*+6*J*6/+9O+BH$+.*-ID)(924+)97*)F*.+C()F+,2+,7.**-+B,.<92+HOO/*)+NI2-+D92).(<I)(92
<,/*-+92+)F*+D,6DI6,)*-+/F9.)O,66+92+)F*+$G!P+K58+T.*7I6,)*-Wb

-L+KF*+,EE6(D,2)+/F,66+(;E6*;*2)+)F*+,EE.9J*-+'I/),(2,<(6()=+];E6*;*2),)(92+').,)*7=+,2-+/F,66

Page 6



)F*.*,O)*.+.*),(2+)F9/*+;*,/I.*/L

"L+ H2+D9;E6*)(924+(2-*E*2-*2)+*J(-*2D*+T)F.9I7F+,+V85+Z9/)QB92/).ID)(92+8*J(*C+,2-+D9;E6*)(92
D*.)(O(D,)*/W+/F,66+<*+/I<;())*-+92+)F*+/DF*;*+,/+<I(6)4+)9+J*.(O=+)F*+,DF(*J*;*2)+9O+B9-*+O9.+'I/),(2,<6*
>9;*/+1*J*6+"

3L+ ]O+)F*+*J(-*2D*+9O+)F*+,<9J*+.*J(*C/+/F9C/+)F,)+,2=+9O+)F*/*+/I/),(2,<(6()=+;*,/I.*/+F,J*+29)+<**2
(;E6*;*2)*-+C()F(2+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)4+)F*2+)F*+O9669C(27+C(66+,DD9.-(276=+<*+.*RI(.*-0

+ ,L+KF*+/I<;(//(92+,2-+,EE.9J,6+(2+C.()(27+<=+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=+9O+;*,/I.*/+)9+.*;*-=+)F*
9;(//(92b+9.4+(O+)F(/+(/+29)+O*,/(<6*4

+ <L+KF*+/I<;(//(92+,2-+,EE.9J,6+(2+C.()(27+<=+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=+9O+,DD*E),<6*+D9;E*2/,)9.=
;*,/I.*/+92+/()*b+9.+9)F*.C(/*+E,=+)9+)F*+B9I2D(6+,+/I;+*RI(J,6*2)+)9+)F*+D9/)+9O+)F*+9;())*-
;*,/I.*/+)9+<*+,7.**-+<=+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=4+)9+<*+I/*-+<=+)F*+B9I2D(6+)9+/*DI.*
/I/),(2,<(6()=+;*,/I.*/+92+9)F*.+/()*/+(2+)F*+V9.9I7FL

&L+ K9+E.9J(-*+;*,/I.*/+)9+*/),<6(/F+,2-+E.9;9)*+,+B,.+B6I<+92+)F*+/()*+O.9;+O(./)+9DDIE,)(92+9O+)F*
-*J*69E;*2)4+(2D6I-(27+)F*+/*))(27+,/(-*+9O+)C9+E,.S(27+/E,D*/+O9.+B,.+B6I<+J*F(D6*/+,2-+)F*+OI2-(27+9O
)F.**+=*,./^+O.**+;*;<*./F(E+O9.+,66+2*C+.*/(-*2)/b

%L+ K9+(;E6*;*2)+)F*+K.,J*6+Z6,2+O.9;+O(./)+9DDIE,)(92+9O+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)4+)9+(2D6I-*+OI2-(27+)9+<*+I/*-
)9C,.-/+.*J(*C/+9O+C,()(27+.*/).(D)(92/+(2+)F*+,.*,+(2D6I-(27+E9)*2)(,6+B92).966*-+Z,.S(27+d92*/b

eL+ K9+E.9J(-*+,2+,7.**-+D92).(<I)(92+)9C,.-/+)F*+OI2-(27+9O+,+BZd+E.(9.+)9+O(./)+9DDIE,)(92+9O+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6
I2()/+)97*)F*.+C()F+)F*+/DF*;*+<*(27+cE,.S(27+E*.;()+.*/).(D)*-c+CF*.*<=+)F*+OI)I.*+9C2*./+,2-+9DDIE(*./
9O+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+,.*+29)+*6(7(<6*+O9.+92Q/).**)+E,.S(27+E*.;()/+(O+,+B92).966*-+Z,.S(27+d92*+(/+(2).9-ID*-
C()F(2+PGG+;+9O+)F*+/()*+(2+)F*+OI)I.*L

@L+ >(7FC,=+C9.S/+,6927+B,.6=92+89,-+,2-+5,6(27+89,-+)9+<*+I2-*.),S*2+,)+)F*+-*J*69E*.^/+*_E*2/*+I2-*.
'$%e+9O+)F*+>(7FC,=/+?D)+)9+E.9J(-*+cf55Z+B15?8c+;,.S(27+92+B,.6=92+89,-b+.9,-+;,.S(27+O9.+aB,.+B6I<a
/E,D*/b+,2-+2*C+6,2-/D,E*+C9.S/

!GL+ 'I<;(//(92+,2-+,EE.9J,6+9O+,+B,.+Z,.S+X,2,7*;*2)+Z6,2b

!PL+ Z.9J(-*+)F*+,OO9.-,<6*+C9.S/E,D*+)9+/F*664+D9.*+,2-+I)(6()(*/+E.(9.+)9+HDDIE,)(92+9O+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/L
'F9I6-+)F*+I2()T/W+29)+<*+9DDIE(*-+C()F(2+,+$+=*,.+E*.(9-+/),.)(27+&+;92)F/+,O)*.+<*(27+E.9J(-*-4+)9+;,S*
)F*+I2()T/W+,J,(6,<6*+O9.+D9;;I2()=+I/*+TI/*+D6,//+Y!W+,)+,+/I</(-(/*-+.,)*b

!"L+ K.,(2(27+,2-+*;E69=;*2)
+ ,L+K9+E.*E,.*+,2-+7,(2+,EE.9J,6+9O+,+5;E69=;*2)+52)*.E.(/*+,2-+K.,(2(27+Z6,2+E.(9.+)9+D9;;*2D*;*2)

,2-+)9+(;E6*;*2)+)F*+Z6,2
+ <L+K9+9OO*.+,2+(2)*.J(*C+)9+,2=+\9<+,EE6(D,2)+CF9+(/+,+.*/(-*2)+(2+V.*2)+,2-+;**)/+)F*+;(2(;I;+D.()*.(,
O9.+)F*+\9<

DL+K9+I/*+.*,/92,<6*+*2-*,J9I./+)90+,DF(*J*+!+(2+!G+9O+)F*+E.9\*D)*-+D92/).ID)(92+\9</+)9+<*+F*6-+<=
V.*2)+.*/(-*2)/+,2-+O9.+*J*.=+!+(2+!GG+D92/).ID)(92+\9</+)9+E.9J(-*+E,(-+).,(2(27+O9.+,+E.*J(9I/6=
I2*;E69=*-+V.*2)+.*/(-*2)+9.+V.*2)+/DF996+6*,J*.+O9.+,)+6*,/)+&+;92)F/

-L+N.9;+;,)*.(,6+/),.)4+)9+E.9J(-*+;92)F6=+J*.(O(D,)(92+9O+)F*+2I;<*.+9O+V.*2)+8*/(-*2)/+*;E69=*-+9.
E.9J(-*-+).,(2(27+-I.(27+D92/).ID)(92+,2-+(O+)F*+,<9J*+),.7*)/+,.*+29)+<*(27+;*)4+)9+(;E6*;*2)+;*,/I.*/
)9+,DF(*J*+)F*;

+ *L+Z.(9.+)9+9DDIE,)(924+J*.(O=+)9+)F*+B9I2D(6+)F*+2I;<*.+9O+V.*2)+8*/(-*2)/+*;E69=*-+-I.(27
D92/).ID)(92+,2-+I2*;E69=*-#/DF996+6*,J*./+CF9+.*D*(J*-+).,(2(27L

!3L+ K9+E,=+)9+)F*+B9I2D(6+,+)9),6+9O+g$&4"GG+T(2-*_+6(2S*-+<=+8Z]+O.9;+)F*+-,)*+9O+D9;;())**+-*D(/(92W
)9C,.-/+)F*+E6,2)(27+9O+/).**)+).**/+,6927+)F*+.9I)*+<*)C**2+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+,2-+)F*+?6E*.)92+'E9.)/+[.9I2-
EI<6(D+9E*2+/E,D*

?2-4+)9+,I)F9.(/*+)F*+>*,-+9O+Z6,22(274+9.+9)F*.+-I6=+,I)F9.(/*-+E*./924+)9+.*OI/*+E6,22(27+E*.;(//(92+(O+)F*
,EE6(D,2)+F,/+O,(6*-+)9+-*;92/).,)*+)F*+,<(6()=+)9+E.9J(-*+O9.+)F*+,<9J*+)*.;/+,2-+;**)+)F*+E96(D(*/+9O+)F*
U2(),.=+Y*J*69E;*2)+Z6,2+,2-+'*D)(92+!G&+Z6,22(27+H<6(7,)(92/+'IEE6*;*2),.=+Z6,22(27+Y9DI;*2)+<=

Page 7



D92D6I-(27+,2+,EE.9E.(,)*+,7.**;*2)L

!+E'A?GD+EH
KF(/+,EE6(D,)(92+(/+6(,<6*+)9+E,=+)F*+B9;;I2()=+]2O.,/).ID)I.*+1*J=+TB]1WL+KF*+)9),6+,;9I2)+(/'L;:K</:MK<-K5 9O
CF(DF+g$4$&&4G%!+(/+V.*2)+B]1+,2- g"G%4e@PL&!+(/+X,=9.,6+B]1L

!+E'E$291&N
h*/#i90+ h*/

?O+HG+,F
KF*+,EE6(D,)(92+/()*+D9;E.(/*/+,+J,D,2)+E69)+9O+6,2-+CF(DF+(/+,EE.9_L+GL"3+F*D),.*/L+])+(/+,+D9.2*.+E69)+O.92)(27
5,6(27+89,-+,2-+B,.6=92+89,-L+])+O9.;,66=+D92),(2*-+X,.J*6O,(./+>9I/*4+CF(DF+C,/+,2+9OO(D*+<I(6-(27+C()F
,)),DF*-+C,.*F9I/(27+I2()L+HI)6(2*+E6,22(27+E*.;(//(92+C,/+7.,2)*-+(2+$GG3+)9+-*;96(/F+)F*+*_(/)(27+<I(6-(27/
,2-+.*-*J*69E+)F*+/()*+O9.+$GGG/R;+9O+292+O99-+.*),(6+O699.+/E,D*L+KF(/+E6,22(27+E*.;(//(92+C,/+29)
(;E6*;*2)*-L+NI.)F*.+-*),(6/+92+)F*+E6,22(27+F(/)9.=+,.*+/*)+9I)+<*69CL

KF*+/()*+(/+/I..9I2-*-+<=+,+;(_+9O+I/*/L+])+(;;*-(,)*6=+,-\9(2/+,+/(276*+/)9.*=+(2-I/).(,6+<I(6-(27+S29C2+,/+!B
B,.6=92+89,-L+K9+)F*+29.)F+()+,<I)/+,+.*,.+/*.J(D*+.9,-+)F,)+/*.J*/+(2-I/).(,6+I2()/+,)+$3P?+5,6(27+89,-L+V*=92-
)F*+/*.J(D*+.9,-+)9+)F*+29.)F+(/+,+EI<6(D+F9I/*+,2-+D9;;*.D(,6+I/*/+O.92)(27+5,6(27+89,-+,2-+/6(7F)6=+OI.)F*.
29.)F+,+/()*+S29C2+,/+$"P+5,6(27+89,-+TO9.;*.+Vjk+/()*W+CF(DF+(/+<*(27+.*-*J*69E*-+)9+E.9J(-*+,+.*/(-*2)(,6+6*-
;(_*-+I/*+-*J*69E;*2)+C()F+""!+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+(2+/*J*2+<69DS/+<*)C**2+&+)9+!"+/)9.*=/+F(7F+T1Z?+8*O0
G@#$!!&WL+K9+)F*+/9I)F+,2-+*,/)+9O+)F*+/()*+(/+E.*-9;(2,2)6=+/I<I.<,2+)C9+,2-+)F.**+/)9.*=+.*/(-*2)(,6
E.9E*.)(*/+,2-+92+)F*+9EE9/()*+/(-*+9O+5,6(27+89,-+,+D,.+/F9C.99;+,2-+/)9.,7*+C,.*F9I/*L

KF*+,EE6(D,)(92+/()*+(/+69D,)*-+C()F(2+)F*+?6E*.)92+[.9C)F+?.*,+,2-+(/+,669D,)*-+C()F(2+)F*+'()*+'E*D(O(D
?669D,)(92+Y9DI;*2)+T?LP+Q+N9.;*.+Vjk+,2-+X,.J*6O,(./+>9I/*WL

A?@?E70>?,G'H!P?AQE?
KF*+),<6*T/W+<*69C+(2-(D,)*+)F*+*_(/)(27+,2-+E.9E9/*-+I/*/+,)+)F*+/()*+,2-+)F*(.+.*/E*D)(J*+O699./E,D*+,2-+,
<.*,S-9C2+9O+,2=+-C*66(27/+E.9E9/*-+,)+)F*+/()*L

R1""*=)28&'S*&2TU"V3

0*$#2*W Q=& ?X$=%$34 (&%2$3&U E"=% ,&V ,&%'F2$3

,//*;<6=+,2-+6*(/I.* G G G

<I/(2*//*/+#+.*/*,.DF+,2-+-*J*69E;*2) G G $3@ $3@

<I/(2*//*/+,2-+6(7F)+(2-I/).= G G G

<I/(2*//*/+,2-+9OO (D*/ G G G

-.(2S(27+*/),<6(/F;*2)/+T$GG"W G G G

O (2,2D(,6+,2-+E.9O*//(92,6+/*.J(D*/ G G G

7*2*.,6+(2-I/).(,6 G G G

F9)+O99-+),S*+,C ,=+T$GG"W G G G

F9)*6/ G G G

292Q.*/(-*2)(,6+(2/)()I)(92/ G G G

.*/(-*2)(,6+(2/)()I)(92/ G G G

.*/),I.,2)/+,2-+D,O*/ G G G

/F9E/ G G G

/)9.,7*+,2-+-(/).(<I)(92 G G G

G7GDEH'$3'=Y#
G"%21= ?X$=%$34 (&%2$3&U E"=% ,&V ,&%'42$3

G G $3@ $3@

Page 8



>"3$%"*$34'(&=$U&3%$21'S*&2TU"V3

?X$=%$34
A&=8*$)%$"3 !V*- $V*- PV*- "V*- 3V*- &V*- %V*- eV*- U2S K9),6

N6,)/+l+X,.S*)

?OO9.-,<6*+8*2)++N6,)

N6,)/+l+]2)*.;*-(,)*

0*")"=&U
A&=8*$)%$"3 !V*- $V*- PV*- "V*- 3V*- &V*- %V*- eV*- U2S K9),6

N6,)/+l+X,.S*) PP "e & e%

?OO9.-,<6*+8*2)++N6,) & & % !@

N6,)/+l+]2)*.;*-(,)* !G @ !@

0(707HDE
B92/).ID)(92+9O+PQ+)9+@Q/)9.*=+<I(6-(27+D9;E.(/(27+!$3+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+,2-+$%%+/R;/+9O+,OO9.-,<6*+C9.S/E,D*
TU/*+B6,//+V!W+,2-+,//9D(,)*-+E,.S(274+,DD*//4+6,2-/D,E(27+,2-+.*6,)*-+,2D(66,.=+C9.S/L

P+HG7(Z
8*6*J,2)+E6,22(27+F(/)9.=

5.[;K;/B+Y*),(6+EI./I,2)+)9+D92-()(92/+$+T6(7F)(27W4+P+T.*OI/*+/)9.,7*W+j+"+T/9O)+6,2-/D,E(27W+9O+.*/*.J*-+;,))*./
,EE.9J,6+T.*O*.*2D*+Ge#PG"3W+7.,2)*-+$e#G!#$GG@+,2-+D92-()(92/+&+TCF**6+C,/F(27W+j+!G+T*_)*.2,6+;,)*.(,6/W+9O
9I)6(2*+E6,22(27+E*.;(//(92+T.*O*.*2D*+@@#G3&&W+7.,2)*-+!@#!$#$GG3+Q F*23%&U:';<[.5[;.55-

5.[;.5<0+i92Q;,)*.(,6+,;*2-;*2)+O9.+E.9E9/*-+/I<+-(J(/(92+9O+E.*;(/*/+Q F*23%&U:';M[.M[;.5.-

.\[/.<6B'I<;(//(92+9O+.*/*.J*-+;,))*./+T/()(274+-*/(724+,EE*,.,2D*4+6,2-/D,E(27W+,2-+-*),(6/+EI./I,2)+)9
D92-()(92/+"+TE6,2)(27W4+e+T/()(274+-*/(724+*_)*.2,6+,EE*,.,2D*+,2-+/*D)(92/+9O+)F*+<I(6-(27b+;*,2/+9O+J*F(DI6,.
,2-+E*-*/).(,2+,DD*//+)9+,2-+;9J*;*2)+C()F(2+)F*+/()*b+)F*+I/*+,2-+).*,);*2)+9O+,66+9E*2+,.*,/b+E.9J(/(92+O9.
D,.QE,.S(27+,2-+69,-(274+I269,-(27+,2-+E,.S(27+9O+/*.J(D*+J*F(D6*/4+E.9J(/(92+9O+J*F(D6*+)I.2(27Q/E,D*4+,2-
E.9J(/(92+9O+6(7F)(27W4+@+T.*OI/*W4+!G+T.*6,)(27+)9+E,.)/+9O+)F*+*_)*.2,6+;,)*.(,6/W4+!$+TO(2(/F*-+O699.+6*J*6/W4+!P
T-(/,<6*-+O,D(6()(*/W4+!&+T6,2-/D,E(27W4+!%+T;*,2/+9O+*2D69/I.*W4+!@+TD=D6*+/E,D*/W+,2-+$G+TE,.S(27W+.*6,)(27+)9
9I)6(2*+E6,22(27+E*.;(//(92+@@#G3&&+Q F*23%&U:';\[.5[;..M-

MM[.6KKB+HI)6(2*+,EE6(D,)(92+O9.+D6*,.,2D*+9O+/()*+,2-+.*-*J*69E;*2)+)9+E.9J(-*+$GGG;/R;+9O+292QO99-+.*),(6
O699./E,D*+C()F+,//9D(,)*-+E,.S(27+,2-+/*.J(D(27+T;,))*./+O9.+-*)*.;(2,)(92+0+;*,2/+9O+,DD*//W+,DD9;E,2(*-
<=+'IEE9.)(27+/),)*;*2)+<=+Z+X+Z.9E*.)=+B92/I6),2D=+1)-L+TX,.DF+!@@@W+8*),(6+,//*//;*2)+M,2I,.=+$GG"+<=
8Z'+,2-+/I<\*D)+)9+,+Y**-+9O+?7.**;*2)+-,)*-+G%)F+Y*D*;<*.+$GG3+I2-*.+'*D)(92+!G&+9O+)F*+K9C2+,2-
B9I2).=+Z6,22(27+?D)+!@@G4+,/+,;*2-*-+Q F*23%&U:';.[5;[;..6-

?<<K;''K\</B+NI66+Z6,22(27+Z*.;(//(92+/9I7F)+O9.+-*;96()(92+9O+E,.)+9O+*_(/)(27+<I(6-(27/4+.*29J,)(92+9O
.*;,(2-*.4+*.*D)(92+9O+P+/)9.*=+*_)*2/(924+D92/).ID)(92+9O+D,.+E,.S+,2-+,6)*.,)(92/+)9+E.9J(-*+(2-I/).(,6+I2()/
C()F+,2D(66,.=+9OO(D*/+Q F*23%&U:';.[.6[5M]<-

07E+!Z'!7,H+A?(DG+7,H
,2%$"321')"1$8W'4^$U238&

!"#$%&"'()'"&&$&*()%'$+,(-."/01%.2(3453

KF(/+/*)/+9I)+!$+D9.*+E6,22(27+E.(2D(E6*/4+9O+CF(DF+)F*+O9669C(27+,.*+.*6*J,2)L+Z6,22(27+/F9I6-0

! <*+7*2I(2*6=+E6,2Q6*-4+*;E9C*.(27+69D,6+E*9E6*+)9+/F,E*+)F*(.+/I..9I2-(27/b

Page 9



! E.9,D)(J*6=+ -.(J*+ ,2-+ /IEE9.)+ /I/),(2,<6*+ *D929;(D+ -*J*69E;*2)+ )9+ -*6(J*.+ )F*+ F9;*/4+ (2O.,/).ID)I.*+ ,2-
)F.(J(27+69D,6+E6,D*/L

! ,6C,=/+ /**S+ )9+ /*DI.*+ F(7F+ RI,6()=+ -*/(72+ ,2-+ ,+ 799-+ /),2-,.-+ 9O+ ,;*2()=+ O9.+ ,66+ *_(/)(27+ ,2-+ OI)I.*
9DDIE,2)/+9O+6,2-+,2-+<I(6-(27/b

!! /IEE9.)+ )F*+ ).,2/()(92+ )9+ ,+ 69C+ D,.<92+ OI)I.*+ (2+ ,+ DF,27(27+ D6(;,)*4+ ),S(27+ OI66+ ,DD9I2)+ 9O+ O699-+ .(/S+ ,2-
D9,/),6+DF,27*4+,2-+*2D9I.,7*+)F*+.*I/*+9O+*_(/)(27+.*/9I.D*/4+(2D6I-(27+D92J*./(92+9O+*_(/)(27+<I(6-(27/4
,2-+*2D9I.,7*+)F*+I/*+9O+.*2*C,<6*+.*/9I.D*/+TO9.+*_,;E6*4+<=+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+9O+.*2*C,<6*+*2*.7=Wb

! D92).(<I)*+)9+D92/*.J(27+,2-+*2F,2D(27+)F*+2,)I.,6+*2J(.92;*2)+,2-+.*-ID(27+E966I)(92L+?669D,)(92/+9O+ 6,2-
O9.+-*J*69E;*2)+/F9I6-+E.*O*.+6,2-+9O+6*//*.+*2J(.92;*2),6+J,6I*4+CF*.*+D92/(/)*2)+C()F+9)F*.+E96(D(*/+(2+)F(/
N.,;*C9.Sb

! D92/*.J*+F*.(),7*+,//*)/+(2+,+;,22*.+,EE.9E.(,)*+)9+)F*(.+/(72(O(D,2D*4+/9+)F,)+)F*=+D,2+<*+*2\9=*-+O9.+)F*(.
D92).(<I)(92+)9+)F*+RI,6()=+9O+6(O*+O9.+)F(/+,2-+OI)I.*+7*2*.,)(92/b

! *2D9I.,7*+ )F*+*OO*D)(J*+I/*+9O+ 6,2-+<=+ .*I/(27+ 6,2-+ )F,)+F,/+<**2+E.*J(9I/6=+-*J*69E*-+ T<.9C2O(*6-+ 6,2-W4
E.9J(-*-+)F,)+()+(/+29)+9O+F(7F+*2J(.92;*2),6+J,6I*b

! E.9;9)*+;(_*-+I/*+-*J*69E;*2)/4+,2-+*2D9I.,7*+;I6)(E6*+<*2*O()/+O.9;+)F*+I/*+9O+6,2-+(2+I.<,2+,2-+.I.,6
,.*,/4+.*D972(/(27+)F,)+/9;*+9E*2+6,2-+D,2+E*.O9.;+;,2=+OI2D)(92/+T/IDF+,/+O9.+C(6-6(O*4+.*D.*,)(924+O699-
.(/S+;()(7,)(924+D,.<92+/)9.,7*4+9.+O99-+E.9-ID)(92Wb

! ,D)(J*6=+ ;,2,7*+ E,))*.2/+ 9O+ 7.9C)F+ )9+ ;,S*+ )F*+ OI66*/)+ E9//(<6*+ I/*+ 9O+ EI<6(D+ ).,2/E9.)4+ C,6S(27+ ,2-
D=D6(274+,2-+O9DI/+/(72(O(D,2)+-*J*69E;*2)+(2+69D,)(92/+CF(DF+,.*+9.+D,2+<*+;,-*+/I/),(2,<6*b+,2-

! ),S*+,DD9I2)+9O+,2-+/IEE9.)+69D,6+/).,)*7(*/+)9+(;E.9J*+F*,6)F4+/9D(,6+,2-+DI6)I.,6+C*66<*(27+O9.+,664+,2-
-*6(J*.+/IOO(D(*2)+D9;;I2()=+,2-+DI6)I.,6+O,D(6()(*/+,2-+/*.J(D*/+)9+;**)+69D,6+2**-/L

(&4$"321')"1$8W'4^$U238&

KF*+192-92+Z6,2+$G!!+,2-+8*J(/*-+5,.6=+X(29.+?6)*.,)(92/+)9+)F*+192-92+Z6,2+EI<6(/F*-+92+!!+HD)9<*.+$G!P

KF*+192-92+Z6,2+(/+)F*+9J*.,66+/).,)*7(D+E6,2+O9.+192-924+/*))(27+9I)+,2+(2)*7.,)*-+*D929;(D4+*2J(.92;*2),64
).,2/E9.)+,2-+/9D(,6+O.,;*C9.S+O9.+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+9O+192-92+)9+$GP!L+192-92+<9.9I7F/a+69D,6+E6,2/+2**-+)9+<*
(2+7*2*.,6+D92O9.;()=+C()F+)F*+192-92+Z6,24+,2-+()/+E96(D(*/+7I(-*+-*D(/(92/+92+E6,22(27+,EE6(D,)(92/L

67"8#0.(9(:(;%&<%&=>()0%8'0

Z96(D=+PLP0+]2D.*,/(27+>9I/(27+'IEE6=
Z96(D=+PL"0+HE)(;(/(27+>9I/(27+Z9)*2)(,6
Z96(D=+PL30+kI,6()=+,2-+Y*/(72+9O+>9I/(27+Y*J*69E;*2)
Z96(D=+PL&0+BF(6-.*2+,2-+h9I27+Z*9E6*a/+Z6,=+,2-+]2O9.;,6+8*D.*,)(92+N,D(6()(*/
Z96(D=+PLe0+>9I/(27+BF9(D*
Z96(D=+PL@0+X(_*-+,2-+V,6,2D*-+B9;;I2()(*/
Z96(D=+PL!G0+Y*O(2()(92+9O+?OO9.-,<6*+>9I/(27
Z96(D=+PL!!0+?OO9.-,<6*+>9I/(27+K,.7*)/
Z96(D=+PL!$0+i*79)(,)(27+?OO9.-,<6*+>9I/(27+92+]2-(J(-I,6+Z.(J,)*+8*/(-*2)(,6+,2-+X(_*-+U/*+'DF*;*/
Z96(D=+PL!P0+?OO9.-,<6*+>9I/(27+KF.*/F96-/
Z96(D=+PL!&0+Z.9)*D)(92+,2-+52F,2D*;*2)+9O+'9D(,6+]2O.,/).ID)I.*

67"8#0.(?(:(;%&<%&=>(@0>8%&>0(#%(6'$/"#0(67"&*0

Z96(D=+3L$0+X(2(;(/(27+B,.<92+Y(9_(-*+5;(//(92/
Z96(D=+3LP0+'I/),(2,<6*+Y*/(72+,2-+B92/).ID)(92
Z96(D=+3L&0+Y*D*2).,6(/*-+52*.7=+(2+Y*J*69E;*2)+Z.9E9/,6/
Z96(D=+3L%0+8*2*C,<6*+52*.7=
Z96(D=+3L@0+HJ*.F*,)(27+,2-+B996(27
Z96(D=+3L!P0+'I/),(2,<6*+Y.,(2,7*

67"8#0.(A(:(;%&<%&=>(B."&>8%.#

Z96(D=+&LP0+?//*//(27+5OO*D)/+9O+Y*J*69E;*2)+92+K.,2/E9.)+B,E,D()=
Z96(D=+&L@0+B=D6(27
Z96(D=+&L!P0+Z,.S(27

Page 10



67"8#0.(C(:(;%&<%&=>(;$D$&*()'"+0>("&<(E8"+0>

Z96(D=+%L$0+?2+]2D6I/(J*+52J(.92;*2)
Z96(D=+%LP0+Y*/(72(27+HI)+B.(;*
Z96(D=+%L"0+19D,6+BF,.,D)*.
Z96(D=+%L30+ZI<6(D+8*,6;
Z96(D=+%L&0+?.DF()*D)I.*
Z96(D=+%L!"0+];E.9J(27+?(.+kI,6()=
Z96(D=+%L!30+8*-ID(27+i9(/*+,2-+52F,2D(27+'9I2-/D,E*/
Z96(D=+%L!@0+V(9-(J*./()=+,2-+?DD*//+)9+i,)I.*

67"8#0.(F(:(G/8'0/0&#"#$%&H(I%&$#%.$&*("&<(@0D$01

Z96(D=+eL$0+Z6,22(27+H<6(7,)(92/

E"821')"1$8W'4^$U238&

V.*2)a/+B9.*+').,)*7=+$G!G

KF*+B9I2D(6a/+B9.*+').,)*7=+C,/+,-9E)*-+<=+)F*+B9I2D(6+92+!$)F+MI6=+$G!GL+?/+/IDF+)F*+E96(D(*/+C()F(2+)F*
B9.*+').,)*7=+F96-+D92/(-*.,<6*+C*(7F)L+KF*+.*6*J,2)+E96(D(*/+O9.+)F(/+,EE6(D,)(92+(2D6I-*0

BZ!0+'E,)(,6+Y*J*69E;*2)+').,)*7=
BZ$0+Z9EI6,)(92+,2-+>9I/(27+[.9C)F
BZe0+?6E*.)92+[.9C)F+?.*,
BZ!@0+V.*2)+').,)*7(D+B6(;,)*+BF,27*+X()(7,)(92+,2-+?-,E)(92+X*,/I.*/
BZ$!0+?+V,6,2D*-+>9I/(27+')9DS

V.*2)a/+U2(),.=+Y*J*69E;*2)+Z6,2+$GG"

]2+,--()(92+)9+)F*+B9.*+').,)*7=4+)F*.*+,.*+,+2I;<*.+9O+E96(D(*/+CF(DF+F,J*+<**2+/,J*-+C()F(2+)F*+U2(),.=
Y*J*69E;*2)+Z6,2+TUYZW4+CF(DF+C,/+O9.;,66=+,-9E)*-+92+!3+M,2I,.=+$GG"L+KF*+/,J*-+E96(D(*/+C(66+D92)(2I*+)9
<*+.*6*J,2)+I2)(6+2*C+E96(D=+(2+)F*+19D,6+Y*J*69E;*2)+N.,;*C9.S+(/+,-9E)*-+,2-4+)F*.*O9.*4+/IE*./*-*/+()L+KF*
.*6*J,2)+E96(D(*/+O9.+)F(/+,EE6(D,)(92+(2D6I-*0

JK$'#(L&D$.%&/0&#

V5$0+K9C2/D,E*+Q+19D,6+B92)*_)+j+BF,.,D)*.
V5P0+U.<,2+').ID)I.*+Q+'E,D*+j+X9J*;*2)
V5"0+?DD*//+O9.+Y(/,<6*-+Z*9E6*
V530+U.<,2+B6,.()=+j+',O*)=
V5&0+ZI<6(D+8*,6;+Q+1,2-/D,E*+Y*/(72
V5%0+ZI<6(D+8*,6;+Q+').**)/D,E*
V5e0+1(7F)(27+j+1(7F)+Z966I)(92
V5@0+?.DF()*D)I.,6+kI,6()=
V5!G0+>(7F+VI(6-(27/
V5!!0+]2)*2/(J*+,2-+X(_*-+U/*+Y*J*69E;*2)/
V5!$0+'I/),(2,<6*+Y*/(72+Z.(2D(E6*/
V5!%0+VI(6-(27+'*.J(D*/+5RI(E;*2)

L&D$.%&/0&#"'().%#0+#$%&

5Z$0+i9(/*+j+m(<.,)(92
5ZP0+19D,6+?(.+kI,6()=+X,2,7*;*2)
5Z"0+Z9)*2)(,66=+Z966I)(27+Y*J*69E;*2)
5Z&0+B92),;(2,)*-+1,2-
5Z!"0+i*C+52*.7=4+8*2*C,<6*+52*.7=+,2-+NI*6+')9.,7*+Y*J*69E;*2)

Page 11



5Z!30+]2O.,/).ID)I.*

M%K>$&*

>!$0+8*/(-*2)(,6+kI,6()=+Q+1,=9I)+B92/(-*.,)(92/
>!P0+8*/(-*2)(,6+Y*2/()=

B%1&(60&#.0>("&<(E7%88$&*

'>!G0+N99-+,2-+Y.(2S+U/*/
'>!!0+B92-()(92/+O9.+?P+U/*/

B."&>8%.#

K8iP0+52J(.92;*2),6+];E,D)+9O+K.,OO(D
K8i"0+X*,/I.*/+)9+;,S*+K.,2/E9.)+];E,D)+?DD*E),<6*
K8i!G0+:,6S,<6*+52J(.92;*2)/
K8i!!0+KF*+192-92+B=D6*+i*)C9.S
K8i$$0+Z,.S(27+'),2-,.-/+Q+i92+8*/(-*2)(,6+Y*J*69E;*2)/
K8i$P0+Z,.S(27+'),2-,.-/+Q+8*/(-*2)(,6+Y*J*69E;*2)/
K8iP"0+'*.J(D(27+(2+i*C+Y*J*69E;*2)/
K8iP30+K.,2/E9.)+?DD*//+O9.+Y(/,<6*-+Z*9E6*+,2-+H)F*./+C()F+X9<(6()=+Y(OO(DI6)(*/

V.*2)a/+'()*+'E*D(O(D+?669D,)(92/+YZY+,-9E)*-+MI6=+$G!!

KF*+,<9J*+-9DI;*2)+O9.;/+E,.)+9O+V.*2)a/+19D,6+Z6,2+,2-+/*)/+9I)+)F*+E6,22(27+E96(D(*/+,2-+7I(-,2D*+O9.+)F*
OI)I.*+-*J*69E;*2)+9O+9J*.+%G+S*=+9EE9.)I2()=+/()*/+,.9I2-+)F*+<9.9I7FL+H2*+9O+)F*/*+/()*+(/+S29C2+,/+?LP
TVjk+,2-+X,.J*6O,(./+>9I/*WL

'IEE6*;*2),.=+Z6,22(27+[I(-,2D*+,2-+Y*/(72+[I(-*/

X,=9.a/+>9I/(27+'Z[4+i9J*;<*.+$G!$
'!G&+Z6,22(27+H<6(7,)(92/+'ZY4+MI6=+$G!P
'IEE6*;*2),.=+Z6,22(27+[I(-,2D*+!%+cY*/(72+[I(-*+O9.+i*C+Y*J*69E;*2)c4+HD)9<*.+$GG!
?6E*.)92+X,/)*.E6,2+'ZY+$G!!

!7,HQEGDG+7,
!"3=̂ 1%2%$"3'0&*$"UB'5/[.K[;.5<'_'.<[.][;.5<
H$%&',"%$8&B';.[.K[;.5<'_'55[.][;.5<
0*&==',"%$8&B'5M[.K[;.5<'_'5.[.][;.5<

$G&+2*(7F<9I./+D92/I6)*-+Q+&+6*))*./+9O+9<\*D)(92+.*D*(J*-+.,(/(27+)F*+O9669C(27+D92D*.2/0

! :F(6/)+)F*+E.(2D(E6*+9O+.*-*J*69E(27+?6E*.)92+(/+/IEE9.)*-+)F(/+/F9I6-+29)+<*+,DF(*J*-+)F.9I7F+F(7F+.(/*4
F(7F+-*2/()=+F9I/(27+CF(DF+C(66+F,J*+,+FI7*+2*7,)(J*+(;E,D)+92+,66+.*/(-*2)/L+?6.*,-=+F(7F+-*2/()=
-*J*69E;*2)+,)+$"P+5,6(27+89,-+,2-+X(2,J(6+>9I/*L

! 8*-*J*69E;*2)+/F9I6-+(2D6I-*+O,;(6=+/(n*-+F9I/(27+C()F+.*,.+7,.-*2/4++D9;;I2()=+/E,D*/4+,+;9-*.2
F*,6)FD,.*+D*2).*4+RI,6()=+.*),(6#.*/),I.,2)/+,2-+,D)(J()(*/+O9.+)F*+,6.*,-=+*_E,2-(27+D9;;I2()=

! Z,.S(27+E.9J(/(92+92+/()*+D9;E6*)*6=+(2,-*RI,)*+*/E*D(,66=+,/+2*,.<=+/()*/+<*(27+.*-*J*69E*-L+8*/(-*2)/
,6.*,-=+E,.S(27+(66*7,66=+T/IDF+,/+92+-9I<6*+=*669C+6(2*/W+-I*+)9+6,DS+9O+E,.S(27+/E,D*/+,2-+OI)I.*+-*J*69E
C(66+O9.D*+*_(/)(27+.*/(-*2)/+)9+/(72+IE+)9+BZd+,)+)F*(.+*_E*2/*L

! 1,DS+9O+,OO9.-,<6*+F9I/(27+D9;E,.*-+)9+9)F*.+/()*/+C()F(2+)F*+?6E*.)92+[.9C)F+?.*,L
! KF*+-*J*69E;*2)+C(66+DF,27*+)F*+DF,.,D)*.+9O+)F*+,.*,4+()+C(66+699S+9I)+9O+E6,D*4+,2-+C(66+29)+O()+(2+C()F+)F*

/I..9I2-(27+,.DF()*D)I.*+,/+()+(/+)99+F(7FL
! i9+E.9E*.+E6,2/+O9.+(2O.,/).ID)I.*+)9+/IEE9.)+)F*+(2D.*,/*-+E9EI6,)(92+T;*-(D,6+D*2).*/+,2-+/DF996/W
! ]2D.*,/*+(2+,2)(+/9D(,6+<*F,J(9I.

Page 12



! Z.9E9/,6+C(66+,-J*./*6=+(;E,D)+92+,;*2()(*/+9O+2*,.<=+.*/(-*2)(,6+E.9E*.)(*/+-I*+)9+9J*.699S(274
9J*./F,-9C(27+,2-+,--()(92,6+29(/*+,2-+-(/)I.<,2D*L

! 8*),(6+I2()+92+7.9I2-+O699.+I26(S*6=+)9+D9;*+O9.C,.-+-I*+)9+6(;()*-+O99)O,66+(2+,.*,L
! 8*/(-*2)/+92+B,.6=92+B69/*+F,J*+,6.*,-=+69/)+,O)*.2992+/I26(7F)+,/+,+.*/I6)+9O+)F*+.*-*J*69E;*2)+9O+Vjk

/()*+T$"P+5,6(27+89,-WL
! Z.9_(;()=+9O+2*C+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+)9+*;E69=;*2)+I/*/+,)+$3P?+5,6(27+89,-+C(66+,-J*./*6=+(;E,D)+)F*

,<(6()=+O9.+)F*+*;E69=;*2)+I/*/+)9+OI2D)(92L
! Z.9E9/,6+C(66+D9;E.9;(/*+)F*+.*-*J*69E;*2)+9O+)F*+C(-*.+''?+(2D6I-(27+$3P?+5,6(27+89,-L
! Z.9E9/,6+*_D**-/+-*2/()=+;,).(_+(2+192-92+Z6,2+,2-+O,(6/+)9+;**)+;(2(;I;+(2)*.2,6+I2()+/(n*/+,/+/*)+9I)

(2+192-92+Z6,2L
! Z.9E9/,6+O,(6/+'Z[!%+,2-+C(66+9J*./F,-9C+2*(7F<9I.(27+/()*+,)+$3P?+5,6(27+89,-+/(72(O(D,2)6=+.*-ID(27

/I26(7F)+,2-+-,=6(7F)+)9+<*69C+V85+/),2-,.-/

H2*+6*))*.+9O+/IEE9.)+.*D*(J*-+,-J(/(27+)F,)+()+C(66+,//(/)+(2+)F*+.*-*J*69E;*2)+9O+)F*+C(-*.+?6E*.)92+,.*,L

B.9;C*66+,2-+VI.2/+8*/(-*2)/a+?//9D(,)(92+TB?V8?W

! >(7F+-*2/()=+.*-*J*69E;*2)+(/+),S*2+E6,D*+(2+?6E*.)92+C()F9I)++-I*+D92/(-*.,)(92+O9.+)F*+2*D*//,.=
(2O.,/).ID)I.*+)9+/*.J(D*+OI)I.*+,2-+*_(/)(27+.*/(-*2)/+(2+)F*+,.*,

! Z,.S(27+E.9<6*;/+,.*+,6.*,-=+J*.=+<,-+(2+)F*+,.*,+,2-+)F(/+E.9E9/,6+D9;<(2*-+C()F+9)F*.+92*/+/IDF+,/+$"P
5,6(27+89,-+C(66+C9./*2+)F*+/()I,)(92L+8*/(-*2)/+,6.*,-=+/).I776*+)9+O(2-+E,.S(27+/E,D*/+-I.(27+)F*
*J*2(27#2(7F)L

! 8*/(-*2)/+C(66+<*+O9.D*-+(2+)9+*2)*.(27+(2)9+,+BZdL
! [Z+'I.7*.(*/+9J*./).*)DF*-+,2-+29)+,<6*+)9+,DD9;;9-,)*+2*C+E,)(*2)/L
! 'DF996/+,2-+2I./*.(*/+,.*+,6.*,-=+OI66L
! H)F*.+*//*2)(,6+EI<6(D+'*.J(D*/+/IDF+,/+'9D(,6+,2-+?-I6)+B,.*4)F*+Z96(D*+,2-+N(.*+'*.J(D*/+E6I/+9I.

8*OI/*+B966*D)(92+'*.J(D*/+,.*+,66+I2-*./),OO*-+,2-+/).I776(27+)9+D9E*+C()F+)F*+2**-/+9O+)F*+*_(/)(27
E9EI6,)(92L

! KF*.*+(/+,6.*,-=+,+DF.92(D+/F9.),7*+9O+B9;;I2()=+,2-+1*(/I.*+O,D(6()(*/+O9.+,66+,7*+7.9IE/+,2-+)F,)+)F*+/()*
/F9I6-+<*+I/*-+,/+,+>*,6)F+B*2).*+,2-+,+B9;;I2()=+B*2).*+C()F+B,.+E,.S(27+4)9+;**)+)F*+2**-/+9O+)F*
*_(/)(27+.*/(-*2)/+,2-+)F*+2*C+9DDIE,2)/+9O+$"P+5,6(27+89,-L

Z*)()(92

?2+E*)()(92+F,/+<**2+.*D*(J*-+E.*E,.*-+<=+B?V8?+CF(DF+D92),(2/+$PP+/(72,)I.*/L+KF*+E*)()(92+.,(/(27+)F*
O9669C(27+9<\*D)(92/0
!
! K9),66=+9EE9/*-+)9+,2=+;9.*+)9C*.+<69DS/+9O+O6,)/+(2+)F*+?6E*.)92+,.*,+TO.9;+?6E*.)92+KI<*+'),)(92+)9

?6E*.)92+1,2*+,2-+O.9;+?<<*=+5/),)*+)9+X,29.+N,.;+89,-L
! KF*.*+(/+,6.*,-=+/*J*.*+E,.S(27+E.9<6*;/+,2-+).,OO(D+D927*/)(92
! 5_(/)(27+(2O.,/).ID)I.*+(/+,6.*,-=+/*J*.*6=+/).*)DF*-4+(L*L+[Z+/I.7*.=4+/DF996/+,2-+2I./*.(*/
! H)F*.+*//*2)(,6+EI<6(D+/*.J(D*/+/IDF+,/+.*OI/*+D966*D)(924+E96(D*+,2-+O(.*+/*.J(D*+,2-+,-I6)+/9D(,6+D,.*+,.*

I2-*./),OO*-+,2-+/).I776(27+)9+D9E*+C()F+*_(/)(27+E9EI6,)(92L
! 'F9.),7*+9O+D9;;I2()=+,2-+6*(/I.*+O,D(6()(*/
! KF*.*+(/+,2+I.7*2)+2**-+O9.+,+2*C+;*-(D,6+D*2).*+,2-+D9;;I2()=+D*2).*+C()F+D,.+E,.S/

KF,;*/+:,)*.

8*RI(.*/+,+E6,22(27+D92-()(92+(2+.*6,)(92+)9+-*),(6/+9O+,+-.,(27*+/).,)*7=L

]2)*.2,6+B92/I6),)(92

52J(.92;*2),6+>*,6)F+Q+Z.9E9/,6+D,2+<*+/IEE9.)*-+/I<\*D)+)9+,+2I;<*.+9O+D92-()(92/+D9J*.(27+;,))*./+(2D6I-(27
29(/*+O.9;+5,6(27+89,-4+E6,2)+*RI(E;*2)+,2-+/I</),)(924+,(.+RI,6()=+,2-+D92),2(;,)*-+6,2-L

1,2-/D,E*+Q+NI66+-*),(6/+9O+)F*+6,2-/D,E*+/DF*;*+,2-+).**+E.9)*D)(92+)9+<*+D92-()(92*-+)9+,2=+O9.)FD9;(27
D92/*2)L

Page 13



K.,2/E9.),)(92+Q+Z.9E9/,6+D,2+<*+/IEE9.)*-+92+).,2/E9.),)(92+7.9I2-+/I<\*D)+)9+,-*RI,)*+;()(7,)(92+;*,/I.*/
E.9J(-*-+)9+,--.*//+E9)*2)(,6+9J*./E(66+E,.S(27+E.9<6*;/+O.9;+)F*+/()*+92+,-\9(2(27+/).**)/+,2-+O9.+,-*RI,)*
9OOQ/).**)+/*.J(D(27+C9I6-+<*+E.9J(-*-+C()F(2+)F*+/()*+O9.+)F*+D9;;*.D(,6+I/*/L

(?>D(`H
V,DS7.9I2-+,2-+E.(2D(E6*+9O+-*J*69E;*2)

!L++KF*+,EE6(D,)(92+/()*+(/+69D,)*-+C()F(2+)F*+?6E*.)92+[.9C)F+?.*,L+Z96(D=+BZe+9O+V.*2)a/+B9.*+').,)*7=+.*6,)*/
)9+?6E*.)92+[.9C)F+?.*,+CF*.*+()+(-*2)(O(*/+?6E*.)92+O9.+;(_*-+I/*+.*7*2*.,)(92+,6927+)F*+[.,2-+U2(92+B,2,6L+])
/**S/+)9+E.9J(-*+,)+6*,/)+!4&GG+2*C+F9;*/+)9+$G$&4+/IEE9.)*-+<=+(2O.,/).ID)I.*+)9+<*+(-*2)(O(*-+C()F(2+)F*
]2O.,/).ID)I.*+,2-+]2J*/);*2)+N.,;*C9.SL+?2)(D(E,)*-+(2O.,/).ID)I.*+C(66+(2D6I-*+2*C+,2-#9.+(;E.9J*-+*-ID,)(92
O,D(6()(*/+,)+2I./*.=4+E.(;,.=+,2-+/*D92-,.=+/DF996+6*J*64+2*C+F*,6)F+O,D(6()(*/4+2*C+,2-+(;E.9J*-+EI<6(D+9E*2
/E,D*+,2-+2*C+D9;;I2()=+D*2).*L

$L++K9+/IEE9.)+V.*2)a/+B9.*+').,)*7=+)F*+B9I2D(6+F,/+E.9-ID*-+,2-+,-9E)*-+()/+'()*+'E*D(O(D+?669D,)(92/
Y*J*69E;*2)+Z6,2+Y9DI;*2)L++KF(/+-9DI;*2)+/*)/+9I)+)F*+E6,22(27+E96(D(*/+,2-+7I(-,2D*+O9.+)F*+OI)I.*
-*J*69E;*2)+9O+9J*.+%G+S*=+9EE9.)I2()=+/()*/+,.9I2-+)F*+<9.9I7FL+H2*+9O+)F*/*+/()*/+S29C2+,/+?LP+(/+)F*
cN9.;*.+Vjk+,2-+X,.J*6O,(./+>9I/*c+/()*L+X,.J*6O,(./+>9I/*+C,/+)F*+<I(6-(27+)F,)+92D*+/)99-+92+)F*
,EE6(D,)(92+/()*+CF(DF+C,/+.*D*2)6=+-*;96(/F*-L+'()*+?LP+(/+(-*2)(O(*-+O9.+,+D9;E.*F*2/(J*+;(_*-+I/*
-*J*69E;*2)+(2D6I-(27+.*/(-*2)(,64+,;*2()=+/E,D*4+V!+*;E69=;*2)+,2-+?P+I/*/L+KF*.*+(/+(2-(D,)(J*
-*J*69E;*2)+D,E,D()=+,2-+EF,/(27+CF(DF+(/+/*)+9I)+<*69C0

]2-(D,)(J*+-*J*69E;*2)+D,E,D()= $!!+I2()/ !!3+I2()/ !!3+I2()/
]2-(D,)(J*+-*J*69E;*2)+EF,/(27 $G!!Q!$ $G!PQ!" $G!3Q!&

PL++Z6,22(27+E*.;(//(92+F,/+,6.*,-=+<**2+7.,2)*-+O9.+)F*+O9.;*.+Vjk+E,.)+9O+)F*+''?+O9.+,+;(_*-+I/*
-*J*69E;*2)+D92),(2(27+""G+O6,)/+,2-+,+-C*66(27F9I/*+)97*)F*.+C()F+D9;;*.D(,6+,2-+D9;;I2()=+/E,D*+C()F
,//9D(,)*-+6,2-/D,E(27+,2-+D,.+E,.S(27+T1Z?+8*O0+G@#$!!&WL+:9.S+F,/+D9;;*2D*-+92+(;E6*;*2)(27+)F(/
E*.;(//(92L+KF*+/()*+,6/9+D92),(2/+$"3+)9+$3P,+5,6(27+89,-+,2-+i9L+!+B,.6=92+89,-+CF(DF+,.*+=*)+)9+<*
.*-*J*69E*-L

"L++]2+,--()(92+)9+)F*+,<9J*+E96(D=+-9DI;*2)/4+)F*+B9I2D(6+F,/+E.9-ID*-+,2-+,-9E)*-+)F*+c?6E*.)92+X,/)*.E6,2c
'IEE6*;*2),.=+Z6,22(27+Y9DI;*2)L+KF*+EI.E9/*+9O+)F*+X,/)*.E6,2+(/+)9+/*)+9I)+(2+-*),(6+F9C+)F*+B9I2D(6+C(66
<.(27+,<9I)+)F*+).,2/O9.;,)(92+9O+)F(/+(2-I/).(,6+,.*,+(2)9+,+2*C4+;9/)6=+.*/(-*2)(,6+2*(7F<9I.F99-L+])+(/+(2)*2-*-
)9+E.9J(-*+D6*,.+7I(-,2D*+O9.+-*J*69E*./4+6,2-9C2*./+,2-+.*/(-*2)/+,<9I)+)F*+/D,6*+9O+DF,27*+CF(DF+)F*+B9I2D(6
C9I6-+6(S*+)9+/**+F,EE*2L+KF*+X,/)*.E6,2+J(/(92+(/+)9+D.*,)*+)F.**+-(/)(2D)(J*+2*C+2*(7F<9I.F99-/+6(2S*-+<=+,
F(7F+RI,6()=+,2-+6(J*6=+/).*)DF+9O+D,2,64+CF(DF+,.*0

! ?6E*.)92^/+D9.*0+,+DI6)I.,6+D*2).*
! :,)*./(-*+.*/(-*2)(,6+2*(7F<9I.F99-
! i9.)FO(*6-/+]2-I/).(,6+5/),)*L

3L++KF*+,EE6(D,)(92+/()*+6(*/+\I/)+)9+)F*+/9I)F+9O+?6E*.)92+B9.*L+KF*+.*7*2*.,)(92+E.(2D(E6*/+O9.+?6E*.)92+B9.*+(/
-*O(2*-+<=

! -(/)(2D)(J*+<I(6-(27/+IE+)9+!%+/)9.*=/+(2+F*(7F)+(2+/E*D(O(D+69D,)(92/
! F(7FQ-*2/()=+O6,))*-+-*J*69E;*2)4
! 2*C+F9I/(27+E.9;9)*-+O9.+/;,66*.+F9I/*F96-/L

&L++KF*+.*-*J*69E;*2)+9O+)F*+,EE6(D,)(92+/()*+E.9E9/*/+,+;(_*-+I/*+.*/(-*2)(,6+6*-+/DF*;*+C()F+)C9+,OO9.-,<6*
C9.S/E,D*/+L+])+(/+E.9E9/*-+)F,)+/F9I6-+)F*+I2()+29)+<*+9DDIE(*-4+)F,)+()+(/+;,-*+,J,(6,<6*+C()F(2+,+/E*D(O(*-
E*.(9-+,/+D9;;I2()=+/E,D*+CF(DF+C(66+<*+/*DI.*-+)F.9I7F+)F*+'*D)(92+!G&+?7.**;*2)L

%L++KF*+/DF*;*+(/+D92/(-*.*-+)9+;**)+)F*+9<\*D)(J*/+9O+V.*2)a/+B9.*+').,)*7=4+)F*+''?+,2-+)F*+?6E*.)92
X,/)*.E6,2L+])+(/+)F*.*O9.*+,DD*E),<6*+(2+E.(2D(E6*+/I<\*D)+)9+)F*+/DF*;*+E.9J(-(27+,2+,EE.9E.(,)*+;(_+,2-
RI,6()=+9O+,DD9;;9-,)(92+9O+.*/(-*2)(,6+,DD9;;9-,)(924+D92/(-*.,)(92+9O+2*(7F<9I.(27+/()*/+,2-+9J*./E(66
E,.S(27+92)9+/I..9I2-(27+/).**)/L

Page 14



eL+5,DF+9O+)F*/*+;,))*./+(/+-(/DI//*-+(2+-*),(6+<*69C0

Y*/(724+/D,6*+,2-+;,//(27

@L++KF*+-*J*69E;*2)+C(66+D92),(2+)F.**+<I(6-(27/+S29C2+,/+?4+V+,2-+B+)F,)+,.*+D922*D)*-+)9+92*+,29)F*.4
O9.;(27+,+cUc+/F,E*+O.92)(27+5,6(27+89,-4+B,.6=92+89,-+,2-+i9L+!+B,.6=92+89,-L+?+-(/),2D*+9O+,EE.9_L+$";+(/
;,(2),(2*-+<*)C**2+V69DS/+?+,2-+V+C()F+,+D9;;I2,6+7,.-*2+69D,)*-+C()F(2+)F*+D*2).,6+D9I.)=,.-L+VI(6-(27/+?
,2-+B+,.*+<9)F+/),77*.*-+,2-+)F*+/D,6*+.*-ID*/+)9C,.-/+B,.6=92+89,-+)9+<.*,S+IE+)F*+9J*.,66+<I6S+,2-
;,//(27+9O+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)L+?66+)F.**+<I(6-(27/+,.*+)9+<*+<I(6)+(2+,+<IOO+<.(DS+C()F+<.(DS+6,))(D*+-*),(6(274+-**E
C(2-9C+.*J*,6/+,2-+.*D*//*-+9E*2+<,6D92(*/+:F(DF+,--+J(/I,6+(2)*.*/)+,2-+C(66+.*/I6)+(2+,+RI,6()=+-*J*69E;*2)L
Z,.)/+9O+)F*+IEE*.+O699./+C(66+<*+D6,--*-+(2+7.*=+;*),6+E,2*66(27+)9+,--+J,.(*)=+)9+)F*+E,6*))*+9O+;,)*.(,6/+,2-
,//(/)+(2+<.*,S(27+IE+)F*+<I6S+9O+)F*+<I(6-(27L+NI66+-*),(6/+9O+*_)*.2,6+;,)*.(,6/4+(2D6I-(27+/,;E6*/+9O+<.(DS+C9.S
)9+*2/I.*+)F,)+,+F(7F+RI,6()=+<.(DS+(/+E.9J(-*-4+(/+.*D9;;*2-*-+)9+<*+D92-()(92+)9+,2=+O9.)FD9;(27+D92/*2)L
5,DF+<I(6-(27+(/+-(/DI//*-+(2+-*),(6+<*69CL

!GL++VI(6-(27+?+O.92)/+5,6(27+89,-+,2-+D92),(2/+)F*+D9;;*.D(,6+V!+I/*/+,)+7.9I2-+O699.+C()F+,+;*nn,2(2*+6*J*6
,2-+.*/(-*2)(,6+O6,)/+,<9J*L+VI(6-(27+?+(/+@+/)9.*=/+F(7F+,)+)F*+29.)F*.2+*2-+9O+)F*+/()*+)9+.*O6*D)+)F*+/D,6*+9O+)F*
-*J*69E;*2)+,)+)F*+O9.;*.+Vjk+/()*+,2-+()/+69D,)(92+92+)F*+<I/=+5,6(27+89,-b+)F*+<I(6-(27+)F*2+/)*E/+-9C2+)9
3+/)9.*=/+,)+)F*+/9I)F*.2+*2-+9O+)F*+/()*+CF*.*+()+O.92)/+)F*+D9.2*.+9O+5,6(27+89,-+,2-+B,.6=92+89,-L+KF*+/D,6*
9O+)F*+<I(6-(27+F,/+<**2+/)*EE*-+)9+.*O6*D)+)F*+/I<I.<,2+DF,.,D)*.+9O+B,.6=92+89,-+CF(DF+E.*-9;(2,2)6=
D92),(2/+$+)9+P+/)9.*=+-C*66(27F9I/*/+,2-+O6,))*-+-*J*69E;*2)/L+VI(6-(27+?+(/+E.9E9/*-+)9+<*+<I(6)+IE+)9+)F*
<,DS+*-7*+9O+)F*+E,J*;*2)+9O+5,6(27+89,-+92+()/+29.)F*.2+*2-+,2-+IE+)9+)F*+,DD*//+.9,-+)9+i9L+$3P,+5,6(27
89,-b+)F*+<I(6-(27+)F*2+/)*E/+(2+,C,=+O.9;+)F*+<,DS+*-7*+9O+)F*+E,J*;*2)+CF*.*+()+;**)/+)F*+D9.2*.+9O+B,.6=92
89,-+)F.9I7F+,+/*.(*/+9O+/),77*.*-+<I(6-(27+6(2*/+,DF(*J(27+,2+9J*.,66+/*)+(2+9O+%L$;+O.9;+)F*+E,J*;*2)+9O
5,6(27+89,-+,2-+GL@P;+/*)+(2+O.9;+)F*+E,J*;*2)+9O+B,.6=92+89,-L+HOO(D*./+.,(/*-+D92D*.2/+.*7,.-(27+)F*+@
/)9.*=+*6*;*2)+<*(27+<I(6)+IE+)9+)F*+<,DS+*-7*+9O+)F*+E,J*;*2)+9O+5,6(27+89,-+,2-+)F*+,DD*//+.9,-+)9+i9L
$3P,+5,6(27+89,-+-I*+)9+()/+/*))(27+(2+)F*+/).**)/D*2*L+KF(/+D92D*.2+C,/+.*(2O9.D*-+-I*+)9+)F*+J(/(<(6()=+9O+)F*
/I</),)(92+-99./+92+)F*+O6,2S+*6*J,)(92+CF(DF+C9I6-+<*+E.9;(2*2)+CF*2+J(*C*-+O.9;+5,6(27+89,-L+]2+.*/E92/*
)9+)F*/*+D92D*.2/4+CF(6/)+;9.*+/(72(O(D,2)+.*J(/(92/+C*.*+/9I7F)+)9+/*)+)F*+<I(6-(27+(2+O.9;+)F*/*+/()*
<9I2-,.(*/4+.*J(/*-+E6,2/+F,J*+<**2+/I<;())*-+CF(DF+;,S*+DF,27*/+)9+.*69D,)*+)F*+/I</),)(92+92+7.9I2-+O699.
6*J*6+)9+)F*+29.)F+*,/)+D9.2*.+9O+)F(/+E69)+OI.)F*.+,C,=+O.9;+5,6(27+89,-+,2-+*_)*2-+)F*+D9;;*.D(,6+I2()+,)+)F(/
E9(2)+C()F+OI.)F*.+76,n(27+L+KF*+,.DF()*D)+O9.+)F*+/DF*;*+(/+9O+)F*+J(*C+)F,)+;9.*+/(72(O(D,2)+DF,27*/+C9I6-
(;E,D)+92+)F*+-*/(72+RI,6()=+9O+)F*+<I(6-(27L+:F(/)+9OO(D*./+,.*+9O+)F*+J(*C+)F,)+;9.*+/(72(O(D,2)+DF,27*/+)9+)F*
-*/(72+9O+)F*+/DF*;*+C9I6-+(;E.9J*+)F*+/*))(27+9O+)F*+<I(6-(27+(2+)F*+/).**)/D*2*4+)F*+DF,27*/+F,J*+;,-*
/9;*+(;E.9J*;*2)/+)9+)F*+RI,6()=+9O+)F*+7.9I2-+O699.+,2-+92+<,6,2D*+D,2+<*+/IEE9.)*-L

!!L++?+69C+6*J*6+E6,2)*.+(/+E.9E9/*-+C()F(2+)F*+EI<6(D+E,J*;*2)+(2+O.92)+9O+E,.)+9O+VI(6-(27+?+92+5,6(27+89,-
CF(DF+,//(/)+(2+(;E.9J(27+)F*+7*2*.,6+J(/I,6+,;*2()=+,6927+5,6(27+89,-L+'IDF+C9.S/+C(66+2**-+)9+<*+/*DI.*-
)F.9I7F+,+/*D)(92+$%P+,7.**;*2)+C()F+)F*+B9I2D(6a/+F(7FC,=/+-*E,.);*2)L+HOO(D*./+(2+K.,2/E9.),)(92+F,J*
,-J(/*-+)F,)+/IOO(D(*2)+C(-)F+9O+E,J*;*2)+C(66+<*+.*),(2*-L+KF*+(2-(D,)(J*+E.9E9/,6/+C(66+<*+/*DI.*-+)F9I7F
;,=<*+/I<\*D)+)9+/9;*+;9-(O(D,)(92+-I*+)9+)F*+69D,)(92+9O+*RI(E;*2)+F9I/(27L

!$L+VI(6-(27+B+(/+69D,)*-+,)+)F*+*,/)*.2+*2-+9O+)F*+/()*+,2-+.I2/+E,.,66*6+)9+)F*+,-\9(2(27+/()*+,)+i9L+!B+B,.6=92
89,-L+?)+()/+29.)F*.2+*2-+()+(/+e+/)9.*=/+F(7F+,2-+/)*E+-9C2+)9+3+/)9.*=/+F(7F+,)+)F*+/9I)F*.2+*2-L+])+,DF(*J*/+,
/*)+<,DS+9O+,EE.9_L+"L&3;+O.9;+)F*+<,DS+*-7*+9O+E,J*;*2)+92+B,.6=92+89,-L+KF*+69C*.+3+/)9.*=+*6*;*2)+(/+)9
<*+<I(6)+IE+)9+)F*+<9I2-,.=+C()F+)F*+O.92)+/*.J(D*+=,.-+9O+!B+B,.6=92+89,-+,2-+)F*2+,/+)F*+<I(6-(27+(2D.*,/*/+(2
F*(7F)+,+/*)+(2+9O+eLG3;+(2D.*,/(27+)9+!"L3;+(/+,DF(*J*-+)9+)F*+<9I2-,.=+C()F+i9L+!B+B,.6=92+89,-L+?
;(2(;I;+/*)+(2+9O+$Le;+(/+E.9J(-*-+)9+)F*+<9I2-,.=+C()F+)F*+/*.J(D*+.9,-+)9+i9L+$3P,+5,6(27+89,-L++KF*+/D,6*
9O+)F(/+<I(6-(27+.*O6*D)/+VI(6-(27+?+CF(DF+(/+F(7F*.+,)+)F*+29.)F*.2+*2-+)9+.*O6*D)+)F*+/D,6*+9O+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+,)
)F*+O9.;*.+Vjk+/()*+,2-+)F*2+.*-ID*-+(2+F*(7F)+)9C,.-/+B.,6=92+89,-+)9+.*O6*D)+)F*+;9.*+/I<I.<,2+.*/(-*2)(,6
DF,.,D)*.L

!PL++VI(6-(27+V+O.92)/+B,.6=92+89,-+,2-+(/+"+/)9.*=/+F(7F+,2-+D92),(2/+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+,)+,66+6*J*6/L+KF*+69C*.
/D,6*+(/+(2)*2-*-+)9+.*O6*D)+)F*+69C*.+/D,6*+9O+/I..9I2-(27+<I(6-(27/+CF(DF+E.*-9;(2,2)6=+D92),(2+$+)9+P+/)9.*=
F(7F+.*/(-*2)(,6+E.9E*.)(*/L+VI(6-(27+V+(/+/*)+<,DS+,EE.9_L+3;+O.9;+)F*+B,.6=92+89,-+O.92),7*L+B,.6=92+89,-
,6/9+D92),(2/+)F*+J*F(DI6,.+*2).,2D*+)9+)F*+/()*+C()F+/*J*2+D,.+E,.S(27+/E,D*/+O.92)(27+B,.6=92+89,-+)97*)F*.
C()F+*2).,2D*/+)9+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+(2+V69DS/+V+,2-+BL+])+(/+)F*.*O9.*+(;E9.),2)+)F,)+)F(/+O.92),7*+(/+,/+,D)(J*
,/+E9//(<6*L+K9+,DF(*J*+)F(/+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+*2).,2D*/+F,J*+<**2+D6*,.6=+-*/(72*-+/9+)F,)+)F*=+,.*+L+1,2-/D,E*

Page 15



<IOO*./+,.*+E.9E9/*-+(2+O.92)+9O+)F*+D,.+E,.S+7.(66*/+,2-+(2+O.92)+9O+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+92+7.9I2-+O699.+)9+,
-*O*2/(<6*+/E,D*+)9+)F*+E,J*;*2)L

8*/(-*2)(,6+Y*2/()=

!"L++KF*+/DF*;*+E.9E9/*-+,+-*2/()=+9O+%3P+F,<(),<6*+.99;/+E*.+F*D),.*L+KF(/+F,/+<**2+D,6DI6,)*-+I/(27+,+/()*
,.*,+9O+GL"3+F*D),.*/+,2-+,+)9),6+9O+PP@+F,<(),<6*+.99;/L+KF*+E.9E9/*-+-*2/()=+*_D**-/+192-92+Z6,2+-*2/()=
.,27*+O9.+)F(/+/()*4+CF(DF+.*D9;;*2-/+-*2/()=+<*)C**2+$GG+)9+%GG+F,<(),<6*+.99;/+E*.+F*D),.*+O9.+I.<,2+/()*/
C()F+ZK?1+"L+>9C*J*.+()+/F9I6-+<*+29)*-+)F,)+(2D.*,/*-+-*2/()(*/+,.*+,DD*E)*-+(2+)F*+192-92+Z6,2+,2-+)F*
?6E*.)92+X,/)*.E6,2+CF*.*+EI<6(D+).,2/E9.)+,DD*//(<(6()=+(/+799-+-I*+)9+)F*+2**-+)9+I/*+6,2-+;9.*+*OO(D(*2)6=4
(2D.*,/*+F9I/(27+-*6(J*.=+,2-+(2+E,.)+-I*+)9+)F*+/I/),(2,<(6()=+,-J,2),7*/+(2D.*,/*-+-*2/()=+D,2+E.9J(-*L

?OO9.-,<6*+>9I/(27

!3L++Z96(D=+PL!P+9O+)F*+192-92+Z6,2+.*RI(.*/+,OO9.-,<6*+F9I/(27+)9+<*+E.9J(-*-+92+/()*/+CF(DF+,.*+D,E,<6*+9O
E.9J(-(27+!G+9.+;9.*+F9;*/L++Z96(D=+BZ$+9O+V.*2)a/+B9.*+').,)*7=+/*)/+,+/).,)*7(D+),.7*)+)F,)+3G`+9O+2*C
F9;*/+)9+<*+-*6(J*.*-+(2+)F*+<9.9I7F+,.*+,OO9.-,<6*+,2-+(2+6(2*+C()F+192-92+Z96(D=+PL!$+)F*+;,_(;I;
.*,/92,<6*+,;9I2)+9O+,OO9.-,<6*+F9I/(27+C(66+<*+/9I7F)+CF*2+2*79)(,)(27+92+(2-(J(-I,6+E.(J,)*+.*/(-*2)(,6+,2-
;(_*-+I/*+/DF*;*/4+C()F+-I*+.*7,.-+)9+,+2I;<*.+9O+O,D)9./+(2D6I-(27+-*J*69E;*2)+J(,<(6()=L

!&L++KF*+,EE6(D,2)+9.(7(2,66=+E.9E9/*-+@+,OO9.-,<6*+.*2)*-+I2()/+T3+_+!+<*-4+$+_+$+<*-+,2-+$+_+P+<*-+O6,)/W
,DD9I2)(27+O9.+%`+9O+)F*+9J*.,66+I2()/L+]2+6(2*+C()F+E6,22(27+E96(D=4+)F*+,EE6(D,2)+/I<;())*-+,+-*J*69E;*2)
,EE.,(/,6+/**S(27+)9+-*;92/).,)*+)F,)+)F(/+.*E.*/*2)*-+)F*+;,_(;I;+.*,/92,<6*+,;9I2)+9O+,OO9.-,<6*+F9I/(27
)F,)+D9I6-+<*+-*6(J*.*-+92+)F*+/DF*;*L+HOO(D*./+F,J*+(2/).ID)*-+,2+(2-*E*2-*2)+,//*//9.+)9+.*J(*C+)F*
-*J*69E;*2)+,EE.,(/,64+CF9+D92D6I-*-+)F,)+)F*+/DF*;*+D9I6-+.*,/92,<6=+,2-+J(,<6=+-*6(J*.+,--()(92,6+,OO9.-,<6*
F9I/(27+<*=92-+)F*+%`+E.9E9/*-L

!%L++?+OI.)F*.+9OO*.+9O+!@+,OO9.-,<6*+.*2)*-+I2()/+T&+_+!+<*-4+&+_+$+<*-+,2-+%+_+P+<*-W+,2-+!@+/F,.*-+9C2*./F(E
I2()/+T!G+_+!+<*-+,2-+@+_+$+<*-W+F,/+<**2+9OO*.*-+<=+)F*+,EE6(D,2)+,DD9I2)(27+O9.+PG`+9O+)F*+9J*.,66+I2()/L+KF(/
.*J(/*-+9OO*.+F,/+<**2+,DD9;E,2(*-+<=+,+J(,<(6()=+,//*//;*2)4+CF(DF+C,/+,6/9+.*J(*C*-+<=+)F*+(2-*E*2-,2)
,//*//9.+CF9;+D92D6I-*-+)F,)+PG`+,OO9.-,<6*+F9I/(27+(/+)F*+;,_(;I;+.*,/92,<6*+,;9I2)+9O+,OO9.-,<6*
F9I/(27+)F,)+D,2+<*+-*6(J*.*-+92+)F*+/()*L+KF*+.*J(/*-+,OO9.-,<6*+F9I/(27+9OO*.+C(66+<*+/*DI.*-+,/+E,.)+9O+,
'*D)(92+!G&+?7.**;*2)L

kI,6()=+9O+E.9E9/*-+,DD9;;9-,)(92

E$N0("&<(/$O(%P(K&$#>

!eL++KF*+,EE6(D,)(92+9.(7(2,66=+E.9E9/*-+!$e+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+CF(DF+F,/+29C+<**2+.*-ID*-+)9+!$3+.*/(-*2)(,6
I2()/+,/+,+.*/I6)+9O+,+2I;<*.+9O+,;*2-;*2)/+)9+)F*+E.9E9/,6+CF(DF+(2D6I-*+(2D.*,/(27+)F*+-(/),2D*+O.9;+)F*
<9I2-,.=+C()F+)F*+/*.J(D*+.9,-+)9+i9L+$3P,+5,6(27+89,-+,2-+)F*+E.9J(/(92+9O+(2D.*,/*-+D,.+E,.S(27+92+/()*L
VI(6-(27/+?+,2-+V+D92),(2+)F*+E.(J,)*+I2()/4+<I(6-(27+?4+V+,2-+B+D92),(2/+)F*+/F,.*-+9C2*./F(E+I2()/+,2-+V69DS
V+D92),(2/+)F*+,OO9.-,<6*+.*2)+I2()/L+?+<.*,S-9C2+9O+)F*+I2()+;(_+(/+/*)+9I)+<*69C0

H2*+<*-+I2()/ KC9+<*-+I2()/ KF**+<*-+I2()/ K9),6+U2()/
HJ*.,66+/DF*;* "@+T`W &P+T3G`W !P+T!G`W !$3
Z.(J,)*+U2()/ PP+T&%`W "e+T%&`W &+T"&`W e%+T&@`W
'F,.*-+HC2*./F(E !G+T$!`W @+T!"`W G+TG`W !@+T!3`W
?OO9.-,<6*+I2()/ &+T!$`W &+T!G`W %+T3"`W !@+T!3`W

!@L++Z96(D=+BZ$!+9O+V.*2)a/+B9.*+').,)*7=+/**S/+,2+,EE.9E.(,)*+;(_+9O+I2()+/(n*/+C()F(2+,+/DF*;*+(2D6I-(27+,
E.9E9.)(92+9O+$3`+9O+I2()/+)9+<*+)F.**+<*-.99;/+9.+;9.*L+KF*+?6E*.)92+X,/)*.E6,2+E.9;9)*/+2*C+F9I/(27+)9+<*
O9.+/;,66*.+F9I/*F96-/4+C()F+,+E.*-9;(2,2D*+9O+92*+,2-+)C9+<*-.99;+F9;*/L+])+-9*/+F9C*J*.+/**S+)9+E.9J(-*
3"`+9O+,OO9.-,<6*+.*2)*-+F9;*/+)9+<*+P+<*-.99;/+O9.+;9.*L+]2+)F(/+D,/*+9J*.,66+/DF*;*+E.*-9;(2,2)6=
D9;E.(/*/+/;,66*.+92*+,2-+)C9+<*-.99;+O6,)/L+>9C*J*.+C()F(2+)F*+,OO9.-,<6*+I2()/+()+C(66+(2D6I-*+,+F(7F
E.9E9.)(92+9O+O,;(6=+/(n*-+I2()/4+CF(DF+(/+D92/(-*.*-+)9+;**)+)F*+9J*.,66+9<\*D)(J*/+9O+)F*+X,/)*.E6,2L+KF*+9J*.,66
I2()+;(_+(/+)F*.*O9.*+D92/(-*.*-+,DD*E),<6*L

Page 16



$GL++KF*+192-92+Z6,2+.*RI(.*/+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+)9+E.9J(-*+)F*+O9669C(27+(2)*.2,6+O699.+/E,D*+/),2-,.-/0

!+<*-+$+E*./92+Q+3G/R;
$+<*-+P+E*./92+Q+&!/R;
$+<*-+"+E*./92+Q+%G/R;
P+<*-+"+E*./92+Q+%"/R;
P+<*-+3+E*./92+Q+e&/R;
P+<*-+&+E*./92+Q+@3/R;

$!L++NI.)F*.+7I(-,2D*+92+)F*+(2)*.2,6+.99;+/(n*/+C()F(2+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+,.*+/*)+9I)+(2+)F*+X,=9.a/+>9I/(27
'Z[+)F,)+/),)*/+)F,)+,+;(2(;I;+,.*,+9O+e/R;+/F9I6-+<*+E.9J(-*-+O9.+,+/(276*+<*-.99;+,2-+!$/R;+O9.+,
)C(2#-9I<6*+<*-.99;L+KF*+O699.+/E,D*+O9.+6(J(27#-(2(27+,2-+S()DF*2+(/+.*D9;;*2-*-+)9+<*0

!+E*./92#$+E*./92+Q+$P
P+E*./92+Q+$3
"+E*./92+Q+$%
3+E*./92+Q+$@
&+E*./92+Q+P!

$$L++?+)9),6+9O+PP+I2()/+O,66+/F9.)+9O+)F*+(2)*.2,6+O699.+/E,D*+/),2-,.-+,/+/*)+9I)+(2+)F*+192-92+Z6,2L+KF*+;,\9.()=
9O+)F*/*+I2()/+926=+;,.7(2,66=+O,66+/F9.)+9O+)F*+.*RI(.*-+/),2-,.-+,2-+7*2*.,66=+;**)+9.+*_D**-+)F*+S*=+.99;
/E,D*+/),2-,.-/+O9.+)F*+6(J(27+,.*,/+,2-+<*-.99;/+,/+/*)+9I)+,<9J*L+?/+/IDF+()+(/+D92/(-*.*-+)F,)+)F*/*+I2()/
;**)+,2+,DD*E),<6*+/),2-,.-+9O+,DD9;;9-,)(92+,2-+)F*+/F9.)O,66+(2+)F*+9J*.,66+/(n*+(/+29)+D92/(-*.*-
/(72(O(D,2)+)9+C,..,2)+,+.*,/92+O9.+.*OI/,6L

QK#'%%2("&<(8.$D"+,

$PL++KF*+;,\9.()=+9O+I2()/+,.*+-I,6+,/E*D)+,2-+CF*.*+)F*.*+,.*+/(276*+,/E*D)+I2()/+)F*/*+-9+29)+O,D*+(2+,
29.)F*.6=+-(.*D)(92L+KF*+;,(2+C(2-9C+)9+)F*+/*D92-+<*-.99;+(2+N6,)+)=E*/+$!4+"G+,2-+"&+92+)F*+O(./)+)9+O9I.)F
O699./+(2+V69DS+V+,.*+E.9E9/*-+)9+<*+9</DI.*-+76,n*-L+KF(/+(/+)9+E.*J*2)+9J*.699S(27+)9+)F*+2*(7F<9I.(27+/()*+,)
i9L+!B+B,.6=92+89,-+,/+,+-(/),2D*+9O+926=+eL$;+(/+E.9J(-*-+)9+)F*+<9I2-,.=+C()F+!B+B,.6=92+89,-+.,)F*.+)F,2
!G;+,/+/*)+9I)+(2+'Z[!%L+KF(/+/*D92-,.=+<*-.99;+-9*/+F,J*+9I)699S+(2)9+)F*+9E*2+<,6D92=+,.*,+,2-+,/+/IDF
(/+D92/(-*.*-+,DD*E),<6*L

$"L++?+-(/),2D*+9O+$";+(/+;,(2),(2*-+<*)C**2+-(.*D)6=+O,D(27+F,<(),<6*+C(2-9C/+C()F(2+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)L+KF(/
*_D**-/+)F*+;(2(;I;+.*RI(.*;*2)+,/+/*)+9I)+(2+'Z[!%+CF(DF+.*RI(.*/+$G;4+,2-+,/+/IDF+,2+,DD*E),<6*+6*J*6
9O+E.(J,D=+(/+E.9J(-*-+<*)C**2+I2()/+C()F(2+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)L+KF*+7.9I2-+O699.+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+,.*+E.9E9/*-+C()F
799-+6,2-/D,E*+<IOO*./+,2-+)*..,D*/+)9+*2/I.*+)F,)+)F*=+C(66+29)+*_E*.(*2D*+,+69//+9O+E.(J,D=L+]2+,--()(924+)F*
7.9I2-+O699.+I2()/+C(66+9J*.699S+B,.6=92+89,-+,2-+)F*+D9;;I2,6+*_)*.2,6+,;*2()=+/E,D*+E.9J(-(27+2,)I.,6
/I.J*(66,2D*+)9+<9)F+)F*/*+EI<6(D+,2-+/*;(+EI<6(D+/E,D*/L

R",'$*7#("&<(EK&'$*7#

$3L++?+-,=6(7F)4+/I26(7F)+,2-+9J*./F,-9C(27+,//*//;*2)+F,/+<**2+/I<;())*-+)9+D92/(-*.+)F*+,J,(6,<6*+9O
-,=6(7F)+,2-+/I26(7F)+)9+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+C()F(2+)F*+/DF*;*+7(J*2+)F*+6,=9I)+9O+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+CF(DF+(/+U
/F,E*-+C()F+)F*+),66*.+*6*;*2)/+,)+)F*+29.)F*.2+*2-+9O+)F*+/()*L+KF(/+/)I-=+D92D6I-*/+)F,)+,DD*E),<6*+6*J*6/+9O
-,=6(7F)+,2-+/I26(7F)+C(66+<*+E.9J(-*-+(2D6I-(27+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+92+)F*+69C*.+O699./+)F,)+O,D*+(2)9+)F*
D9;;I2,6+7,.-*2+,2-+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+(2+VI(6-(27+BL++i9)C()F/),2-(27+)F*+,-J(D*+D92),(2*-+C()F(2+)F*
-,=6(7F)#/I26(7F)+/)I-=4+OI.)F*.+D92/(-*.,)(92+F,/+<**2+7(J*2+)9+I2()+)=E*+$G+CF(DF+(/+69D,)*-+C()F(2+)F*+(2/(-*
D9.2*.+9O+)F*+<I(6-(27L+KF*/*+I2()/+C(66+*_E*.(*2D*+)F*+69C*.+6*J*6/+9O+-,=6(7F)+,2-+/I26(7F)4+E,.)(DI6,.6=+,)+69C*.
O699.+6*J*6/L+K9+(;E.9J*+)F*+7*2*.,6+6(J(27+D92-()(92/+O9.+)F*/*+I2()/4+)F*+6,=9I)+F,/+<**2+,;*2-*-+)9+.*69D,)*
)F*+6(J(27+,.*,/+OI.)F*/)+,C,=+O.9;+)F*+(2/(-*+D9.2*.+9O+)F*+<I(6-(27L

S700'+7"$.(K&$#>("&<('$P0#$/0(7%/0>

$&L++K*2+I2()/+C()F(2+)F*+/DF*;*+,.*+E.9E9/*-+)9+<*+-*/(72*-+,/+CF**6DF,(.+,DD*//(<6*+F9I/(27+L+KF*+2I;<*.
9O+CF**6DF,(.+I2()/+,DD9I2)+O9.+,EE.9_L+e`+9O+I2()/+CF(DF+;,.7(2,66=+O,66/+/F9.)+9O+)F*+!G`+.*RI(.*;*2)+,/+/*)
9I)+(2+E96(D=+BZ$!+(2+V.*2)a/+B9.*+').,)*7=+$G!GL+?+D92-()(92+C(66+<*+(;E9/*-+)9+.*RI(.*+,+OI.)F*.+$+I2()/+)9+<*

Page 17



E.9J(-*-+CF(DF+,.*+CF**6DF,(.+,DD*//(<6*L++?66+F9;*/+C(66+<*+<I(6)+)9+6(O*)(;*+F9;*+/),2-,.-/L

LO#0.&"'("/0&$#,(>8"+0

$%L++5,DF+.*/(-*2)(,6+O6,)+F,/+,DD*//+)9+()/+9C2+E.(J,)*+<,6D92=+9.+)*..,D*L+KF*+;,\9.()=+9O+)F*/*
<,6D92(*/#)*..,D*/+;**)+9.+*_D**-+)F*+;(2(;I;+.*RI(.*;*2)+,/+/*)+9I)+(2+)F*+;,=9.a/+>9I/(27+'Z[+T+3/R;
O9.+!+)9+$+<*-+E*./92+I2()/+,2-+,2+*_).,+!/R;+O9.+*,DF+,--()(92,6+9DDIE,2)WL++]2+,--()(92+,66+.*/(-*2)/+C(66+F,J*
,DD*//+)9+,+D9;;I2,6+7,.-*2+CF(DF+(/+eee/R;+,2-+)C9+/;,66+.99O+)*..,D*/+92+)F*+/(_)F+O699.+CF(DF+,--/+,2
,--()(92,6+!$%/R;L+KF*+-,=6(7F)+,2-+/I26(7F)+/)I-=+D92D6I-*/+)F,)+&@`+9O+)F*+D9;;I2,6+,;*2()=+/E,D*+C(66
.*D*(J*+,+;(2(;I;+$+F9I./+9O+-(.*D)+/I26(7F)+E*.+-,=+CF(DF+*_D**-/+)F*+;(2(;I;+.*RI(.*;*2)+9O+3G`+9O+)F*
D9;;I2,6+,;*2()=+,.*,+.*D*(J(27+,+;(2(;I;+9O+$+F9I./+9O+-(.*D)+/I26(7F)

$eL++B92/(-*.,)(92+,6/9+2**-/+)9+<*+7(J*2+)9+'Z[!%+CF(DF+.*RI(.*/+$G/R;+9O+*_)*.2,6+,;*2()=+/E,D*+E*.+I2()L
V,/*-+92+!$3+O6,)/+)F(/+C9I6-+,;9I2)+)9+$3GG/R;+9O+*_)*.2,6+,;*2()=+/E,D*L+KF*+/DF*;*+E.9J(-*/+,+)9),6+9O
$$G$/R;+9O+*_)*.2,6+,;*2()=+/E,D*4+CF(DF+,DD9I2)/+O9.+,+/F9.)O,66+9O+$@e/R;+9.+$LP/R;+E*.+I2()L+H2+<,6,2D*4
)F(/+/F9.)O,66+(/+29)+D92/(-*.*-+)9+\I/)(O=+,+.*,/92+O9.+.*OI/,64+E,.)(DI6,.6=+7(J*2+)F,)+)F*+;,(2+D9;;I2,6+/E,D*+(/
D*2).,66=+69D,)*-+(2+)F*+/()*+,2-+.*,-(6=+,DD*//(<6*+)9+,66+.*/(-*2)/L

)'",("&<(@0+.0"#$%&

$@L++KF*+E.9\*D)*-+DF(6-+=(*6-+9O+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+,2-+)F*+.*RI(.*-+E6,=+/E,D*+E.9J(/(92+F,/+<**2+D,6DI6,)*-
I/(27+)F*+X,=9.+9O+192-92a/+E6,=+/E,D*+D,6DI6,)9.L++KF*+E.9\*D)*-+DF(6-+=(*6-+O9.+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+(/0

?7* Z.9\*D)*-+DF(6-
=(*6-

U2-*.+3 !3

3Q!!+=*,./ @

!$o+=*,./ &

PGL++KF*+X,=9.^/+'IEE6*;*2),.=+Z6,22(27+[I(-,2D*+/*)/+9I)+)F,)+E6,=+/E,D*+T!G+/RI,.*+;*).*/+E*.+DF(6-W
/F9I6-+<*+E.9J(-*-+C()F(2+!GG+;+9O+)F*+-C*66(27/+O9.+I2-*.+3/4+C()F(2+"GG+;+O9.+3Q!!+=*,.+96-/+,2-+eGG+;+O9.
!$o+=*,.+96-/L

KF*.*+,.*+)F.**+9E*2+/E,D*/+2*,.+)9+)F*+,EE6(D,)(92+/()*0
HE*2+/E,D* '(n* N,D(6()(*/ Y(/),2D*

)9+9E*2
/E,D*

Y(/),2D*
)9+E6,=
,.*,

H2*+K.**+>(66
8*D.*,)(92+[.9I2-

1,.7* 5RI(EE*-+E6,=+,.*,4+XI6)(QU/*
[,;*/+?.*,

333 @GG

?6E*.)92+'E9.)/
[.9I2-

X9-*.,)* 5RI(EE*-+E6,=+,.*,4+XI6)(QU/*
[,;*/+?.*,4+)*22(/+D9I.)/

"!@ 3%"

?<<*=+5/),)*+HE*2
'E,D*

';,66 ';,66+*RI(EE*-+E6,=+,.*, 3$! %GG

i9)*0+KF*+/E*D(O(*-+-(/),2D*/+.*E.*/*2)+)F*+C,6S(27+-(/),2D*+(2+;*).*/

P!L++?+;(2(;I;+9O+!3G+/RI,.*+;*).*/+9O+E6,=+/E,D*+O9.+I2-*.+3+=*,.+96-/+/F9I6-+<*+E.9J(-*-+C()F(2+)F*
-*J*69E;*2)L++?2+,.*,+9O+,EE.9_L+@G/R;+9O+E6,=+/E,D*+F,/+<**2+(2-(D,)(J*6=+/F9C2+92+)F*+.*J(/*-+E6,2/L
NI.)F*.+-*),(6/+9O+)F*+RI,6()=+9O+)F(/+E6,=+/E,D*+C(66+<*+D92-()(92*-+)9+,2=+O9.)FD9;(27+D92/*2)L+H)F*.+,.*,/+D,2
<*+I/*-+O9.+(2O9.;,6+E6,=+,2-+7(J*2+)F,)+,66+I2()/+F,J*+,DD*//+)9+E.(J,)*+,;*2()=+/E,D*4+)F*+E.9J(/(92+92+<,6,2D*
(/+D92/(-*.*-+,DD*E),<6*L+

P$L++KF*.*+,.*+29+9E*2+/E,D*/+C()F(2+"GG+;+TC,6S(27+-(/),2D*W+9O+)F*+,EE6(D,)(92+/()*L++KF*+-*J*69E;*2)+/F9I6-
)F*.*O9.*+,6/9+(2D6I-*+@G+/RI,.*+;*).*/+9O+E6,=+/E,D*+O9.+3+)9+!!+=*,.+96-/+CF(DF+D9I6-+<*+E.9J(-*-+(2+)F*
D9I.)=,.-+O9.+(2O9.;,6+E6,=L++KF*.*+,.*+*_(/)(27+EI<6(D+9E*2+/E,D*/+)F,)+,.*+/6(7F)6=+9J*.+"GG+/RI,.*+;*).*/+O.9;
)F*+/()*L++>9C*J*.4+)F*+-(/),2D*+)9+)F*+E6,=+O,D(6()(*/+(/+/(72(O(D,2)6=+7.*,)*.+)F,2+)F(/+,2-+)F*+.9I)*+)9+)F*+)C9+9O
)F*+EI<6(D+/E,D*/+(/+29)+(-*,64+<*(27+2*_)+)9+,+<I/=+O9I.+6,2*+.9,-L++i*J*.)F*6*//4+(O+)F(/+,EE6(D,)(92+C,/

Page 18



.*D9;;*2-*-+O9.+,EE.9J,6+)F*2+'*D)(92+!G&+OI2-(27+D9I6-+<*+/*DI.*-+O9.+(;E.9J*;*2)/+)9+)F*+.9I)*/+)9+)F*
EI<6(D+9E*2+/E,D*/+/IDF+,/+<=+).**+E6,2)(27L+]2+,--()(924+)F*+?6E*.)92+X,/)*.E6,2+,(;/+)9+E.9J(-*+OI.)F*.
EI<6(D6=+,DD*//(<6*+9E*2+/E,D*L

PPL++KF*.*+,.*+*_(/)(27+E6,=+,2-+.*D.*,)(92+O,D(6()(*/+O9.+9J*.+!$/4+(2D6I-(27+)F*+)F.**+9E*2+/E,D*/4+92*+9O+CF(DF
(2D6I-*/+)*22(/+D9I.)/+T""G+;4+O.9;+)F*+/()*W+,2-+,+XI6)(QU/*+[,;*/+?.*,+T3PG+;+O.9;+)F*+/()*WL

P"L++]2+/I;;,.=4+)F*+E.9E9/,6+-9*/+29)+-*;92/).,)*+)F,)+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+C(66+D9;E6(*/+C()F+)F*+X,=9.^/
'IEE6*;*2),.=+Z6,22(27+[I(-,2D*+.*7,.-(27+E6,=+,2-+.*D.*,)(92L++>9C*J*.4+)F(/+D9I6-+<*+,--.*//*-+)F.9I7F
)F*+I/*+9O+,+D92-()(92+.*7,.-(27+92Q/()*+E6,=+/E,D*+,2-+'*D)(92+!G&+D92).(<I)(92/+)9C,.-/+(;E.9J*;*2)/+)9+)F*
.9I)*/+)9+*_(/)(27+9OOQ/()*+EI<6(D+9E*2+/E,D*/L++:()F+.*7,.-+)9+)F*+/*D)(92+!G&+D92).(<I)(92/4+()+(/+.*D9;;*2-*-
)F,)+)F*/*+,.*+/*DI.*-+)9+(;E.9J*+)F*+.9I)*+<*)C**2+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+,2-+)F*+?6E*.)92+'E9.)/+[.9I2-+EI<6(D
9E*2+/E,D*+)F.9I7F+)F*+E6,2)(27+9O+/).**)/+).**/+,6927+)F(/+.9I)*L++'IDF+).**/+D,2+<*+E6,2)*-+,)+,+D9/)+9O
g!4$GG+E*.+).**+T(2D6I-(27+)F*+.*RI(.*-+/I.J*=/+,2-+,+;,(2)*2,2D*+D92).,D)WL++KF*+D9I2D(6a/+1,2-/D,E*+Y*/(72
)*,;+F,J*+.*D9;;*2-*-+)F,)+).**/+,.*+E6,2)*-+,)+!G+;+(2)*.J,6/+)9+(;E.9J*+)F(/+.9I)*L++:F*2+),S(27+*_(/)(27
).**/4+.9,-+\I2D)(92/+,2-+6,.7*+D.9//9J*./+(2)9+,DD9I2)4+,+)9),6+9O+$&+).**/+/F9I6-+<*+E6,2)*-+,6927+)F(/+"!@+;
.9I)*L++KF*+)9),6+D92).(<I)(92+(/+)F*.*O9.*+g$&4"GGL

52J(.92;*2),6+B92/).,(2)/

!%$>0(G/8"+#

P3L++?+i9(/*+];E,D)+?//*//;*2)+F,/+<**2+/I<;())*-+CF(DF+D92D6I-*/+)F,)+)9+,DF(*J*+.*RI(.*-+(2)*.2,6+29(/*
6*J*6/+ ,+ .9<I/)+ 76,n(27+ /E*D(O(D,)(92+ (/+ .*RI(.*-L+ HOO(D*./+ (2+ 52J(.92;*2),6+ >*,6)F+ F,J*+ .*D9;;*2-*-+ )F,)+ ,
D92-()(92+ (/+ ,)),DF*-+ )9+ ,2=+ O9.)FD9;(27+ D92/*2)+ )F,)+ .*RI(.*/+ )F*+ .*/(-*2)(,6+ I2()/+ )9+ <*+ -*/(72*-+ (2
,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+V'e$PP0$G!"+a'9I2-+(2/I6,)(92+,2-+29(/*+.*-ID)(92+O9.+<I(6-(27/+Q+B9-*+9O+Z.,D)(D*a+)9+,)),(2
.*RI(.*-+(2)*.2,6+29(/*+6*J*6/+,2-+<*-.99;/+,2-+6(J(27+.99;/L+KF*=+,6/9+.*D9;;*2-+)F,)+,+D92-()(92+(/+/*DI.*-
.*7,.-(27+ ,2=+ E6,2)+ *RI(E;*2)+ /IDF+ ,/+ F*,)(27+ ,2-+ J*2)(6,)(92+ )9+ ,DF(*J*+ 29(/*+ 6*J*6+ ,)+ 6*,/)+ !G-V+ <*69C
<,DS7.9I2-+29(/*+6*J*6L+

T$.(UK"'$#,

P&L+ + ?/+ )F*+ /()*+ (/+ 69D,)*-+C()F(2+ ,2+?(.+kI,6()=+X,2,7*;*2)+?.*,+ ,2-+ (/+ /()*-+ 2*_)+ )9+5,6(27+89,-+ ,2+?(.
kI,6()=+?//*//;*2)+F,/+<**2+/I<;())*-L+KF(/+.*E9.)+(-*2)(O(*/+)F,)+;()(7,)(92+;*,/I.*/+,.*+.*RI(.*-+)9+E.9)*D)
OI)I.*+.*/(-*2)/+O.9;+)F*+(;E,D)+9O+E99.+,(.+RI,6()=+(2+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+92+)F*+7.9I2-4+O(./)+,2-+/*D92-+O699./
O,D(27+ 5,6(27+ 89,-L+ HOO(D*./+ (2+ 52J(.92;*2),6+ >*,6)F+ F,J*+ ,-J(/*-+ )F,)+ ,+ D92-()(92+ (/+ /*DI.*-+ )9+ ,2=
O9.)FD9;(27+D92/*2)+.*RI(.(27+-*),(6/+9O+;()(7,)(92+;*,/I.*/+)9+<*+E.9J(-*-L

6%&#"/$&"#0<(;"&<

P%L++?+-*/S+/)I-=+F,/+<**2+/I<;())*-+,2-+.*J(*C*-+<=+9OO(D*./+(2+52J(.92;*2),6+>*,6)F+CF9+F,J*+,-J(/*-+)F,)
)F*+ /)I-=+ (/+ ,DD*E),<6*L+ KF*+ -*/S+ /)I-=+ (-*2)(O(*/+ )F*+ E9)*2)(,6+ O9.+ 92Q/()*+ D92),;(2,)(92L+ ])+ (/+ )F*.*O9.*
.*D9;;*2-*-+)F,)+D92-()(92/+,.*+/*DI.*-+)9+,2=+O9.)FD9;(27+D92/*2)+O9.+,+/()*+(2J*/)(7,)(92+)9+<*+D,..(*-+9I)
)9+-*)*.;(2*+)F*+2,)I.*+,2-+*_)*2)+9O+,2=+/9(6+D92),;(2,)(92+E.*/*2)+,2-+O9.+,+J*.(O(D,)(92+.*E9.)+)9+<*+E.9J(-*-
D92O(.;(27+)F,)+.*;*-(,)(92+F,/+<**2+D,..(*-+9I)+(2+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+)F*+,7.**-+.*;*-(,)(92+/).,)*7=L

EKV>#"#$%&

PeL++?+2*C+/I</),)(92+(/+E.9E9/*-+92+)F*+7.9I2-+O699.+9O+VI(6-(27+?+,)+)F*+29.)F*.2+*2-+9O+)F(/+<I(6-(27L+?/+)F*
/I</),)(92+C(66+ <*+ 69D,)*-+C()F(2+ !G;+ 9O+ )F*+ E.9E9/*-+ .*/(-*2)(,6+ I2()/+ 9OO(D*./+ (2+ 52J(.92;*2),6+ >*,6)F+ F,J*
,-J(/*-+ )F,)+ ,+ D92-()(92+ (/+ .*RI(.*-+ )9+ /*DI.*+ ,+ V'"!"$0!@@%+ ,//*//;*2)+ ,2-+ ]Bi]8Z+ 8*E9.)L+ KF(/+ (/+ )9
D92/(-*.+*6*D).9;,72*)(D+.,-(,)(92+T5XNW+,2-+29(/*#J(<.,)(92L

];E,D)+92+,-\9(2(27+2*(7F<9I./

P@L++KF*+,EE6(D,)(92+(/+,DD9;E,2(*-+<=+,+Y,=6(7F)4+'I26(7F)+,2-+HJ*./F,-9C(27+,//*//;*2)+CF(DF+*_,;(2*/
)F*+E9)*2)(,6+(;E,D)+92+)F*+,-\9(2(27+292Q(2-I/).(,6+/()*/L++KF(/+(2D6I-*-+,+-*),(6*-+,2,6=/(/+9O+)F*+(;E,D)+9O+)F*
/DF*;*+92+)F*+-,=6(7F)+,2-+/I26(7F)+.*D*(J*-+<=+)F*+C(2-9C/+9O+)F*+2*,.<=+B,.6=92+B69/*+I2()/+)97*)F*.+C()F

Page 19



)F*+EI<6(D+F9I/*+,)+$"P+5,6(27+89,-L++KF(/+,//*//;*2)+C,/+I2-*.),S*2+I/(27+)F*+V85+7I(-,2D*+c'()*+6,=9I)
E6,22(27+O9.+-,=6(7F)+,2-+/I26(7F)0+?+7I(-*+)9+799-+E.,D)(D*cL++KF(/+7I(-,2D*+-9DI;*2)+(/+.9I)(2*6=+I/*-+,D.9//
)F*+B9I2).=+)9+-*)*.;(2*+)F*+E9)*2)(,6+(;E,D)/+92+,-\9(2(27+E.9E*.)(*/+,2-+.*E.*/*2)/+/),2-,.-+E.,D)(D*+O9.+)F(/
)=E*+9O+,//*//;*2)L

"GL++KF*+/I<;())*-+.*E9.)+-*;92/).,)*/+)F,)+)F*+E.9E9/*-+-*J*69E;*2)+C(66+29)+F,J*+,+/(72(O(D,2)+(;E,D)+92+)F*
6*J*6/+9O+-,=6(7F)+9.+/I26(7F)+.*D*(J*-+<=+)F*+B,.6=92+B69/*+E.9E*.)(*/4+,2-+)F,)+)F*+6*J*6/+9O+-,=6(7F)+,2-
/I26(7F)+O9.+)F*/*+E.9E*.)(*/+C(66+.*;,(2+C()F(2+)F*+6*J*6/+)F,)+,.*+D92/(-*.*-+)9+<*+,EE.9E.(,)*+O9.+.*/(-*2)(,6
-C*66(27/L

"!L++KF*+.*E9.)+/F9C/+)F,)+)F*+/DF*;*+C(66+F,J*+,+c;,\9.+,-J*./*c+(;E,D)+92+)F*+6*J*6/+9O+-,=6(7F)+,2-+/I26(7F)
.*D*(J*-+<=+)F*+,-\9(2(27+EI<6(D+F9I/*L++>9C*J*.4+2*()F*.+)F*+B9I2D(6a/+E96(D(*/+29+)F*+V85+7I(-,2D*+E.9)*D)/
)F*+6*J*6/+9O+-,=6(7F)+,2-+/I26(7F)+.*D*(J*-+<=+C(2-9C/+9O+EI<6(D+F9I/*/+,2-+,/+/IDF4+)F*+.*-ID)(92+(2+)F*+6*J*6/
9O+-,=6(7F)+,2-+/I26(7F)+O9.+)F*+EI<+,.*+D92/(-*.*-+)9+<*+,DD*E),<6*L++i9+9<\*D)(92/+F,J*+<**2+.*D*(J*-+O.9;+)F*
EI<+,2-+)F,)+()+(/+6(S*6=+)9+<*2*O()+O.9;+)F*+,--()(92,6+.*/(-*2)/+CF9+C9I6-+6(J*+69D,66=+(O+)F(/+/DF*;*+(/+,EE.9J*-L

"$L++KF(/+.*E9.)+-(-+29)+*_,;(2*+)F*+E9)*2)(,6+(;E,D)+92+)F*+,-\9(2(27+(2-I/).(,6+I2()/4+2,;*6=+iI;<*.+$3P,
5,6(27+89,-+,2-+!D+B,.6=92+89,-L++:F(6/)+)F*+B9I2D(6a/+E96(D(*/+-9+29)+E.9)*D)+)F*+6*J*6/+9O+-,=6(7F)+9.+/I26(7F)
O9.+/IDF+I2()/4+)F*/*+/()*/+,.*+(2D6I-*-+(2+)F*+?6E*.)92+[.9C)F+?.*,+,2-+)F*+'()*+'E*D(O(D+?669D,)(92+,2-+,/
/IDF4+D92/(-*.,)(92+9O+)F*+E9)*2)(,6+(;E,D)+92+)F9/*+/()*/+(/+D92/(-*.*-+)9+<*+2*D*//,.=L

"PL++'Z[!%+/*)/+9I)+7*2*.,6+7I(-,2D*+O9.+)F*+;,//(27+9O+2*C+<I(6-(27/4+)9+*2/I.*+)F*=+-9+29)+F,J*+,2
9J*.<*,.(27+(;E,D)+92+)F*+2*(7F<9I.(27+E.9E*.)(*/+,2-+,J9(-+I22*D*//,.=+9J*./F,-9C(27L+]2+7*2*.,64+CF*.*
E.9E9/*-+-*J*69E;*2)+,-\9(2/+E.(J,)*+,;*2()=#7,.-*2+,.*,4+)F*2+)F*+F*(7F)+9O+)F*+2*C+-*J*69E;*2)+/F9I6-
29.;,66=+<*+/*)+<*69C+,+6(2*+9O+"3+-*7.**/+,)+)F*+7,.-*2+*-7*4+;*,/I.*-+O.9;+,+F*(7F)+9O+$;L+])+(/+29)*-+)F,)
)F*+E.9E9/*-+-*J*69E;*2)+C9I6-+<.*,DF+)F*+"3+-*7.**+6(2*+L+?/+/IDF4+)F*+,EE6(D,2)+/I</*RI*2)6=+/I<;())*-+,
/F,-9C+D,/)(27+.*E9.)+CF(DF+*_,;(2*/+)F*+E9)*2)(,6+6*J*6/+9O+9J*./F,-9C(27+,//9D(,)*-+C()F+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)4
/F9C(27+)F*+*_)*2)+9O+/F,-9C/+D,/*+<=+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+92+$!+X,.DF4+$!+X,=+,2-+$!+MI6=L++KF*+$!+X,.DF
-,)*+(/+.9I)(2*6=+I/*-+)9+*_,;(2*+)F*+E9)*2)(,6+9J*./F,-9C(27+9O+,-\9(2(27+/()*/+CF(6*+)F*+$!+MI6=+,//*//;*2)
/F9C/+)F*+c<*/)+D,/*c+O9.+9J*./F,-9C(27L++KF*+C(2)*.+;92)F/+,.*+29)+)=E(D,66=+I/*-+O9.+/F,-9C+D,/)(27
*_*.D(/*/+,/+)F*+/F,-9C/+,.*+/(72(O(D,2)6=+69274+*J*2+O9.+69C+-*2/()=+/I<I.<,2+-*J*69E;*2)L+KF*+,EE6(D,2)+F,/
;9-*66*-+,2+(2-(D,)(J*+/DF*;*+92+)F*+,-\9(2(27+/()*+)9+)F*+29.)F+T$3P,+5,6(27+89,-W+,/+E6,22(27+E*.;(//(92
F,/+29)+<**2+/9I7F)+O9.+)F*+.*-*J*69E;*2)+9O+)F,)+/()*L

""L++KF*+/)I-=+/F9C/+)F,)+/F,-9C+C(66+<*+D,/*+,D.9//+)F*+,-\9(2(27+/()*/4+,6)F9I7F4+)F(/+C(66+<*+6(;()*-+-I.(27
)F*+/I;;*.+;92)F/L++i9)+/I.E.(/(276=4+)F*+C*/)*.2+*2-+9O+)F*+$3P,+5,6(27+89,-+/()*+C(66+*_E*.(*2D*+,+7.*,)*.
6*J*6+9O+9J*./F,-9C(274+<I)+C(66+*_E*.(*2D*+799-+6*J*6/+9O+/I26(7F)+*,.6(*.+(2+)F*+;9.2(27+,2-+6,)*.+(2+)F*
,O)*.2992+T,O)*.+PE;WL++KF*+*,/)*.2+*2-+9O+)F(/+/()*+C(66+29)+<*+/(72(O(D,2)6=+9J*./F,-9C*-L++:()F+.*7,.-+)9
,-\9(2(27+/()*+,)+!D+B,.6=92+89,-4+9J*./F,-9C(27+C(66+9DDI.+O.9;+,.9I2-+!+E;+(2+X,.DF+,2-+6,)*.+(2+)F*+-,=
C()F(2+)F*+/I;;*.+;92)F/L

"3L++KF*+/I<;(//(92+-9*/+29)+-*;92/).,)*+)F*+E9)*2)(,6+*OO*D)/+92+)F*+-,=6(7F)+.*D*(J*-+<=+)F*+,-\9(2(27+I2()/L
>9C*J*.4+()+(/+E9//(<6*+(O+29)+6(S*6=+)F,)+6*J*6/+9O+-,=6(7F)+C(66+<*+69C+O9.+,2=+OI)I.*+F9;*/+C()F(2+$3P,+5,6(27
89,-+)F,)+,.*+(;;*-(,)*6=+,-\,D*2)+)9+,2-+O,D*+)F*+),66+*6*;*2)/+9O+)F*+E.9E9/*-+<I(6-(27L++?2+9<\*D)(92+F,/
<**2+/I<;())*-+92+<*F,6O+9O+)F*+9C2*./+9O+$3P,+89,-+CF(DF+/E*D(O(*/+)F,)+)F*+E.9E9/*-+-*J*69E;*2)+C(66+<6(7F)
)F*+-*6(J*.=+9O+.*/(-*2)(,6+-*J*69E;*2)+92+i9+$3P,+,2-+;,S*+()+(;E9//(<6*+)9+<.(27+O9.C,.-+,+J(,<6*+-*J*69E;*2)
)F,)+,DF(*J*/+)F*+B9I2D(6a/+,;*2()=+/),2-,.-/L

"&L++KF*+)C9+,-\9(2(27+/()*/+,.*+D92/).,(2*-+<=+)F*(.+/(n*L++KF*+E.*-9;(2,2)+C(-)F+9O+$3P,+5,6(27+89,-+(/
<*)C**2+!"+;+,2-+$$+;+CF(6*+)F*+C(-)F+9O+!D+B,.6=92+89,-+J,.(*/+<*)C**2+!%+,2-+!@+;L++Z.9E9/,6/+O9.
.*/(-*2)(,6+-*J*69E;*2)+,.*+*_E*D)*-+)9+E.9J(-*+/IOO(D(*2)+9I)699S+O.9;+F,<(),<6*+.99;+C(2-9C/+C()F(2+)F*+/()*
()/*6O+C()F9I)+.*6=(27+92+,-\9(2(27+/()*/+O9.+)F(/L++KF*+B9I2D(6+C9I6-+29.;,66=+*_E*D)+)F,)+)F*.*+(/+,+;(2(;I;
-(/),2D*+9O+!G+;+<*)C**2+F,<(),<6*+.99;+C(2-9C/+,2-+)F*+/()*+<9I2-,.(*/+I26*//+)F,)+9I)699S+(/+)9+,2+*_(/)(27
.9,-+9.+9)F*.+EI<6(D+/E,D*L++KF*+/(n*+9O+)F*/*+/()*/+,DD9.-(276=+.*/).(D)/+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+E9)*2)(,6+9O+)F*/*
/()*/+(..*/E*D)(J*+9O+)F*+/D,6*+9O+-*J*69E;*2)+92+)F*+,EE6(D,)(92+/()*L

"%L++:F*2+D92/(-*.(27+)F*+(;E,D)/+9O+)F*+E.9E9/,6+92+)F*+6*J*6/+9O+-,=6(7F)+,2-+/I26(7F)+)F,)+;,=+<*+.*D*(J*-
<=+OI)I.*+F9;*/+C()F(2+)F*/*+/()*/4+)F*+B9I2D(6+C(66+F,J*+.*7,.-+)9+)F*+2,)I.*+9O+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+)F,)+(/

Page 20



,2)(D(E,)*-+C()F(2+)F(/+E,.)+9O+)F*+?6E*.)92+[.9C)F+?.*,L++KF*+V85+7I(-,2D*+/E*D(O(*/+)F,)+()+;,=+<*+,EE.9E.(,)*
)9+,-9E)+,+O6*_(<6*+,EE.9,DF+C()F(2+F(7F+-*2/()=+.*/(-*2)(,6+*2J(.92;*2)/L++]2+)F(/+(2/),2D*+)F*+B9I2D(6+)=E(D,66=
/**S/+)9+;,_(;(/*+)F*+2I;<*.+9O+I2()/+)F,)+,DD9.-+C()F+)F*+V85+7I(-,2D*+6*J*6/+9O+-,=6(7F)+,2-+/I26(7F)+<I)
C9I6-+29)+2*D*//,.(6=+/)(EI6,)*+)F,)+-*J*69E;*2)+D9I6-+29)+9DDI.+92+)F*+,.*,/+9O+)F*+,-\9(2(27+/()*+)F,)+,.*
9J*./F,-9C*-+<=+)F*+E.9E9/*-+-*J*69E;*2)L

"eL++?/+/IDF4+()+(/+29)+D92/(-*.*-+6(S*6=+)F,)+)F*+*OO*D)/+9O+)F*+E.9E9/*-+-*J*69E;*2)+92+)F*+6*J*6/+9O+-,=6(7F)
,2-+/I26(7F)+.*D*(J*-+<=+)F*+,-\9(2(27+(2-I/).(,6+/()*/+C(66+F,J*+,+/(72(O(D,2)+(;E,D)+92+)F*(.+-*J*69E;*2)
D,E,D()=L

"@L++]2+/I;;,.=4+)F*+/I<;(//(92+-*;92/).,)*/+)F,)+)F*+E.9E9/*-+-*J*69E;*2)+C(66+29)+F,J*+,+/(72(O(D,2)
(;E,D)+92+)F*+6*J*6/+9O+-,=6(7F)+,2-+/I26(7F)+.*D*(J*-+<=+*_(/)(27+F9;*/+(2+)F*+(;;*-(,)*+J(D(2()=L++])+C(66+F,J*+,
/(72(O(D,2)+(;E,D)+92+)F*+,-\9(2(27+EI<6(D+F9I/*L++>9C*J*.4+)F*+B9I2D(6a/+E96(D(*/+,2-+7I(-,2D*+-9+29)+699S+)9
E.9)*D)+)F*+6*J*6/+9O+-,=6(7F)+,2-+/I26(7F)+O9.+EI<6(D+F9I/*/L++KF*+E.9E9/,6+;,=+,OO*D)+)F*+-,=6(7F)+,2-+/I26(7F)
9O+)F*+E,.)/+9O+)F*+,-\9(2(27+(2-I/).(,6+/()*/+)F,)+,.*+(;;*-(,)*6=+,-\,D*2)+)9+)F*+),66*.+*6*;*2)+9O+)F*+E.9E9/*-
-*J*69E;*2)L++>9C*J*.4+()+(/+29)+D92/(-*.*-+6(S*6=+)F,)+)F(/+C(66+F,J*+,+/(72(O(D,2)+(;E,D)+92+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)
E9)*2)(,6+9O+)F*/*+/()*/L

1,2-/D,E*+,2-+2,)I.*+D92/*.J,)(92

3GL++KF*.*+(/+,2+*_(/)(27+192-92+Z6,2*+).**+69D,)*-+92+)F*+E,J*;*2)+92+5,6(27+89,-L+KF*+6,2-/D,E*+9OO(D*.+F,/
,-J(/*-+)F,)+,+).**+/I.J*=+,2-+E.9)*D)(92+;*)F9-+/),)*;*2)+O9.+)F(/+).**+(/+E.9J(-*-+-I.(27+)F*+D92/).ID)(92
EF,/*+(2+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+V'3Pe%0!$L+i*C+).**/+,.*+E.9E9/*-+C()F(2+)F*+B,.=692+89,-+E,J*;*2)+,2-+/IDF
).**+E6,2)(27+C(66+2**-+)9+<*+/*DI.*-+,/+E,.)+9O+)F*+'*D)(92+!G&+?7.**;*2)L

3!L++?+F,<(),)+/I.J*=+F,/+<**2+I2-*.),S*2+O9.+)F*+*_(/)(27+/()*+CF(DF+D92D6I-*/+)F,)+)F*+/()*+(/+9O+69C
*D9697(D,6+J,6I*+,2-+)F*+E.*/*2D*+9O+E.9)*D)*-+/E*D(*/+(/+2*76(7(<6*+KF*+.*E9.)+.*D9;;*2-/+,/+E.*D,I)(92,.=
;*,/I.*/+)F,)+,2=+/()*+D6*,.,2D*+(/+I2-*.),S*2+9I)/(-*+9O+)F*+<(.-+2*/)(27+/*,/92+TX,.DF+)9+*2-+9O+?I7I/)WL
KF*+.*E9.)+79*/+(2)9+.*D9;;*2-+)F,)+,+/*2/()(J*+6,2-/D,E*+/DF*;*+D9I6-+*2F,2D*+)F*+<(9-(J*./()=+E9)*2)(,6+9O
)F*+/()*+(2D6I-(27+2,)(J*+6,2-/D,E(274+<,)+,2-#9.+<(.-+<9_*/L+

3$L++])+(/+.*D9;;*2-*-+)F,)+)F*+,<9J*+.*RI(.*;*2)/+,.*+D92-()(92*-+)9+,2=+O9.)FD9;(27+D92/*2)L

K.,2/E9.),)(92

3PL++KF*+/()*+(/+29)+69D,)*-+C()F(2+,2=+B92).966*-+Z,.S(27+d92*L+H2Q/).**)+E,.S(27+(/+E.9F(<()*-+<*)C**2
e,;Q&LPGE;+X92-,=/+)9+',)I.-,=/+,6927+)F*+/()*+O.92),7*4+C()F+69,-(27+,6/9+E.9F(<()*-+<*)C**2+eQ@LPG,;+j
"LPGQ&LPGE;+92+C**S-,=/+,6927+)F*+5,6(27+89,-+O.92),7*L+?+<I/+/)9E+(/+,6/9+69D,)*-+,6927+)F*+5,6(27+89,-
O.92),7*L+B,.6=92+89,-+(/+29)+29)*-+,/+<*(27+F*,J(6=+E,.S*-4+,6)F9I7F+)F*+$G!P+/I.J*=+/F9C*-+()+)9+<*+926=
;,.7(2,66=+I2-*.+eG`+E,.S*-Li*,.<=+DI6Q-*Q/,D/+T'*,)92+89,-4+K(J*.)92+89,-+j+B,.6=92+B69/*W+,.*+29)*-+(2
?EE*2-(_+K8iP+9O+)F*+UYZ+,/+<*(27+F*,J(6=+E,.S*-+,)+2(7F)4+C()F+.*D*2)+/I.J*=/+O.9;+$G!P+D92O(.;(27+)F(/+(/
/)(66+)F*+D,/*L+N99)C,=+E,.S(27+(/+)F*.*O9.*+D9;;92E6,D*+(2+)F*/*+2,..9C+/).**)/+T2L<L+)F*+9J*.2(7F)+E,.S(27
/I.J*=/+(2D6I-*-+(2+?EE*2-(_+>+9O+)F*+K.,2/E9.)+?//*//;*2)+O9.+)F*/*+/).**)/+F,J*+(729.*-+)F*+E.*J,6*2D*+9O
O99)C,=+E,.S(27+,2-+)FI/+9J*.*/)(;,)*+*_(/)(27+E.,D)(D,6+E,.S(27+D,E,D()=WL+ZI<6(D+).,2/E9.)+,DD*//+)9+)F*+/()*
(/+799-+TZK?1+"W4+C()F+?6E*.)92+U2-*.7.9I2-+/),)(92+TZ(DD,-(66=+6(2*W+,2-+/(_+<I/+/*.J(D*/+T%@4+eP4+$$"4+$"34
$@%+j+"e%W+C()F(2+&"G+;*).*/+Te+;(2I)*/a+C,6SWL

6".(8".2$&*

3"L++KF*+,EE6(D,)(92+9.(7(2,66=+E.9E9/*-+"3+D,.+E,.S(27+/E,D*/+T(2D6I-(27+!P+-(/,<6*-+/E,D*/W+,2-+)C9+92+/()*
D,.+D6I<+<,=/L+KF*+.,)(9+9O+E,.S(27+C,/+GLP3+/E,D*/+E*.+I2()L+?/+)F*+,EE6(D,)(92+/()*+(/+\I/)+9I)/(-*+)F*+?6E*.)92
B9.*+,2-+(/+69D,)*-+D69/*.+)9+.*/(-*2)(,6+/).**)/+CF(DF+,.*+F*,J(6=+E,.S*-+C()F+29+D92).966*-+E,.S(27+n92*+,)
E.*/*2)4+=9I.+9OO(D*./+.*RI(.*-+,2+(2D.*,/*+(2+92+/()*+D,.+E,.S(27+/E,D*/L+KF*+,;9I2)+9O+92+/()*+E,.S(27+F,/
(2D.*,/*-+)9+&G+/E,D*/+T(2D6I-(27+!"+-(/,<6*-+<,=/W+,2-+)C9+D,.+D6I<+/E,D*/+.*69D,)*-+92+B,.6=92+89,-L+KF*
.,)(9+9O+E,.S(27+F,/+(2D.*,/*-+)9+GL"e+/E,D*/+E*.+I2()+CF(DF+(/+;9.*+(2+6(2*+C()F+)F*+2*(7F<9I.(27+O9.;*.+Vjk
/()*+CF(DF+E.9J(-*/+,+.,)(9+9O+GL3+/E,D*/+E*.+I2()L

33L++:F(6/)+)F*+?6E*.)92+X,/)*.E6,2+/**S/+GL"+D,.+E,.S(27+/E,D*/+E*.+I2()+C()F(2+)F*+?6E*.)92+B9.*4+7(J*2+)F,)

Page 21



)F(/+/()*+(/+69D,)*-+\I/)+9I)/(-*+?6E*.)92+B9.*+,2-+(/+(2+D69/*+E.9_(;()=+)9+.*/(-*2)(,6+/).**)/+)F,)+,.*+DI..*2)6=
F*,J(6=+E,.S*-+C()F+29+D92).966*-+E,.S(27+n92*4+D92/(-*.,)(92+2**-/+)9+<*+7(J*2+)9+,2=+9J*./E(66+E,.S(27+92)9
2*(7F<9I.(27+/).**)/L+B,.+E,.S(27+,669C,2D*/+O9.+)F*+E.9E9/*-+I/*/+C()F(2+)F*+/()*+,.*+/*)+9I)+(2+/),2-,.-/+Z'%
,2-+Z'!"+9O+)F*+,-9E)*-+UYZ+$GG"L+?/+)F*+/()*+(/+29)+69D,)*-+C()F(2+,+BZd4+)F*+OI66+.*/(-*2)(,6+,669C,2D*
,EE6(*/4+*J*2+)F9I7F+EI<6(D+).,2/E9.)+,DD*//+)9+)F*+/()*+(/+799-L+:()F+.*7,.-+)9+E9)*2)(,6+9J*./E(66+E,.S(274+)F*
DF,27*+)9+)F*+2I;<*.+,2-+;(_+9O+I2()/+,2-+)F*+(2D.*,/*+(2+)F*+,OO9.-,<6*+F9I/(27+E.9J(/(92+.*-ID*/+)F*
*/)(;,)*-+E,.S(27+-*;,2-+,;927/)+.*/(-*2)/+)9+!G"+D,./L+:()F+&G+/E,D*/+29C+E.9E9/*-+C()F(2+)F*
-*J*69E;*2)4+*/)(;,)*-+E,.S(27+9J*./E(66+C9I6-+O,66+O.9;+&3+D,./+)9+""+D,./L+?/+E.*J(9I/6=+/),)*-4+)F*
/I..9I2-(27+/).**)/+F,J*+J*.=+6(;()*-+/D9E*+)9+,DD9;;9-,)*+9J*./E(66+E,.S(274+E,.)(DI6,.6=+C()F(2+!GG;+C,6S+9O
)F*+/()*L

3&L++K9+,--.*//+D92D*.2/+.*7,.-(27+9J*./E(66+E,.S(27+()+(/+.*D9;;*2-*-+)F,)+,2+IEO.92)+D92).(<I)(92+(/+/*DI.*-
,/+E,.)+9O+)F*+'*D)(92+!G&+?7.**;*2)+.,)F*.+)F,2+,+E*2,6)=+/DF*;*+/*DI.*-+)F.9I7F+,+K.,J*6+Z6,2+)9C,.-/
(;E6*;*2)(27+,+B92).966*-+Z,.S(27+d92*+(2+)F*+*J*2)+)F,)+92*+(/+.*RI(.*-+,2-+/IEE9.)*-+<=+*_(/)*-+.*/(-*2)/L
HOO(D*./+(2+K.,2/E9.),)(92+F,J*+,-J(/*-+)F,)+,+D92).(<I)(92+9O+g&G4GGG+)9C,.-/+)F*+(;E6*;*2),)(92+9O+,+BZd+,2-
D92).(<I)(92+)9C,.-/+,+E*.;()+O9.+*_(/)(27+.*/(-*2)/+(2+)F*+,.*,+C9I6-+<*+.*,/92,<6*+,2-+)F(/+O(7I.*+C9I6-+<*
(2-*_*-+6(2S+,/+E,.)+9O+)F*+'*D)(92+!G&+?7.**;*2)L+KF*+D92).(<I)(92+(/+.*D9;;*2-*-+)9+<*+F*6-+O9.+,+6927+)*.;
E*.(9-+T(L*L+!G+=*,./+O.9;+)F*+-,)*+9O+O(./)+9DDIE,)(92+9O+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/W+,2-+(2+)F*+*J*2)+)F,)+,+BZd+(/+29)
.*RI(.*-+C()F(2+)F,)+E*.(9-+)F*+;92(*/+.*)I.2*-+)9+)F*+,EE6(D,2)L+KF*+'*D)(92+!G&+?7.**;*2)+C9I6-+,6/9+.*/).(D)
)F*+.(7F)/+O9.+9DDIE(*./+C()F(2+)F*+2*C+-*J*69E;*2)+)9+<*+,<6*+)9+9<),(2+,+E,.S(27+E*.;()+(2+)F*+*J*2)+)F,)+,+BZd
(/+(;E6*;*2)*-+,2-+)F(/+C9I6-+<*+-.,C2+)9+)F*(.+,))*2)(92+CF*2+EI.DF,/(27+92*+9O+)F*+I2()/L

3%L++:F(6/)+()+(/+.*D972(/*-+)F,)+9J*.+)(;*+E,.S(27+/()I,)(92+2,)I.,66=+J,.=4+/IDF+,/+DF(6-.*2+C()F(2+O,;(6(*/
9<),(2(27+-.(J(27+6(D*2/*/+CF*2+)F*=+.*,DF+,-I6)F99-4+,2-+)FI/+(2D.*,/(27+)F*+,;9I2)+9O+D,./+C()F(2+,
F9I/*F96-4+7(J*2+)F,)+)F*+/I..9I2-(27+/).**)/+,.*+,6.*,-=+,)+D,E,D()=+C()F+.*7,.-/+)9+92+/).**)+E,.S(274+926=+,
/;,66+,;9I2)+9O+9J*./E(66+E,.S(27+O.9;+)F(/+-*J*69E;*2)+(/+6(S*6=+)9+F,J*+,+/(72(O(D,2)+(;E,D)+92+)F*+/I..9I2-(27
.*/(-*2)(,6+.9,-/L+])+(/+O9.+)F(/+.*,/92+D9;<(2*-+C()F+)F*+E.9_(;()=+9O+)F(/+-*J*69E;*2)+)9+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+.9,-/
)F,)+C,..,2)/+)F*+2**-+O9.+,2+IE+O.92)+D92).(<I)(92+.,)F*.+)F,2+,+E*2,6)=+/=/)*;L+?+E*2,6)=+/=/)*;+(/
D92/(-*.*-+)9+<*+(2*OO*D)(J*+O9.+)F(/+E,.)(DI6,.+/()*+,/+*J*2+,+/;,66+,;9I2)+9O+9J*.+/E(66+E,.S(27+(/+6(S*6=+)9+F,J*+,
/(72(O(D,2)+(;E,D)+,2-+926=+/;,66+;92(*/+C9I6-+<*+9<),(2*-+O9.+J*F(D6*/+*_D**-(27+3G`+E,.S(27+D,E+)9+<*+,<6*
)9+(;E6*;*2)+,+BZdL+?+E*2,6)=+/=/)*;+C()F(2+)F*+K.,J*6+Z6,2+C,/+/*DI.*-+,/+E,.)+9O+)F*+6*7,6+,7.**;*2)+O9.
)F*+O9.;*.+Vjk+/()*+,/+()+C,/+D92/(-*.*-+)9+<*+;9.*+*OO*D)(J*+O9.+)F*+Vjk+/()*+D92)*_)+69D,)*-+OI.)F*.+,C,=
O.9;+.*/(-*2)(,6+/).**)/+,2-+)FI/+6*//+6(S*6=+)9+.*/I6)+(2+9J*./E(66+E,.S(27L

3eL++?+2I;<*.+9O+9)F*.+/I/),(2,<6*+).,2/E9.)+;*,/I.*/+,.*+,6/9+E.9E9/*-+)9+.*-ID*+D,.+9C2*./F(EL+KF*/*
(2D6I-*+)F*+E.9J(/(92+9O+)C9+D,.+D6I<+/E,D*/+92+B,.6=92+89,-+,2-+,+.*/(-*2)(,6+).,J*6+E6,2L+KF*+K.,J*6+Z6,2+C(66
<*+/*DI.*-+)F.9I7F+,+'*D)(92+!G&+?7.**;*2)+)9+,2=+O9.)FD9;(27+D92/*2)+,2-+9OO(D*./+(2+).,2/E9.),)(92+F,J*
D92O(.;*-+)F,)+)F*+69D,)(92+9O+)F*+)C9+D,.+D6I<+<,=/+(/+,DD*E),<6*+/I<\*D)+;*,/I.*/+<*(27+/*DI.*-+)9+OI2-+)F*
,6)*.,)(92/+9O+)F*+K.,OO(D+8*7I6,)(92+H.-*.+)9+O9.;,6(/*+)F*/*+<,=/L

3@L++KF*+,<9J*+;*,/I.*/+,.*+D92/(/)*2)+C()F+)F*+9<\*D)(J*/+9O+)F*+?6E*.)92+X,/)*.E6,2+CF(DF+/IEE9.)/+)F*+2**-
O9.+,+/I/),(2,<6*+).,2/E9.)+/).,)*7=+(2D6I-(27+(;E.9J*-+EI<6(D+).,2/E9.)4+D,.+D6I</4+,2-+)F*+.966+9I)+,2-+/I</(-=
9O+69D,6+D92).966*-+E,.S(27+n92*/+/F9I6-+<*+D92/(-*.*-+(O+()+(/+(2+)F*+(2)*.*/)+9O+*_(/)(27+.*/(-*2)/L

WK&+#$%&(+"8"+$#,("&<($/8"+#(%&(0O$>#$&*(#."&>8%.#(&0#1%.2

&GL++m*F(DI6,.+,DD*//+,..,27*;*2)/+)9+)F*+/()*+.*;,(2+,/+*_(/)(27+T(L*L+9OO+B,.6=92+89,-W+,2-+)9+F*6E+)9+,//*//
)F*+OI)I.*+(2)*.,D)(92+9O+)F*+,DD*//+C()F+)F*+2*,.<=+\I2D)(92+9O+5,6(27+89,-+,2-+B,.6=92+89,-4+,+;9-*6+9O+)F*
*_(/)(27+/(72,6(/*-+\I2D)(92+9E*.,)(92+F,/+<**2+-*J*69E*-L+KF*+.*/I6)/+/I77*/)+)F,)+(2+)F*+;9.2(27+E*,S+F9I.4
RI*I*/+9O+3Q&+D,./+D,2+<*+*_E*D)*-+92+)F*+B,.6=92+89,-+,.;+9O+)F*+\I2D)(924+CF(DF+C9I6-+*_)*2-+E,/)+)F*+/()*
,DD*//L+KF(/+D,I/*/+E9)*2)(,6+D92D*.2+)F,)+J*F(D6*/+)I.2(27+.(7F)+9I)+9O+)F*+/()*+C9I6-+29)+<*+,<6*+)9+\9(2+)F*
).,OO(D+RI*I*+92+)F*+,EE.9,DF+)9+)F*+/(72,6/+,2-+C9I6-+<*+)*;E)*-+)9+<69DS+).,OO(D+*2)*.(27+B,.6=92+89,-+O.9;
5,6(27+89,-L

&!L++>9C*J*.4+()+(/+.*D972(/*-+)F,)+,+/()*+,DD*//+F,/+<**2+E.9J(-*-+(2+)F(/+69D,)(92+O9.+;,2=+=*,./+)9+,DD*//
O9.;*.+<I(6-(27/+92+)F*+/()*+T,6)F9I7F+)F*+F(/)9.(D+I/*+9O+)F*+,DD*//+E.*D*-*-+)F*+(2).9-ID)(92+9O+).,OO(D+/(72,6/
,)+)F*+B,.6=92+89,-#5,6(27+89,-+\I2D)(92WL+])+(/+)F*.*O9.*+.*D9;;*2-*-+)F,)+,+f55Z+B15?8+;,.S(27+<*
E.9J(-*-+92+B,.6=92+89,-+9EE9/()*+)F*+/()*+*2).,2D*+)9+F*6E+).,OO(D+)9+)I.2+.(7F)+9I)+9O+)F*+/()*L+KF(/+C(66+<*

Page 22



/*DI.*-+,/+E,.)+9O+)F*+F(7FC,=+C9.S/+C()F(2+)F*+'*D)(92+!G&+?7.**;*2)L

6,+'0(8".2$&*

&$L++'),2-,.-+Z'!&+.*RI(.*/+,)+6*,/)+92*+/*DI.*+<(D=D6*+E,.S(27+/E,D*+E*.+O6,)+,2-+)F*+E.9E9/*-+E.9J(/(92+9O
!""+D9J*.*-+/E,D*/+C()F(2+,+/*DI.*+/)9.*.99;+,6927/(-*+)F*+D,.+E,.S+(/+/IOO(D(*2)+)9+/,)(/O=+)F(/+.*RI(.*;*2)L
?2+,--()(92,6+!"+*_)*.2,6+/E,D*/+,.*+,6/9+E.9E9/*-+)9+)F*+5,6(27+89,-+O.92),7*+CF(DF+(/+C*6D9;*-4+E.9J(-(27
)C9+,.*,/+CF*.*+J(/()9./+)9+)F*+,OO9.-,<6*+C9.S/E,D*+I2()/+D,2+/,O*6=+6*,J*+)F*(.+<(D=D6*/L

E0.D$+$&*("&<(@0PK>0(P"+$'$#$0>

&PL++KF*+)C9+,OO9.-,<6*+C9.S/E,D*/+,.*+)9+<*+/*.J*-+<=+,+/F,.*-+).,2/()+/(n*-+<,=+69D,)*-+(2+)F*+/9I)F*,/)*.2
D9.2*.+9O+)F*+D,.+E,.SL+Z,.S(27+/),2-,.-+Z'!@+.*RI(.*/+,+e;+.(7(-+J*F(D6*+<,=L+KF*+C(-)F+,2-+F*,-.99;+9O+)F*
E.9E9/*-+/E,D*+(/+/IOO(D(*2)+)9+,DD9;;9-,)*+,+1I)92+J,2Q)=E*+J*F(D6*+,2-+)F*+926=+E.,D)(D,6+D92D*.2+C9I6-+<*
)F,)+/IDF+J*F(D6*/+C9I6-+)*;E9.,.(6=+9</).ID)+,DD*//+)9+E,.S(27+/E,D*+$L+>9C*J*.4+,/+)F*+)C9+I2()/+926=
;,.7(2,66=+*_D**-+)F*+)F.*/F96-+,<9J*+CF(DF+,2+e;+<,=+(/+.*RI(.*-4+)F(/+/F9.)D9;(27+D,2+<*+,DD*E)*-+(2+)F(/
D,/*+,/+J(/()/+<=+J,2/+6,.7*.+)F,2+,+).,2/()+,.*+6(S*6=+)9+<*+D9;E,.,)(J*6=+.,.*L

&"L++>9C*J*.4+9OO(D*./+(2+K.,2/E9.),)(92+F,J*+,-J(/*-+)F,)+).966*=(27+-(/),2D*+<*)C**2+)F*+<,=+,2-+)F*
D9;;*.D(,6+I2()/+/F9I6-+<*+;(2(;(/*-4+)9+;,S*+)F*+<,=+,/+D92J*2(*2)+,/+E9//(<6*+,2-+)FI/+-(/D9I.,7*
I269,-(27+),S(27+E6,D*+O.9;+)F*+J(D(2()=+9O+)F*+5,6(27+89,-+<I/+/)9EL+V9)F+9O+)F*+D9;;*.D(,6+I2()/+F,J*+,
/*.J(D*+-99.+69D,)*-+,/+,+D69/*+,/+E.,D)(D,66=+E9//(<6*+)9+)F*+69,-(27+<,=L]2+,--()(924+()+(/+.*D9;;*2-*-+)F,)+,
'*.J(D(27+X,2,7*;*2)+Z6,2+(/+D92-()(92*-+(2+,2=+O9.)FD9;(27+D92/*2)L

&3L++8*OI/*+/)9.,7*+O9.+$3+_+!4!GG+6().*+5I.9<(2/+(/+E.9E9/*-+,6927/(-*+)F*+D,.+E,.S+(2+,+.*,/92,<6=+D*2).,6
69D,)(92+C()F(2+,<9I)+PG;+9O+*,DF+9O+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+*2).,2D*+D9.*/4+)FI/+;(2(;(/(27+D,..=(27+-(/),2D*/+O9.
.*/(-*2)/L+>9C*J*.4+()+(/+9J*.+$G;+O.9;+)F*+F(7FC,=+<9I2-,.=4+/9+,+/),2-(27+,.*,+O9.+.*OI/*+<(2/+F,/+<**2
(2-(D,)*-+,6927+)F*+B,.6=92+89,-+O.92),7*+9O+)F*+/()*4+)9+CF(DF+<(2/+C(66+<*+;9J*-+92+D966*D)(92+-,=/L

'I/),(2,<(6()=+,2-+KF,;*/+:,)*.

&&L++?DF(*J(27+/I/),(2,<6*+-*J*69E;*2)+(/+*//*2)(,6+)9+D6(;,)*+DF,27*+;()(7,)(92+,2-+,-,E),)(92L+KF*+;9/)
.*D*2)+.*6*J,2)+E96(D=+O.,;*C9.S+(2D6I-*/+V.*2)^/+,-9E)*-+B9.*+').,)*7=+$G!G+E96(D=+BZ!@+V.*2)+').,)*7(D
B6(;,)*+BF,27*+X()(7,)(92+,2-+?-,E),)(92+X*,/I.*/+,2-+)F*+[1?^/+192-92+Z6,2+$G!!+E96(D(*/+C()F(2+BF,E)*.
N(J*+192-92^/+8*/E92/*+)9+B6(;,)*+BF,27*L

6%/8'$"&+0(1$#7(J.0&#(8%'$+$0>

&%L++]2+/IEE9.)+9O+)F*+9<\*D)(J*+9O+/,)(/O=(27+B9.*+').,)*7=+E96(D=+BZ!@+V.*2)+').,)*7(D+B6(;,)*+BF,27*
X()(7,)(92+,2-+?-,E),)(92+X*,/I.*/4+,+B9-*+9O+'I/),(2,<6*+>9;*/+Z.*+?//*//;*2)+8*E9.)+F,/+<**2
/I<;())*-+E.*-(D)(27+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+C9I6-+*_D**-+)F*+;(2(;I;+.*RI(.*;*2)+O9.+B9-*+1*J*6+"4+E.9J(-(27
O6*_(<(6()=+C()F(2+)F*+-*/(72+/F9I6-+D.*-()/+<*+69/)+)F.9I7F+)F*+-*),(6*-+-*/(72+,2-+D92/).ID)(92+E.9D*//L++KF(/+(/
)9+<*+/*DI.*-+,/+E,.)+9O+)F*+/*D)(92+!G&+,7.**;*2)L

&eL+ + V.*2)^/+UYZ+$GG"+ E96(D=+V5!$+ ,2-+'Z[!@+'I/),(2,<6*+Y*/(724+B92/).ID)(92+j+Z966I)(92+B92).96+ $GGP
.*RI(.*+ )F*+/I<;(//(92+9O+,+'I/),(2,<6*+Y*J*69E;*2)+BF*DS6(/)b+ )F*+,EE6(D,)(92+ (/+/IEE9.)*-+<=+,+D9;E6*)*-
V.*2)+'I/),(2,<6*+Y*J*69E;*2)+BF*DS6(/)+CF(DF+-*;92/).,)*/+,+/D9.*+9O+"&L3`+D,2+<*+,DF(*J*-L+:F(6/)+ )F(/
/D9.*+ O,66/+ ;,.7(2,66=+ /F9.)+ 9O+ 3G`4+ ()+ (/+ D92/(-*.*-+ )F,)+ 7(J*2+ )F,)+ )F*+ /DF*;*+ C(66+ ,DF(*J*+ B9-*+ O9.
'I/),(2,<6*+ >9;*/+ 1*J*6+ "+ ,2-+ )F*+;,_(;I;+ .*,/92,<6*+ ,;9I2)+ 9O+ B,.<92+ /,J(27+ 9J*.+ Z,.)+ 1+ 9O+ VI(6-(27
8*7I6,)(92/+ $G!P+ D,2+ <*+ ,DF(*J*-+ C()F+ ,EE.9E(,)*+ 9OO+ /()*+ D92).(<I)(92/+ T/**+ D9;;*2)/+ <*69CW4+ )F,)+ )F(/
/F9.)O,66+ (/+D,2+<*+,DD*E)*-L+KF*+'I/),(2,<6*+Y*J*69E;*2)+BF*DS6(/)+ (/+ )9+<*+/*DI.*-+,/+E,.)+9O+ )F*+/*D)(92
!G&+,7.**;*2)L

&@L++]2+.*/E*D)+9O+V.*2)^/+/I/),(2,<(6()=+E96(D(*/4+)F*+E.9E9/,6+(/+D92/(-*.*-+,DD*E),<6*L

6%/8'$"&+0(1$#7(;%&<%&()'"&(3455

%GL++KF*+/DF*;*+(2D6I-*/+;*,/I.*/+)9+;(2(;(/*+)F*+(;E,D)+9O+)F(/+E.9E9/,6+924+,2-+;()(7,)*+O9.+)F*+*OO*D)/+9O4

Page 23



D6(;,)*+DF,27*+,2-+=9I.+9OO(D*./+D92/(-*.+)F*+E.9E9/,6+)9+<*+(2+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+)F*+*2*.7=+F(*.,.DF=+,/
.*RI(.*-+<=+192-92+Z6,2+$G!!+E96(D=+3L$+X(2(;(/(27+D,.<92+-(9_(-*+*;(//(92/+E,.)+T,W0+T(W+<*+6*,20+I/*+6*//
*2*.7=b+T((W+<*+D6*,20+/IEE6=+*2*.7=+*OO(D(*2)6=b+T(((W+<*+7.**20+I/*+.*2*C,<6*+*2*.7=L

%!L++KF*+,EE6(D,)(92+(/+/IEE9.)*-+<=+,2+52*.7=+').,)*7=L+]2+/I;;,.=4+)F*+E.9E9/,6+-9*/+29)+;**)+)F*+D.()*.(,
9O+192-92+Z6,2+E96(D=+3L$+O9.+P3`+(;E.9J*;*2)+92+Z,.)+1+$G!P+VI(6-(27+8*7I6,)(92/+,/+,+D,.<92+/,J(27+9O+926=
$&L&`+(/+,DF(*J*-L+KF*+52*.7=+8*E9.)+F,/+<**2+.*J(*C*-+<=+,2+(2-*E*2-*2)+*2*.7=+D92/I6),2)4+,2-+<,/*-+92
)F*(.+.*D9;;*2-,)(92/L+)F(/+/F9.)O,66+(/+29)+D92/(-*.*-+/(72(O(D,2)+)9+\I/)(O=+,+.*,/92+O9.+.*OI/,6+,2-+)F(/+(/
*_E6,(2*-+(2+;9.*+-*),(6+<*69CL

! 1*,2+;*,/I.*/

%$L++KF*+<I(6-(27/+C(66+<*+D92/).ID)*-+I/(27+,+.,27*+9O+E,//(J*+-*/(72+O*,)I.*/4+(2D6I-(27+,+F(7F*.+O,<.(D
/E*D(O(D,)(92b+(;E.9J*;*2)+9J*.+<I(6-(27+.*7I6,)(92/+,(.+E*.;*,<(6()=+),.7*)b+F(7F6=+*OO(D(*2)+F*,)(27+,2-+F9)+C,)*.
/=/)*;b+,2-+69C+*2*.7=+*OO(D(*2)+6(7F)(27L

%PL++])+(/+*/)(;,)*-+)F,)+,+.*-ID)(92+(2+.*7I6,)*-+BH$+*;(//(92+9O+Q$L!+)922*/+E*.+,22I;+9.+Q!LP`+9J*.+<,/*6(2*
C(66+<*+,DF(*J*-+)F.9I7F+)F(/+O(./)+*6*;*2)+TpV*+1*,2^W+9O+)F*+*2*.7=+F(*.,.DF=L++KF(/+(/+,+/F9.)O,66+,7,(2/)+)F*
<,/*6(2*+,)+)F*+*2*.7=+*OO(D(*2D=+aV*+1*,2a+/),7*L++Z.,7;,)(D,66=+/E*,S(27+)F(/+(/+926=+,+2*76(7(<6*+,;9I2)+,2-
CF(6/)+OI.)F*.+(;E.9J*;*2)/+D9I6-+<*+;,-*+)F*+*2*.7=+D92/I6),2)+F,/+,-J(/*-+)F,)+()+C9I6-+E.9<,<6=+29)+<*
D9/)+*OO*D)(J*+O9.+)F*+-*J*69E*.+)9+;,S*+OI.)F*.+DF,27*/+)9+,DF(*J*+)F*+),.7*)L+++]2/)*,-+()+C9I6-+E.9<,<6=+<*
;9.*+D9/)+*OO*D)(J*+)9+E,=+(2)9+)F*+D,.<92+9OO/*)+OI2-L+KF*+B,.<92+HOO/*)+NI2-+(/+E,.)+9O+)F*+[9J*.2;*2)a/
').,)*7=+S29C2+,/+c?669C,<6*+'96I)(92/c+O9.+)F*+-*6(J*.=+9O+;,(2/).*,;+n*.9+D,.<92+2*C+F9;*/+O.9;+$G!&L
KF.9I7F+)F*+;*DF,2(/;+9O+?669C,<6*+'96I)(92/4+)F*+D,.<92+*;(//(92/+CF(DF+D,2+29)+<*+D9/)Q*OO*D)(J*6=+9OOQ/*)
92Q/()*4+,O)*.+B,.<92+B9;E6(,2D*+F,/+<**2+,DF(*J*-4+C(66+<*+),DS6*-+)F9I7F+2*,.<=+9.+.*;9)*+;*,/I.*/L

! B6*,2+;*,/I.*/

KF*+E.9E9/,6+C(66+(2D9.E9.,)*+,+D9;;I2,6+7,/+<9(6*.+/=/)*;+)9+/*.J*+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+,2-+'E(6)+U2()/+O9.+)F*
D9;;*.D(,6+I2()/L+KF*.*+(/+O6*_(<(6()=+)9+,669C+OI)I.*+D922*D)(92/+)9+,+Y(/).(D)+>*,)(27+'=/)*;+J(,+E6,)*+F*,)
*_DF,27*./L

])+(/+*/)(;,)*-+)F,)+,+.*-ID)(92+(2+.*7I6,)*-+BH$+*;(//(92+9O+!PLP+)922*/+E*.+,22I;+9.+@L%`+9J*.+<,/*6(2*+C(66
<*+,DF(*J*-+)F.9I7F+)F(/+/*D92-+*6*;*2)+TpV*+B6*,2^W+9O+)F*+*2*.7=+F(*.,.DF=L

! [.**2+;*,/I.*/

KF*+/DF*;*+E.9E9/*/+)9+(2/),66+&&LG3fCZ+TP$@L3/R;W+9O+.99O+;9I2)*-+ZF9)9J96),(D+Z,2*6/L+?+.*-ID)(92+(2
.*7I6,)*-+BH$+*;(//(92/+9O+"PL&+)922*/+E*.+,22I;+9.+$G`+9J*.+<,/*6(2*+C(66+<*+,DF(*J*-+)F.9I7F+)F(/+)F(.-
*6*;*2)+TpV*+[.**2^W+9O+)F*+*2*.7=+F(*.,.DF=L+KF(/+;**)/+)F*+;(2(;I;+.*RI(.*;*2)+9O+$G`+.*2*C,<6*+*2*.7=
.*RI(.*;*2)+/*)+9I)+(2+E96(D=+3L%+9O+)F*+192-92+Z6,2L

%"L++])+(/+.*D9;;*2-*-+)F,)+)F*+52*.7=+').,)*7=+,2-+)F*+.*RI(.*;*2)+)9+,DF(*J*+,+;(2(;I;+9O+$&L&`
(;E.9J*;*2)+92+Z,.)+1+9O+$G!P+VI(6-(27+8*7I6,)(92/+)97*)F*.+C()F+,EE.9E.(,)*+D92).(<I)(92+)9C,.-/+)F*+D,.<92
9OO/*)+OI2-+(/+/*DI.*-+,/+E,.)+9O+)F*+'*D)(92+!G&+?7.**;*2)L

NI.)F*.+8*/E92/*+)9+9<\*D)(92/

H<\*D)(92 (&=)"3=&
>(7F+.(/*+,2-+F(7F+-*2/()=+-*J*69E;*2)+(/
(2,EE.9E.(,)*+O9.+)F*+,.*,L

?/+-(/DI//*-+(2+E,.,7.,EF+3+,<9J*4+)F*+E.(2D(E6*
9O+F(7F+-*2/()=+-*J*69E;*2)+(/+/IEE9.)*-+C()F(2
)F*+7.9C)F+,.*,L

Z.9E9/,6+*_D**-/+-*2/()=+;,).(_+(2+192-92+Z6,2
,2-+O,(6/+)9+;**)+;(2(;I;+(2)*.2,6+I2()+/(n*/+,/
/*)+9I)+(2+192-92+Z6,2L

X9.*+-*),(6*-+-(/DI//(92/+92+-*2/()=+O9.+)F(/
/DF*;*+(/+-(/DI//*-+(2+E,.,7.,EF+!"+,<9J*

1,DS+9O+92+/()*+D,.+E,.S(27+,2-+(;E,D)+92 B,.+E,.S(27+,2-+D92/(-*.,)(92+9O+9J*./E(66+E,.S(27

Page 24



/I..9I2-(27+.9,-/+CF(DF+,6.*,-=+/IOO*.+D927*/)(92 F,/+<**2+-(/DI//*-+C()F(2+E,.,7.,EF/+3"+)9+3@
,<9J*L

?+BZd+C9I6-+<*+,)+)F*+*_E*2/*+9O+*_(/)(27
.*/(-*2)/

?2=+BZd+C9I6-+<*+/I<\*D)+)9+EI<6(D+D92/I6),)(92L
]2+)F*+*J*2)+)F,)+,+BZd+C,/+(2).9-ID*-4+)F*.*
C9I6-+<*+,+.*RI(.*;*2)+O9.+)F*+,EE6(D,2)+)9+OI2-
E*.;()/+O9.+*_(/)(27+.*/(-*2)/+O9.+,+)F.**+=*,.
E*.(9-L

1,DS+9O+,OO9.-,<6*+F9I/(27+D9;E,.*-+)9+9)F*.+/()*/
C()F(2+)F*+?6E*.)92+[.9C)F+?.*,L

Z6*,/*+.*O*.+)9+E,.,7.,EF/+!3+)9+!%+,<9J*L

'DF*;*+29)+(2+S**E(27+C()F+DF,.,D)*.+9O+,.*, Z6*,/*+.*O*.+)9+E,.,7.,EF/+@+)9+!" ,<9J*
'DF*;*+(/+29)+/IEE9.)*-+<=+(2O.,/).ID)I.*+/IDF+,/
-9D)9./4+/DF996/4+D9;;I2()=+O,D(6()(*/+*)D+,2-+C(66
F,-+OI.)F*.+/).*//+92+*_(/)(27+/*.J(D*/

KF*+/()*+(/+69D,)*-+C()F(2+)F*+?6E*.)92+[.9C)F+?.*,
CF(DF+(/+/).,)*7(D,66=+(-*2)(O(*-+<=+)F*+B9I2D(6+O9.
F9I/(27+7.9C)FL+KF(/+7.9C)F+C(66+<*+/IEE9.)*-+<=
(2O.,/).ID)I.*+(-*2)(O(*-+C()F(2+)F*+]2O.,/).ID)I.*+,2-
]2J*/);*2)+N.,;*C9.S+CF(DF+(/+DI..*2)6=+<*(27
-*J*69E*-L+?2)(D(E,)*-+(2O.,/).ID)I.*+(2D6I-*/+2*C
E.(;,.=+/DF996b+2*C+F*,6)F+/*.J(D*/b+2*C+,2-
(;E.9J*-+EI<6(D+9E*2+/E,D*/+,2-+.*D.*,)(92,6
O,D(6()(*/b+2*C+<I/+/*.J(D*/b+D9;;I2()=+D*2).*+,2-
2*C+).**+E6,2)(27L

KF(/+/DF*;*+C(66+E.9J(-*+,OO9.-,<6*+C9.S/E,D*
I2()/4+,2-+(2+)F*+*J*2)+)F,)+)F*/*+,.*+29)+9DDIE(*-
C()F(2+,+)C9+=*,.+E*.(9-4+)F*/*+I2()/+C(66+<*+;,-*
,J,(6,<6*+O9.+D9;;I2()=+,DD*//+TI/*+D6,//+Y!W+,)
,+.*-ID*-+.,)*L++'IDF+-*),(6/+C(66+<*+/*DI.*-+,/
E,.)+9O+)F*+'*D)(92+!G&+?7.**;*2)L

]2D.*,/*+(2+,2)(+/9D(,6+<*F,J(9I. KF*.*+(/+29+*J(-*2D*+)9+/I77*/)+)F,)+)F(/+/DF*;*
C(66+.*/I6)+(2+,2)(+/9D(,6+<*F,J(9I.L

i*,.<=+.*/(-*2)(,6+E.9E*.)(*/+-I*+)9+9J*.699S(274
9J*./F,-9C(27+,2-+,--()(92,6+29(/*+,2-
-(/)I.<,2D*+)9+2*,.<=+.*/(-*2)(,6+E.9E*.)(*/

Z6*,/*+.*O*.+)9+E,.,7.,EF/+P@+)9+"@+,<9J*

Z.9_(;()=+9O+2*C+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+)9+*;E69=;*2)
I/*/+,)+$3P?+5,6(27+89,-+C(66+,-J*./*6=+(;E,D)
)F*+,<(6()=+O9.+)F*+*;E69=;*2)+I/*/+)9+OI2D)(92L

V69DS+V+F,/+<**2+/*)+(2+,C,=+O.9;+)F*+<9I2-,.=
)9+E.9J(-*+,+<IOO*.+)9+)F*+2*,.<=+*;E69=;*2)+I/*/L
i*()F*.+V69DS+?+9.+V+F,J*+C(2-9C/+9.+<,6D92(*/
)F,)+O,D*+-(.*D)6=+92)9+)F*+*;E69=;*2)+I/*L

Z.9E9/,6+C(66+D9;E.9;(/*+)F*+.*-*J*69E;*2)+9O+)F*
C(-*.+''?+(2D6I-(27+9J*./F,-9C(27+$3P?+5,6(27
89,-L

Z6*,/*+.*O*.+)9+E,.,7.,EF/+P@+)9+"@+,<9J*L

B92D6I/(92

%3L+ KF*+,EE6(D,)(92+E.9E9/*/+)F*+.*-*J*69E;*2)+9O+)F(/+O9.;*.+(2-I/).(,6+/()*+C()F+,+.*/(-*2)(,6+6*-+;(_*-+I/*
-*J*69E;*2)L+])+C(66+D92).(<I)*+)9C,.-/+)F*+9<\*D)(J*/+9O+)F*+?6E*.)92+[.9C)F+?.*,4+(2D6I-(27+)F*+-*6(J*.=+9O
,OO9.-,<6*+,2-+O,;(6=+F9I/(27+(2+)F*+[.9C)F+?.*,L

!!&L++])+(/+.*D9;;*2-*-+)F,)+)F*+/DF*;*+<*+7.,2)*-+D92/*2)4+/I<\*D)+)9+,+6*7,6+,7.**;*2)+,2-+E6,22(27
D92-()(924+)9+/*DI.*+)F*+.*RI(.*-+E6,22(27+;*.()/L

(?!7>>?,ADG+7,B [.,2)+B92/*2)+/I<\*D)+)9+1*7,6+,7.**;*2)

T!W KF*+E.9E9/*-+-*J*69E;*2)+(/+(2+7*2*.,6+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+E96(D(*/+D92),(2*-+(2+)F*0Q

Page 25



V.*2)+U2(),.=+Y*J*69E;*2)+Z6,2+$GG"
B*2).,6+[9J*.2;*2)+[I(-,2D*

8*6*J,2)+E96(D(*/+(2+)F*+?-9E)*-+U2(),.=+Y*J*69E;*2)+Z6,2+,.*+)F9/*+(2+)F*+O9669C(27+DF,E)*./0Q

VI(6)+52J(.92;*2)0+(2+)*.;/+9O+)F*+E.9)*D)(92+,2-+*2F,2D*;*2)+9O+)F*+*2J(.92;*2)
52J(.92;*2),6+Z.9)*D)(920+(2+)*.;/+9O+E.9)*D)(27+/E*D(O(D+O*,)I.*/+9O+)F*+*2J(.92;*2)+,2-
E.9)*D)(27+)F*+EI<6(D
>9I/(270+(2+)*.;/+9O+E.9)*D)(27+.*/(-*2)(,6+,;*2()(*/+,2-+7I(-(27+2*C+-*J*69E;*2)
5;E69=;*2)0+(2+)*.;/+9O+;,(2),(2(27+,2-+/I/),(2(27+,+.,27*+9O+*;E69=;*2)+9EE9.)I2()(*/
HE*2+'E,D*+,2-+8*D.*,)(920+)9+E.9)*D)+,2-+*2F,2D*+)F*+E.9J(/(92+9O+/E9.)/4+6*(/I.*+,2-+2,)I.*
D92/*.J,)(92
K.,2/E9.)0+(2+)*.;/+9O+/I/),(2,<(6()=4+/,O*)=+,2-+/*.J(D(27+2**-/
B9;;I2()=+N,D(6()(*/0+(2+)*.;/+9O+;**)(27+)F*+-*;,2-+O9.+D9;;I2()=+/*.J(D*/
'()*Q'E*D(O(D+Z96(D(*/

'IEE6*;*2),.=+Z6,22(27+[I(-,2D*+,2-+Y*/(72+[I(-*/

!7,A+G+7,H[(?DH7,HB

T!W KF*+-*J*69E;*2)+)9+CF(DF+)F(/+E*.;(//(92+.*6,)*/+;I/)+<*+<*7I2+29)+6,)*.+)F,2+)F*+*_E(.,)(92+9O
)F.**+=*,./+<*7(22(27+92+)F*+-,)*+9O+)F(/+E*.;(//(92L

8*,/920++K9+D92O9.;+C()F+)F*+.*RI(.*;*2)/+9O+'*D)(92+@!+9O+)F*+K9C2+,2-+B9I2).=+Z6,22(27+?D)
!@@GL

T$W KF*+-*J*69E;*2)+F*.*<=+E*.;())*-+/F,66+<*+D,..(*-+9I)+(2+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+)F*+O9669C(27+,EE.9J*-
-.,C(27T/W+,2-#9.+-9DI;*2)T/W0

!!!@P+?+Z+GG!+Q+19D,)(92+Z6,2
!!!@P+?+Z+GG$+Q+5_(/)(27+Z6,2
!!!@P+?+5+G$G+Q+5,6(27+89,-+j+B,.6=92+89,-+56*J,)(92/

!!!@P+?+5+!"G+8*J+V+Q+5,6(27+89,-+56*J,)(92+G$
!!!@P+?+5+!"!+8*J+V+Q+B,.6=92+89,-+j+5,/)+56*J,)(92/
!!!@P+?+5+!"$+8*J+V+Q+56*J,)(92+G"+j+i9.)F+56*J,)(92
!!!@P+?+5+!"P+8*J+V+Q+B9I.)=,.-+56*J,)(92+j+B,.+Z,.S+56*J,)(92+)9+!B+B,.6=92+89,-

!!!@P+?+'+!$G+8*J+V+Q+'*D)(92/+G!+j+G$
!!!@P+?+'+!$!+8*J+V+Q+'*D)(92/+GP+j+G"
!!!@P+?+'+!$$+8*J+V+Q+'*D)(92/+G3+j+G&

!!!@P+?+Z+!GG+8*J+B+Q+[.9I2-+N699.+Z6,2
!!!@P+?+Z+!G!+8*J+B+Q+N(./)+N699.+Z6,2
!!!@P+?+Z+!G$+8*J+B+Q+'*D92-+N699.+Z6,2
!!!@P+?+Z+!GP+8*J+B+Q+KF(.-+N699.+Z6,2
!!!@P+?+Z+!G"+8*J+B+Q+N9I.)F+N699.+Z6,2
!!!@P+?+Z+!G3+8*J+B+Q+N(O)F+N699.+Z6,2
!!!@P+?+Z+!G&+8*J+B+Q+'(_)F+N699.+Z6,2
!!!@P+?+Z+!G%+8*J+B+Q+'*J*2)F+N699.+Z6,2
!!!@P+?+Z+!Ge+8*J+B+Q+5(7F)F+N699.+Z6,2
!!!@P+?+Z+!G@+8*J+B+Q+899O+Z6,2

!!!@P+?+Z+!GG+8*J+V+Q+[.9I2-+N699.+Z6,2+)9+(2-(D,)(J*6=+/F9C+)F*+)*2I.*+;(_
!!!@P+?+Z+!G!+8*J+V+Q+N(./)+N699.+Z6,2+)9+(2-(D,)(J*6=+/F9C+)F*+)*2I.*+;(_
!!!@P+?+Z+!G$+8*J+V+Q+'*D92-+N699.+Z6,2+)9+(2-(D,)(J*6=+/F9C+)F*+)*2I.*+;(_
!!!@P+?+Z+!GP+8*J+V+Q+KF(.-+N699.+Z6,2+)9+(2-(D,)(J*6=+/F9C+)F*+)*2I.*+;(_

Page 26



!!!@P+?+Z+!G"+8*J+V+Q+N9I.)F+N699.+Z6,2+)9+(2-(D,)(J*6=+/F9C+)F*+)*2I.*+;(_
!!!@P+?+Z+!G3+8*J+V+Q+N(O)F+N699.+Z6,2+)9+(2-(D,)(J*6=+/F9C+)F*+)*2I.*+;(_
!!!@P+?+Z+!G&+8*J+V+Q+'(_)F+N699.+Z6,2+)9+(2-(D,)(J*6=+/F9C+)F*+)*2I.*+;(_
!!!@P+?+Z+!G%+8*J+V+Q+'*J*2)F+N699.+Z6,2+)9+(2-(D,)(J*6=+/F9C+)F*+)*2I.*+;(_
!!!@P+?+Z+!Ge+8*J+V+Q+5(7F)F+N699.+Z6,2+)9+(2-(D,)(J*6=+/F9C+)F*+)*2I.*+;(_

H)F*.+/IEE9.)(27+-9DI;*2)/

?(.+kI,6()=+?//*//;*2)+E.*E,.*-+<=+'=2)*7.,+B92/I6)(27
V855?X+i*C+B92/).ID)(92+?//*//;*2)+$G!"+E.*E,.*-+<=+'=2)*7.,+B92/I6)(27
B[]/+9O+E.9E9/*-+-*J*69E;*2)
Y,=6(7F)4+'I26(7F)+j+HJ*./F,-9C(27+E.*E,.*-+<=+'=2)*7.,+B92/I6)(27
Y*/S+')I-=+,2-+'),7*+]+8(/S+?//*//;*2)+E.*E,.*-+<=+X8>+[*9)*DF2(D,6
Y*/(72+,2-+?DD*//+'),)*;*2)+E.*E,.*-+<=+N.,2D(/+?.DF()*D)/
5_)*2-*-+ZF,/*+!+>,<(),)+'I.J*=++E.*E,.*-+<=+'=2)*7.,+B92/I6)(27
5D9697(D,6+V,/*6(2*+,2-+B9-*+O9.+'I/),(2,<6*+>9;*/+?//*//;*2)+8*E9.)+E.*E,.*-+<=
'=2)*7.,+B92/I6)(27
i9(/*+];E,D)+?//*//;*2)+E.*E,.*-+<=+'=2)*7.,+B92/I6)(27
Z6,22(27+,2-+B92/I6),)(92+'),)*;*2)+E.*E,.*-+<=+Y,6)92+:,.2*.+Y,J(/
'F,-9C+?2,6=/(/+C()F+$3P,+5,6(27+89,-
'I/),(2,<(6()=+,2-+52*.7=+').,)*7=+8*E9.)+8*J+?4+E.*E,.*-+<=+'=2)*7.,+B92/I6)(27
K.,2/E9.)+'),)*;*2)+C()F+?--*2-I;+K.,2/E9.)+i9)*4+-,)*-+MI6=+$G!"
K,<6*+/F9C(27+,DD9;;9-,)(92+/DF*-I6*+C()F+)*2I.*+)=E*+F(7F6(7F)*-

8*,/920++N9.+)F*+,J9(-,2D*+9O+-9I<)+,2-+(2+)F*+(2)*.*/)/+9O+E.9E*.+E6,22(27L

TPW ?66+E,.S(27+/E,D*/+T(2D6I-(27+-(/,<6*-+<,=/W4+56*D).(D+m*F(D6*+BF,.7(27+Z9(2)/+T(2D6I-(27
E,//(J*+E.9J(/(92W4+D=D6*+E,.S(27+/),2-/+,2-+.*OI/*+,2-+.*D=D6(27+O,D(6()(*/+/F,66+<*+E.9J(-*-+,2-
E*.;,2*2)6=+;,.S*-+9I)+E.(9.+)9+9DDIE,)(92+9O+,2=+E,.)+9O+)F*+,EE.9J*-+-*J*69E;*2)+(2+OI66
,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+,EE.9J*-+E6,2/4+,2-+)F*.*,O)*.+.*),(2*-+(2+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+)F*+,EE.9J*-+-*),(6/
)F.9I7F9I)+)F*+6(O*)(;*+9O+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)4+I26*//+9)F*.C(/*+,7.**-+(2+C.()(27+<=+)F*+19D,6
Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=L

8*,/920+K9+*2/I.*+)F,)+)F*+E.9E9/*-+-*J*69E;*2)+-9*/+29)+E.*\I-(D*+)F*+O.**+O69C+9O+).,OO(D4+9.
)F*+D92-()(92/+9O+7*2*.,6+/,O*)=+C()F(2+)F*+/()*+,2-+,6927+)F*+2*(7F<9I.(27+F(7FC,=+j+,;*2()=
,2-+)9+E.9J(-*+/IOO(D(*2)+D=D6*+E,.S(27+O,D(6()(*/+,2-+.*OI/*+,2-+.*D=D6(27+O,D(6()(*/L

T"W i9+C9.S/+/F,66+D9;;*2D*+92+/()*+E.(9.+)9+,+B92/).ID)(92+X*)F9-+'),)*;*2)+,2-+K.**
Z.9)*D)(92+Z6,2+(2+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+)9+V'+3eP%0$G!$+(2+.*6,)(92+)9+)F*+*_(/)(27+192-92+Z6,2*+92
5,6(27+89,-+O.92),7*+F,/+<**2+/I<;())*-+)9+,2-+,EE.9J*-+(2+C.()(27+<=+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27
?I)F9.()=L

Z.9J(/(92+/F,66+,6/9+<*+;,-*+O9.+/IE*.J(/(92+9O+).**+E.9)*D)(92+<=+,+/I(),<6=+RI,6(O(*-+,2-
*_E*.(*2D*+,.<9.(DI6)I.,6+D92/I6),2)+,2-+-*),(6/+/F,66+<*+(2D6I-*-+C()F(2+)F*+).**+E.9)*D)(92
/),)*;*2)L+KF*+-*J*69E;*2)+/F,66+<*+D,..(*-+9I)+/).(D)6=+(2+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+)F*+,7.**-+-*),(6/L

8*,/920+K9+*2/I.*+.*)*2)(92+,2-+E.9)*D)(92+9O+).**/+92+)F*+/()*+(2+)F*+(2)*.*/)/+9O+,;*2()=L

T3W Y*J*69E;*2)+/F,66+29)+D9;;*2D*+I2)(6+,+-.,(2,7*+/).,)*7=+-*),(6(27+,2=+92+,2-#9.+9OO+/()*
-.,(2,7*+C9.S/4+F,/+<**2+/I<;())*-+)9+,2-+,EE.9J*-+<=4+)F*+69D,6+E6,22(27+,I)F9.()=+(2
D92/I6),)(92+C()F+)F*+/*C*.,7*+I2-*.),S*.L+i9+-(/DF,.7*+9O+O9I6+9.+/I.O,D*+C,)*.+O.9;+)F*+/()*
/F,66+<*+,DD*E)*-+(2)9+)F*+EI<6(D+/=/)*;+I2)(6+)F*+-.,(2,7*+C9.S/+.*O*..*-+)9+(2+)F*+/).,)*7=+F,J*
<**2+D9;E6*)*-L

8*,/920+KF*+-*J*69E;*2)+;,=+6*,-+)9+/*C,7*+O699-(27b+)9+*2/I.*+)F,)+/IOO(D(*2)+D,E,D()=+(/
;,-*+,J,(6,<6*+)9+D9E*+C()F+)F*+2*C+-*J*69E;*2)b+,2-+(2+9.-*.+)9+,J9(-+,-J*./*+*2J(.92;*2),6

Page 27



(;E,D)+IE92+)F*+D9;;I2()=L

T&W i9+C9.S/+/F,66+D9;;*2D*+92+/()*+I2)(6+,+B92/).ID)(92+52J(.92;*2),6+X,2,7*;*2)+Z6,2
TB5XZW+F,J*+<**2+/I<;())*-+)9+,2-+,EE.9J*-+(2+C.()(27+<=+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=L+KF*
B5XZ+/F,66+(2D6I-*+-*),(6/+9O+;*,/I.*/+)9+;()(7,)*+)F*+(;E,D)+9O+)F*+-*;96()(924+D92/).ID)(92
,2-+,66+,//9D(,)*-+C9.S/+92+29(/*4+J(<.,)(92+,2-+,(.+RI,6()=+O9.+/*2/()(J*+.*D*E)9./+(2D6I-(270

T(W+ X,2,7*;*2)0+?EE9(2);*2)+9O+,+B92/).ID)(92+1(,(/92+HOO(D*.+)9+),S*+E.(;,.=
.*/E92/(<(6()=+O9.+-,=Q)9Q-,=+D92),D)+92+*2J(.92;*2),6+;,))*./+O9.+)F*+<9.9I7F4+9)F*.+*_)*.2,6
<9-(*/+,2-+)F*+7*2*.,6+EI<6(DL
T((W+ :9.S(27+>9I./0+'),2-,.-+D92/).ID)(92+F9I./+T*L7L+X92-,=+)9+N.(-,=+Ge0GG+)9+!e0GG
F9I./4+',)I.-,=+Ge0GG+)9+!P0GG+F9I./4+C()F+29+C9.S(27+92+'I2-,=/+9.+V,2S+>96(-,=/W4+/I<\*D)
)9+D92/I6),)(92+C()F+)F*+<9.9I7FL
T(((W+ ?DD*//+89I)*/0+89I)(27+D92/).ID)(92+).,OO(D+,C,=+O.9;+i'8/L
T(JW+ 5RI(E;*2)0+KF*+I/*+9O+RI(*)*.+,6)*.2,)(J*+;*)F9-/4+E6,2)+,2-#9.+*RI(E;*2)4+CF*.*
.*,/92,<6=+E.,D)(D,<6*L
TJW+ 'D.**2(270+KF*+I/*+9O+/()*+F9,.-(27/4+*2D69/I.*/4+E9.),<6*+/D.**2/+,2-#9.
/D.**2(27+29/(*.+()*;/+9O+E6,2)+O.9;+i'8/4+CF*.*+.*,/92,<6=+E.,D)(D,<6*L
TJ(W+ 19D,)(920+Z9/()(92(27+E6,2)4+*RI(E;*2)4+/()*+9OO(D*/4+/)9.,7*+,.*,/+,2-+C9.S/()*/
,C,=+O.9;+i'8/4+CF*.*+.*,/92,<6=+E.,D)(D,<6*L
TJ((W+ X,(2)*2,2D*0+X,(2),(2(27+,2-+9E*.,)(27+,66+J*F(D6*/4+E6,2)+,2-+*RI(E;*2)+(2+,2
,EE.9E.(,)*+;,22*.4+)9+*2/I.*+)F,)+*_).,2*9I/+29(/*+O.9;+;*DF,2(D,6+J(<.,)(924+D.*,S(27+,2-
/RI*,S(27+(/+S*E)+)9+,+;(2(;I;L
TJ(((W+ Z(66(270+52/I.(27+)F,)+E(6(27+(/+I2-*.),S*2+I/(27+;9/)+,EE.9E.(,)*+)*DF2(RI*4+C()F
;(2(;,6+29(/*+,2-+J(<.,)(92+7*2*.,)(92+(2+;(2-L+KF*+E(6(27+;*)F9-+C(66+<*+,7.**-+(2+D92\I2D)(92
C()F+)F*+1VV4+E.(9.+)9+C9.S+D9;;*2D(27L
T(_W+ V'+3$$eQ!+(2-(D,)*/+)F,)+<*)C**2+!G+,2-+$G-V+,))*2I,)(92+;,=+<*+,DF(*J*-
-I.(27+)F*+D92/).ID)(92+EF,/*+<=+/*6*D)(27+)F*+;9/)+,EE.9E.(,)*+E6,2)+,2-+*RI(E;*2)+,2-
*2D69/(27+,2-#9.+/D.**2(27+29(/(*.+()*;/+9O+E6,2)+9.+*RI(E;*2)L
T_W+ '()*+Z6,22(270++5.*D)+/96(-+<,..(*./+)9+/()*+<9I2-,.=b+29+<92O(.*/b+;,DF(2*.=+,2-
-I/)+D,I/(27+,D)(J()(*/+69D,)*-+,C,=+O.9;+/*2/()(J*+.*D*E)9./b+).,(2(27+,2-+;,2,7*;*2)b+F,.-
/I.O,D*+/()*+F,I6+.9I)*/L
T_(W+ B92/).ID)(92+K.,OO(D0+J*F(D6*/+)9+/C()DF+9OO+*27(2*/b+J*F(D6*+D6*,2(27+,2-+/E*D(O(D
O(_*-+CF**6+C,/F(27+92+6*,J(27+/()*+,2-+-,;E(27+-9C2+9O+F,I6+.9I)*/b+,66+69,-/+*2)*.(27+,2-
6*,J(27+/()*+)9+<*+D9J*.*-b+*2/I.*+29+/()*+.I29OO+9O+C,)*.+9.+;I-b+,66+292Q.9,-+;9<(6*+;,DF(2*.=
)9+<*+O())*-+C()F+,EE.9E.(,)*+*_F,I/)+,O)*.Q).*,);*2)b+92Q.9,-+J*F(D6*/+)9+D9;E6=+C()F+)F*
.*RI(.*;*2)/+9O+,+E9//(<6*+OI)I.*+15d+,/+,+;(2(;I;b+;(2(;(/*+;9J*;*2)+9O+D92/).ID)(92+).,OO(D
,.9I2-+/()*L
T_((W+ Y*;96()(920+I/*+C,)*.+,/+-I/)+/IEE.*//,2)b+I/*+*2D69/*-+DFI)*/+,2-+D9J*.*-
/S(E/b+,2-+C.,E+<I(6-(27/+)9+<*+-*;96(/F*-L
T_(((W+ '()*+?D)(J()(*/0+;(2(;(/*+-I/)+7*2*.,)(27+,D)(J()(*/+*2/I.(27+)F,)+,2=+D.I/F(27+,2-
/D.**2(27+;,DF(2*.=+(/+69D,)*-+C*66+C()F(2+)F*+/()*+<9I2-,.=b+I/*+C,)*.+,/+-I/)+/IEE.*//,2)
CF*.*+,EE6(D,<6*b+*2D69/*+/)9DSE(6*/+9.+S**E+)F*;+/*DI.*6=+/F**)*-b+(O+,EE6(D,<6*4+*2/I.*
D92D.*)*+D.I/F*.+9.+D92D.*)*+<,)DF*.+F,/+,+E*.;()+)9+9E*.,)*

KF*+-*J*69E;*2)+/F,66+<*+D,..(*-+9I)+/).(D)6=+(2+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+)F*+,7.**-+-*),(6/L

8*,/920+K9+;(2(;(/*+)F*+29(/*+,2-+,(.+RI,6()=+(;E,D)+9O+)F*+-*;96()(92+,2-+D92/).ID)(92+C9.S/
92+/*2/()(J*+.*D*E)9./+,2-+)9+*2/I.*+-*;96()(92+,2-+D92/).ID)(92+C9.S/+O9669C+V*/)+Z.,D)(D,<6*
X*,2/+TVZXW+9O+'*D)(92+%$+9O+)F*+B92).96+9O+Z966I)(92+?D)+!@%"+)9+;(2(;(/*+29(/*+,2-+J(<.,)(92
*OO*D)/L

T%W m*7*),)(92+D6*,.,2D*+/F,66+<*+I2-*.),S*2+9I)/(-*+9O+)F*+2*/)(27+<(.-+/*,/92+T7*2*.,66=+*_)*2-/
<*)C**2+X,.DF+,2-+'*E)*;<*.+(2D6I/(J*WL+]O+)F(/+(/+29)+E9//(<6*+)F*2+,2=+J*7*),)(92+)F,)+(/+)9+<*
.*;9J*-+9.+-(/)I.<*-+/F,66+<*+DF*DS*-+<=+,2+*_E*.(*2D*-+*D9697(/)+O9.+2*/)(27+<(.-/
(;;*-(,)*6=+E.(9.+)9+C9.S/+D9;;*2D(27L+]O+<(.-/+,.*+O9I2-+)9+<*+2*/)(27+,2=+C9.S/+CF(DF+;,=

Page 28



,OO*D)+)F*;+(/+.*RI(.*-+)9+<*+-*6*)*-+I2)(6+)F*+=9I27+F,J*+O6*-7*-+,2-+)F*+2*/)+F,/+<**2
,<,2-92*-+2,)I.,66=L

8*,/920+K9+*2/I.*+D9;E6(,2D*+C()F+)F*+:(6-6(O*+,2-+B9I2).=/(-*+?D)+!@e!+T,/+,;*2-*-WL

TeW i9)C()F/),2-(27+)F*+-*),(6/+9O+)F*+*_)*.2,6+;,)*.(,6/+/*)+9I)+(2+)F*+Y*/(72+,2-+?DD*//
'),)*;*2)4+OI.)F*.+-*),(6/+9O+)F*+O9669C(27+*_)*.2,6+;,)*.(,6/+/F,66+<*+/I<;())*-+)9+,2-+,EE.9J*-
(2+C.()(27+<=+)F*+69D,6+E6,22(27+,I)F9.()=+E.(9.+)9+D9;;*2D*;*2)+9O+<I(6-(27+C9.S/+92+/()*L+'IDF
-*),(6/+/F,66+(2D6I-*00

! Y*),(6/+9O+O,D(27+<.(DS/+(2D6I-(27+/,;E6*/+)9+<*+E.*+,..,27*-+)9+<*+J(*C*-+92+/()*
! Y*),(6/+9O+)F*+/E*D(O(D,)(92+,2-+D969I.+9O+)F*+C(2-9C+O.,;*/+,2-+-99./
! Y*),(6/+9O+)F*+O(2(/F(27+;,)*.(,6+,2-+D969I.+O9.+<,6D92(*/4+E,.,E*)/4+D,29E(*/4

<,6I/).,-*/+,2-+.,(6(27/

KF*+C9.S/+/F,66+<*+D,..(*-+9I)+(2+OI66+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+)F*+,EE.9J*-+-*),(6/L

8*,/920+K9+*2/I.*+,+/,)(/O,D)9.=+-*J*69E;*2)+CF(DF+-9*/+29)+E.*\I-(D*+)F*+,;*2()=+9O+)F*
69D,6()=L

T@W :()F(2+)F.**+;92)F/+9O+D9;;*2D*;*2)+9O+,2=+C9.S/+92+/()*4+OI.)F*.+-*),(6/+9O+)F*+O9669C(27+/F,66
<*+/I<;())*-+)9+,2-+,EE.9J*-+(2+C.()(27+<=+)F*+69D,6+E6,22(27+,I)F9.()=L++'IDF+-*),(6/+/F,66
(2D6I-*+-.,C(27/4+(2D6I-(27+/*D)(92/+CF*.*+,EE.9E.(,)*4+,)+,+/I(),<6=+6,.7*+/D,6*+T*L7L+!034+!0!G4
!0$G4+!03GW+9.+;,2IO,D)I.*.a/+6()*.,)I.*+CF(DF+/F9C

T,W+ -*),(6/+9O+)F*+C(2-9C+,2-+-99.+.*J*,6/4+F*,-*./+,2-+/(66/4+(2D6I-(27+)F*+-*E)F+9O+)F*
.*J*,6/+,2-+)F*+\I2D)(92+9O+;,)*.(,6/+,.9I2-+)F*+.*)I.2/b
T<W+ -*),(6/+9O+E.9E9.)(92+9O+C(2-9C+9E*2(27/
TDW++ -*),(6/+9O+)F*+-*/(72+,2-+O(2(/F+9O+)F*+*6*D).(D()=+/I</),)(92+-99.

KF*+-*J*69E;*2)+/F,66+<*+D9;E6*)*-+(2+OI66+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+)F*+,EE.9J*-+-*),(6/+I26*//
9)F*.C(/*+,7.**-+(2+C.()(27+<=+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=L

8*,/920+]2+)F*+(2)*.*/)/+9O+)F*+J(/I,6+,;*2()(*/+9O+)F*+69D,6()=L

T!GW i9)C()F/),2-(27+)F*+I2()+6,=9I)+E6,2/+9)F*.C(/*+,EE.9J*-4+,+.*J(/*-+6,=9I)+/F,66+<*+/I<;())*-+)9
,2-+,EE.9J*-+(2+C.()(27+<=+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=+C()F(2+)F.**+;92)F/+9O+D9;;*2D*;*2)
9O+<I(6-(27+C9.S/4+E.9J(-(27+,+)9),6+E.9J(/(92+9O+!$+CF**6DF,(.+,DD*//(<6*#CF**6DF,(.+,-,E),<6*
I2()/+T,DD9I2)(27+O9.+DL+!G`WL+KF*/*+I2()/+/F,66+)F*.*,O)*.+<*+OI66=+E.9J(-*-+E.(9.+)9+O(./)
9DDIE,)(92+9O+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+F*.*<=+,EE.9J*-L

8*,/920+K9+E.9J(-*+/IOO(D(*2)+CF**6DF,(.+,DD*//(<6*+,2-+,-,E),<6*+I2()/+C()F(2+)F*+/DF*;*L

T!!W i9)C()F/),2-(27+,2=+-*),(6/+9O+6,2-/D,E*+C9.S/+.*O*..*-+)9+(2+)F*+/I<;())*-+,EE6(D,)(924+,
/DF*;*+O9.+)F*+6,2-/D,E*+C9.S/+,2-+).*,);*2)+9O+)F*+/I..9I2-(27/+9O+)F*+E.9E9/*-+-*J*69E;*2)
/F,66+<*+/I<;())*-+)9+,2-+,EE.9J*-+(2+C.()(27+<=+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=+C()F(2+&+;92)F/+9O
D9;;*2D*;*2)+9O+-*J*69E;*2)L+?2=+,EE.9J*-+E6,2)(274+)I.O(27+9.+/**-(27+(2D6I-*-+(2+/IDF
-*),(6/+/F,66+<*+D9;E6*)*-+(2+/).(D)+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+)F*+,EE.9J*-+-*),(6/+E.(9.+)9+)F*+9DDIE,)(92
9O+,2=+E,.)+9O+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+9.+(2+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+,2+(;E6*;*2),)(92+E.97.,;;*+,7.**-+(2
C.()(27+C()F+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=L++'IDF+,+/DF*;*+/F,66+(2D6I-*0Q

T,W+ ,66+E6,2)(27+(2D6I-(27+69D,)(924+/E*D(*/4+/(n*4+-*2/()=+,2-+2I;<*.+(2D9.E9.,)(27+2,)(J*
/E*D(*/+9O+69D,6+E.9J*2,2D*+,6927+)F*+/9I)F*.2+<9I2-,.=
T<W+ -*),(6/+9O+)F*+E6,=+*RI(E;*2)+CO9.+O9.;,6+,2-+(2O9.;,6+E6,=+,.*,+O9.+I2-*.QO(J*/+,2-+O9.+3

Page 29



)9+!!+=*,.+96-/+C()F(2+)F*+D9I.)=,.-
T-W+ -*),(6/+9O+)F*+E.9J(/(92+9O+,.)(O(D(,6+<(.-+,2-+<,)+<9_*/
T*W+ ,.*,/+9O+F,.-+6,2-/D,E*+C9.S/+(2D6I-(27+-*),(6/+9O+;,)*.(,6/+,2-+O(2(/F*/L+KF*/*+/F,66
F,J*+,+E*.;*,<6*+D92/).ID)(92+,2-+(2D6I-*+O*,)I.*/+)9+*2/I.*+/,O*+I/*+<=+J(/I,66=+(;E,(.*-+,2-
9)F*.+I/*./
TOW+ )F*+69D,)(92+9O4+-*),(6/+9O+;,)*.(,6/+,2-+O(2(/F*/+9O4+,66+/).**)+OI.2()I.*+,2-+*_)*.2,6+D=D6*
/),2-/
T7W+ E.9E9/*-+<9I2-,.=+).*,);*2)/+(2D6I-(27+C,66/4+O*2D(27+,2-+.*),(2(27+C,66/4+(2-(D,)(27
;,)*.(,6/+,2-+F*(7F)
TFW+ -*),(6/+9O+*_)*.2,6+6(7F)(27+T(2D6I-(27+E.9E9/*-+/())(27+C()F(2+)F*+/()*+,2-+92+<I(6-(27/
,2-+6(7F)+/E(66,7*+E6,2/+/F9C(27+-*),(6/+9O+6I_+6*J*6/+,D.9//+)F*+/I.O,D*+9O+)F*+/()*+,2-+,)
.*/(-*2)(,6+C(2-9C/W
T(W+ ,+-*),(6*-+T;(2(;I;+3Q=*,.W+6,2-/D,E*Q;,2,7*;*2)+E6,2+/F9C(27+.*RI(.*;*2)/+O9.+)F*
9279(27+;,(2)*2,2D*+9O+F,.-+,2-+/9O)+6,2-/D,E(27L

?2=+).**/+,2-+/F.I</+E6,2)*-+(2+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+)F*+6,2-/D,E(27+/DF*;*+CF(DF4+C()F(2+3+=*,./
9O+E6,2)(274+,.*+.*;9J*-4+-=(274+/*.(9I/6=+-,;,7*-+9.+<*D9;*+-(/*,/*-4+/F,66+<*+.*E6,D*-+(2
/(;(6,.+E9/()(92/+<=+).**/+,2-+/F.I</+9O+/(;(6,.+/E*D(*/+,2-+/(n*+)9+)F9/*+9.(7(2,66=+E6,2)*-
I26*//+9)F*.C(/*+,7.**-+(2+C.()(27+C()F+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=L

8*,/920+K9+*2/I.*+,+/,)(/O,D)9.=+,EE*,.,2D*+,2-+/*))(27+O9.+)F*+E.9E9/*-+-*J*69E;*2)+,2-
*2/I.*+)F,)+()+*2F,2D*/+)F*+J(/I,6+,;*2()=+9O+)F*+,.*,L

T!$W Y*),(6/+9O+)F*+.99O+E6,24+/F9C(27+)F*+,.*,/+9O+)F*+E.9E9/*-+EF9)9J96),(D+E,2*6/+(2+,DD9.-,2D*
C()F+)F*+/I/),(2,<(6()=+;*,/I.*/+/*DI.*-+,/+E,.)+9O+)F(/+-*J*69E;*2)4+/F,66+<*+/I<;())*-+)9+,2-
,EE.9J*-+(2+C.()(27+<=+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=4+E.(9.+)9+D9;E6*)(92+9O+D92/).ID)(92+C9.S+,2-
/F,66+<*+(2/),66*-+E.(9.+)9+9DDIE,)(92+9O+)F*+-*J*69E;*2)+F*.*<=+,EE.9J*-L

8*,/920+K9+-*;92/).,)*+)F*/*+,.*+,-*RI,)*+,2-+/I(),<6*+)9+E.9J(-*+)F*+6*J*6+9O+D,.<92+9OO/*)
/9I7F)L

T!PW N9669C(27+)F*+-*;96()(92+9O+)F*+*_(/)(27+<I(6-(27/+,2-+E.(9.+)9+D9;;*2D*;*2)+9O+<I(6-(27+C9.S/4
,+/()*+(2J*/)(7,)(92+/F,66+<*+/I<;())*-+)9+,2-+,EE.9J*-+(2+C.()(27+<=+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27
?I)F9.()=L+KF*+/()*+(2J*/)(7,)(92+/F,66+<*+D,..(*-+9I)+(2+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+V'+!G!%30$G!!+<=
D9;E*)*2)+E*./92/+)9+-*)*.;(2*+)F*+2,)I.*+,2-+*_)*2)+9O+,2=+/9(6+D92),;(2,)(92+E.*/*2)L

KF*+/()*+(2J*/)(7,)(92+/F,66+(2D6I-*+)F*+.*/I6)/+9O+,2=+.*/*,.DF+,2-+,2,6=/(/+I2-*.),S*2+,/+C*66
,/+,2+,//*//;*2)+9O+)F*+.(/S/+E9/*-+<=+,2=+(-*2)(O(*-+D92),;(2,)(92L+])+/F,66+(2D6I-*+,2
,EE.,(/,6+9O+.*;*-(,)(92+9E)(92/+/F9I6-+,2=+D92),;(2,)(92+<*+O9I2-+)F,)+E.*/*2)/+,2
I2,DD*E),<6*+.(/S+)9+,2=+(-*2)(O(*-+.*D*E)9./L

8*,/920+K9+*2/I.*+)F*+/,O*+-*J*69E;*2)+,2-+/*DI.*+9DDIE,2D=+9O+)F*+/()*

T!"W ?2=+/9(6+D92),;(2,)(92+.*;*-(,)(92+;*,/I.*/+(-*2)(O(*-+(2+D92-()(92+!3+/F,66+<*+D,..(*-+9I)+(2
OI66+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+)F*+,EE.9J*-+-*),(6/L+?+J*.(O(D,)(92+.*E9.)+/F,66+<*+/I<;())*-+)9+,2-
,EE.9J*-+(2+C.()(27+<=+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=+E.(9.+)9+9DDIE,)(92+/),)(27+)F,)+.*;*-(,)(92
F,/+<**2+D,..(*-+9I)+(2+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+)F*+,EE.9J*-+.*;*-(,)(92+/DF*;*+,2-+)F*+/()*+(/
E*.;())*-+O9.+*2-+I/*+TI26*//+)F*+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=+F,/+E.*J(9I/6=+D92O(.;*-+)F,)+29
.*;*-(,)(92+;*,/I.*/+,.*+.*RI(.*-WL

8*,/920+K9+*2/I.*+)F*+/,O*+-*J*69E;*2)+,2-+/*DI.*+9DDIE,2D=+9O+)F*+/()*

T!3W Z.(9.+)9+O(./)+9DDIE,)(92+9O+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+F*.*<=+,EE.9J*-4+-*),(6/+9O+)F*+;()(7,)(92
;*,/I.*/+)9+E.9)*D)+OI)I.*+.*/(-*2)/+O.9;+)F*+(;E,D)+(O+E99.+,(.+RI,6()=+T,/+(-*2)(O(*-+(2+)F*+?(.

Page 30



kI,6()=+?//*//;*2)W+/F,66+<*+/I<;())*-+)9+,2-+,EE.9J*-+(2+C.()(27+<=+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27
?I)F9.()=L+?66+,EE.9J*-+;*,/I.*/+/F,66+<*+(;E6*;*2)*-+(2+OI66L

8*,/920+K9+E.9)*D)+OI)I.*+.*/(-*2)/+O.9;+)F*+(;E,D)/+9O+E99.+,(.+RI,6()=L

T!&W Z.(9.+)9+O(./)+9DDIE,)(92+9O+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+F*.*<=+,EE.9J*-4+)F*+O9669C(27+(2O9.;,)(92+/F,66
<*+/I<;())*-+)9+,2-+,EE.9J*-+(2+C.()(27+<=+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=+(2+.*6,)(92+)9+)F*
/I</),)(92+(2+V69DS+?+,2-+)F*.*,O)*.+(2/),66*-+(2+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+)F*+,EE.9J*-+-*),(6/L

! KF*+;,72()I-*+9O+)F*+*6*D).(D+,2-+;,72*)(D+O(*6-+,)+)F*+<,/*+/),)(92+<,/*-+92+()/+;,_(;I;
I/,7*+,2-+,2+,//I.,2D*+)F,)+)F*+/),)(92+C(66+.*;,(2+D9;E6(,2)+C()F+)F*+]Bi]8Z
.*D9;;*2-,)(92/b

! KF*+E.9\*D)*-+*6*D).(D+,2-+;,72*)(D+O(*6-/+,)+)F*+/()*+<9I2-,.=+TD9;E,.*-+)9+*_(/)(27
<,DS7.9I2-W+,2-+)F,)+,)+)F*+2*,.*/)+.*/(-*2)(,6+E.*;(/*/L

! Y*),(6/+9O+29(/*#+J(<.,)(92+;()(7,)(92+;*,/I.*/+(2+)F*+(2/),66,)(92+/IDF+,/+,D9I/)(D
(2/I6,)(92#+/D.**2(27+9.+,2)(QJ(<.,)(92,6+;9I2)(27/L

8*,/920+K9+/*DI.*+)F*+/,)(/O,D)9.=+-*J*69E;*2)+9O+)F*+/()*+(2+)*.;/+9O+FI;,2+F*,6)F+,2-+)F*
C(-*.+*2J(.92;*2)L

T!%W ?66+.*/(-*2)(,6+E.*;(/*/+/F,66+<*+-*/(72*-+(2+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+V'e$PP0$G!"+a'9I2-+(2/I6,)(92
,2-+29(/*+.*-ID)(92+O9.+<I(6-(27/+Q+B9-*+9O+Z.,D)(D*a+)9+,)),(2+)F*+O9669C(27+(2)*.2,6+29(/*+6*J*6/0

K(;*++ + ?.*,+ + X,_(;I;+29(/*+6*J*6

Y,=)(;*+i9(/*+ 1(J(27+.99;/++ P3-V+1?*R+T!&F.W

G%0GG+q+$P0GG

i(7F)+)(;*+29(/*+ V*-.99;/+ + PG+-V+1?*R+TeF.W

$PQGG+q+G%0GG+ +

Z.(9.+)9+O(./)+9DDIE,)(92+9O+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+F*.*<=+,EE.9J*-+,+)*/)+/F,66+<*+D,..(*-+9I)+)9
/F9C+)F,)+)F*+.*RI(.*-+(2)*.2,6+29(/*+6*J*6/+F,J*+<**2+;*)+,2-+)F*+.*/I6)/+/I<;())*-+)9+)F*
19D,6+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=+O9.+,EE.9J,6L

8*,/920+K9+9<),(2+.*RI(.*-+/9I2-+(2/I6,)(92+,2-+E.*J*2)+29(/*+2I(/,2D*L

T!eW Z.(9.+)9+O(./)+9DDIE,)(92+9O+)F*+.*/(-*2)(,6+I2()/+F*.*<=+,EE.9J*-4+,2+,//*//;*2)+9O+)F*+29(/*
6*J*6+O.9;+,2=+(2/),66*-+E6,2)+T/IDF+,/+,(.+F,2-6(27+I2()/4+7*2*.,)9./4+J*2)(6,)(92#*_).,D)(92
/=/)*;/W+)97*)F*.+C()F+,2=+,//9D(,)*-+-ID)(274+,DF(*J(27+!G+-VT?W+9.+7.*,)*.+<*69C+)F*
;*,/I.*-+<,DS7.9I2-+29(/*+6*J*6+,)+)F*+2*,.*/)+29(/*+/*2/()(J*+E.*;(/*/4+/F,66+<*+I2-*.),S*2
,2-+/I<;())*-+)9+)F*+19D,6+Z6,22(27+?I)F9.()=+O9.+,EE.9J,6L+KF*+;*)F9-+9O+,//*//;*2)+/F,66+<*
D,..(*-+9I)+(2+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+V'"!"$0!@@%+a8,)(27+(2-I/).(,6+29(/*+,OO*D)(27+;(_*-+.*/(-*2)(,6
,2-+(2-I/).(,6+,.*,/aL+]O+)F*+E.*-(D)*-+29(/*+6*J*6/+9O+)F*+E6,2)+*_D**-+)F9/*+/E*D(O(*-+C()F(2+)F(/
D92-()(924+)F*2+,+/DF*;*+9O+(2/I6,)(92+C9.S/+)9+;()(7,)*+)F*+29(/*+/F,66+<*+(2D6I-*-L+KF*
.*D9;;*2-,)(92/+E.9J(-*-+C()F(2+)F*+29(/*+,//*//;*2)+)97*)F*.+C()F+,2=+.*RI(.*-+;()(7,)(92
;*,/I.*/+/F,66+<*+D,..(*-+9I)+(2+OI66+,DD9.-,2D*+C()F+)F*+,EE.9J*-+-*),(6/+E.(9.+)9+O(./)+I/*+9O+)F*
E6,2)+*RI(E;*2)+F*.*<=+,EE.9J*-L

8*,/920+K9+E.9)*D)+)F,)+I/*./+9O+)F*+/I..9I2-(27+,.*,+-9+29)+/IOO*.+,+69//+9O+,;*2()=+<=+.*,/92
9O+29(/*+2I(/,2D*L

Page 31



+,R7(>DG+@?HB

T!W KF*+E.9J(/(92/+9O+KF*+Z,.)=+:,66+*)DL+?D)+!@@&+;,=+<*+,EE6(D,<6*+,2-+.*6,)*/+)9+C9.S+92+,2
*_(/)(27+C,66+/F,.*-+C()F+,29)F*.+E.9E*.)=b+<I(6-(27+92+)F*+<9I2-,.=+C()F+,+2*(7F<9I.(27
E.9E*.)=b+9.+*_D,J,)(27+2*,.+,+2*(7F<9I.(27+<I(6-(27L+?2+*_E6,2,)9.=+<99S6*)+/*))(27+9I)+=9I.
9<6(7,)(92/+D,2+<*+9<),(2*-+O.9;+)F*+B9;;I2()(*/+,2-+19D,6+[9J*.2;*2)+C*</()*
CCCLD9;;I2()(*/L79JLIS

?2=+E*./92+C(/F(27+)9+(2/E*D)+)F*+,<9J*+E,E*./+/F9I6-+D92),D) m(D)9.(,+XDY92,7F4+Z6,22(27+,2-
8*7*2*.,)(924+V.*2)+B(J(D+B*2).*4+527(2**./+:,=4+:*;<6*=4+>?@+GNM4+K*6L+i9L+G$G+e@P% 3PP%

Page 32



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78%"9&*:
;.5/

!2<&',"- !"#!$!$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

%&'()*++,(--. /*0+)0(1')'2)3*&,4*05-)627,'8)9':&;)<2*+8)=(>4:(?8)@9A

B)6,2C0)D2;?,&EF')*0+)+*'*4*-(),&EF'-)GA!!)H,+0*0D()%7,I(?)!AAAG$GJA

KF&-)>*;)&-)&0+&D*'&I()20:?L

Agenda Item 4

Page 33



(>!>+?>@A GM)N*?8)GA!"

BC(@A 9:;(,'20

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA

D7!CF+7,A /*0+)0(1')'2)3*&,4*05-)627,'8)9':&;)<2*+8)=(>4:(?8)@9A

0(707GCDA O:*00&0E)*;;:&D*'&20)P2,)'F()DF*0E()2P)7-()2P)C*'(,-;*D()P2,),(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-

C00D+!C,FA 6*0*:)Q)<&I(,)K,7-'

!7,FC!FA

0DC,',7HGA
%(()D20+&'&20)GL

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!7==>,@CF+7,
9;;,2I*:)C&'F)'F()D20+&'&20-):&-'(+)*P'(,);*,*E,*;F)!RL

!+D'@>FC+DG
KF();,2;2-*:)+2(-)02'),(-7:')&0)'F()D,(*'&20)2P)*0?)0(C)47&:+)P:22,-;*D()2,)*++&'&20*:),(-&+(0'&*:)70&'-)*0+)*-
-7DF8)'F()+(I(:2;>(0')&-)02')6S/):&*4:(L
!+D'D$291&J
T(-#U2.) U2

>K+GF+,E
KF()-74V(D')-&'()&-):*0+)*0+)*+V*D(0')C*'(,-;*D():2D*'(+)2PP)*0+)*DD(--(+)2P)'F()-27'F(,0)(0+)2P)9':&;)<2*+)&0
9:;(,'208)@9A8)20)'F()02,'F(,0)(>4*05>(0')2P)'F()W,*0+)X0&20)6*0*:L)327,)(1&-'&0E)I&-&'2,)>22,&0E-)*,(
D7,,(0':?):2D*'(+)20)'F()(>4*05>(0'L)KF(-()I&-&'2,)>22,&0E-)C(,()D20-',7D'(+)C&'F)'F(),(+(I(:2;>(0')2P)'F(
*+V2&0&0E)47&:+&0E-)*')'F()-27'F(,0)(0+)2P)9':&;)<2*+L

0(707GCD
KF()6*0*:) *0+)<&I(,) K,7-') -((5) ;:*00&0E) ;(,>&--&20) P2,) 'F() DF*0E() 2P) 7-() P,2>) P27,) I&-&'2,)>22,&0E-) '2) P27,
,(-&+(0'&*:) >22,&0E-L) ) KF() >22,&0E-) *,() &0) ;:*D() -2) 02) ;F?-&D*:) DF*0E(-) *,() ,(Y7&,(+) '2) &>;:(>(0') 'F&-
DF*0E(L) )KF()6*0*:)*0+)<&I(,)K,7-')+(P&0() ,(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-)*-) Z9) :20E) '(,>)>22,&0E)CF&DF)F*-) 'F() :2D*:
*7'F2,&'?[-);(,>&--&20)P2,)&')'2)4()7-(+)*-)'F()2DD7;*0'[-)-2:()2,);,&>*,?),(-&+(0D(ZL

KF()*;;:&D*'&20)-74>&--&20)&0&'*::?)*:-2)+('*&:(+)'F();,2I&-&20)2P)*)->*::)Z\:-*0)-(C*E()P*D&:&'?Z))CF&DF)&-)'2)4(
-&'7*'(+)20)'F():*0+)0(1')'2)'F()D*0*:L))@2C(I(,8)'F&-)F*-)02C)4((0),(>2I(+)P,2>)'F();,2;2-*:L

L+GF7(M
O:*00&0E);(,>&--&20)C*-)E,*0'(+) P2,) 'F()D20-',7D'&20)2P) 'F()I&-&'2,)>22,&0E-)*-)*);*,') 2P) 'F()*+V2&0&0E) Z9':&;
<2*+Z)+(I(:2;>(0')*')*;;(*:)&0)GAAM.
(&N&*&38&'.OP.Q6O.)\1'(0-&20)2P)9':&;)<2*+)*0+)(,(D'&20)2P)P27,)47&:+&0E-)D20'*&0&0E)$)D2>>(,D&*:)70&'-)]M^^
-Y7*,()>(',(-_)*0+)!`J)P:*'-)D2>;,&-&0E)JA)20(a)*0+)'C2a4(+,22>);,&I*'()P:*'-)*0+)!GJ)20(a8)'C2a8)'F,((a)*0+
P27,a4(+,22>)*PP2,+*4:()P:*'-L))KF()47&:+&0E-)20)'F()02,'FC(-')-&+()2P)'F()*DD(--),2*+)*,()"a-'2,(?)*0+);*,')"a
*0+) Ja-'2,(?L) ) KF() 47&:+&0E-) 20) 'F() -27'F(*-') -&+() *,() ;*,') `a) *0+) Ra-'2,(?) *0+) ;*,') !Aa) *0+) !"a-'2,(?L
O,2I&-&20) 2P) $") D*,a;*,5&0E) -;*D(-8) D?D:() ;*,5&0E8) ,(P7-() -'2,*E(8) :*0+-D*;&0E8) G) DF&:+,(0b-) ;:*?) *,(*-) *0+
P22'4,&+E()2I(,)'F()D*0*:)c)9;;(*:)*::2C(+)GM#AG#GAAM

(&N&*&38&'.OP.Q/6.)\1'(0-&20)2P)9':&;)<2*+)*0+)(,(D'&20)2P)P27,)47&:+&0E-)D20'*&0&0E)$)D2>>(,D&*:)70&'-)]M^^
-Y7*,(+)>(',(-_)*0+)!`$)P:*'-)D2>;,&-&0E)JA)20()*0+)'C2)4(+,22>);,&I*'()P:*'-)*0+)!GJ)20(8)'C28)'F,(()*0+

Page 34



P27,)4(+,22>)*PP2,+*4:()P:*'-L))KF()47&:+&0E-)20)'F()02,'F)C(-')-&+()2P)'F()*DD(--),2*+)*,()")-'2,(?)*0+);*,')"
*0+)J)-'2,(?L))KF()47&:+&0E-)20)'F()-27'F)(*-')-&+()*,();*,')`)*0+)R)-'2,(?)*0+);*,')!A)*0+)!")-'2,(?L
O,2I&-&20)2P)$")D*,);*,5&0E)-;*D(-8)D?D:();*,5&0E8),(P7-()-'2,*E(8):*0+-D*;&0E8)G)DF&:+,(0-);:*?)*,(*-)*0+
P22'4,&+E()2I(,)'F()D*0*:)c)9;;(*:)*::2C(+)GM#AG#GAAM

07D+!M'!7,G+@>(CF+7,G
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$8R'G%2%&#&3%

D"3S"3'0123';.55
O2:&D?)ML^A)/20+20b-)6*0*:-)*0+)H'F(,)<&I(,-)*0+)=*'(,-;*D(-

T*&3%'!"*&'G%*2%&4R';.5.
!0Q.)9:;(,'20)W,2C'F)9,(*
!05Q O,2'(D'&20)*0+)\0F*0D(>(0')2P)H;(0)%;*D(8)%;2,'-)*0+)d&2+&I(,-&'?

CS")%&S'U3$%2*R'@&V&1")#&3%'0123';../
T>;.)K2C0-D*;(
T>W.)9,DF&'(D'7,*:)e7*:&'?
T>5/.)W,*0+)X0&20)6*0*:)62,,&+2,
F(,5..)=*:5*4:()(0I&,20>(0'-
F(,55.)KF()/20+20)6?D:()U('C2,5
7G6.)W,((0)6F*&0-
7G5/.)=&:+:&P()62,,&+2,-

!7,GUDFCF+7,
%&'()02'&D(-)C(,()(,(D'(+)20)!A#AJ#GA!"L)620-7:'*'&20):(''(,-)C(,()-(0')'2)`M):2D*:),(-&+(0'-)20)G")f7:?)GA!"L

R)24V(D'&20-)C(,(),(D(&I(+)+7,&0E)'F()D20-7:'*'&20);(,&2+)27':&0&0E)'F()P2::2C&0E)D20D(,0-.
!"##&3% (&<)"3<&'%"'8"##&3%
!L)%(C(,*E() -?-'(>)C&::) 4() *0) (?(-2,() *0+) 'F(
;7>;-) C&::) D*7-() 07&-*0D() 'F,27EF) 02&-() *0+
2+27,)*0+)C&::)*'',*D')I(,>&0L

%(();*,*E,*;F-)Ma!!

GL) U2&-() *0+) 2+27,) ;2::7'&20) *0+) C&::) *'',*D'
I(,>&0

%(();*,*E,*;F-)Ma!!

^L)S0D,(*-()D2-')&0)>*0*E(>(0')P(()P2,)'(0*0'-)2P
9':&;)627,')+(I(:2;>(0'

KF&-) >*''(,) D*002') 4() D20-&+(,(+) C&'F) 'F(
;:*00&0E) *;;:&D*'&20L) U(I(,'F(:(--8) &') &-) 02'
D20-&+(,(+):&5(:?)'F*') 'F()DF*0E()P,2>)I&-&'2,) '2
,(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-)C&::),(-7:') &0)*0)&0D,(*-()&0
'F()>*0*E(>(0')P(()P2,)'(0*0'-L

"L) /*D5) 2P) D*,) *0+) D?D:() ;*,5&0E) P2,) I&-&'2,-) 2P
'(0*0'-) 2P) 42*'8) C&'F) (1&-'&0E) P*D&:&'&(-) *:,(*+?
2I(,:?) P7::8) *0+) *++&'&20*:) ',*PP&D) *--2D&*'(+) C&'F
,(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-L

%(();*,*E,*;F)!"a!`

$L)/2--)2P);,2;(,'?)I*:7( N*''(,-) D20D(,0&0E) *0?) ;(,D(&I(+) &>;*D') 7;20
'F() I*:7() 2P) *+V*D(0') ;,2;(,'&(-) ,(-7:'&0E) P,2>
'F() +(I(:2;>(0') D*002') 4() D20-&+(,(+) C&'F&0
'F&-);:*00&0E)*;;:&D*'&20L

JL)/*D5)2P);74:&D)D20-7:'*'&20)20)'F();,2;2-*: %&'() 02'&D(-) C(,() &0&'&*::?) (,(D'(+L) ) 32::2C&0E
D2>>(0'-) P,2>) :2D*:) ,(-&+(0'-8) :(''(,-) C(,(
-(0')'2)`M)0(*,4?)2C0(,-#2DD7;&(,-L

ML)/2--)2P);,&I*D? T27,) 2PP&D(,-) +2) 02') D20-&+(,) 'F*') 'F() DF*0E(
P,2>)I&-&'2,) '2) ,(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-)C&::) ,(-7:') &0
*):2--)2P);,&I*D?)P2,)(1&-'&0E),(-&+(0'-L

`L) /*D5) 2P) 4&0) -'2,*E(8) *0+) 'F() 4&0-) C&'F&0) 'F(
(1&-'&0E)+(I(:2;>(0')*,()*:,(*+?)2I(,:?)7-(+L

%(();*,*E,*;F)!Ga!^

Page 35



RL)<(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-)C&::)+(-',2?)'F()DF*,*D'(,
2P)'F()*,(*)*-),(-&+(0'-)(0D,2*DF)20)'F()'2C;*'F
*0+)*+V2&0&0E):*0+)*--7>&0E)-Y7*''(,-),&EF'-L

%(();*,*E,*;F)J

!AL)%>25()P,2>)DF&>0(?-)*0+)+2E-)C&::),(-7:') &0
07&-*0D(L

%7DF) *D'&I&'?) &-) D20-&+(,(+) '2) 4() '?;&D*:) 2P
D*0*:) >22,&0E-8) CF('F(,) 'F(?) *,() I&-&'2,) 2,
,(-&+(0')>22,&0E-L)S')-F27:+)4()02'(+)'F*')I&-&'2,
>22,&0E-)*::2C)-'*?-)2P)7;)'2)!")+*?-L

!!L) KF() 6*0*:) *0+) <&I(,) K,7-') C&::) 02') F*I() 'F(
,(-27,D(-) '2) -7;(,I&-() *0+) D20',2:) *++&'&20*:
,(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-L

T27,)2PP&D(,-)F*I()02),(*-20)'2)4(:&(I()'F*')D7'-
&0) P70+&0E)C&::) *PP(D') 'F() *4&:&'?) 2P) 'F()6L<LKL) '2
D20',2:)'F()*++&'&20*:)>22,&0E-L

!GL) KF() ;,2;2-*:) C&::) ,(-7:') &0) ;F?-&D*:) DF*0E(-
*-) 'F()>22,&0E-) *,() I*D*0') R$)g) 2P) 'F() '&>() *'
'F()>2>(0')47')C&::)4()2DD7;&(+)*::)2P)'F()'&>()&0
'F()P7'7,(L

%(();*,*E,*;F)J

!^L) H0() 2P) 'F() >22,&0E-) &-) &0) 'F() 0*I&E*'&20
DF*00(:)CF&DF)C&::):(*+)'2)*DD&+(0'-L

KF()6*0*:)*0+)<&I(,)K,7-') ]&L(L) 'F()*;;:&D*0'_) &-
4(-');:*D(+)'2)D20-&+(,)>*''(,-)2P)D*0*:)-*P('?L
)@&EFC*?-)F*I()*:-2)D2>>(0'(+)20)'F&-)>*''(,
]-(();*,*E,*;F)!$_L

!"L)KF()>22,&0E-)C&::)*PP(D')'F()C&:+:&P()*0+)E,((0
DF*&0L

KF() ;,2;2-*:) +2(-) 02') &0',2+7D() >22,&0E-
C&'F&0) 'F&-) :2D*'&20) 47') -((5-) *) DF*0E() P,2>
I&-&'2,) '2) ,(-&+(0'&*:) >22,&0E-L) KF() *+V2&0&0E
:*0+) &-) :*,E(:?) F*,+-7,P*D(+L) ) 9-) -7DF8) 'F(
;,2;2-*:) &-) 02') D20-&+(,(+) :&5(:?) '2) F*I() *0
&>;*D')20)C&:+:&P(L

!$L) O(,>*0(0') ,(-&+(0'-) C&::) &0D,(*-() -2D&*:
'(0-&20)*0+),(+7D()(1&-'&0E),(-&+(0'-)C(:P*,(L

S') &-) 02') D:(*,) F2C) 'F() DF*0E() P,2>) I&-&'2,) '2
,(-&+(0'&*:) >22,&0E-) C&::) +2) 'F&-) *0+) ?27,
2PP&D(,-)D20-&+(,)'F&-)'2)4()70:&5(:?L

(>=C(XG
!" KF() *;;:&D*0') -((5-) ;(,>&--&20) '2) DF*0E() 'F() (1&-'&0E) I&-&'2,) >22,&0E-) '2) ,(-&+(0'&*:) >22,&0E-L) ) KF(

;,2I&-&20)2P)*)-(C*E()+&-;2-*:)P*D&:&'?)C*-)*:-2);,2;2-(+)&0&'&*::?)47')F*-)4((0),(>2I(+)P,2>)'F&-);,2;2-*:)L

0*$38$)1&'"N'Y<&
;- KF() I&-&'2,)>22,&0E-) *:,(*+?) (1&-') *0+) *-) -7DF8) 'F&-) ,(;2,') D*0) 20:?) D20-&+(,) 'F() DF*0E() '2) ,(-&+(0'&*:

>22,&0E-L

^L) O2:&D?)d\!")2P)'F()X0&'*,?)h(I(:2;>(0')O:*0)+(*:-)+&,(D':?)C&'F),(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-8)-;(D&P?&0E.

"L #$%&'$()&*+,-../&(0%,1&++,2$,3$/-&))$',.(,)4$,(.(5).13*)4,%&'$,./,&(,($1,2*%&(%,./,-*/&(*%,*(',%4.6+',(.)
&()$/7$/$,1&)4,(*8&0*)&.(,./,.)4$/,6%$%,.7, )4$,2*(9", ,:.(5.2)/6%&8$,%$/8&;&(0,*(', &(7/*%)/6;)6/$,%4.6+',2$
3/.8&'$'"

$L) KF(,()&-)*)-',20E);2:&D?)4*-&-)'2)-7;;2,'-)'F();,2I&-&20)2P),(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-):20E)'F()W,*0+)X0&20)6*0*:L
)T27,) 2PP&D(,-) *DD2,+&0E:?) D20-&+(,) 'F*') 'F() E(0(,*:) ;,&0D&;:() 2P) 'F() DF*0E() P,2>) I&-&'2,) '2) ,(-&+(0'&*:
>22,&0E-)'2)4()&0)*DD2,+*0D()C&'F)*+2;'(+);2:&D?)*0+)*DD2,+&0E:?)*DD(;'*4:(L

JL) H4V(D'2,-) F*I() F&EF:&EF'(+) 'F*') 2DD7;&(,-) 2P) ,(-&+(0'&*:) >22,&0E-) 2P'(0) 2DD7;?) 'F() :*0+) *+V*D(0') '2) 'F(
>22,&0E-)CF&DF)*PP(D'-)'F()DF*,*D'(,)2P)'F()*,(*L))T27,)2PP&D(,-)D20D7,)'F*')'F&-)D*0)4()*0)&--7()&0)D(,'*&0
-&'7*'&20-L) ) S') &-) D20-&+(,(+) &>;2,'*0') 'F*') 'F() *,(*) *+V*D(0') '2) 'F() >22,&0E-) ,(>*&0-) *-) 2;(0) *0+) *-
70D:7''(,(+) *-) ;2--&4:(L) ) 9-) -7DF8) &') &-) ,(D2>>(0+(+) 'F*') *) D20+&'&20) &-) *''*DF(+) '2) ;,(I(0') 'F&-L
H4V(D'2,-)*:-2)02'()'F*')'F()&0D,(*-()&0)'F();,2;2,'&20)2P)'&>()C&'F&0)CF&DF)'F()>22,&0E-)C&::)4()2DD7;&(+
,(;,(-(0'-)*);F?-&D*:)DF*0E()'2)'F()*,(*L))=F&:()42*'-)*,():&5(:?)'2)4()>22,(+)&0)'F&-):2D*'&20)>2,()2P'(08
'F&-)&-)02')D20-&+(,(+)'2),(-7:')&0)*0)70*DD(;'*4:()DF*0E()&0)'F()0*'7,()2,)*;;(*,*0D()2P)'F()D*0*:L

G&Z24&'[28$1$%R
\- KF();,2;2-*:)&0&'&*::?)+('*&:(+)'F();,2I&-&20)2P)*)-(C*E()P*D&:&'?)20)'F():*0+)*+V*D(0')'2)'F()D*0*:L))KF&-)F*-

'F()*;;(*,*0D()2P)*)>('*:)421)'F*')D*0)4()2;(0(+)4?)>22,&0E)2DD7;*0'-)'2)*::2C)'F()+&-;2-*:)2P)-(C*E(L

Page 36



KF()6*0*:)*0+)<&I(,)K,7-')F*I();,2I&+(+)&0P2,>*'&20),(E*,+&0E)'F()2;(,*'&20)2P)'F()70&')'2)+(>20-',*'()'F*'
'F()-?-'(>)C&::)02'),(-7:') &0)2+27,)*0+)2'F(,)+&-'7,4*0D(L))KF(?)-;(D&P?)'F*')'F()i;,2;2-(+)\:-*0)-(C*E(
P*D&:&'?)D2>;,&-(-)*)C*'(,)4*-(+)',*;)-?-'(>)&0)+2>(-'&D)*0+)D2>>(,D&*:)P27:)+,*&0)*,,*0E(>(0'-L)=*-'(
&-) +&,(D'(+) ;*-') *) P:22+(+) !`A) +(E,(() -7>;) 'F*') (0-7,(-) 2+27,-) *0+) ;*,'&D7:*'(-) +2) 02') ,(a(0'(,) 'F(
*'>2-;F(,()20D()'F()C*-'()&-)+&-;2-(+)2PL)9)-(*:(+)D2I(,)'2)'F()70&')(0-7,(-)'F*')&0)'F()70:&5(:?)(I(0')2P
*0?)-;&::*E(-) 'F()2+27,) &-)D20'*&0(+)70'&:) 'F()0(1')D:(*0&0E)D?D:(LjL) )KF(-() P*D&:&'&(-)*,()7-(+)*D,2--) 'F(
D*0*:)0('C2,5)*0+)'F()6*0*:)*0+)<&I(,)K,7-'L))90?)02&-()*--2D&*'(+)C&'F)'F&-)*D'&I&'?)&-):&5(:?)'2)4()>&0&>*:
*0+)&')&-)D20-&+(,(+)70:&5(:?)'F*')'F&-)C&::)*'',*D')I(,>&0L

`L) KF() 6*0*:) *0+) <&I(,) K,7-') F*I() F&EF:&EF'(+) 'F*') 'F() P*D&:&'?) D*0) *:-2) 4() +(:&I(,(+) 70+(,) i;(,>&''(+
+(I(:2;>(0'j)*0+)*-)-7DF)+2(-)02') ,(Y7&,();:*00&0E);(,>&--&20L) )%7DF) &0P,*-',7D'7,()F(:;-) '2)(0*4:() 'F(
;,2I&-&20)2P)>22,&0E-)20)'F()D*0*:L

RL) @2C(I(,8)'F()-(C*E()P*D&:&'?)C*-);,2;2-(+)'2)4():2D*'(+)C&'F&0)'F(),(:*'&I(:?)0*,,2C),*>;(+)*DD(--)'2)'F(
D*0*:)P,2>)9':&;)<2*+L))9-)-7DF8)?27,)2PP&D(,-)D20-&+(,(+)'F*')&')C27:+),(-7:')&0)*)-&E0&P&D*0')24-',7D'&20)'2
'F&-) ,*>;(+) *DD(--8) CF&DF) C*-) D20-&+(,(+) '2) 4() 70*DD(;'*4:(L) ) KF() 6*0*:) *0+) <&I(,) K,7-') F*I(
F&EF:&EF'(+) 'F*') 'F(,() *,() 'C2) P*D&:&'&(-) C&'F&0) *) -F2,') D,7&-&0E) +&-'*0D() P,2>) 'F&-) -&'() 'F*') *:,(*+?) F*I(
P*D&:&'&(-)*0+)'F*')&')&-)02')707-7*:)P2,)42*'-)'2)',*I(:)-F2,')+&-'*0D(-)'2)-7DF)P*D&:&'&(-L

!AL) KF()K,7-')F*I()-;(D&P&(+)'F*')'F(?)C27:+);,(P(,)'2);,2I&+()*)-(C*E()P*D&:&'?)20)-&'(8)47')'F*')'F(),(-&+(0'&*:
>22,&0E-)D*0)4();,2I&+(+)C&'F27')20(L))KF(?)F*I()C&'F+,*C0)'F()-(C*E()P*D&:&'?)P,2>)'F();,2;2-*:)*0+)F*I(
-*&+)'F*')'F(?)C&::)(1;:2,()2'F(,)2;'&20-)C&'F),(E*,+)'2)-(C*E()P*D&:&'&(-)-(;*,*'(:?)P,2>)'F&-);,2;2-*:L

!!L) W&I(0)'F*')?27,)2PP&D(,-)F*I()D20D(,0-),(E*,+&0E)'F()-&'&0E)2P)'F()-(C*E()P*D&:&'?)C&'F&0)'F()*;;:&D*'&20)-&'(
CF&DF)20:?)&0D:7+(-)'F();*'F)C*?)*:20E-&+()'F()D*0*:8)*)D20+&'&20)F*-)4((0),(D2>>(0+(+)CF&DF),(>2I(-
i;(,>&''(+) +(I(:2;>(0'j) ,&EF'-) P2,) 'F() D20-',7D'&20) 2P) -7DF) P*D&:&'&(-)C&'F&0) 'F() *;;:&D*'&20) -&'() '2) (0-7,(
'F*')&')+2(-)02')F*I()*)-&E0&P&D*0')&>;*D')20)*DD(--)2,)'F()I&-7*:)*>(0&'?)2P)'F()D*0*:)-&+()*,(*L

(&NY<&'<%"*24&
5;- KF()K,7-') ;,2;2-(-) 'F*') 'F() 2DD7;*0'-) 2P) 'F() ,(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-) 7-() 'F() (1&-'&0E) 4&0-)C&'F&0) 'F()9':&;

<2*+)+(I(:2;>(0')*0+)-;(D&P?)'F*')'F()-&'()2C0(,-)F*I()*E,((+)'2)-7DF)7-*E(L))KF()4&0-)F*+)*):2')2P)-;*,(
D*;*D&'?)*')'F()'&>()2P)'F()*;;:&D*'&20)-&'()I&-&'L))@2C(I(,8)&')&-)+&PP&D7:')'2)D20P&,>)F2C)2P'(0)'F(?),(*DF)'F(&,
P7::) D*;*D&'?L) ) KF() K,7-') F*I() F&EF:&EF'(+) 'F*') 4&0) -'2,*E() P*D&:&'&(-) D27:+) 4() ;7') &0) ;:*D() 70+(,) 'F(&,
i;(,>&''(+)+(I(:2;>(0'j),&EF'-)*-)*)-'*'7'2,?)70+(,'*5(,)47')'F*')'F(?)F*I()02');7,-7(+)'F&-)2;'&20)*-)'F(?
+2)02')C&-F)'2)*++)D:7''(,)'2)'F()*,(*)*+V*D(0')'2)'F()D*0*:L))@2C(I(,8)'F(?)F*I()-;(D&P&(+)'F*')'F(?)C27:+
*DD(;') *) D20-(0')CF&DF) ,(:&(-)20) ,(P7-()4(&0E) '*5(0) '2) 'F()0(*,4?)>22,&0E-)CF&DF)F*I() ,(P7-() P*D&:&'&(-
*0+)F*I()F&EF:&EF'(+)'F*')'F&-)&-)02')*0)707-7*:)*,,*0E(>(0'L

!^L) H4V(D'2,-) F*I() -;(D&P&(+) 'F*') 'F() (1&-'&0E) 4&0-) *,() 2I(,a7-(+) *0+) 'F*') 'F() 7-() 4?) 'F() 2DD7;&(,-) 2P) 'F(
,(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-)C&::)C2,-(0)'F&-L))SP)'F()*++&'&20*:),(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-)+2)&0+((+),(-7:')&0)'F()2I(,a7-(
2P)'F()4&0-)&0)'F()*+V2&0&0E)'F(0)'F()2C0(,)2P)'F()47&:+&0E)D*0),(-',&D')'F()*4&:&'?)P2,),(-&+(0'-)'2)*DD(--)'F(
4&0-) -'2,*E() *,(*-L) ) KF() 6*0*:) *0+) <&I(,) K,7-') D*0) &0-'*::) 4&0-) 70+(,) Z;(,>&''(+) +(I(:2;>(0'Z) &P) 'F&-
2DD7,-L))@2C(I(,8)*-)C&'F)'F()-(C*E()P*D&:&'?8)'F()&0-'*::*'&20)2P)-7DF)4&0-)C&'F&0)'F()*;;:&D*'&20)-&'()C27:+
,(-',&D')*DD(--)'2)'F()D*0*:)*0+)'F(,()*,()>2,()*;;,2;,&*'():2D*'&20-)C&'F&0)'F(&,)2C0(,-F&;)'F*')'F(?)D27:+
&0-'*::) 4&0-L) ) 9-) -7DF8) ?27,) 2PP&D(,-) ,(D2>>(0+) 'F*') 'F() D20+&'&20) ,(E*,+&0E) 'F() -(C*E() P*D&:&'?) *:-2
,(>2I(-) 'F() ,&EF') '2) &0-'*::) 4&0-)C&'F&0) 'F()*;;:&D*'&20)-&'()70+(,);(,>&''(+)+(I(:2;>(0'L) )KF&-)C27:+)02'
*PP(D')'F(&,)*4&:&'?)'2)&0-'*::)4&0-)C&'F&0):*0+)'F*')'F(?)2C0)27'-&+()2P)'F()*;;:&D*'&20)-&'()*0+)'F(,()*,()2'F(,
:2D*'&20-)*+V*D(0')'2)'F()D*0*:)CF(,()4&0-)D27:+)4()*DD2>>2+*'(+)&0)*0)*;;,2;,&*'()C*?)&P),(Y7&,(+L

F*23<)"*%2%$"3
5/- KF();,2I&-&20)2P)>22,&0E);2&0'-)*:20E)'F&-)-',('DF)2P)'F()D*0*:)C*-)70+(,'*5(0)*-);*,')2P)'F(),(+(I(:2;>(0'

2P) 'F() :*0+) P2,) ,(-&+(0'&*:) *DD2>>2+*'&20L) KF() ,(a+(-&E0*'&20) 2P) 'F() >22,&0E-) P2,) :20Ea'(,>) ,(-&+(0'&*:
*DD2>>2+*'&208),*'F(,)'F*0)-F2,'a'(,>)-'2;;&0E)2P)42*'-8)+2(-)02')>*'(,&*::?)*PP(D')>*''(,-)&0)'(,>-)2P)'F(
7-()2P)'F()-&'(8)C&'F)&0P,*-',7D'7,()*0+)*DD(--)*:,(*+?)&0);:*D(L

!$L) KF()>22,&0E-)'F(>-(:I(-)*,():2D*'(+)*:20E)*):2D*::?)C&+(0(+)-',('DF)2P)'F()D*0*:8)-2)0*I&E*'&20)*:20E)'F(
D*0*:) &-)02')*PP(D'(+)4?)>22,(+)42*'-) &0) 'F&-) :2D*'&20L)OF?-&D*:)D20-',*&0'-)4?)C*?)2P) 'F()O&DD*+&::?) :&0(
,*&:C*?)4,&+E()*0+)47&:+&0E-)*:20E)'F()I(,?)(+E()2P)'F()D*0*:)C&::);,(I(0')*0?)P7,'F(,)>22,&0E-)'*5&0E);:*D(

Page 37



'2)'F()(*-')2,)C(-')2P)'F&-);2&0'L

!JL) KF()-&'()F*-)(*-?)*DD(--)'2)'74()*0+)47-)-(,I&D(-)*0+)'F(,()*,();74:&D:?)*I*&:*4:()4&D?D:();*,5&0E)-;*D(-
*0+)6*,)6:74)4*?-)CF&DF)P7'7,(),(-&+(0'-)>*?)4()*4:()'2)>*5()7-()2PL)%&>&:*,:?8)D2>>70*:),(P7-()-'2,*E(
P*D&:&'&(-)*,()*I*&:*4:()C&'F&0)'F()*+V*D(0'),(-&+(0'&*:)*DD2>>2+*'&20)'F*')P7'7,(),(-&+(0'-)D*0)>*5()7-()2PL

!ML) 9-)-7DF8)'F():2D*'&20)2P)'F()-&'()&-)D20-&+(,(+)*;;,2;,&*'()P2,):20Ea'(,>),(-&+(0'&*:)*DD2>>2+*'&20)*0+)*-
'F()*+V*D(0')-',((')&-);,&I*'(:?)>*0*E(+8)&')C&::)02')F*I()*)+&,(D')&>;*D')20)'F()-',((')P*::&0E)C&'F&0)'F(),(>&'
2P)d,(0')6270D&:L

!`L) H4V(D'2,-)F*I()D&'(+)&--7(-),(:*'&0E)'2)'F()*I*&:*4&:&'?)2P);*,5&0E)-;*D(-)*0+)D?D:()-;*D(-L))9':&;)<2*+)&-)&0
;,&I*'()2C0(,-F&;)*0+)&-)02')*0)*+2;'(+)F&EFC*?L))O*,5&0E)C&'F&0)'F()-;*D(-)&-),(-',&D'(+)*0+)-&E0*E()20
'F&-),2*+)F&EF:&EF')'F*')70*7'F2,&-(+)I(F&D:(-)C&::)4()D:*>;(+L))9-)-7DF8)'F(,()*,()*:,(*+?)D20',2:-)&0);:*D(
'2) ,(-',&D') 'F() ;2'(0'&*:) ;*,5&0E) *--2D&*'(+)C&'F) 'F() ,(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-L) )9-) F&EF:&EF'(+)*42I(8) 'F() -&'(
F*-)E22+);74:&D)',*0-;2,') :&05-)*0+)*)D*,)D:74)CF&DF)F(:;-)'2),(+7D()'F()0((+)P2,);,&I*'()>2'2,)I(F&D:(-L
X-*E()2P)'F()D?D:();*,5&0E)-;*D(-)C&'F&0)9':&;)<2*+)&'-(:P)C*-)24-(,I(+)'2)4():2C)*0+)&')&-)02')D20-&+(,(+
:&5(:?)'F*')'F();,2;2-(+)DF*0E()P,2>)I&-&'2,)'2),(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-)C&::)F*I()*)-&E0&P&D*0')&>;*D')20)'F&-L

GY##2*R
5W- KF();,2;2-(+)DF*0E()P,2>)I&-&'2,)'2),(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-)&-)D20-&+(,(+)'2)*DD2,+)C&'F)*+2;'(+
;:*00&0E);2:&D?L))S--7(-)F*I()4((0),*&-(+)4?)24V(D'2,-L))@2C(I(,8)-2>()2P)'F2-(),(:*'()'2)+(I(:2;>(0')'F*'
+2(-)02'),(Y7&,();:*00&0E)D20-(0')](LEL)'F()&0-'*::*'&20)2P)'F()-(C*E()P*D&:&'?_L))H0)4*:*0D()&')&-)D20-&+(,(+)'F*'
'F();,2;2-(+)DF*0E()P,2>)I&-&'2,)'2),(-&+(0'&*:)>22,&0E-)&-)70:&5(:?)'2)F*I()*0)70+7:?)+(',&>(0'*:)&>;*D')20
:2D*:),(-&+(0'-L))@2C(I(,8)&')&-)D20-&+(,(+)'F*')*)D20+&'&20)&-),(Y7&,(+)'2)(0-7,()'F*')'F()*+V2&0&0E)(:(>(0')2P
:*0+)0(1')'2)'F()D*0*:)&-)5(;')D:(*,)*')*::)'&>(-)*0+)'2),(>2I()'F();(,>&''(+)+(I(:2;>(0'),&EF'-)P2,)'F(?
;,2I&-&20)2P)P*D&:&'&(-)20)'F():*0+)0(1')'2)'F()D*0*:L

(>!7==>,@CF+7,A W,*0')620-(0'

(>CG7,'[7('E(C,F+,E

]!_ KF();,2;2-(+)+(I(:2;>(0')&-)&0)E(0(,*:)*DD2,+*0D()C&'F)'F(.a

U*'&20*:)O:*00&0E)O2:&D?)3,*>(C2,5
/20+20)O:*0)GA!!
d,(0')/h3)62,()%',*'(E?)GA!A
d,(0')X0&'*,?)h(I(:2;>(0')O:*0)GAA"

!7,@+F+7,GP(>CG7,GA

]!_ KF()+(I(:2;>(0')'2)CF&DF)'F&-);(,>&--&20),(:*'(-)>7-')4()4(E70)02'):*'(,)'F*0)'F()(1;&,*'&20)2P
'F,(()?(*,-)4(E&00&0E)20)'F()+*'()2P)'F&-);(,>&--&20L

<(*-20.))K2)D20P2,>)C&'F)'F(),(Y7&,(>(0'-)2P)%(D'&20)R!)2P)'F()K2C0)*0+)6270',?)O:*00&0E)9D'
!RRAL

]G_ KF()+(I(:2;>(0')F(,(4?);(,>&''(+)-F*::)4()D*,,&(+)27')&0)*DD2,+*0D()C&'F)'F()P2::2C&0E)*;;,2I(+
+,*C&0E]-_)*0+#2,)+2D7>(0']-_.

ZO:*00&0E)%'*'(>(0')C&'F)h(-&E0)*0+)9DD(--)h('*&:-Z
Z9':&;)<2*+)N22,&0E-8)9:;(,'20Z)]!.!G$A)-D*:():2D*'&20);:*0_
Z%&'()O:*0Z

<(*-20.))32,)'F()*I2&+*0D()2P)+274')*0+)&0)'F()&0'(,(-'-)2P);,2;(,);:*00&0EL

]^_ U2'C&'F-'*0+&0E)'F();,2I&-&20-)2P)%DF(+7:()G)O*,')!M)2P)'F()K2C0)*0+)6270',?)O:*00&0E

Page 38



]W(0(,*:)O(,>&''(+)h(I(:2;>(0'_)H,+(,)!RR$8)*-)*>(0+(+8)'F():*0+)C&'F&0)'F()*;;:&D*'&20)-&'(
-F*::)4()5(;')D:(*,)*')*::)'&>(-)*0+)-F*::)02')4()7-(+)P2,)-'2,*E()2,)P2,)'F();,2I&-&20)2P)D*0*:
,(:*'(+)P*D&:&'&(-)]-7DF)*-)*)-(C*E()+&-;2-*:)P*D&:&'?)2,)*),(P7-()-'2,*E()*,(*_)70:(--)D20-(0'
F*-)4((0)E,*0'(+)4?)'F()/2D*:)O:*00&0E)97'F2,&'?)'F,27EF)'F()-74>&--&20)2P)*)P7::);:*00&0E
*;;:&D*'&20L

<(*-20.)K2)(0-7,()*)-*'&-P*D'2,?)(0I&,20>(0')*0+)&0)'F()&0'(,(-')2P)I&-7*:)*>(0&'?)*0+)*DD(--
'2)'F()D*0*:L

+,[7(=CF+?>GA

U20()%;(D&P&(+

90?);(,-20)C&-F&0E)'2)&0-;(D')'F()*42I();*;(,-)-F27:+)D20'*D' h*I&+)W:2I(,8)O:*00&0E)*0+)<(E(0(,*'&208)d,(0'
6&I&D)6(0',(8)\0E&0((,-)=*?8)=(>4:(?8)@9R)A3f8)K(:L)U2L)AGA)`R^M $^""

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5/'67%"8&*9
:.5;

!2<&',"- !"#$%&'

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

()*+,-../+001 (-/+2-,3450+,-2.,677)+.,8-259-:*5/+;,</4=+,>-/?;,@42.42;,AB%,'CD

E,F/4G2,:4HI/)JK*,-2.,.-*-L-0+,/)JK*0,$'!!,M/.2-2:+,(5/=+I,!'''$N$O'

PK)0,Q-H,)0,)2.):-*)=+,427IR

Agenda Item 5

Page 41



(>!>+?>@A $",S57I;,$'!"

BC(@A T/I+2*

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA U)2J0L5/I,V,U+2*42,F42057*-*)=+,T4/5Q

D6!CF+6,A (-/+2-,3450+,-2.,677)+.,8-259-:*5/+;,</4=+,>-/?;,@42.42;,AB%,'CD

0(606GCDA W+Q47)*)42,49,-77,+X)0*)2J,L5)7.)2J0,-2.,*K+,+/+:*)42,49,$,*4,OY0*4/+I,L5)7.)2J0
H/4=).)2J,$$Z,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0,[!',X,"L+.,K450+0;,N\,X,!L+.;,!'!,X,$L+.;,&!,X
&L+.,-2.,$Z,X,0*5.)4,97-*0];,$NO,0^Q,49,-994/.-L7+,G4/?0H-:+,94/,/+0+-/:K,-2.
.+=+74HQ+2*,[_0+,:7-00,D![D];,H/4H40+.,=+K):57-/,-::+00,9/4Q,</4=+,>-/?;
H/4=)0)42,94/,:-/#L)?+,H-/?)2J,42,*K+,L-0+Q+2*,-2.,J/452.,7+=+7,-2.,-004:)-*+.
7-2.0:-H)2J,-2.,-Q+2)*I,0H-:+

C00D+!C,FA <-77)-/.,34Q+0,@*.

!6,FC!FA 8-..4X,-2.,6004:)-*+0,@*.

0DC,',6HGA
`+9+/,*4,F42.)*)42,$

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!6==>,@CF+6,
P41

[-], `+047=+,*4,</-2*,>7-22)2J,>+/Q)00)42;,05La+:*,*4,-2,-HH/4H/)-*+,94/Q,49,6J/++Q+2*,)2,4/.+/,*4,0+:5/+
*K+, Q+-05/+0, 0+*, 45*, )2, *K+, (+:*)42, !'O, W+*-)70, 0+:*)42, 49, *K)0, /+H4/*; 05La+:*, *4, :42.)*)420, 7)0*+., -9*+/
H-/-J/-HK,!!OR -2.,/+9+//-7,*4,*K+,8-I4/,49,@42.42; 4/
[L],, , b9,G)*K)2,-,/+-042-L7+,H+/)4.,*K+,-HH7):-2*,9-)70,*4,+2*+/,)2*4,-2,-HH/4H/)-*+,-J/++Q+2*,)2,4/.+/,*4,Q++*
*K+, H47):)+0, 49, *K+, _2)*-/I, W+=+74HQ+2*, >7-2;, F4/+, (*/-*+JI, -2., (+:*)42, !'O, >7-22)2J, ML7)J-*)420
(5HH7+Q+2*-/I, >7-22)2J, W4:5Q+2*;, *4, .+7+J-*+, -5*K4/)*I, *4, *K+, 3+-., 49, >7-22)2J;, 4/, 4*K+/, .57I, -5*K4/)0+.
H+/042;,*4,/+950+,H7-22)2J,H+/Q)00)42

G>!F+6,'5.J'@>FC+DG
PK+,-HH7):-*)42,/+^5)/+0,-,(+:*)42,!'O,6J/++Q+2*;,)2,4/.+/,*4,0+:5/+,*K+,94774G)2J,L+2+9)*01Y

!R, >-IQ+2*,49,*K+,F452:)7c0,7+J-7,-2.,4*K+/,H/49+00)42-7,:40*0,)2,-],H/+H-/)2J,-2.,:4QH7+*)2J,*K+,-J/++Q+2*
-2.,L],Q42)*4/)2J,-2.,+294/:)2J,)*0,H+/94/Q-2:+

$R, 8)2)Q5Q,49,$!,-994/.-L7+,/+2*+.,52)*0,[NX!,L+.;,ZX$,L+.;,NX&,L+.,-2.,"X"L+.],-2.,!N,)2*+/Q+.)-*+,52)*0
[NX!,L+.;,\X$,L+.,-2.,$X&,L+.],/+H/+0+2*)2J,!\RNZd,-994/.-L7+,K450)2J,42,-,K-L)*-L7+,/44Q0,L-0)0

&R, 62,-HH/4H/)-*+,9)2-2:)-7,/+=)+G,Q+:K-2)0Q,94/,H/4=).)2J,-2,4990)*+,:42*/)L5*)42,*4G-/.0,-994/.-L7+,K450)2J
H/4=)0)42,94774G)2J,:4QH7+*)42,49,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,0K457.,Q-/?+*,:42.)*)420,)QH/4=+

"R, 6,.+*-)7+.,e(50*-)2-L)7)*I,bQH7+Q+2*-*)42,(*/-*+JIe,0K-77,L+,05LQ)**+.,*4,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*I,-2.
-HH/4=+.,)2,G/)*)2J,H/)4/,*4,*K+,H)7)2J,49,9452.-*)420,94/,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,K+/+LI,-HH/4=+.R,PK)0,0K-77
.+Q420*/-*+1

, -R,34G,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,G)77,-:K)+=+,F4.+,94/,(50*-)2-L7+,34Q+0,@+=+7,",)2,/+7-*)42,*4,/+0).+2*)-7
K4Q+0,[_0+,F7-00,F&]f

,LR,34G,*K+,)2.):-*+.,D/+2*,(50*-)2-L)7)*I,FK+:?7)0*,Q+-05/+0,G)77,L+,)QH7+Q+2*+.,G)*K)2,*K+,0:K+Q+
[4/,4*K+/,05:K,Q+-05/+0,-HH/4=+.,LI,*K+,F452:)7,GK):K,Q++*,-,7+=+7,49,-*,7+-0*,N'd]R

Page 42



:R,34G,*K+,0:K+Q+,G)77,-:K)+=+,-,Q)2)Q5Q,FM$,/+.5:*)42,49,&N,d,9/4Q,$'!&,PC ,̀[/+J57-*+.],)2:75.)2J
-,Q)2)Q5Q,49,/+.5:*)42,49 $$d,*K/45JK,42Y0)*+,/+2+G-L7+0,[-9*+/,gL+,7+-2g,-2.,gL+,:7+-2g,Q+-05/+0
K-=+,L++2,-HH7)+.],4/,4*K+/,05:K,/+=)0+.,Q+-05/+0,-0,-HH/4=+.,LI,*K+,F452:)7,GK):K,-:K)+=+,*K+
0-Q+,7+=+70,49,FM$,/+.5:*)42f

.R,PK+,-HH7):-2*,0K-77,)QH7+Q+2*,*K+,-HH/4=+.,(50*-)2-L)7)*I,bQH7+Q+2*-*)42,(*/-*+JI,-2.,0K-77
*K+/+-9*+/,/+*-)2,*K40+,Q+-05/+0R

NR, M2,:4QH7+*)42;,)2.+H+2.+2*,+=).+2:+,[*K/45JK,-,D`C,>40*YF420*/5:*)42,`+=)+G,-2.,:4QH7+*)42
:+/*)9):-*+0],0K-77,L+,05LQ)**+.,42,*K+,0:K+Q+,-0,L5)7*;,*4,=+/)9I,*K+,-:K)+=+Q+2*,49,F4.+,94/,(50*-)2-L7+
34Q+0,@+=+7,"

OR, b9,*K+,+=).+2:+,49,*K+,-L4=+,/+=)+G0,0K4G0,*K-*,-2I,49,*K+0+,050*-)2-L)7)*I,Q+-05/+0,K-=+,24*,L++2
)QH7+Q+2*+.,G)*K)2,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*;,*K+2,*K+,94774G)2J,G)77,-::4/.)2J7I,L+,/+^5)/+.1

, -R,PK+,05LQ)00)42,-2.,-HH/4=-7,)2,G/)*)2J,LI,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*I,49,Q+-05/+0,*4,/+Q+.I,*K+
4Q)00)42f,4/;,)9,*K)0,)0,24*,9+-0)L7+;

, LR,PK+,05LQ)00)42,-2.,-HH/4=-7,)2,G/)*)2J,LI,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*I,49,-::+H*-L7+,:4QH+20-*4/I
Q+-05/+0,42,0)*+f,4/,4*K+/G)0+,H-I,*4,*K+,F452:)7,-,05Q,+^5)=-7+2*,*4,*K+,:40*,49,*K+,4Q)**+.
Q+-05/+0,*4,L+,-J/++.,LI,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*I;,*4,L+,50+.,LI,*K+,F452:)7,*4,0+:5/+
050*-)2-L)7)*I,Q+-05/+0,42,4*K+/,0)*+0,)2,*K+,D4/45JKR

ZR, P4,H/4=).+,Q+-05/+0,*4,+0*-L7)0K,-2.,H/4Q4*+,-,F-/,F75L,42,*K+,0)*+,9/4Q,9)/0*,4::5H-*)42,49,*K+
.+=+74HQ+2*;,)2:75.)2J,*K+,0+**)2J,-0).+,49,*G4,H-/?)2J,0H-:+0,94/,F-/,F75L,=+K):7+0,-2.,*K+,952.)2J,49
*K/++,I+-/0c,9/++,Q+QL+/0K)H,94/,-77,2+G,/+0).+2*0f

\R, P4,)QH7+Q+2*,*K+,P/-=+7,>7-2,9/4Q,9)/0*,4::5H-*)42,49,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*;,*4,)2:75.+,-,0*/):*,L)2.)2J,H+2-7*I,49
h!$;N'',H+/,H+/:+2*-J+,H4)2*,LI,GK):K,:-/,4G2+/0K)H,+X:++.0,O'd,:-/0#K450+K47.,[-00+00+.,LI,05/=+I0
52.+/*-?+2,&,-2.,N,I+-/0,9/4Q,9)/0*,4::5H-*)42,49,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*],*4,L+,50+.,*4G-/.0,/+=)+G0,49,G-)*)2J
/+0*/):*)420,)2,*K+,-/+-,)2:75.)2J,H4*+2*)-7,F42*/477+.,>-/?)2J,i42+0f

%R, PK-*,*K+,0:K+Q+,)0,gH-/?)2J,H+/Q)*,/+0*/):*+.g,GK+/+LI,*K+,95*5/+,4G2+/0,-2.,4::5H)+/0,49,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*
-/+,24*,+7)J)L7+,94/,42Y0*/++*,H-/?)2J,H+/Q)*0,)9,-,F42*/477+.,>-/?)2J,i42+,)0,)2*/4.5:+.,G)*K)2,&'',Q,49,*K+
0)*+,)2,*K+,95*5/+R

!'R, 3)JKG-I,G4/?0,-742J,</4=+,>-/?,*4,L+,52.+/*-?+2,-*,*K+,.+=+74H+/c0,+XH+20+,52.+/,($Z\,49,*K+,3)JKG-I0
6:*,*4,H/4=).+,2+G,-::+00+0,*4,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,[)2:7R,/-)0+.,+2*/I,*-L7+0,-2.,*-:*)7+,H-=)2J];,/+)20*-*+Q+2*
49,*K+,+X)0*)2J,-::+00,-*,*K+,G+0*+/2,+2.,49,*K+,0)*+,*4,944*G-I#74-.)2J,L-I,G)*K,-004:)-*+.,-Q+2.Q+2*0
*4,*K+,-.a4)2)2J,H+.+0*/)-2,/+95J+f

!!R, W+*-)70,*4,L+,H/4=).+.,94/,0-9+J5-/.)2J,49,95*5/+,H+.+0*/)-2#:I:7)0*#+Q+/J+2:I,-::+00,9/4Q,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*
*4,-2I,95*5/+,/+.+=+74HQ+2*,49,*K+,-.a4)2)2J,8Tb,/+*-)7,H-/?,0)*+,*4,*K+,045*Kf

!$R, (5LQ)00)42,-2.,-HH/4=-7,49,-,F-/,>-/?,8-2-J+Q+2*,>7-2,[H4*+2*)-77I,-0,-2,-HH+2.)X,*4,*K+,P/-=+7,>7-2]f

!&R, 6,:42*/)L5*)42,49,h%';''',*4,P9@,*4G-/.0,+2K-2:)2J,L50,0+/=):+0,G)*K)2,*K+,74:-7,-/+-R

!NR, >/4=).+,*K+,-994/.-L7+,G4/?0H-:+,*4,0K+77;,:4/+,-2.,5*)7)*)+0,H/)4/,*4,M::5H-*)42,49,*K+,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0R
(K457.,*K+,52)*[0],24*,L+,4::5H)+.,G)*K)2,-,$,I+-/,H+/)4.,0*-/*)2J,O,Q42*K0,-9*+/,L+)2J,H/4=).+.;,*4,Q-?+,*K+
52)*[0],-=-7)-L7+,94/,:4QQ52)*I,50+,[50+,:7-00,W!],-*,-,05L0).+)0+.,/-*+f

!OR, P/-)2)2J,-2.,+QH74IQ+2*
, -R,P4,H/+H-/+,-2.,J-)2,-HH/4=-7,49,-,CQH74IQ+2*,C2*+/H/)0+,-2.,P/-)2)2J,>7-2,H/)4/,*4,:4QQ+2:+Q+2*

-2.,*4,)QH7+Q+2*,*K+,>7-2
, LR,P4,499+/,-2,)2*+/=)+G,*4,-2I,a4L,-HH7):-2*,GK4,)0,-,/+0).+2*,)2,D/+2*,-2.,Q++*0,*K+,Q)2)Q5Q,:/)*+/)-
94/,*K+,a4L

:R,P4,50+,/+-042-L7+,+2.+-=45/0,*41,-:K)+=+,!,)2,!',49,*K+,H/4a+:*+.,:420*/5:*)42,a4L0,*4,L+,K+7.,LI
D/+2*,/+0).+2*0,-2.,94/,+=+/I,!,)2,!'',:420*/5:*)42,a4L0,*4,H/4=).+,H-).,*/-)2)2J,94/,-,H/+=)4507I
52+QH74I+.,D/+2*,/+0).+2*,4/,D/+2*,0:K447,7+-=+/,94/,-*,7+-0*,O,Q42*K0

.R,T/4Q,Q-*+/)-7,0*-/*;,*4,H/4=).+,Q42*K7I,=+/)9):-*)42,49,*K+,25QL+/,49,D/+2*,`+0).+2*0,+QH74I+.,4/

Page 43



H/4=).+.,*/-)2)2J,.5/)2J,:420*/5:*)42,-2.,)9,*K+,-L4=+,*-/J+*0,-/+,24*,L+)2J,Q+*;,*4,)QH7+Q+2*,Q+-05/+0
*4,-:K)+=+,*K+Q

, +R,>/)4/,*4,4::5H-*)42;,=+/)9I,*4,*K+,F452:)7,*K+,25QL+/,49,D/+2*,`+0).+2*0,+QH74I+.,.5/)2J
:420*/5:*)42,-2.,52+QH74I+.#0:K447,7+-=+/0,GK4,/+:+)=+.,*/-)2)2JR

62.;,*4,-5*K4/)0+,*K+,3+-.,49,>7-22)2J;,4/,4*K+/,.57I,-5*K4/)0+.,H+/042;,*4,/+950+,H7-22)2J,H+/Q)00)42,)9,*K+
-HH7):-2*,K-0,9-)7+.,*4,.+Q420*/-*+,*K+,-L)7)*I,*4,H/4=).+,94/,*K+,-L4=+,*+/Q0,-2.,Q++*,*K+,H47):)+0,49,*K+
_2)*-/I,W+=+74HQ+2*,>7-2,-2.,(+:*)42,!'O,>7-22)2J,ML7)J-*)420,(5HH7+Q+2*-/I,>7-22)2J,W4:5Q+2*,LI
:42:75.)2J,-2,-HH/4H/)-*+,-J/++Q+2*R

!+D'@>FC+DG
PK)0,-HH7):-*)42,)0,7)-L7+,*4,H-I,*K+,F4QQ52)*I,b29/-0*/5:*5/+,@+=I,[Fb@]R,PK+,*4*-7,-Q452*,)0'KL9/.L9:/J-J/ 49
GK):K,h$;%Z";'!ORO&,)0,D/+2*,Fb@,-2.,hN$%;$"'R'$,)0,8-I4/-7,Fb@R
!+D'D$281&M
j+0#A41, j+0

>N+GF+,E
PK+,-HH7):-*)42,0)*+,:4QH/)0+0,0)2J7+,-2.,*G4,0*4/+I,7)JK*,)2.50*/)-7#G-/+K450+,L5)7.)2J0;,GK):K,G+/+,94/Q-77I
4::5H)+.,LI,-,?)*:K+2,Q-259-:*5/+/R,,PK+,0)*+,K-0,L++2,=-:-2*,0)2:+,W+:+QL+/,$'!&R,PK+,-HH7):-*)42,0)*+,)0
!R!",K+:*-/+0R,PK+/+,-/+,*G4,+X)0*)2J,=+K):57-/,-::+00+0,499,</4=+,>-/?,G)*K,-/+-0,49,K-/.0*-2.)2J,94/,:-/
H-/?)2J,-2.,0+/=):)2J,*4,*K+,24/*K,+-0*,-2.,045*K,G+0*,L452.-/)+0,49,*K+,0)*+R

PK+,-HH7):-*)42,0)*+,)0,74:-*+.,-HH/4X)Q-*+7I,N'Q,9/4Q,C.JG-/+,`4-.,[6N],GK):K,94/Q0,H-/*,49,*K+,(*/-*+J):
`4-.,A+*G4/?R,b*,)0,05//452.+.,LI,-,Q)X,49,50+0,GK):K,)2:75.+0,-,0Q-77,H-/-.+,49,0K4H0,G)*K,*G4,0*4/+I0,49
/+0).+2*)-7,9-*0,-L4=+,-2.,D+)0,j--?4=,>/)Q-/I,(:K447,9/42*)2J,C.JG-/+,`4-.,*4,*K+,24/*K,+-0*,49,*K+
-HH7):-*)42,0)*+R,P4,*K+,045*K,+-0*,F47)2.-7+,`+*-)7,>-/?,)0,74:-*+.,GK):K,:4QH/)0+0,7-/J+,/+*-)7,0K+.0,-2.
-004:)-*+.,:-/,H-/?)2JR,P4,*K+,045*K,G+0*;,*K+/+,-/+,*G4,0*4/+I,/+0).+2*)-7,H/4H+/*)+0,G)*K,7-/J+,/+-/,J-/.+20
GK):K,9/42*,C=+7I2,6=+25+R,M2,*K+,4HH40)*+,0).+,49,</4=+,>-/?,)0,T4/Q+/,M/)+2*-7,F)*I,0)*+,GK):K,K-0,/+:+2*
H7-22)2J,H+/Q)00)42,*4,L+,/+.+=+74H+.,*4,H/4=).+,-,Q)X+.,50+,.+=+74HQ+2*,:4QH/)0)2J,-,Z;\!Z0^Q,944.0*4/+;
N;$'Z0^Q,49,eA+G,M/)+2*-7,-2.,T-/,C-0*+/2e,9744/0H-:+,*4,)2:75.+,0K4H0;,9)2-2:)-7,-2.,H/49+00)42-7,0+/=):+0;
/+0*-5/-2*0,-2.,:-9+0;,-2.,242Y/+0).+2*)-7,)20*)*5*)420f,-2.,45*7)2+,H7-22)2J,:420+2*,94/,!\&,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0
-2.,-,*G4,94/Q,+2*/I,H/)Q-/I,0:K447,-2.,25/0+/I,[@>6,`+91,!$#$!OO]R

PK+,-HH7):-*)42,0)*+,)0,74:-*+.,G)*K)2,*K+,D5/2*,M-?#F47)2.-7+,</4G*K,6/+-,-0,-774:-*+.,G)*K)2,D/+2*e0,F4/+
(*/-*+JI,GK+/+,Q)X+.,50+,/+J+2+/-*)42,)0,H/4Q4*+.,-742J,*K+,-X)0,49,C.JG-/+,`4-.;,)2:75.)2J,*K+,H/4=)0)42,49
-*,7+-0*,$;N'',2+G,K4Q+0,LI,$'$OR,b*,-704,94/Q0,H-/*,49,()*+,(H+:)9):,6774:-*)42,[((6],D#FR$R,PK)0,((6,0++?0
*4,/+.+=+74H,*K+,-HH7):-*)42,0)*+,*4J+*K+/,G)*K,F47)2.-7+,`+*-)7,>-/?;,D+)0,j--?4=,(:K447,-2.,*K+,H-/-.+,49
0K4H0,G)*K,/+0).+2*)-7,97-*0,-L4=+,94/,-,Q)X+.,50+,.+=+74HQ+2*,*4,)2:75.+,/+0).+2*)-7,-2.,G4/?0H-:+;,-
H/4H4/*)42,49,GK):K,*4,L+,Q-2-J+.,-994/.-L7+R,6*,-,/+J)42-7,7+=+7;,*K+,0)*+,)0,74:-*+.,G)*K)2,*K+,F47)2.-7+#D5/2*
M-?,MHH4/*52)*I,6/+-,GK):K,-704,05HH4/*0,/+0).+2*)-7,7+.,Q)X+.,50+,.+=+74HQ+2*;,G)*K,-,Q)2)Q5Q,!$;N'',2+G
K4Q+0R

@>?>D60=>,F'G!O>@PD>
PK+,*-L7+[0],L+74G,)2.):-*+,*K+,+X)0*)2J,-2.,H/4H40+.,50+0,-*,*K+,0)*+,-2.,*K+)/,/+0H+:*)=+,9744/0H-:+,-2.,-
L/+-?.4G2,49,-2I,.G+77)2J0,H/4H40+.,-*,*K+,0)*+R

Q1""*<)27&'R*&2ST"U3

0*$#2*V P<& >W$<%$34 (&%2$3&T D"<% ,&U ,&%'E2$3

-00+QL7I,-2.,7+)05/+ ' ' '

L50)2+00+0,#,/+0+-/:K,-2.,.+=+74HQ+2* ' $NO

L50)2+00+0,-2.,7)JK*,)2.50*/I Z'NO ' Z'NO '

L50)2+00+0,-2.,499 ):+0 ' ' '

./)2?)2J,+0*-L7)0KQ+2*0,[$''"] ' ' '

Page 44



9 )2-2:)-7,-2.,H/49+00)42-7,0+/=):+0 ' ' '

J+2+/-7,)2.50*/)-7 ' ' '

K4*,944.,*-?+,-G -I,[$''"] ' ' '

K4*+70 ' ' '

242Y/+0).+2*)-7,)20*)*5*)420 ' ' '

/+0).+2*)-7,)20*)*5*)420 ' ' '

/+0*-5/-2*0,-2.,:-9+0 ' ' '

0K4H0 ' ' '

0*4/-J+,-2.,.)0*/)L5*)42 ' ' '

F6FCDG'$3'<X#
F"%21< >W$<%$34 (&%2$3&T D"<% ,&U ,&%'42$3

Z'NO ' Z'NO $NO

="3$%"*$34'(&<$T&3%$21'R*&2ST"U3

>W$<%$34
@&<7*$)%$"3 !D+. $D+. &D+. "D+. ND+. OD+. ZD+. \D+. _2? P4*-7

3450+0

T7-*0,k,8-/?+*

D+.0)*0#(*5.)40,V,8-/?+*

3450+0,k,(4:)-7,/+2*+.

T7-*0,k,(4:)-7,`+2*+.

T7-*0,k,b2*+/Q+.)-*+

0*")"<&T
@&<7*$)%$"3 !D+. $D+. &D+. "D+. ND+. OD+. ZD+. \D+. _2? P4*-7

3450+0 O O

T7-*0,k,8-/?+* "\ \O $" !N\

D+.0)*0#(*5.)40,V,8-/?+* $Z $Z

3450+0,k,(4:)-7,/+2*+. " "

T7-*0,k,(4:)-7,`+2*+. N Z N !Z

T7-*0,k,b2*+/Q+.)-*+ N \ $ !N

0(606GCD
PK)0,-HH7):-*)42,0++?0,H7-2)2J,H+/Q)00)42,*4,.+Q47)0K,-77,+X)0*)2J,L5)7.)2J0,-2.,+/+:*,-,*4*-7,49,\,L74:?0,GK):K
/-2J+,9/4Q,$,*4,OY0*4/+I0,)2,K+)JK*,H/4=).)2J,$$Z,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0,[!',X,"L+.,K450+0;,N\,X,!L+.;,!'!,X,$L+.;,&!
X,&L+.,-2.,$Z,X,0*5.)4,97-*0];,$NO,0^Q,49,-994/.-L7+,G4/?0H-:+,94/,/+0+-/:K,-2.,.+=+74HQ+2*,[_0+,:7-00,D![D];
*4J+*K+/,G)*K,H/4H40+.,=+K):57-/,-::+00,9/4Q,</4=+,>-/?;,H/4=)0)42,94/,\O,L-0+Q+2*,:-/,H-/?)2J,0H-:+0,-2.,N'
J/452.,9744/,:-/,H-/?)2J,0H-:+0;,$ZO,/+0).+2*)-7,:I:7+,0H-:+0,-2.,$',=)0)*4/,:I:7+,0H-:+0,-2.,-004:)-*+.
7-2.0:-H)2J,-2.,-Q+2)*I,0H-:+R

O+GF6(Y
A4,/+:+2*,H7-22)2J,K)0*4/IR

06D+!Y'!6,G+@>(CF+6,G
,2%$"321')"1$7V'4Z$T237&

!"#$%&"'()'"&&$&*()%'$+,(-."/01%.2(3453

PK)0,0+*0,45*,!$,:4/+,H7-22)2J,H/)2:)H7+0;,49,GK):K,*K+,94774G)2J,-/+,/+7+=-2*R,>7-22)2J,0K457.1

Page 45



! L+,J+25)2+7I,H7-2Y7+.;,+QH4G+/)2J,74:-7,H+4H7+,*4,0K-H+,*K+)/,05//452.)2J0f
! H/4-:*)=+7I, ./)=+, -2., 05HH4/*, 050*-)2-L7+, +:424Q):, .+=+74HQ+2*, *4, .+7)=+/, *K+, K4Q+0;, )29/-0*/5:*5/+, -2.

*K/)=)2J,74:-7,H7-:+0R
! -7G-I0, 0++?, *4, 0+:5/+, K)JK, ^5-7)*I, .+0)J2, -2., -, J44., 0*-2.-/., 49, -Q+2)*I, 94/, -77, +X)0*)2J, -2., 95*5/+

4::5H-2*0,49,7-2.,-2.,L5)7.)2J0f
! 05HH4/*, *K+, */-20)*)42, *4, -, 74G, :-/L42, 95*5/+, )2, -, :K-2J)2J, :7)Q-*+;, *-?)2J, 9577, -::452*, 49, 9744., /)0?, -2.

:4-0*-7,:K-2J+;,-2.,+2:45/-J+,*K+,/+50+,49,+X)0*)2J,/+045/:+0;,)2:75.)2J,:42=+/0)42,49,+X)0*)2J,L5)7.)2J0;
-2.,+2:45/-J+,*K+,50+,49,/+2+G-L7+,/+045/:+0,[94/,+X-QH7+;,LI,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,49,/+2+G-L7+,+2+/JI]f

! :42*/)L5*+,*4,:420+/=)2J,-2.,+2K-2:)2J,*K+,2-*5/-7,+2=)/42Q+2*,-2.,/+.5:)2J,H4775*)42R,6774:-*)420,49, 7-2.
94/,.+=+74HQ+2*,0K457.,H/+9+/,7-2.,49,7+00+/,+2=)/42Q+2*-7,=-75+;,GK+/+,:420)0*+2*,G)*K,4*K+/,H47):)+0,)2,*K)0
T/-Q+G4/?f

! :420+/=+,K+/)*-J+,-00+*0,)2,-,Q-22+/,-HH/4H/)-*+,*4,*K+)/,0)J2)9):-2:+;,04,*K-*,*K+I,:-2,L+,+2a4I+.,94/,*K+)/
:42*/)L5*)42,*4,*K+,^5-7)*I,49,7)9+,94/,*K)0,-2.,95*5/+,J+2+/-*)420f

! +2:45/-J+, *K+,+99+:*)=+,50+,49, 7-2.,LI, /+50)2J, 7-2., *K-*,K-0,L++2,H/+=)4507I,.+=+74H+., [L/4G29)+7., 7-2.];
H/4=).+.,*K-*,)*,)0,24*,49,K)JK,+2=)/42Q+2*-7,=-75+f

! H/4Q4*+,Q)X+.,50+,.+=+74HQ+2*0;,-2.,+2:45/-J+,Q57*)H7+,L+2+9)*0,9/4Q,*K+,50+,49,7-2.,)2,5/L-2,-2.,/5/-7
-/+-0;,/+:4J2)0)2J,*K-*,04Q+,4H+2,7-2.,:-2,H+/94/Q,Q-2I,952:*)420,[05:K,-0,94/,G)7.7)9+;,/+:/+-*)42;,9744.
/)0?,Q)*)J-*)42;,:-/L42,0*4/-J+;,4/,944.,H/4.5:*)42]f

! -:*)=+7I, Q-2-J+, H-**+/20, 49, J/4G*K, *4, Q-?+, *K+, 9577+0*, H400)L7+, 50+, 49, H5L7):, */-20H4/*;, G-7?)2J, -2.
:I:7)2J;,-2.,94:50,0)J2)9):-2*,.+=+74HQ+2*,)2,74:-*)420,GK):K,-/+,4/,:-2,L+,Q-.+,050*-)2-L7+f,-2.

! *-?+,-::452*,49,-2.,05HH4/*,74:-7,0*/-*+J)+0,*4,)QH/4=+,K+-7*K;,04:)-7,-2.,:57*5/-7,G+77L+)2J,94/,-77;,-2.
.+7)=+/,0599):)+2*,:4QQ52)*I,-2.,:57*5/-7,9-:)7)*)+0,-2.,0+/=):+0,*4,Q++*,74:-7,2++.0R

(&4$"321')"1$7V'4Z$T237&

PK+,@42.42,>7-2,$'!!,-2.,`+=)0+.,C-/7I,8)24/,67*+/-*)420,*4,*K+,@42.42,>7-2,H5L7)0K+.,42,!!,M:*4L+/,$'!&

PK+,@42.42,>7-2,)0,*K+,4=+/-77,0*/-*+J):,H7-2,94/,@42.42;,0+**)2J,45*,-2,)2*+J/-*+.,+:424Q):;,+2=)/42Q+2*-7;
*/-20H4/*,-2.,04:)-7,9/-Q+G4/?,94/,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,49,@42.42,*4,$'&!R,@42.42,L4/45JK0e,74:-7,H7-20,2++.,*4,L+
)2,J+2+/-7,:4294/Q)*I,G)*K,*K+,@42.42,>7-2;,-2.,)*0,H47):)+0,J5).+,.+:)0)420,42,H7-22)2J,-HH7):-*)420R

67"8#0.(9(:(;%&<%&=>()0%8'0

>47):I,&R&1,b2:/+-0)2J,3450)2J,(5HH7I
>47):I,&R"1,MH*)Q)0)2J,3450)2J,>4*+2*)-7
>47):I,&RN1,l5-7)*I,-2.,W+0)J2,49,3450)2J,W+=+74HQ+2*
>47):I,&RO1,FK)7./+2,-2.,j452J,>+4H7+e0,>7-I,-2.,b294/Q-7,`+:/+-*)42,T-:)7)*)+0
>47):I,&R\1,3450)2J,FK4):+
>47):I,&R%1,8)X+.,-2.,D-7-2:+.,F4QQ52)*)+0
>47):I,&R!'1,W+9)2)*)42,49,6994/.-L7+,3450)2J
>47):I,&R!!1,6994/.-L7+,3450)2J,P-/J+*0
>47):I,&R!$1,A+J4*)-*)2J,6994/.-L7+,3450)2J,42,b2.)=).5-7,>/)=-*+,`+0).+2*)-7,-2.,8)X+.,_0+,(:K+Q+0

67"8#0.(?(:(;%&<%&=>(@+%&%/,

>47):I,"R"1,8-2-J)2J,b2.50*/)-7,@-2.,-2.,>/+Q)0+0

67"8#0.(A(:(;%&<%&=>(B0>8%&>0(#%(6'$/"#0(67"&*0

>47):I,NR$1,8)2)Q)0)2J,F-/L42,W)4X).+,CQ)00)420
>47):I,NR&1,(50*-)2-L7+,W+0)J2,-2.,F420*/5:*)42
>47):I,NRO1,W+:+2*/-7)0+.,C2+/JI,)2,W+=+74HQ+2*,>/4H40-70
>47):I,NRZ1,`+2+G-L7+,C2+/JI
>47):I,NR%1,M=+/K+-*)2J,-2.,F447)2J
>47):I,NR!&1,(50*-)2-L7+,W/-)2-J+

67"8#0.(C(:(;%&<%&=>(D."&>8%.#

Page 46



>47):I,OR&1,600+00)2J,C99+:*0,49,W+=+74HQ+2*,42,P/-20H4/*,F-H-:)*I
>47):I,ORN1,T52.)2J,F/400/-)7,-2.,4*K+/,0*/-*+J):-77I,)QH4/*-2*,*/-20H4/*,)29/-0*/5:*5/+
>47):I,ORZ1,D+**+/,0*/++*0,-2.,05/9-:+,*/-20H4/*
>47):I,OR%1,FI:7)2J
>47):I,OR!!1,(Q44*K)2J,P/-99):,T74G,-2.,P-:?7)2J,F42J+0*)42
>47):I,OR!&1,>-/?)2J

67"8#0.(E(:(;%&<%&=>(;$F$&*()'"+0>("&<(G8"+0>

>47):I,ZR$1,62,b2:750)=+,C2=)/42Q+2*
>47):I,ZR&1,W+0)J2)2J,M5*,F/)Q+
>47):I,ZR"1,@4:-7,FK-/-:*+/
>47):I,ZRN1,>5L7):,`+-7Q
>47):I,ZRO1,6/:K)*+:*5/+
>47):I,ZR!"1,bQH/4=)2J,6)/,l5-7)*I
>47):I,ZR!N1,`+.5:)2J,A4)0+,-2.,C2K-2:)2J,(452.0:-H+0
>47):I,ZR!%1,D)4.)=+/0)*I,-2.,6::+00,*4,A-*5/+

67"8#0.(H(:(I/8'0/0&#"#$%&J(K%&$#%.$&*("&<(B0F$01

>47):I,\R&1,F4QQ52)*I,b29/-0*/5:*5/+,@+=I

D"721')"1$7V'4Z$T237&

D/+2*e0,F4/+,(*/-*+JI,$'!'

PK+,F452:)7e0,F4/+,(*/-*+JI,G-0,-.4H*+.,LI,*K+,F452:)7,42,!$*K,S57I,$'!'R,60,05:K,*K+,H47):)+0,G)*K)2,*K+
F4/+,(*/-*+JI,K47.,:420).+/-L7+,G+)JK*R,PK+,/+7+=-2*,H47):)+0,94/,*K)0,-HH7):-*)42,)2:75.+1

F>!1,(H-*)-7,W+=+74HQ+2*,(*/-*+JI
F>$1,>4H57-*)42,-2.,3450)2J,</4G*K
F>!!1,D5/2*,M-?#F47)2.-7+,</4G*K,6/+-
F>!%1,D/+2*,(*/-*+J):,F7)Q-*+,FK-2J+,8)*)J-*)42,-2.,6.-H*)42,8+-05/+0
F>$!1,6,D-7-2:+.,3450)2J,(*4:?

D/+2*e0,_2)*-/I,W+=+74HQ+2*,>7-2,$''"

b2,-..)*)42,*4,*K+,F4/+,(*/-*+JI;,*K+/+,-/+,-,25QL+/,49,H47):)+0,GK):K,K-=+,L++2,0-=+.,G)*K)2,*K+,_2)*-/I
W+=+74HQ+2*,>7-2,[_W>];,GK):K,G-0,94/Q-77I,-.4H*+.,42,!N,S-25-/I,$''"R,PK+,0-=+.,H47):)+0,G)77,:42*)25+,*4
L+,/+7+=-2*,52*)7,2+G,H47):I,)2,*K+,@4:-7,W+=+74HQ+2*,T/-Q+G4/?,)0,-.4H*+.,-2.;,*K+/+94/+;,05H+/0+.+0,)*R,PK+
/+7+=-2*,H47):)+0,94/,*K)0,-HH7):-*)42,)2:75.+1

LM$'#(@&F$.%&/0&#

DC$1,P4G20:-H+,Y,@4:-7,F42*+X*,V,FK-/-:*+/
DC&1,_/L-2,(*/5:*5/+,Y,(H-:+,V,84=+Q+2*
DC"1,6::+00,94/,W)0-L7+.,>+4H7+
DCN1,_/L-2,F7-/)*I,V,(-9+*I
DCO1,>5L7):,`+-7Q,Y,@-2.0:-H+,W+0)J2
DCZ1,>5L7):,`+-7Q,Y,(*/++*0:-H+
DC\1,@)JK*)2J,V,@)JK*,>4775*)42
DC%1,6/:K)*+:*5/-7,l5-7)*I
DC!'1,3)JK,D5)7.)2J0
DC!!1,b2*+20)=+,-2.,8)X+.,_0+,W+=+74HQ+2*0
DC!$1,(50*-)2-L7+,W+0)J2,>/)2:)H7+0
DC!Z1,D5)7.)2J,(+/=):+0,C^5)HQ+2*

@&F$.%&/0&#"'().%#0+#$%&

Page 47



C>$1,A4)0+,V,m)L/-*)42
C>&1,@4:-7,6)/,l5-7)*I,8-2-J+Q+2*
C>"1,>4*+2*)-77I,>4775*)2J,W+=+74HQ+2*
C>O1,F42*-Q)2-*+.,@-2.
C>!"1,A+G,C2+/JI;,`+2+G-L7+,C2+/JI,-2.,T5+7,(*4/-J+,W+=+74HQ+2*
C>!N1,b29/-0*/5:*5/+

N%M>$&*

3!$1,`+0).+2*)-7,l5-7)*I,Y,@-I45*,F420).+/-*)420
3!&1,`+0).+2*)-7,W+20)*I

@/8'%,/0&#

C8>%1,W+=+74HQ+2*,49,@4:-7,CQH74IQ+2*,()*+0

D."&>8%.#

P`A&1,C2=)/42Q+2*-7,bQH-:*,49,P/-99):
P`A"1,8+-05/+0,*4,Q-?+,P/-20H4/*,bQH-:*,6::+H*-L7+
P`A!'1,B-7?-L7+,C2=)/42Q+2*0
P`A!!1,PK+,@42.42,FI:7+,A+*G4/?
P`A$$1,>-/?)2J,(*-2.-/.0,Y,A42,`+0).+2*)-7,W+=+74HQ+2*0
P`A$&1,>-/?)2J,(*-2.-/.0,Y,`+0).+2*)-7,W+=+74HQ+2*0
P`A&"1,(+/=):)2J,)2,A+G,W+=+74HQ+2*0
P`A&N1,P/-20H4/*,6::+00,94/,W)0-L7+.,>+4H7+,-2.,M*K+/0,G)*K,84L)7)*I,W)99):57*)+0

D/+2*e0,()*+,(H+:)9):,6774:-*)420,W>W,-.4H*+.,S57I,$'!!

PK+,-L4=+,.4:5Q+2*,94/Q0,H-/*,49,D/+2*e0,@4:-7,>7-2,-2.,0+*0,45*,*K+,H7-22)2J,H47):)+0,-2.,J5).-2:+,94/,*K+
95*5/+,.+=+74HQ+2*,49,4=+/,Z',?+I,4HH4/*52)*I,0)*+0,-/452.,*K+,L4/45JKR,M2+,49,*K+0+,0)*+,)0,?24G2,-0,D#FR$
[(-/+2-,3450+#</4=+,>-/?#C.JG-/+,`4-.]R

(5HH7+Q+2*-/I,>7-22)2J,<5).-2:+,-2.,W+0)J2,<5).+0

8-I4/e0,3450)2J,(><;,A4=+QL+/,$'!$
(!'O,>7-22)2J,ML7)J-*)420,(>W;,S57I,$'!&
(5HH7+Q+2*-/I,>7-22)2J,<5).-2:+,!Z,gW+0)J2,<5).+,94/,A+G,W+=+74HQ+2*g;,M:*4L+/,$''!
PK+,D5/2*,M-?;,F47)2.-7+,-2.,*K+,3I.+,>7-:+Q-?)2J,>7-2,[$'!"]

!6,GPDFCF+6,
!"3<Z1%2%$"3'0&*$"TA'55[.\[:.5;']'.5[.^[:.5;
G$%&',"%$7&A'._[.\[:.5;']':\[.\[:.5;
0*&<<',"%$7&A'.\[.\[:.5;']':^[.\[:.5;

N&&,2+)JKL45/0,:42057*+.,Y,O,2+)JKL45/)2J,H/4H+/*)+0,/+0H42.+.,/-)0)2J,*K+,94774G)2J,:42:+/201

! P44,Q5:K,.+=+74HQ+2*,-7/+-.I,*-?)2J,H7-:+,)2,*K+,-/+-R,PK)0,H/4H40-7,G457.,95/*K+/,)2:/+-0+,H4H57-*)42
.+20)*I,-2.,.+0*/4I,*K+,:K-/-:*+/,49,*K+,-/+-R

! b20599):)+2*,:-/,H-/?)2J,H/4=).+.,42,0)*+,7+-.)2J,*4,)2:/+-0+.,*/-99):;,:42J+0*)42;,H4775*)42,-2.,0-9+*I
H/4L7+Q0,42,05//452.)2J,/4-.0R

! F420*/5:*)42,G4/?,G)77,L+,24)0I,-2.,.)0/5H*)=+,*4,+X)0*)2J,/+0).+2*0,Y,H/4L7+Q,-7/+-.I,+XH+/)+2:+.,G)*K
4*K+/,7-/J+,.+=+74HQ+2*0,)2,*K+,-/+-R

! PK+,K+)JK*,49,*K+,GK47+,L74:?0,2+-/+0*,*4,C=+7I2,6=+25+,0K457.,24*,L+,K)JK+/,*K-2,*K+,*4H,49,/449,-*,C=+7I2
6=+25+

! @-:?,49,-..)*)42-7,)29/-0*/5:*5/+,[.4:*4/0;,0:K4470;,K40H)*-70;,4H+2,0H-:+0],*4,05HH4/*,7-/J+,/+0).+2*)-7

Page 48



.+=+74HQ+2*0
! CX)0*)2J,/+0).+2*0,GK4,-HH7I,94/,H7-22)2J,H+/Q)00)42,94/,-,/+0).+2*)-7,+X*+20)42,K-=+,Q4/+,4L0*-:7+0,*4

-../+00,)2,4/.+/,*4,4L*-)2,H7-22)2J,H+/Q)00)42R
! @-:?,49,/+J+2+/-*)42,49,+X)0*)2J,4H+2,0H-:+0,05:K,-0,</4=+,>-/?,MH+2,(H-:+

`C(C'E(6P0'"a'CGG6!+CF+6,G'b`Z&&3<8Z*V'['c$34<8Z*V'R*237de,Y,PK+,94774G)2J,:4QQ+2*0,K-=+,L++2
H/4=).+.1

! b20599):)+2*,-2.,)2-::5/-*+,.+*-)70,H/4=).+.,/+J-/.)2J,*K+,.+20)*I,:-7:57-*)42,49,*K+,H/4H40-7R
! M=+/.+H+2.-2*,42,2+-/LI,</4=+,>-/?,MH+2,(H-:+,*4,a50*)9I,7-:?,49,42,0)*+,-Q+2)*I,0H-:+R
! b20599):)+2*,H-/?)2J,H/4=).+.,42,0)*+R,PK+,)2*/4.5:*)42,49,-,F>i,G457.,L+,.+*/)Q+2*-7,*4,+X)0*)2J,/+0).+2*0

GK4,:5//+2*7I,K-=+,*K+,/)JK*,*4,9/++7I,H-/?,42,05//452.)2J,0*/++*0R,T5/*K+/,:420).+/-*)42,49,L-0+Q+2*,:-/
H-/?)2J,0K457.,L+,+XH74/+.R

PK+,-L4=+,:4QQ+2*0,K-=+,L++2,/+0H42.+.,*4,G)*K)2,*K+,/+Q-/?0,0+:*)42,49,*K)0,:4QQ)**++,/+H4/*R

CX*+/2-7,F42057*-*)42

E*&2%&*'D"3T"3'CZ%d"*$%V,Y,6,25QL+/,49,:4QQ+2*0,K-=+,L++2,H/4=).+.R,6,05QQ-/I,49,*K+,Q-)2
:420).+/-*)420,-/+,0+*,45*,L+74G1

! @400,49,+QH74IQ+2*,0H-:+,.4+0,24*,/-)0+,-2I,0*/-*+J):,:42:+/20R
! >/)2:)H7+,49,/+0).+2*)-7,7+.,.+=+74HQ+2*,05HH4/*+.,05La+:*,*4,+XH74/)2J,*K+,H4*+2*)-7,*4,)2:/+-0+,*K+

H/4H4/*)42,49,9-Q)7I,0)n+.,52)*0,-2.,H/4=).+,95/*K+/,a50*)9):-*)42,94/,*K+,Q)X,49,52)*0,H/4H40+.R
! CXH74/+,*K+,4H*)42,94/,Q4/+,H7-I,-2.,/+:/+-*)42-7,0H-:+,G)*K)2,*K+,0:K+Q+
! T5/*K+/,:420).+/-*)42,-2.,,a50*)9):-*)42,*4,L+,H/4=).+.,94/,*K+,7+=+7,49,-994/.-L7+,K450)2J,H/4H40+.R
! T5/*K+/,G4/?,*4,L+,H/4=).+.,/+J-/.)2J,*K+,7+=+7,49,H5L7):,-::+00,*4,*K+,:45/*I-/.,0H-:+,*4,*K+,045*K,G+0*,49

*K+,0)*+R
! A4*+.,*K-*,-77,52)*0,-/+,.+0)J2+.,*4,Q++*,@)9+*)Q+,K4Q+0,0*-2.-/.0,-2.,!'d,*4,L+,GK++7:K-)/,-::+00)L7+

4/,-.-H*-L7+R,PK+,74:-*)42,49,.)0-L7+.,H-/?)2J,0H-:+0,*4,L+,/+:420).+/+.R
! T5/*K+/,.+*-)70,42,050*-)2-L)7)*I,*4,L+,H/4=).+.,[4=+/K+-*)2J,/)0?;,F3>,-2.,.)0*/):*,K+-*)2J,-2.,05/9-:+,G-*+/

Q-2-J+Q+2*]

F*23<)"*%'a"*'D"3T"3,Y,PK+,94774G)2J,:4QQ+2*0,K-=+,L++2,H/4=).+.1

! P9@,05HH4/*,*K+,/+.5:*)42,)2,:-/,H-/?)2J,H/4=)0)42,42,0)*+,-2.,G457.,+XH+:*,*K)0,*4,L+,:4QH7+Q+2*+.,G)*K
/+0).+2*0e0,:-/,:75L,Q+QL+/0K)H,-2.,F>i,Q42)*4/)2J,-2.,)QH7+Q+2*-*)42R

! F42*/)L5*)420,*4,L+,0+:5/+.,*K/45JK,(+:*)42,!'O,6J/++Q+2*,*4G-/.0,L50;,@42.42,_2.+/J/452.,-2.
G-7?)2J,-2.,:I:7)2J,)QH/4=+Q+2*0

! FI:7+,H-/?)2J,*4,L+,)2:/+-0+.,*4,:4QH7I,G)*K,T5/*K+/,67*+/-*)420,*4,@42.42,>7-2
! F420*/5:*)42,8-2-J+Q+2*,>7-2,*4,L+,0+:5/+.,-0,:42.)*)42R

Fd&'>3f$*"3#&3%'C4&37V,Y,A4,4La+:*)420,/-)0+.,05La+:*,*4,-,:42.)*)42,L+)2J,0+:5/+.,*4,H/4=).+,-,.+*-)7+.
05/9-:+,G-*+/,./-)2-J+,0:K+Q+,94/,*K+,0)*+R

R2*3&%'!"Z37$1,Y,MLa+:*0,*4,H/4H40-7,527+00,-,:42*/)L5*)42,H/4=).+.,94/,F>i,-7*+/-*)420,G)*K)2,@42.42,D4/45JK
49,D-/2+*,-2.,:42*/)L5*)420,*4G-/.0,*K+,).+2*)9)+.,K)JKG-I0,)QH/4=+Q+2*0,-*,*K+,F47)2.-7+,6=+25+,-2.,6N
a52:*)42R

b2,/+0H420+,*4,*K)0,:4QQ+2*;,L4*K,499):+/0,)2,P/-20H4/*-*)42,-2.,P9@,-/+,0-*)09)+.,G)*K,*K+,H/4H40-7,)2,*+/Q0,49
:-/,H-/?)2J,H/4=)0)42,05La+:*,*4,-,0+/)+0,49,Q)*)J-*)42,Q+-05/+0,-0,0+*,45*,)2,*K+,/+Q-/?0,0+:*)42,L+74GR
F42*/)L5*)420,G)77,L+,0+:5/+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,F4QQ52)*I,b29/-0*/5:*5/+,@+=I,94/,74:-7,K)JKG-I,)QH/4=+Q+2*0,-2.
-,05Q,49,h%';''',K-0,L++2,-J/++.,G)*K,P9@,94/,+2K-2:)2J,L50,0+/=)+0,G)*K)2,*K+,-/+-R

b2*+/2-7,F42057*-*)42

>3f$*"3#&3%21'O&21%d,Y,A4,4La+:*)420,05La+:*,*4,-HH/4H/)-*+,:42.)*)420,L+)2J,0+:5/+.,)2,/+7-*)42,*4
:42*-Q)2-*+.,7-2.;,-)/,^5-7)*I;,0452.,)2057-*)42;,24)0+,:42*/47,9/4Q,*K+,+2+/JI,:+2*/+,-2.,G4/?0H-:+

Page 49



F*23<)"*%2%$"3,Y,A4,4La+:*)420,/-)0+.,42,P/-20H4/*-*)42,J/452.,05La+:*,*4,-,/+=)0+.,0)*+,7-I45*,*4,L+,H/4=).+.
*4,)2:75.+,Q)24/,-Q+2.Q+2*0,*4,*K+,0)*+,7-I45*,*4,+205/+,-.+^5-*+,0+J/+J-*+.,944*G-I,G).*K0,49,-*,7+-0*,$Q
-/+,H/4=).+.,*4,-77,L5)7.)2J,+2*/-2:+0,-2.,-,7+J-7,-J/++Q+2*,*4,L+,0+:5/+.,*4,H/4=).+,H4)2*0,Z,*4,!$,49,*K+
3+-.0,49,P+/Q0,-0,.)0:500+.,)2,*K+,g(+:*)42,!'O,A4*+0g,-L4=+R

D23T<72)&,Y,M=+/-77,0:K+Q+,)0,49,J44.,^5-7)*I,7-2.0:-H+,.+0)J2R,6,9+G,Q)24/,H4)2*0,^5+/)+.,/+J-/.)2J,=-/)+*I
49,H7-2*)2J,-2.,*/+-*Q+2*,49,+-0*+/2,*+//-:+0R

(>=C(cG
+3%*"TZ7%$"3

!RPK+,H/4H40+.,.+=+74HQ+2*,G457.,)2=47=+,*K+,.+Q47)*)42,49,*K+,+X)0*)2J,L5)7.)2J0,-2.,*K+,/+.+=+74HQ+2*,49,*K+
0)*+,*4,H/4=).+,-,/+0).+2*)-7,7+.,Q)X+.,50+,0:K+Q+,:4QH/)0)2J,\,L74:?0,/-2J)2J,9/4Q,$,*4,O,0*4/+I0,K)JK
H/4=).)2J,$$Z,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0,[!',X,"L+.,K450+0;,N\,X,!L+.;,!'!,X,$L+.;,&!,X,&L+.,-2.,$Z,X,0*5.)4,97-*0],-2.
$NO,0^Q,49,-994/.-L7+,G4/?0H-:+,94/,/+0+-/:K,-2.,.+=+74HQ+2*,[_0+,:7-00,D![D]R,b*,)0,:420).+/+.,*K-*,*K+,Q-)2
H7-22)2J,:420).+/-*)42,)2,/+7-*)42,*4,*K+,.+*+/Q)2-*)42,49,*K+,-HH7):-*)42,-/+1Y

! BK+*K+/,*K+,7400,49,-,74:-7,+QH74IQ+2*,0)*+,:-2,L+,05HH4/*+.
! BK+*K+/,-,/+0).+2*)-7,7+.,Q)X+.,50+,.+=+74HQ+2*,:-2,L+,05HH4/*+.,-2.,)QH-:*,42,*K+,95*5/+

/+.+=+74HQ+2*,49,*K+,G).+/,((6
! BK+*K+/,*K+,.+0)J2,-2.,7-I45*,49,*K+,0:K+Q+,)0,-::+H*-L7+
! BK+*K+/,-2,-HH/4H/)-*+,-Q452*,49,-994/.-L7+,K450)2J,K-0,L++2,H/4=).+.
! BK+*K+/,*K+,H/4H40+.,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0,H/4=).+,-2,-::+H*-L7+,^5-7)*I,49,/+0).+2*)-7,-::4QQ4.-*)42

-2.,-Q+2)*I,94/,95*5/+,4::5H)+/0R
! BK+*K+/,*K+,L5)7.)2J0,G457.,K-=+,-2,-::+H*-L7+,)QH-:*,42,*K+,-Q+2)*I,49,-.a4)2)2J,/+0).+2*0
! BK+*K+/,,*K+,H/4H40+.,.+=+74HQ+2*,G457.,K-=+,-2,-::+H*-L7+,)QH-:*,42,74:-7,K)JKG-I0,-2.

H-/?)2J,:42.)*)42

$RPK+,-L4=+,)0,-,05QQ-/I,49,*K+,Q-)2,H7-22)2J,:420).+/-*)420,*4,L+,*-?+2,)2*4,-::452*,GK+2,-00+00)2J,*K+
:5//+2*,H/4H40-7R,PK+,-HH7):-*)42,0K457.,L+,.+*+/Q)2+.,)2,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,H7-2,-2.,-2I,4*K+/
Q-*+/)-7,H7-22)2J,:420).+/-*)420R

0*$37$)1&'"a'@&f&1")#&3%

B0>$<0&#$"'('0<(<0F0'%8/0&#

&R6*,*K+,/+J)42-7,7+=+7;,*K+,-HH7):-*)42,0)*+,)0,74:-*+.,G)*K)2,*K+,F47)2.-7+#D5/2*,M-?,MHH4/*52)*I,6/+-;,GK):K
*K+,@42.42,>7-2,).+2*)9)+0,-0,K-=)2J,:-H-:)*I,94/,/+0).+2*)-7Y7+.,Q)X+.,50+,.+=+74HQ+2*;,G)*K,-,Q)2)Q5Q,49
!$;N'',2+G,K4Q+0R,6*,-,74:-7,7+=+7;,>47):I,F>!,49,D/+2*e0,F4/+,(*/-*+JI,0++?0,*4,:42:+2*/-*+,K450)2J,J/4G*K
)2,G+77,74:-*+.,-/+-0,*K-*,H/4=).+,4HH4/*52)*)+0,94/,J/4G*KR,M2+,49,*K+0+,-/+-0,)0,).+2*)9)+.,-0,*K+,D5/2*
M-?#F47)2.-7+,</4G*K,6/+-,)2,GK):K,*K+,-HH7):-*)42,0)*+,)0,74:-*+.,G)*K)2R,>47):I,F>!!,/+7-*+0,*4,*K+,D5/2*
M-?#F47)2.-7+,</4G*K,6/+-,-2.,0++?0,*4,H/4=).+,Q)X+.,50+,/+J+2+/-*)42,G)*K)2,*K)0,J/4G*K,-/+-;,)2:75.)2J,-*
7+-0*,$;N'',2+G,K4Q+0,LI,$'$O,-2.,J/452.,9744/,:4QQ+/:)-7,9/42*-J+0R

"RPK+,0)*+,-704,94/Q0,H-/*,49,-,()*+,(H+:)9):,6774:-*)42,[D#FR$],GK):K,)2:75.+0,(-/+2-,3450+;,F47)2.-7+,`+*-)7
>-/?;,D+)0,j--?4=,(:K447,-2.,A40R,&\!,*4,&%Z,C.JG-/+,`4-.R,PK)0,((6,)0,-774:-*+.,94/,-,/+0).+2*)-7,7+.
Q)X+.,50+,.+=+74HQ+2*R,PK+,4=+/-77,((6,)0,).+2*)9)+.,G)*K,-2,)2.):-*)=+,.+=+74HQ+2*,:-H-:)*I,49,Z"N,/+0).+2*)-7
52)*0,5H,*4,$'$'R,(-/+2-,3450+,*-?+0,5H,-HH/4X)Q-*+7I,K-79,49,*K+,((6,-2.,H/4H40+0,$$Z,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0R

NRb2,05QQ-/I;,*K+,H/4H40-7,94/,-,/+0).+2*)-7,7+.,.+=+74HQ+2*,G457.,L+,:420)0*+2*,G)*K,L4*K,@42.42,>7-2,-2.
D/+2*,H47):)+0,-2.,)0,05HH4/*+.,)2,H/)2:)H7+R

;%>>(%O(0/8'%,/0&#(>8"+0

ORPK+,-HH7):-*)42,0)*+,H/+=)4507I,:42*-)2+.,-2,+QH74IQ+2*,50+,[?)*:K+2,Q-259-:*5/+/,G4/?0K4H],9-77)2J,G)*K)2
50+,:7-00,D![F]#D\R,PK+,+X)0*)2J,9744/0H-:+,)0,Z;'NO0^QR,PK+,((6,0++?0,-2I,/+.+=+74HQ+2*,*4,H/4=).+,-2
+7+Q+2*,49,-994/.-L7+,G4/?0H-:+R,PK)0,-HH7):-*)42,H/4H40+0,$NO0^Q,49,-994/.-L7+,G4/?0H-:+,-::4QQ4.-*)42

Page 50



74:-*+.,)2,*K+,24/*K+-0*,:4/2+/,49,*K+,0)*+,:740+,*4,*K+,C.JG-/+,`4-.#</4=+,>-/?,a52:*)42R,60,*K+,((6,.4+0
24*,0H+:)9I,*K+,-Q452*,49,-994/.-L7+,G4/?0H-:+,/+^5)/+.;,:420).+/-*)42,2++.0,*4,L+,J)=+2,*4,*K+,^5-7)*I,49,*K+
2+G,-994/.-L7+,G4/?0H-:+,-2.,:4QH-/)042,G)*K,*K+,94/Q+/,(-/+2-,3450+,-2.,25QL+/,49,+QH74I++0,*K-*,:457.
L+,-**/-:*+.,*4,*K+,2+G,G4/?0H-:+R

ZRBK)70*,)*,)0,24*+.,*K-*,*K+,/+H7-:+Q+2*,+QH74IQ+2*,0H-:+,)0,0)J2)9):-2*7I,7+00,*K-2,*K+,+X)0*)2J,+QH74IQ+2*
9744/0H-:+;,*K+,-HH7):-2*,K-0,H/4=).+.,05HH4/*)2J,)294/Q-*)42,:4QH-/)2J,+QH74I++,25QL+/0,-2.,^5-7)*I,49,*K+
+QH74IQ+2*,-::4QQ4.-*)42R,(-/+2-,3450+;,GK+2,)2,50+,-0,-,?)*:K+2,Q-259-:*5/+/;,+QH74I+.,!N,H+/0420,42
0)*+,GK+2,*K+,0)*+,G-0,-*,9577,:-H-:)*IR,PK)0,H/4H40-7,94/,$NO0^Q,49,-994/.-L7+,G4/?0H-:+,)0,-2*):)H-*+.,*4
H/4=).+,$!,9577,*)Q+,+QH74I++0;,GK):K,K-0,H4*+2*)-7,*4,K-=+,-,K)JK+/,25QL+/,49,+QH74I++0,42,0)*+,*K-2,*K+
H/+=)450,50+R,PK+,-2*):)H-*+.,+QH74I++,25QL+/0,K-0,L++2,L-0+.,42,C2J7)0K,>-/*2+/0K)H0,CQH74IQ+2*
W+20)*)+0,<5).+R

\RPK+,F452:)7,:4QQ)00)42+.,-2,CQH74IQ+2*,@-2.,W+Q-2.,(*5.I,GK):K,24*+0,*K-*,*K+/+,)0,.+Q-2.,94/,97+X)L7+
G4/?0H-:+,94/,Q):/4,-2.,0Q-77,+2*+/H/)0+0,H-/*):57-/7I,G)*K)2,:/+-*)=+,)2.50*/)+0R,PK+,-994/.-L7+,G4/?0H-:+,G)77
L+,0+:5/+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,(+:*)42,!'O,6J/++Q+2*,*4,-2I,94/*K:4Q)2J,:420+2*,*4,+205/+,*K-*,)*0,95*5/+,50+
Q++*0,*K+,J5).-2:+,-0,0+*,45*,)2,*K+,CQH74IQ+2*,@-2.,W+Q-2.,(*5.IR,b*,)0,-704,24*+.,*K-*,*K+,CQH74IQ+2*
@-2.,W+Q-2.,(*5.I,K-0,).+2*)9)+.,*K-*,(-/+2-,3450+,)0,)2,-,eH44/,4/,=+/I,H44/e,:42.)*)42R

%Rb2,05QQ-/I;,J)=+2,*K+,:42.)*)42,49,*K+,+X)0*)2J,+QH74IQ+2*,9744/0H-:+,-2.,*K-*,*K+,/+H7-:+Q+2*,-994/.-L7+
G4/?0H-:+,G)77,Q++*,-2,).+2*)9)+.,2++.,G)*K)2,*K+,D4/45JK,*4J+*K+/,G)*K,-,H4*+2*)-7,K)JK+/,25QL+/,49
+QH74I++0;,*K+,/+H7-:+Q+2*,+QH74IQ+2*,9744/0H-:+,)0,49,0599):)+2*,^5-7)*I,-2.,^5-2*)*I,*4,L+,05HH4/*+.;
Q++*)2J,*K+,4La+:*)=+0,49,*K+,((6R

!'Rb2,*K+,+=+2*,*K-*,*K+,+QH74IQ+2*,9744/0H-:+,)0,24*,4::5H)+.,G)*K)2,-,$,I+-/,H+/)4.,94774G)2J,O,Q42*K0,H40*
:4QH7+*)42;,)*,)0,/+:4QQ+2.+.,*K-*,-,:7-50+,)0,0+:5/+.,G)*K)2,*K+/,(+:*)42,!'O,6J/++Q+2*,*4,-774G,)*,*4,L+
50+.,-0,-,:4QQ52)*I,9-:)7)*I,[50+,:7-00,W!],-*,05L0).)0+.,/-*+R

D2V"Z%9'@&<$439'G721&'23T'=2<<$34

!!RPK)0,0:K+Q+,H/4H40+0,+)JK*,)2.)=).5-7,L74:?0,74:-*+.,-/452.,-,0K-/+.,05/9-:+,e34Q+n42+e,)2:4/H4/-*)2J
H+/H+2.):57-/,H-/?)2J;,H4:?+*,J-/.+20,-2.,H7-I,0H-:+;,7)2?)2J,*4,=+K):57-/,-::+00,42,</4=+,>-/?R,6..)*)42-7
:4QQ52-7,-Q+2)*I,0H-:+,)0,H/4H40+.,-742J,*K+,045*K,+-0*,L452.-/I,49,*K+,0)*+,-.a-:+2*,*4,F47)2.-7+,`+*-)7
>-/?R,PK+/+,)0,-,0+:42.,=+K):57-/,-::+00,H4)2*,*4,*K+,L-0+Q+2*,:-/,H-/?,-*,*K+,24/*K,:4/2+/,49,*K+,0)*+,-2.,-
0+H-/-*+,H+.+0*/)-2,-::+00,/45*+,*4,*K+,0)*+,9/4Q,</4=+,>-/?R

!$R,PK+,7-I45*,49,*K+,0)*+,)0,G+77,*K45JK*,45*,G)*K,*K+,H/4H40+.,2+G,0*/++*,42,*K+,24/*K,+-0*,0).+,49,*K+,0)*+
7+J)L7+,-2.,/+7-*)2J,G+77,*4,*K+,-.a-:+2*,L5)7.)2J0R,PK+,7-I45*,-774G0,*K)0,2+G,0*/++*,*4,L+,:42*)25+.,*K/45JK,*4
*K+,-.a-:+2*,F47)2.-7+,`+*-)7,>-/?,94/,H+.+0*/)-2,-2.,:I:7+,-::+00;,-2.,*K50,24*,:4QH/4Q)0+,*K+
/+.+=+74HQ+2*,49,*K+,G).+/,((6,)2,*K+,95*5/+R,M99):+/0,)2,P/-20H4/*-*)42,K-=+,-.=)0+.,*K-*,*K+/+,)0,427I,-,2++.
94/,H+.+0*/)-2#:I:7+,-::+00,-2.,24*,=+K):57-/,-::+00,)2*4,*K+,-.a4)2)2J,F47)2.-7+,`+*-)7,>-/?,0)*+R,(5:K
-//-2J+Q+2*,G)77,L+,0-9+J5-/.+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,(+:*)42,!'O,6J/++Q+2*R,PK+/+,-/+,-,25QL+/,49,9/42*,+2*/-2:+0
GK):K,9/42*,*K)0,2+G,0*/++*,-774G)2J,)*,*4,9++7,0-9+,-2.,L+,G+77,50+.R,6,0*/42J,L5)7.)2J,7)2+,)0,-704,:/+-*+.,-742J
</4=+,>-/?,9/42*-J+;,-2)Q-*+.,LI,*K+,+2*/-2:+0,*4,*K+,/+0).+2*)-7,:4/+0;,-::+00+.,9/4Q,</4=+,>-/?R
@-2.0:-H+,L599+/0,-/+,H/4H40+.,)2,9/42*,49,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0,*4,-:*,-0,.+9+20)L7+,0H-:+,L4*K,*4,*K+,0K-/+.
05/9-:+,e34Q+n42+e,-2.,</4=+,>-/?,9/42*-J+R,b*,)0,24*+.,*K-*,)2,H-/*0,*K+,.+H*K,49,*K)0,7-2.0:-H+,L599+/,)0,427I
!Q,.++HR,34G+=+/;,J)=+2,*K-*,*K+,7+=+7,:K-2J+0,42,</4=+,>-/?,-774G,*K+,/+0).+2*)-7,H/4H+/*)+0,*4,L+,/-)0+.,9/4Q
H-=+Q+2*,7+=+7,-2.,*K-*,*K+,eK4Q+,n42+e,G)77,K-=+,7)Q)*+.,-::+00;,*K+,L599+/,)0,:420).+/+.,0599):)+2*,-2.,24
:42:+/20,K-=+,L++2,/-)0+.,LI,*K+,<@6,/+J-/.)2J,*K)0,Q-**+/R

!&RPK+,7-I45*,49,*K+,0:K+Q+,G-0,J+2+/-77I,G+7:4Q+.,LI,*K+,<@6R,PK+I,.).,K4G+=+/,/-)0+,:42:+/20,G)*K,H5L7):
-::+00,)2*4,*K+,045*KYG+0*,:45/*I-/.,.5+,*4,*K+,7-:?,49,2-*5/-7,05/=+)77-2:+R,b2,/+0H420+,*4,*K)0,:42:+/20;,*K+
H7-20,K-=+,L++2,-Q+2.+.,LI,*K+,-HH7):-2*,*4,)2:75.+,*G4,H7-I,-/+-0,42,+)*K+/,0).+,49,*K+,*+//-:+.,K450+0,)2
D74:?,TR,D74:?0,W;,C;,T,-2.,3,.4,K-=+,G)2.4G0;,*+//-:+0,-2.,L-7:42)+0,*K-*,9-:+,42*4,*K+0+,:45/*I-/.,-/+-0
-774G)2J,*K+0+,*4,L+,)294/Q-77I,4=+/744?+.R

!"RD74:?0,6;,3,-2.,<,9/42*,</4=+,>-/?R,D74:?,6,:42*-)20,*K+,-994/.-L7+,G4/?0H-:+,-*,J/452.,9744/,G)*K
/+0).+2*)-7,97-*0,-L4=+,-2.,)0,74:-*+.,-*,*K+,24/*K,+2.,49,*K+,0)*+,/-2J)2J,9/4Q,&,*4,",0*4/+I0,K)JKR,D74:?,3

Page 51



:42*-)20,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0,-*,-77,7+=+70,-2.,)0,:+2*/-77I,74:-*+.R,b*,)0,O,0*4/+I0,K)JKR,,D74:?,<,:42*-)20,/+0).+2*)-7
52)*0,-*,-77,7+=+70,-2.,)0,74:-*+.,-*,*K+,045*K,+2.,49,*K+,0)*+,/-2J)2J,9/4Q,&,*4,N,0*4/+I0R,D74:?0,C;,W,-2.,F,-/+
74:-*+.,-*,*K+,045*K,+-0*,+2.,49,*K+,0)*+,2+X*,*4,*K+,L452.-/I,G)*K,F47)2.-7+,`+*-)7,>-/?R,PK+0+,L74:?0,-/+
0)*+.,)2,0)Q)7-/,-//-2J+Q+2*,*4,D74:?0,6;,3,-2.,<,-2.,/+97+:*,*K+,0:-7+,49,D74:?0,3,-2.,<,G)*K,D74:?0,C
[74:-*+.,:740+0*,*4,C=+7I2,6=+25+],-2.,F,[74:-*+.,:740+0*,*4,C.JG-/+,`4-.],L+)2J,&,*4,N,0*4/+I0,K)JK,-2.
D74:?,W,[:+2*/-77I,74:-*+.],O,0*4/+I0,K)JKR,,PK+/+,-/+,-704,*G4,/4G,49,*+//-:+0,74:-*+.,-742J,*K+,24/*K,-2.
045*K,+2.0,49,*K+,0)*+,?24G2,-0,D74:?0,D,-2.,TR,D74:?,D;,0)*+.,L+*G++2,D7:4?0,6,-2.,F;,)0,74:-*+.,-*,*K+
24/*K,+2.,49,*K+,0)*+,2+X*,*4,C.JG-/+,`4-.,-2.,)0,&,*4,",0*4/+I0,K)JKR,D74:?,D,:42*-)20,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0R,D74:?
T;,0)*+.,L+*G++2,D74:?0,C,-2.,<;,)0,74:-*+.,-*,*K+,045*K,+2.,49,*K+,0)*+,2+X*,*4,C=+7I2,6=+25+,-2.,)0,$,*4,&
0*4/+I0,K)JKR,PK)0,/4G,49,*+//-:+0,:42*-)20,*K+,.G+77)2JK450+0R

!NRb2,.+0)J2,*+/Q0;,*K+,0:-7+,49,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,)0,:420).+/+.,-::+H*-L7+R,PK+,0:-7+,/+97+:*0,*K+,7+=+7,:K-2J+0
-:/400,*K+,0)*+,-2.,*K+,:K-/-:*+/,49,05//452.)2J,.+=+74HQ+2*0,G)*K,*K+,0:-7+,/+.5:)2J,-*,*K+,+.J+0,49,*K+,0)*+R
PK+,Q-X)Q5Q,K+)JK*,49,O,0*4/+I0,)0,:420).+/+.,-::+H*-L7+,/+97+:*)2J,*K+,0:-7+,49,.+=+74HQ+2*,9/42*)2J,</4=+
>-/?,-HH/4=+.,-*,*K+,94/Q+/,M/)+2*-7,F)*I,0)*+R,T5/*K+/,:420).+/-*)42,49,*K+,/+7-*)420K)H,G)*K,2+)JKL45/)2J
H/4H+/*)+0,-2.,L+*G++2,*K+,L74:?0,)2,*+/Q0,49,-Q+2)*I,-2.,.-I7)JK*#0527)JK*,)0,.)0:500+.,)2,95/*K+/,.+*-)7
L+74GR,,PK+,<@6,K-=+,-.=)0+.,*K-*,*K+,4=+/-77,K+)JK*,-2.,Q-00)2J,49,*K+,0:K+Q+,H/+0+2*0,24,0*/-*+J):
:42:+/2R

!OR6,0)QH7+,H-7+**+,49,Q-*+/)-70,)0,H/4H40+.R,PK+,Q-)2,Q-*+/)-7,)0,L/):?,50)2J,-,.-/?,-2.,L599,L/):?,*4,H/4=).+
-/*):57-*)42,-2.,L/+-?,5H,*K+,Q-00)2J,49,*K+,L74:?0R,M*K+/,9+-*5/+0,)2:75.+,J7-00,L-7:42)+0;,:-24H)+0;,:7-..)2J
H-2+70,-2.,.++H,G)2.4G,-2.,.44/,/+=+-70R,F420)0*+2:I,L+*G++2,*K+,Q-*+/)-70,)0,H/4H40+.,94/,*K+,Q-)2,L74:?0
-2.,K450+0,)2,D74:?,T,*4,H/4=).+,-,K-/Q42)450,0*/++*0:+2+,L+*G++2,*K+,L74:?0R,b*,)0,/+:4QQ+2.+.,*K-*,95/*K+/
.+*-)70,49,*K+,.+H*K,49,G)2.4G,/+=+-70;,H/4H4/*)42,49,G)2.4G,4H+2)2J0,-2.,4*K+/,.+*-)7)2J,-/+,:42.)*)42+.,*4,-2I
94/*K:4Q)2J,:420+2*,*4,-774G,*K+,Q-00)2J,*4,/+Q-)2,0)QH7+,-2.,+7+J-2*R

@&3<$%V

!ZR@42.42,>7-2,>47):I,&R",eMH*)Q)0)2J,3450)2J,>4*+2*)-7e,0*-*+0,*K-*,.+=+74HQ+2*,0K457.,4H*)Q)0+,K450)2J
45*H5*,94/,.)99+/+2*,*IH+0,49,74:-*)42,G)*K)2,*K+,/+7+=-2*,.+20)*I,/-2J+,0K4G2,)2,P-L7+,&R$;,*-?)2J,)2*4,-::452*
74:-7,:42*+X*,-2.,:K-/-:*+/;,.+0)J2,H/)2:)H7+0,-2.,H5L7):,*/-20H4/*,:-H-:)*IR,PK)0,0)*+,)0,74:-*+.,G)*K)2,>P6@,"
-2.,)0,:420).+/+.,*4,L+,G)*K)2,-2,5/L-2,74:-*)42,/-*K+/,*K-2,-,05L5/L-2,74:-*)42,J)=+2,)*0,H/4X)Q)*I,*4,C.JG-/+
`4-.,-2.,*K+,05//452.)2J,Q)X,49,50+0R,60,05:K,*-L7+,&R$,0+*0,-,J5).+7)2+,49,5H,*4,$''YZ'',K-L)*-L7+,/44Q0,H+/
K+:*-/+;,4/,"NY$O',52)*0,H+/,K+:*-/+R

!\RPK+,.+20)*I,49,*K+,H/4H40+.,0:K+Q+,)0,NZ",K-L)*-L7+,/44Q0,H+/,K+:*-/+,4/,$'',52)*0,H+/,K+:*-/+,GK):K,)0,-*
*K+,5HH+/,+2.,49,*K+,.+20)*I,Q-*/)X;,-2.,*K+/+94/+,)0,-,/+7-*)=+7I,K)JK,.+20)*I,.+=+74HQ+2*R,BK)70*,K)JK+/
.+20)*I,.+=+74HQ+2*0,-/+,05HH4/*+.,)2,H/)2:)H7+,)2,*K+,</4G*K,6/+-0;,*K+,0:K+Q+,)0,0*)77,/+^5)/+.,*4,H/4=).+,-
K)JK,^5-7)*I,.+=+74HQ+2*,*-?)2J,)2*4,-::452*,9-:*4/0,05:K,-0,K)JK,^5-7)*I,7)=)2J,+2=)/42Q+2*,94/,4::5H)+/0;
-.+^5-*+,H/4=)0)42,49,-Q+2)*I,-2.,H7-I,0H-:+;,-2,-HH/4H/)-*+,7+=+7,49,-994/.-L7+,K450)2J;,J44.,Q)X,49,52)*
0)n+0;,K)JK,^5-7)*I,.+0)J2;,-2.,-../+00)2J,-2I,*/-20H4/*,-2.,:7)Q-*+,:K-2J+,)005+0R,PK+0+,9-:*4/0,-/+
.)0:500+.,)2,.+*-)7,L+74GR

Caa"*T281&'O"Z<$34

!%R>47):I,F>$,49,D/+2*e0,F4/+,(*/-*+JI,/+^5)/+0,N'd,49,2+G,K4Q+0,G)*K)2,*K+,D4/45JK,*4,L+,-994/.-L7+R,PK)0,)0
)2,7)2+,G)*K,*K+,@42.42,>7-2R,>47):I,&R!$,49,*K+,@42.42,>7-2,/+^5)/+0,*K+,Q-X)Q5Q,/+-042-L7+,-Q452*,49
-994/.-L7+,K450)2J,*4,L+,045JK*,42,H/)=-*+,0:K+Q+0R,PK+,-HH7):-*)42,)0,-::4QH-2)+.,LI,-,=)-L)7)*I,-00+00Q+2*
GK):K,:42:75.+0,*K-*,*K+,0:K+Q+,:-2,-::4QQ4.-*+,&O,-994/.-L7+,52)*0;,+^5-*)2J,*4,!\RNZd,-994/.-L7+,K450)2J
42,-,K-L)*-L7+,/44Q,L-0)0R

$'RM99):+/0,K-=+,)20*/5:*+.,-2,)2.+H+2.+2*,-00+004/,*4,52.+/*-?+,-2,6HH/-)0-7,49,*K+,m)-L)7)*I,600+00Q+2*R
PK+I,K-=+,/+:4QQ+2.+.,*K-*,*K+,-994/.-L7+,K450)2J,H/4=)0)42,)0,0+:5/+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,(+:*)42,!'O,6J/++Q+2*1
[!],8)2)Q5Q,49,$!,-994/.-L7+,/+2*+.,52)*0,-2.,!N,)2*+/Q+.)-*+,52)*0,/+H/+0+2*)2J,!\RNZd,-994/.-L7+,K450)2J,42
-,K-L)*-L7+,/44Q0,L-0)0;,[$],62,-HH/4H/)-*+,9)2-2:)-7,/+=)+G,Q+:K-2)0Q,42,-2,4H+2,L44?,L-0)0,94/,H/4=).)2J,-2
499,0)*+,:42*/)L5*)42,*4G-/.0,-994/.-L7+,K450)2J,H/4=)0)42,94774G)2J,:4QH7+*)42,49,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,0K457.,Q-/?+*
:42.)*)420,)QH/4=+

Page 52



$!RPK+,-994/.-L7+,52)*0,)2:75.+,-,Q)X,49,$!,-994/.-L7+,/+2*,[NX!,L+.;,ZX$,L+.;,NX&,L+.,-2.,"X"L+.],-2.,!N
)2*+/Q+.)-*+,52)*0,[NX!,L+.;,\X$,L+.,-2.,$X&,L+.]R,PK+,-994/.-L7+,/+2*,52)*0,G)77,L+,74:-*+.,)2,D74:?,C,-2.,945/
49,*K+,K450+0,)2,D74:?,TR,D74:?,F,)0,H/4H40+.,*4,L+,)2*+/Q+.)-*+,K450)2J,G)*K,42+,-994/.-L7+,/+2*,52)*R,PK+
H/4H40+.,*+25/+,0H7)*,)0,ONd#&Nd,-994/.-L7+,/+2*#)2*+/Q+.)-*+R,PK+,@42.42,>7-2,/+^5)/+0,-,*+25/+,0H)7*,49
O'd#"'d,-2.,D/+2*e0,F4/+,(*/-*+JI,0++?0,-,*+25/+,0H)7*,49,Z'd#&'d;,*-?)2J,)2*4,-::452*,*K+,0H+:)9):,2++.0,49
D/+2*R,PK+,H/4H40+.,*+25/+,0H)*0,Q++*0,@42.42,>7-2,/+^5)/+Q+2*0,L5*,9-770,0K4/*,49,D/+2*e0,/+^5)/+Q+2*0R
34G+=+/;,)*,)0,:420).+/+.,*K-*,J)=+2,*K-*,*K+/+,)0,-,K)JK,H/4H4/*)42,49,9-Q)7I,52)*0,G)*K)2,*K+,-994/.-L7+,/+2*+.
52)*0,[-::452*)2J,94/,$Nd,49,*K+,-994/.-L7+,52)*0];,*K+,H/4H40+.,*+25/+,0H7)*,:-2,L+,05HH4/*+.,-0,)*,:42*/)L5*+0
*4G-/.0,H/4=).+.,J44.,^5-7)*I,9-Q)7I,-::4QQ4.-*)42,)2,*K+,D4/45JKR

`Z21$%V'"a')*")"<&T'277"##"T2%$"3

G$P0("&<(/$Q(%O(M&$#>

$$R,PK+,-HH7):-*)42,H/4H40+0,-,*4*-7,49,$$Z,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0,74:-*+.,)2,\,L74:?0R,60,.)0:500+.,-L4=+;,D74:?0,F;
C,-2.,945/,49,*K+,K450+0,)2,D74:?,T,-/+,*4,L+,-994/.-L7+R,6,L/+-?.4G2,49,*K+,52)*,Q)X,)0,0+*,45*,L+74G1

6994/.-L7+,`+2* b2*+/Q+.)-*+ 8-/?+* P4*-7
(*5.)4 ' ' $Z $Z,[!$d]
!,L+. N N "\ N\,[$Nd]
$,L+. \ Z \O !'!,[""d]
&,L+. " & $" &!,[!"d]
",L+. " ' O !',[Nd]
F"%21 :5'b^ge 5/'b_ge 5^5'b\;ge ::_

$&R>47):I,F>$!,49,D/+2*e0,F4/+,(*/-*+JI,0++?0,-2,-HH/4H/)-*+,Q)X,49,52)*,0)n+0,G)*K)2,-,0:K+Q+,)2:75.)2J,-
H/4H4/*)42,49,$Nd,49,52)*0,*4,L+,*K/++,L+./44Q0,4/,Q4/+R,b2,*K)0,:-0+;,-,*4*-7,49,!%d,49,52)*0,-/+,H/4H40+.,-0
9-Q)7I,0)n+.,52)*0,[*K/++,L+./44Q0,4/,Q4/+]R,BK)70*,*K+,0:K+Q+,9-770,0K4/*,49,*K+,*-/J+*,49,$Nd;,I45/,499):+/0
-/+,49,*K+,4H)2)42,*K-*,*K)0,0K4/*9-77,:-2,L+,05HH4/*+.,)2,*K)0,:-0+R,,PK+,9-Q)7I,0)n+.,52)*0,*K-*,-/+,H/4H40+.,-0
H-/*,49,*K)0,0:K+Q+,)2:75.+,J44.,^5-7)*I,!',X,945/,L+./44Q,9-Q)7I,K450+0,G)*K,H/)=-*+,/+-/,J-/.+20R,,b2,-..)*)42
&!d,49,*K+,-994/.-L7+,52)*0,-/+,9-Q)7I,0)n+.;,GK):K,+X:++.0,$Nd,*-/J+*,94/,*K+,-994/.-L7+,52)*0;,:42*/)L5*)2J
*4G-/.0,*K+,K450)2J,2++.0,G)*K)2,D/+2*R

$"RPK+,@42.42,>7-2,/+^5)/+0,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0,*4,H/4=).+,*K+,94774G)2J,)2*+/2-7,9744/,0H-:+,0*-2.-/.01

, , !,L+.,0*5.)4,Y,&\0^Q
, , !,L+.,$,H+/042,Y,N'0^Q
, , $,L+.,&,H+/042,Y,O!0^Q
, , $,L+.,",H+/042,Y,Z'0^Q
, , &,L+.,",H+/042,Y,Z"0^Q
, , &,L+.,N,H+/042,Y,\O0^Q
, , &,L+.,O,H+/042,Y,%N0^Q

$NR, T5/*K+/,J5).-2:+,42,*K+,)2*+/2-7,/44Q,0)n+0,G)*K)2,*K+,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0,-/+,0+*,45*,)2,*K+,8-I4/e0,3450)2J
(><,*K-*,0*-*+0,*K-*,-,Q)2)Q5Q,-/+-,49,\0^Q,0K457.,L+,H/4=).+.,94/,-,0)2J7+,L+./44Q,-2.,!$0^Q,94/,-
*G)2#.45L7+,L+./44QR,PK+,9744/,0H-:+,94/,7)=)2J#.)2)2J,-2.,?)*:K+2,)0,/+:4QQ+2.+.,*4,L+1

, , !,H+/042#$,H+/042,Y,$&
, , &,H+/042,Y,$N
, , ",H+/042,Y,$Z
, , N,H+/042,Y,$%
, , O,H+/042,Y,&!

$ORPK+,Q-a4/)*I,49,52)*0,G)*K)2,*K+,0:K+Q+,+)*K+/,Q++*,4/,+X:++.,*K+,Q)2)Q5Q,)2*+/2-7,9744/,0H-:+,0*-2.-/.0
-2.,)2*+/2-7,/44Q,0)n+0,-0,0+*,45*,)2,*K+,Q-I4/e0,3450)2J,(><R,PK+,*K/++,L+./44Q,N,H+/042,52)*0,)2,D74:?0,F;
C,-2.,3,9-77,Q-/J)2-77I,0K4/*,49,*K+,)2*+/2-7,9744/0H-:+,0*-2.-/.0,L5*,Q++*,4/,+X:++.,*K+,/+:4QQ+2.+.,)2*+/2-7
/44Q,0)n+0;,-2.,-0,05:K,*K)0,4=+/-77,0K4/*9-77,)0,24*,:420).+/+.,0)J2)9):-2*,*4,G-//-2*,-,/+-042,94/,/+950-7R

Page 53



RM#'%%2("&<(8.$F"+,

$ZRPK+,Q-a4/)*I,49,52)*0,-/+,.5-7,-0H+:*,-2.,GK+/+,*K+/+,-/+,0)2J7+,-0H+:*,52)*0,*K+0+,.4,24*,9-:+,)2,-,24/*K+/7I
.)/+:*)42R,PK+,4=+/-77,7+=+7,49,45*744?,)0,:420).+/+.,-::+H*-L7+,Q++*)2J,*K+,4La+:*)=+0,49,H47):I,DC%,49,D/+2*e0
_W>,$''"R

$\RD74:?0,T;,W;,3,-2.,W,.4,K-=+,G)2.4G0,*K-*,9-:+,42+,-24*K+/,744?)2J,45*,42*4,*K+,0K-/+.,K4Q+n42+R,6
Q)2)Q5Q,.)0*-2:+,49,!%R$NQ,)0,H/4=).+.,L+*G++2,*K+0+,52)*0R,BK)70*,*K)0,.)0*-2:+,)2,H-/*0,9-770,Q-/J)2-77I
0K4/*,49,$'Q,-0,0+*,45*,)2,(><!Z;,*K)0,0K4/*9-77,)0,Q-/J)2-7,-2.,G)77,24*,/+057*,)2,52.5+,4=+/744?)2JR

$%RPK+/+,-/+,97-2?,G-77,G)2.4G0,*4,*K+,L74:?0,*K-*,0+/=+,0+:42.-/I,G)2.4G0,*4,K-L)*-L7+,/44Q0R,PK+0+
G)2.4G0,4=+/744?,:4QQ52-7,H-*KG-I0,-2.,7-2.0:-H+.,-/+-0,G)*K)2,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*;,-:*)2J,-0,)294/Q-7
05/=+)77-2:+R,6,Q)2)Q5Q,.)0*-2:+,49,OQ,)0,H/4=).+.,L+*G++2,*K+,97-2?,G-770,49,*K+,L74:?0;,-2.,*K+,G)2.4G0
K-=+,L++2,.+0)J2+.,04,*K-*,*K+I,-/+,24*,.)/+:*7I,4HH40)*+,42+,-24*K+/R,60,05:K;,*K+,0:K+Q+,)0,24*,:420).+/+.
*4,L+,K-/Q957,)2,*+/Q0,49,7400,49,H/)=-:I,L+*G++2,*K+,52)*0,-2.,Q++*,*K+,4La+:*)=+0,49,(><!ZR

&'RPK+,J/452.,9744/,52)*0,K-=+,J44.,7-2.0:-H+,L599+/0,L+*G++2,*K+Q,-2.,*K+,:4QQ52-7,J-/.+2#-::+00
H-*KG-IR

S700'+7"$.(M&$#>("&<('$O0#$/0(7%/0>

&!RPG+2*I,*K/++,52)*0,G)*K)2,*K+,0:K+Q+,-/+,H/4H40+.,*4,L+,.+0)J2+.,-0,GK++7:K-)/,K450)2J;,-::452*)2J,94/
!'d,49,52)*0,-0,0+*,45*,)2,H47):I,F>$!,49,D/+2*e0,F4/+,(*/-*+JIR,R,PK+0+,-/+,-77,74:-*+.,42,*K+,J/452.,9744/;
G)*K)2,L4*K,*K+,-994/.-L7+,-2.,H/)=-*+,52)*R,b2,/+0H420+,*4,:42:+/20,/-)0+.,LI,*K+,<@6,)2,*K+)/,(*-J+,!
/+0H420+;,*K+,74:-*)42,49,*K+,.)0-L7+.,H-/?)2J,L-I0,K-=+,L++2,/+74:-*+.,*4,L+,:740+/,*4,*K+,GK++7:K-)/
-::+00)L7+,52)*0R,PK)0,)0,.)0:500+.,95/*K+/,*K+,P/-20H4/*-*)42,0+:*)42,L+74GR

&$R677,K4Q+0,G)77,L+,L5)7*,*4,7)9+*)Q+,K4Q+,0*-2.-/.0;,Q++*)2J,@42.42,>7-2,/+^5)/+Q+2*0,-2.,H47):I,F>$!,49
D/+2*e0,F4/+,(*/-*+JIR

@+=+7,-::+00,)0,H/4=).+.,*4,*K+,0)*+,9/4Q,</4=+,>-/?,)2:75.)2J,/-QH+.,-2.,0*-)/,-::+00,*4,D74:?,3R,PK+,/-QH
-2.,-77,7+=+7,:K-2J+0,G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+,-/+,L+74G,!1$';,Q++*)2J,*K+,/+^5)/+Q+2*0,49,*K+,340)2J,(><R

@Q#0.&"'("/0&$#,(>8"+0

&&R(><!Z,/+^5)/+0,-77,97-*0,*4,K-=+,-,Q)2)Q5Q,49,$'0^Q,49,+X*+/2-7,-Q+2)*I,0H-:+,-2.,94/,-77,9-Q)7I,K450)2J
-2.,J/452.,9744/,97-*0,05)*-L7+,94/,-,9-Q)7I,*4,H/4=).+,N'0^Q,49,+X*+/2-7,-Q+2)*I,0H-:+R,PK)0,0:K+Q+,/+^5)/+0,-
*4*-7,49,N'\'0^Q,94/,+X*+/2-7,-Q+2)*I,0H-:+,L-0+.,42,*K+,$$Z,52)*0R

&"RPK+,H/4H40+.,7-I45*,)2:75.+0,J/452.,9744/,7+=+7,:4QQ52)*I,-Q+2)*I,0H-:+,*4*-77)2J,$;Z\'0^Q;,GK):K
/+H/+0+2*0,-,0K4/*9-77,49,$;&''0^QR,(><!Z,0*-*+0,*K-*,GK+/+,-Q+2)*I,0H-:+,9-)70,*4,Q++*,*K+,0*-2.-/.0;,*K)0
0K4/*9-77,:-2,L+,4990+*,*K/45JK,*K+,H/4=)0)42,49,Q4/+,J+2+/450,L-7:42)+0,-2.,/449,*+//-:+0R,677,49,*K+,42+;,*G4
-2.,*K/++,L+./44Q,97-*0,K-=+,-::+00,*4,-,L-7:42I,4/,*+//-:+,*K-*,Q++*,*K+,@42.42,>7-2,3450)2J,(><
0*-2.-/.0,94/,L-7:42)+0,-2.,*+//-:+0R,677,49,*K+,K450+0,)2,D74:?,T,-2.,*K+,J/452.,9744/,52)*0,)2,D74:?,D,K-=+
-::+00,*4,H/)=-*+,/+-/,J-/.+20,GK):K,-/+,-,Q)2)Q5Q,49,N'0^Q,+-:KR,PK+,4=+/-77,0K4/*9-77,)2,+X*+/2-7,-Q+2)*I
0H-:+,)0,"N0^Q;,GK):K,/+H/+0+2*0,'R!%0^Q,H+/,52)*R,PK)0,0K4/*9-77,)0,=+/I,Q-/J)2-77I,-2.,)0,24*,:420).+/+.,*4
G-//-2*,-,/+-042,94/,/+950-7,-0,*K+,4=+/-77,+X*+/2-7,-Q+2)*I,0H-:+,H/4=)0)42,H/4=).+.,42,0)*+,G)77,L+,49,K)JK
^5-7)*I,)2:75.)2J,H/)=-*+,J-/.+20,94/,*K+,K450+0,)2,D74:?,T,-2.,J/452.,9744/,97-*0,)2,D74:?,DR

67$'<.0&=>(8'",(>8"+0

&NR@42.42,>7-2,>47):I,&RO,eFK)7./+2,-2.,j452J,>+4H7+e0,>7-I,-2.,b294/Q-7,`+:/+-*)42,T-:)7)*)+0e,/+^5)/+0
.+=+74HQ+2*,H/4H40-70,*4,H/4=).+,05)*-L7+,H/4=)0)42,94/,H7-I,-2.,/+:/+-*)42R,T5/*K+/,.+*-)70,-/+,0+*,45*,)2,*K+
8-I4/e0,(><,e(K-H)2J,A+)JKL45/K44.01,>7-I,-2.,b294/Q-7,`+:/+-*)42e;,GK):K,0+*0,-,L+2:K,Q-/?,49,!'0^Q,)0
50-L7+,:K)7.,H7-I,0H-:+,*4,L+,H/4=).+.,H+/,:K)7.;,G)*K,52.+/Y9)=+,:K)7.,H7-I,0H-:+,H/4=).+.,42,0)*+R

&ORPK)0,0:K+Q+,H/4.5:+.,-,:K)7.,I)+7.,49,NO,:K)7./+2;,/+^5)/)2J,NO'0^Q,49,H7-I,0H-:+;,G)*K,$N,52.+/Y9)=+0
/+^5)/)2J,$N'0^Q,49,42Y0)*+,H7-I,0H-:+,-0,-,Q)2)Q5QR,W)0:452*)2J,*K+,H/)=-*+,/+-/,J-/.+20;,*K+,0:K+Q+,)0

Page 54



/+^5)/+.,*4,H/4=).+,!%'0^Q,49,42,0)*+,H7-I,0H-:+,94/,52.+/Y9)=+0R,PK+,0:K+Q+,4/)J)2-77I,H/4H40+.,!''0^Q,49
H7-I,0H-:+,G)*K)2,*K+,0:K+Q+,94/,52.+/Y9)=+0R,PK+,<@6,K-=+,/-)0+.,:42:+/20,G)*K,*K+,7-:?,49,42,0)*+,H/4=)0)42
94/,52.+/Y9)=+0,G)*K)2,*K+,(*-J+,!,/+0H420+R,PK+,-HH7):-2*,K-0,H/4=).+.,-,/+=)0+.,0)*+,7-I45*,*K-*,K-0,H/4=).+.
-2,-..)*)42-7,-/+-,49,H7-I,0H-:+,94/,52.+/,Y,9)=+0;,)2,*K+,045*K,G+0*,:4/2+/,L+*G++2,D74:?0,W;,C,-2.,T;
)2:/+-0)2J,*K+,*4*-7,-Q452*,49,42,0)*+,H7-I0H-:+,*4,-HH/4XR,$$O0^Q;,Q++*)2J,*K+,/+^5)/+Q+2*0,49,*K+,@42.42
>7-2R

&ZRb*,)0,-704,24*+.,*K-*,*K+,0)*+,)0,74:-*+.,G)*K)2,!''Q,49,</4=+,>-/?,MH+2,(H-:+R,PK)0,H-/?,K-0,-,/-2J+,49,H7-I
9-:)7)*)+0,)2:75.)2J,-,:K)7./+2e0,H7-I,J/452.,-2.,Q57*),50+,J-Q+0,-/+-R

+#)27%'"3'3&$4d8"Z*$34'"77Z)$&*<

).$F"+,

&\RP4,+205/+,*K-*,*K+,2+)JKL45/)2J,H/4H+/*)+0,.4,24*,+XH+/)+2:+,-,7400,49,H/)=-:I,(><!Z,/+^5)/+0,2+G
.+=+74HQ+2*0,*4,H/4=).+,-,.)0*-2:+,49,!'Q,9/4Q,/+-/,K-L)*-L7+,/44Q,G)2.4G0,*4,*K+,0)*+,L452.-/I;,NQ,9/4Q
97-2?,G-77,[0+:42.-/I],K-L)*-L7+,/44Q,G)2.4G0,*4,*K+,0)*+,L452.-/I,-2.,!Q,94/,4L0:5/+.,J7-n+.,G)2.4G0,*4,*K+
0)*+,L452.-/IR,6,.)0*-2:+,49,$'Q,)0,/+^5)/+.,L+*G++2,.)/+:*7I,9-:)2J,K-L)*-L7+,/44Q,G)2.4G0R

&%RPK+,0)*+,)0,74-:*+.,2+X*,*4,/+0).+2*)-7,/+-/,J-/.+20,49,H/4H+/*)+0,42,C=+7I2,6=+25+R,D74:?0,<;,T,-2.,C,-/+
:740+0*,*4,*K)0,L452.-/IR,C-:K,L74:?,-2.,)*0,/+7-*)420K)H,*4,C=+7I2,6=+25+,)0,.)0:500+.,L+74G1

! D74:?,<,)0,0+*,)2,-,Q)2)Q5Q,49,OR!Q,9/4Q,*K+,/+-/,L452.-/I,G)*K,*K+,J-/.+20,49,A40R,!-
*4,&-,C=+7I2,6=+25+,-2.,-,Q)2)Q5Q,49,NR&Q,9/4Q,*K+,/+-/,L452.-/I,G)*K,A4R,"-,C=+7I2
6=+25+R,R,B)2.4G0,-/+,H/4H40+.,42,*K+,97-2?,+7+=-*)42,9-:)2J,*K+,/+-/,J-/.+20,49,C=+7I2
6=+25+R,PK+,Q-a4/)*I,49,*K+0+,G)2.4G0,0+/=+,-0,0+:42.-/I,G)2.4G0,*4,K-L)*-L7+,/44Q0R
60,-,.)0*-2:+,49,4=+/,NQ,)0,Q-)2*-)2+.,*4,*K+0+,/+-/,J-/.+20;,*K+0+,G)2.4G0,:4QH7I,G)*K
(><!ZR,b2,-..)*)42,*K+/+,)0,-,L+./44Q,)2,D74:?,<,-*,J/452.,*4,*K)/.,9744/,7+=+70,GK):K,9-:+
*K+,/+-/,J-/.+20,42,C=+7I2,6=+25+R,6*,J/452.,9744/,-,.)0*-2:+,49,427I,OR!Q,)0,Q-)2*-)2+.
L5*,)*,)0,:420).+/+.,*K-*,J)=+2,*K-*,=)+G0,G)77,L+,/+0*/):*+.,LI,L452.-/I,9+2:+0;,*K)0,G)2.4G
G)77,24*,/+057*,)2,4=+/744?)2J,*4,*K+,H/4H+/*)+0,42,C=+7I2,6=+25+R 6*,*K)/.,9744/,7+=+7,*K+/+,)0
-,L+./44Q,G)2.4G,GK):K,K-0,L++2,.+0)J2+.,-*,-,0H7-I+.,-2J7+,*4,-774G,427I,4L7)^5+
=)+G0,-:/400,*K+,0)*+;,-:K)+=)2J,-,.)0*-2:+,49,4=+/,!'QR,

! D74:?,T,[K450+0],H/4=).+0,-,.)0*-2:+,49,%R$Q,-*,J/452.,9744/,-2.,!'R$Q,-*,9)/0*,9744/,*4,*K+
/+-/,J-/.+20,49,H/4H+/*)+0,42,C=+7I2,6=+25+R,BK)70*,*K+,J/452.,9744/,9-770,Q-/J)2-77I,0K4/*
49,(><!Z,=)+G0,G)77,L+,/+0*/):*+.,LI,L452.-/I,9+2:+0,-2.,-0,05:K,*K)0,Q-/J)2-77I,0K4/*9-77
)0,24*,:420).+/+.,0)J2)9):-2*,*4,G-//-2*,-,/+-042,94/,/+950-7R

! D74:?,C,)0,0+*,)2,-,Q)2)Q5Q,49,ZR\NQ,9/4Q,*K+,/+-/,L452.-/I,G)*K,*K+,J-/.+20,49,A40R,$&
-2.,$N,C=+7I2,6=+25+R,,B)2.4G0,-/+,H/4H40+.,42,*K+,97-2?,+7+=-*)42,9-:)2J,*K+,/+-/
J-/.+20,49,C=+7I2,6=+25+R,PK+,Q-a4/)*I,49,*K+0+,G)2.4G0,G)*K,*K+,+X:+H*)42,49,-,L+./44Q
-*,J/452.,9744/,7+=+7,0+/=+,-0,0+:42.-/I,G)2.4G0,*4,K-L)*-L7+,/44Q0,4/,242,K-L)*-L7+,/44Q
G)2.4G0R,60,-,.)0*-2:+,49,4=+/,NQ,)0,Q-)2*-)2+.,*4,*K+0+,/+-/,J-/.+20;,*K+0+,G)2.4G0
:4QH7I,G)*K,(><!ZR,PK+,L+./44Q,-*,J/452.,9744/,)2,D74:?,C,H/4=).+0,-,.)0*-2:+,49,ZR\NQ
*4,*K+,/+-/,J-/.+20,49,C=+7I2,6=+25+R,b*,)0,:420).+/+.,*K-*,J)=+2,*K-*,=)+G0,G)77,L+
/+0*/):*+.,LI,L452.-/I,9+2:+0;,*K)0,G)2.4G,G)77,24*,/+057*,)2,4=+/744?)2J,*4,*K+,H/4H+/*)+0
42,C=+7I2,6=+25+;,-2.,)0,24*,:420).+/+.,0)J2)9):-2*,*4,G-//-2*,-,/+-042,94/,/+950-7R

! b2,-77,:-0+0,-,.)0*-2:+,49,4=+/,$'Q,)0,Q-)2*-)2+.,*4,/+-/,K-L)*-L7+,/44Q,G)2.4G0,*4,*K+
H/4H+/*)+0,)2,C=+7I2,6=+25+;,*K50,:4QH7I)2J,G)*K,(><!ZR

"'RBK)7+,*K+,F452:)7e0,H47):)+0,.4,24*,H/4*+:*,*K+,H/)=-:I,94/,*K+,2+)JKL45/)2J,242,/+0).+2*)-7,50+0;,*K+0+,0)*+0
-/+,)2:75.+.,)2,*K+,F47)2.-7+#D5/2*,M-?,</4G*K,6/+-,-2.,*K+,()*+,(H+:)9):,6774:-*)42,-2.,-0,05:K;,04Q+
:420).+/-*)42,49,*K+,H4*+2*)-7,)QH-:*,42,*K40+,0)*+0,)0,:420).+/+.,*4,L+,2+:+00-/IR,,PK+,/+7-*)420K)H,G)*K
F47)2.-7+,`+*-)7,>-/?;,-2.,*K+,H/4H+/*)+0,42,*K+,C.JG-/+,`4-.,9/42*-J+,-/+,.)0:500+.,L+74G1

! b2,*+/Q0,49,*K+,/+7-*)420K)H,G)*K,F47)2.-7+,`+*-)7,>-/?,D74:?0,F;,W,-2.,C,Q-)2*-)2,-

Page 55



.)0*-2:+,49,!'Q,*4,*K)0,L452.-/I,-*,-77,9744/,7+=+7;,*K50,:4QH7I)2J,G)*K,(><!ZR

! D74:?,F,)0,0+*,)2,-,Q)2)Q5Q,NR$Q,9/4Q,*K+,L452.-/I,G)*K,D+)0,j--?4=,(:K447R,B)2.4G0
-/+,H/4H40+.,42,*K+,97-2?,+7+=-*)42,9-:)2J,D+)0,j--?4=,(:K447R,PK+,Q-a4/)*I,49,*K+0+
G)2.4G0,G)*K,*K+,+X:+H*)42,49,-,L+./44Q,-*,J/452.,9744/,7+=+7,0+/=+,-0,0+:42.-/I,G)2.4G0
*4,K-L)*-L7+,/44Q0,4/,242,K-L)*-L7+,/44Q,G)2.4G0R,60,-,.)0*-2:+,49,4=+/,NQ,)0,Q-)2*-)2+.
*4,*K+,-.a4)2)2J,0)*+;,*K50,24*,:4QH/)0)2J,*K+,G).+/,((6R,PK+,L+./44Q,-*,J/452.,9744/,7+=+7
G)77,K-=+,=)+G0,/+0*/):*+.,LI,L452.-/I,9+2:+0;,-2.,-0,05:K,G)77,24*,/+057*,42,4=+/744?)2J,*4
*K+,2+)JKL45/)2J,0)*+R

! D74:?,D,H/4=).+0,-,Q)2)Q5Q,.)0*-2:+,+49,!'Q,*4,*K+,0)*+,L452.-/I;,*K50,:4QH7I)2J,G)*K
(><!Z,-2.,24*,:4QH/)0)2J,*K+,G).+/,/+.+=+74HQ+2*,49,*K+,((6R,.)0*-2:+,49,%R$Q,-*
J/452.,9744/,-2.,!'R$Q,-*,9)/0*,9744/,*4,*K+,/+-/,J-/.+20,49,H/4H+/*)+0,42,C=+7I2,6=+25+R
BK)70*,*K+,J/452.,9744/,9-770,Q-/J)2-77I,0K4/*,49,(><!Z,=)+G0,G)77,L+,/+0*/):*+.,LI,L452.-/I
9+2:+0,-2.,-0,05:K,*K)0,Q-/J)2-77I,0K4/*9-77,)0,24*,:420).+/+.,0)J2)9):-2*,*4,G-//-2*,-
/+-042,94/,/+950-7R

! D74:?,6,K-0,24,G)2.4G0,42,*K+,97-2?,G-77R

RF0.>7"<%1$&*("&<(%F0.T0".$&*

"!R(><!Z,0+*0,45*,J+2+/-7,J5).-2:+,94/,*K+,Q-00)2J,49,2+G,L5)7.)2J0;,*4,+205/+,*K+I,.4,24*,K-=+,-2
4=+/L+-/)2J,)QH-:*,42,*K+,2+)JKL45/)2J,H/4H+/*)+0,-2.,-=4).,522+:+00-/I,4=+/0K-.4G)2JR,b2,J+2+/-7;,*K+
L5)7.)2J,+2=+74H+,0K457.,L+,0+*,L+74G,-,7)2+,49,&',.+J/++0,9/4Q,*K+,2+-/+0*,/+-/,K-L)*-L7+Y/44Q,G)2.4G,49
-.a4)2)2J,+X)0*)2J,H/4H+/*)+0;,Q+-05/+.,9/4Q,K+)JK*,49,$Q,-L4=+,9744/,7+=+7R,(><!Z,J4+0,42*4,0-I,*K-*,GK+/+
H/4H40+.,.+=+74HQ+2*,-.a4)20,H/)=-*+,-Q+2)*I#J-/.+2,-/+-;,*K+2,*K+,K+)JK*,49,*K+,2+G,.+=+74HQ+2*,0K457.
24/Q-77I,L+,0+*,L+74G,-,7)2+,49,"N,.+J/++0,-*,*K+,J-/.+2,+.J+;,Q+-05/+.,9/4Q,-,K+)JK*,49,$QR

"$Rb2,*K)0,:-0+,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,0)*0,G)*K)2,&',.+J/++,7)2+,9/4Q,/+-/,K-L)*-L7+,/44Q0,G)2.4G0,*4,*K+,/+0).+2*)-7
H/4H+/*)+0,42,C=+7I2,6=+25+R,D74:?0,<,-2.,T,0)*,G)*K)2,"N,.+J/++,7)2+,9/4Q,*K+,/+-/,J-/.+20,49,*K+,H/4H+/*)+0
42,C=+7I2,6=+25+R,D74:?,F,.4+0,Q-/J)2-77I,L/+-:K,"N,.+J/++,7)2+,LI,-HH/4XR,'RNQR,PK)0,0K4/*9-77,)0,Q)24/,-2.
*K+, -::4QH-2I)2J, W-I7)JK*#(527)JK*, /+H4/*, -.=)0+0, *K-*, *K+, .+=+74HQ+2*, G)77, 24*, -.=+/0+7I, )QH-:*, 42
.-I7)JK*#0527)JK*,94/,*K+,H/4H+/*)+0,42,C=+7I2,6=+25+R,60,05:K,*K)0,Q)24/,0K4/*9-77,)0,24*,:420).+/+.,0)J2)9):-2*
*4,G-//-2*,-,/+-042,94/,/+950-7R

"&RBK)7+,*K+,F452:)7e0,H47):)+0,.4,24*,H/4*+:*,.-I7)JK*#0527)JK*,94/,*K+,2+)JKL45/)2J,242,/+0).+2*)-7,50+0;,*K+0+
0)*+0,-/+,)2:75.+.,)2,*K+,F47)2.-7+#D5/2*,M-?,</4G*K,6/+-,-2.,*K+,()*+,(H+:)9):,6774:-*)42,-2.,-0,05:K;,04Q+
:420).+/-*)42, 49, *K+, H4*+2*)-7, )QH-:*, 42, *K40+, 0)*+0, )0, :420).+/+., *4, L+, 2+:+00-/IR, , PK+, /+7-*)420K)H, G)*K
F47)2.-7+,`+*-)7,>-/?;,-2.,*K+,H/4H+/*)+0,42,*K+,C.JG-/+,`4-.,9/42*-J+,-/+,.)0:500+.,L+74G1

""RD74:?,6,0)*0,G)*K)2,*K+,"N,.+J/++,7)2+,9/4Q,*K+,L452.-/I,G)*K,A40R,&\!,*),&%Z,C.GJ-/+,`4-.R,D74:?0,D,-2.
F, 0)*, G)*K)2, *K+, "N, .+J/++, 7)2+,GK+2,Q+-05/+., 9/4Q, *K+, L452.-/I,G)*K, *K+, L5)7.)2J0, 9/42*)2J,C.JG-/+,`4-.
)2:75.)2J,D+)0,j--?4=,(:K447R,D74:?0,F,-2.,C,-704,0)*,G)*K)2,"N,.+J/++,7)2+,GK+2,Q+-05/+.,9/4Q,*K+,L452.-/I
G)*K,F47)2.-7+,`+*-)7,>-/?R

"NRPK+,5HH+/,0*4/+I,49,D74:?,W,.4+0,L/+-:K,"N,.+J/++,7)2+R,b*,)0,24*+.,*K-*,*K)0,)0,H/)2:)H-77I,*K+,:R,%RNQ,G).+
/+-/,H/4a+:*)42;,G)*K,*K+,)QH-:*0,49,*K+,/+Q-)2)2J,L57?,49,*K+,2+G,L5)7.)2J,L+)2J,7+00,0)J2)9):-2*R,b*,)0,:420).+/+.
*K-*,*K)0,G457.,24*,:4QH/4Q)0+,*K+,H4*+2*)-7,95*5/+,.+=+74HQ+2*,49,*K+,2+)JKL45/)2J,0)*+R

"OR60,05:K;,)*,)0,24*,:420).+/+.,7)?+7I,*K-*,*K+,+99+:*0,49,*K+,H/4H40+.,.+=+74HQ+2*,42,*K+,7+=+70,49,.-I7)JK*,-2.
0527)JK*,/+:+)=+.,LI,*K+,-.a4)2)2J,/+*-)7,H-/?,G)77,K-=+,-,0)J2)9):-2*,)QH-:*,42,*K+)/,.+=+74HQ+2*,:-H-:)*IR

F*23<)"*%2%$"3'7"3<$T&*2%$"3<

"ZRPK+,-HH7):-*)42,0)*+,)0,74:-*+.,42,*K+,045*K+-0*+/2,0).+,49,</4=+,>-/?,[-,*/-99):Y:-7Q+.,74:-7,-::+00,/4-.
G)*K)2,-,$'QHK,n42+];,-L45*,"'Q,G+0*,49,)*0,a52:*)42,G)*K,C.JG-/+,`4-.R,PK+,a52:*)42,)*0+79,)0,:5//+2*7I,-
H/)4/)*I,a52:*)42;,L5*,H/4H40-70,-/+,H/4J/+00)2J,*4,:42=+/*,)*,)2*4,-,0)J2-7)0+.,a52:*)42,)2,-004:)-*)42,G)*K,*K+
/+.+=+74HQ+2*,49,*K+,M/)+2*-7,F)*I,0)*+,42,*K+,24/*K+/2,0).+,49,</4=+,>-/?R

Page 56



"\RPK+,0)*+,)0,24*,74:-*+.,G)*K)2,-2I,F42*/477+.,>-/?)2J,i42+R,34G+=+/;,42Y0*/++*,H-/?)2J,)0,H/4K)L)*+.,-*,-77
*)Q+0,-742J,*K+,0)*+,9/42*-J+,.5+,*4,*K+,:4QQ+/:)-7,2-*5/+,49,*K)0,7+2J*K,49,</4=+,>-/?R

"%R>5L7):,*/-20H4/*,-::+00,*4,*K+,0)*+,)0,J44.,[>P6@,"];,G)*K,F47)2.-7+,_2.+/J/452.,0*-*)42,[A4/*K+/2,7)2+],-2.
0+=+2,L50,0+/=):+0,[&$;,!"$;,$'";,$%$;,&'$;,&'&,V,&$"],G)*K)2,O"',Q+*/+0,[\,Q)25*+0,G-7?]R

6".(8".2$&*J(+%&>$<0."#$%&(%O(%F0.>8$''(8".2$&*("&<(/$#$*"#$%&(/0">M.0>

N'RPK+,-HH7):-*)42,H/4H40+0,!&O,:-/,H-/?)2J,0H-:+0R,\O,49,*K+0+,0H-:+0,-/+,H/4H40+.,G)*K)2,*K+,L-0+Q+2*,:-/
H-/?,-2.,-,95/*K+/,N',0H-:+0,-*,H/4=).+.,-*,J/452.,9744/,7+=+7,G)*K)2,-,:+2*/-7,0K-/+.,eK4Q+n42+eR,6::+00,*4,*K+
L-0+Q+2*,:-/,H-/?,)0,H/4=).+.,9/4Q,*K+,+X)0*)2J,=+K):57-/,-::+00,42,*K+,24/*K,+-0*+/2,:4/2+/,49,*K+,0)*+,42
</4=+,>-/?,[:740+0*,*4,C.JG-/+,`4-.],-2.,-::+00,*4,*K+,05/9-:+,:-/,H-/?)2J,G)77,L+,=)-,-,2+G,=+K):57-/,-::+00
42,</4=+,>-/?,74:-*+.,-*,*K+,:+2*/+,49,*K+,0)*+R

N!R, $&,49,*K+,:-/,H-/?)2J,0H-:+0,-/+,*4,L+,G).+2+.,*4,L+,50+.,-0,.)0-L7+.,H-/?)2J,0H-:+0R,PK)0,-::452*0,94/
42+,H-/?)2J,0H-:+,H+/,GK++7:K-)/,-::+00)L7+,52)*;,*K)0,:4QH7I)2J,G)*K,0*-2.-/.,>(!NR,,677,.)0-L7+.,0H-:+0,-/+
74:-*+.,-*,J/452.,9744/,7+=+7;,04,:-2,L+,/+-.)7I,-::+00+.,LI,K)JKY*4H,:42=+/0)42,=+K):7+0R,PK+,<@6,/-)0+.
:42:+/20,G)*K,*K+,H40)*)42,49,*K+,.)0-L7+.,H-/?)2J,0H-:+0,)2,/+7-*+,*4,*K+,GK++7:K-)/,-::+00)L7+,52)*0R,b2
/+0H420+,*4,*K)0,:42:+/2;,-,/+=)0+.,:-/,H-/?)2J,7-I45*,K-0,L++2,H/4=).+.,*K-*,K-=+,/+74:-*+.,*K+,.)0-L7+.
H-/?)2J,0H-:+0,:740+/,*4,*K+,+2*/-2:+0,49,*K+,J/452.,9744/,GK++7:K-)/,-::+00)L7+,52)*0R

N$RM9,*K+,!&O,H/4H40+.,0H-:+0;,$'d,-/+,0K4G2,G)*K,+7+:*/):,=+K):7+,:K-/J)2J,H4)2*0;,G)*K,-24*K+/,$'d,0K4G2
G)*K,H-00)=+,H/4=)0)42,94/,+7+:*/):,=+K):7+,:K-/J)2J;,)2,7)2+,G)*K,/+^5)/+Q+2*0R

N&RF-/,H-/?)2J,-774G-2:+0,94/,*K+,H/4H40+.,50+0,G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+,-/+,0+*,45*,)2,0*-2.-/.0,>(O,-2.,>(!",49,*K+
-.4H*+.,_W>,$''"R,60,*K+,0)*+,)0,24*,74:-*+.,G)*K)2,-,F>i,-2.,K-0,427I,J44.,-::+00,*4,H5L7):,*/-20H4/*
0+/=):+0;,*K+,9577,/+0).+2*)-7,-774G-2:+,-HH7)+0,-742J,G)*K,/+7-X+.,-774G-2:+0,94/,*K+,G4/?0H-:+,52)*0R,,60,05:K;
5H,*4,$ZN,:-/,H-/?)2J,0H-:+0,G457.,L+,H+/Q)**+.,94/,*K+,$$Z,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0;,G)*K,*G4,95/*K+/,0H-:+0,H+/Q)**+.
94/,*K+,G4/?0H-:+,52)*0;,J)=)2J,-,*4*-7,-774G-2:+,49,$ZZ,0H-:+0R

N"Rj45/,499):+/0,)2,P/-20H4/*-*)42,K-=+,-.=)0+.,*K-*,*K+,H/4H40+.,H/4=)0)42,49,!&O,H-/?)2J,0H-:+0,G457.,-::4/.
G)*K,0*-2.-/.0;,-7*K45JK,G)*K,a50*,'RO,0H-:+0,H/4H40+.,H+/,52)*;,95/*K+/,)294/Q-*)42,)0,045JK*,42,K4G,*K+0+
0H-:+0,G457.,L+,-774:-*+.,-Q42J0*,/+0).+2*0R,M99):+/0,)2,P/-20H4/*-*)42,K-=+,/+^5+0*+.,*K-*,-,F-/,>-/?)2J
8-2-J+Q+2*,>7-2,)0,0+:5/+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,(+:*)42,!'O,6J/++Q+2*R

NNRBK+/+,9577,/+0).+2*)-7,H-/?)2J,0*-2.-/.0,-/+,24*,Q+*,G)*K)2,2+G,.+=+74HQ+2*0,*K45JK;,H47):I,P`A$&,49
D/+2*e0,_W>,$''",/+^5)/+0,*K+,)QH-:*,49,4=+/0H)77,H-/?)2J,9/4Q,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,*4,L+,:420).+/+.R,b2,J+2+/-7;,)*
)0,+0*)Q-*+.,*K-*,.+=+74HQ+2*0,G)77,J+2+/-*+,:-/,4G2+/0K)H,-*,ZNd,49,*K+,Q-X)Q5Q,-774G-2:+,[N'd,)2,*K+
:-0+,49,-994/.-L7+,K450)2J],-2.,42,*K)0,L-0)0;,*K+,H/4H40-7,)0,+0*)Q-*+.,*4,J+2+/-*+,.+Q-2.,94/,$'',0H-:+0;
J)=)2J,-,H/+.):*+.,4=+/0H)77,49,5H,*4,O",:-/0,9/4Q,*K+,0)*+R

NORP4,=+/)9I,GK+*K+/,*K)0,)0,-,/+-7)0*):,+0*)Q-*+,94/,*K)0,-/+-;,I45/,499):+/0,)2,P/-20H4/*-*)42,+X-Q)2+.,:-/
4G2+/0K)H,.-*-,9/4Q,*K+,$'!!,F+2050,94/,97-*0,-*,2+-/LI,B+0*9)+7.,F740+;,6)/:4,F740+,-2.,8-224:?,F740+R,PK+
/+057*0,)2.):-*+,-=+/-J+,:-/,4G2+/0K)H,7+=+70,49,-L45*,'RONY'RZ,:-/0#K450+K47.,94/,*K+,/+7+=-2*,45*H5*,-/+-0;
05JJ+0*)2J,*K-*,)*,)0,24*,52/+-042-L7+,*4,-005Q+,*K-*,-*,7+-0*,!N',:-/0,G457.,L+,4G2+.,LI,/+0).+2*0,49,*K+
H/4H40+.,.+=+74HQ+2*R

NZR34G+=+/;,4HH4/*52)*)+0,*4,0-9+7I,-::4QQ4.-*+,4=+/0H)77,H-/?)2J,42Y0*/++*,)2,*K+,05//452.)2J,-/+-,-/+,7)Q)*+.R
CX*+20)=+,G-)*)2J,/+0*/):*)420,-742J,*K+,</4=+,>-/?,9/42*-J+,49,*K+,0)*+,H/4K)L)*,H-/?)2J,)2,*K)0,-/+-;,GK)70*,*K+
2+-/LI,/+0).+2*)-7,0*/++*0,[C=+7I2,6=+25+;,</4=+,F/+0:+2*,+*:R],-/+,-7/+-.I,K+-=)7I,H-/?+.,-*,2)JK*R,PK+,0:4H+
94/,0-9+,4=+/0H)77,42Y0*/++*,H-/?)2J,G)*K)2,-,/+-042-L7+,G-7?)2J,.)0*-2:+,[!''Q],49,*K+,0)*+,)0,*K+/+94/+,+X*/+Q+7I
7)Q)*+.R

N\Rb2,*K+,-L0+2:+,49,-,F42*/477+.,>-/?)2J,i42+,[F>i],*4,/+J57-*+,4=+/0H)77,H-/?)2J,9/4Q,*K+,0)*+,42,05//452.)2J
/4-.0;,*K)0,H/4H40-7,J)=+0,/)0+,*4,:42:+/2,4=+/,*K+,)QH-:*,49,4=+/0H)77,H-/?)2J;,G)*K,*K+,7)?+7)K44.,L+)2J,*K-*
)20*-2:+0,49,.-2J+/450,-2.,4L0*/5:*)=+,H-/?)2J,42,944*G-I0;,-*,a52:*)420;,-:/400,-::+00+0,+*:R,G457.,L+,7)?+7I
*4,)2:/+-0+,-0,-,/+057*,49,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*R

Page 57



N%RPK+,-HH7):-2*e0,P/-20H4/*,(*-*+Q+2*,K-0,:429)/Q+.,-,G)77)2J2+00,*4,H/4=).+,952.)2J,*4,05L0).)0+,*K+
)2*/4.5:*)42,49,-,F>i,)2,*K+,-/+-,)9,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,)0,4L0+/=+.,*4,L+,:-50)2J,H-/?)2J,0*/+00,-2.,*4,H7-:+
/+0*/):*)420,42,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,*4,H/+=+2*,95*5/+,/+0).+2*0,9/4Q,4L*-)2)2J,42Y0*/++*,H-/?)2J,H+/Q)*0;,)2,*K+,+=+2*
*K-*,-,F>i,)0,)2*/4.5:+.,)2,*K+,-/+-,)2,*K+,95*5/+R

O'R<)=+2,*K-*,*K+/+,)0,24,+X)0*)2J,F452:)7,L5.J+*,94/,2+G,4/,+X*+2.+.,F>ie0,)2,*K+,D4/45JK;,*K)0,-HH/4-:K,)0
05HH4/*+.,LI,I45/,499):+/0,)2,P/-20H4/*-*)42,-2.,)*,)0,05JJ+0*+.,*K-*,*K+,7+=+7,49,:42*/)L5*)42,H/4=).+.,L+,L-0+.
5H42,95*5/+,05/=+I0,49,:-/,4G2+/0K)H,G)*K)2,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*;,G)*K,-,H+2-7*I,05Q,H-I-L7+,94/,+=+/I,H+/:+2*-J+
H4)2*,LI,GK):K,:-/,4G2+/0K)H,[:-/0#K450+K47.],+X:++.0,*K+,O'd,7+=+7,-*,GK):K,H-/?)2J,:-2,L+,-::4QQ4.-*+.
G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+R,P4,L+,:420)0*+2*,G)*K,*K+,2+-/LI,.+=+74HQ+2*,49,*K+,B):?+0,0)*+,42,F-H)*47,B-I,[GK+/+,-
0)Q)7-/,-HH/4-:K,G-0,*-?+2];,-,05Q,49,h!$;N'',H+/,H+/:+2*-J+,H4)2*,)0,/+:4QQ+2.+.R,842)*4/)2J,49,:-/
4G2+/0K)H,0K457.,*K50,94/Q,H-/*,49,*K+,P/-=+7,>7-2,-2.,L+,52.+/*-?+2,4=+/,-,9)=+,I+-/,H+/)4.,9/4Q,4::5H-*)42,49
*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*R,PK+,P/-=+7,>7-2,G)77,L+,0+:5/+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,(+:*)42,!'O,6J/++Q+2*R

O!R, P/-20H4/*,94/,@42.42,K-=+,-704,-.=)0+.,*K-*,*K+I,05HH4/*,*K+,74G+/,H-/?)2J,H/4=)0)42;,GK):K,)0,)2
-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,H47):I,OR!&,49,*K+,@42.42,>7-2R,P4,-00)0*,)2,/+.5:)2J,:-/,4G2+/0K)H,G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+;,-,P/-=+7
>7-2,K-0,L++2,05LQ)**+.R,PK)0,0+*0,45*,-,/-2J+,49,Q+-05/+0;,)2:75.)2J,*K+,H/4=)0)42,49,)294/Q-*)42,42,G-7?)2J;
:I:7)2J,-2.,H5L7):,*/-20H4/*,*K/45JK,-,B+7:4Q+,>-:?,-2.,24*):+L4-/.0;,H/4Q4*)42,49,050*-)2-L7+,*/-=+7
-Q42J0*,/+0).+2*0;,0+**)2J,5H,-2.,H/4Q4*)42,49,-,F-/,F75L,42,*K+,0)*+,-2.,H/4Q4*)42,49,:-/,0K-/)2J,0:K+Q+0R
D4*K,I45/,499):+/0,)2,P/-20H4/*-*)42,-2.,P9@,H-/*):57-/7I,G+7:4Q+,*K+,)2*/4.5:*)42,49,-,F-/,F75L,42,0)*+R,,62
-HH/4-:K,K-0,L++2,Q-.+,*4,i)H:-/,[42+,49,D/+2*c0,H/+9+//+.,:-/,:75L,4H+/-*4/0];,GK4,K-=+,-J/++.,*4,L-0+,*G4
:-/0,-*,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,[42+,)2)*)-77I,-2.,-,95/*K+/,:-/,42:+,5*)7)0-*)42,7+=+70,/)0+],05La+:*,*4,*K+,.+=+74H+/
H/4=).)2J,952.)2J,49,h$&;''',*4G-/.0,*K/++,I+-/0c,9/++,Q+QL+/0K)H,94/,95*5/+,/+0).+2*0R,PG4,0H-:+0,-/+
*K+/+94/+,0K4G2,/+0+/=+.,94/,F-/,F75L,=+K):7+0,G)*K)2,*K+,:45/*I-/.,-/+-;,GK):K,)0,05HH4/*+.R,60,*K+,0)*+,)0,24*
H/4H40+.,*4,L+,J-*+.;,*K)0,G457.,-774G,-::+00,LI,4*K+/,/+0).+2*0,)2,*K+,-/+-R,PK+,H/4=)0)42,49,*K+,F-/,F75L,G)77
L+,0+:5/+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,(+:*)42,!'O,6J/++Q+2*R

G$#0('",%M#J(F07$+M'".("&<(80<0>#.$"&("++0>>

O$RPK+,)2*+/2-7,-::+00,/4-.0,94/,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,+205/+,*K-*,+Q+/J+2:I,0+/=):+0,:-2,H+2+*/-*+,*K+
.+=+74HQ+2*,-2.,*K-*,9)/+,-HH7)-2:+0,:-2,/+-:K,G)*K)2,"NQ,49,-77,L74:?,+2*/-2:+0,-2.,*5/2,0-9+7IR,PK+,G).*K,49
*K+,-::+00,/4-.0,G)77,-704,-774G,-::+00,LI,.+7)=+/I,=+K):7+0;,G)*K,-HH/4H/)-*+,OQ,?+/L,/-.)),0K4G2,-*,*K+,0)*+
+2*/-2:+,*4,+-0+,*5/2)2J,)2*4,-2.,45*,49,*K+,0)*+,LI,/+950+,-2.,.+7)=+/I,=+K):7+0R

O&R`4-.0,-2.,944*G-I0,-/+,H/4H40+.,*4,L+,05/9-:+.,)2,L74:?,H-=)2J;,G)*K,H-/?)2J,0H-:+0,.+7)2+-*+.,LI
:42*/-0*)2J,:4745/,L74:?0R,M99):+/0,)2,P/-20H4/*-*)42,K-=+,-.=)0+.,*K-*,*K)0,)0,J+2+/-77I,-::+H*-L7+;,L5*
944*G-I0,.4,2++.,*4,L+,:7+-/7I,.+7)2+-*+.,-742J,*K+,+2*/-2:+,*4,*K+,0)*+;,+)*K+/,LI,:42*/-0*)2J,Q-*+/)-70#:4745/0
4/,H/+9+/-L7I,G)*K,-,07)JK*,[N'QQ],5H0*-2.,?+/L;,*4,K+7H,*4,+205/+,*K+I,-/+,24*,H-/?+.,42,-2.,*4,H/4=).+,-,G-*+/
:K+:?,94/,./-)2-J+,H5/H40+0R,(5:K,.+*-)70,-/+,/+:4QQ+2.+.,*4,L+,:42.)*)42+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,7-2.0:-H+,H7-2R

O"R()Q)7-/7I;,*K+,G).*K,-2.,J/-.)+2*,49,*K+,H/4H40+.,L-0+Q+2*,-::+00,/-QH,Q++*0,/+^5)/+Q+2*0,-2.,G)77,-774G
:-/0,*4,H-00,42+,-24*K+/;,G)*K,*K+,J-*+0,L+)2J,0+*,L-:?,0599):)+2*7I,9/4Q,*K+,K)JKG-I,L452.-/I,*4,-774G,:-/0,*4
0*-2.,:7+-/,49,*K+,</4=+,>-/?,944*G-I,GK)70*,*K+I,-/+,4H+2+.,-2.,:740+.R

ONR()JK*7)2+0,9/4Q,L4*K,=+K):57-/,-::+00+0,-/+,-::+H*-L7+;,G)*K,*K+,944*G-I,-742J,*K+,0)*+,9/42*-J+,H/4H40+.,*4
L+,G).+2+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,K)JKG-I,G4/?0,94/,*K+,M/)+2*-7,F)*I,.+=+74HQ+2*,4HH40)*+R,M99):+/0,)2,P/-20H4/*-*)42
K-=+,/+^5+0*+.,94/,/-)0+.,+2*/I,*-L7+0,-2.,*-:*)7+,H-=)2J,*4,L+,H/4=).+.,-*,L4*K,=+K):57-/,-::+00,H4)2*0;,G)*K,*K+
L-0+Q+2*,:-/,H-/?,-::+00,/+^5)/)2J,/+.5:+.,?+/L,/-.)),49,a50*,$Q,*4,-::4QQ4.-*+,:-/,-::+00R,PK+I,K-=+,-704
/+^5+0*+.,94/,*K+,H/4H40+.,/)JK*Y*5/2,JK40*,7-2+,)2,</4=+,>-/?,94/,*K+,M/)+2*-7,F)*I,.+=+74HQ+2*,,*4,L+
0K4/*+2+.,*4,-::4QQ4.-*+,/)JK*Y*5/2)2J,Q4=+Q+2*0,)2*4,*K)0,0)*+R,677,G4/?0,*4,94/Q,*K+,-::+00+0,)2,*K+
+X)0*)2J,-.4H*+.,K)JKG-I,G)77,2++.,*4,L+,52.+/*-?+2,*K/45JK,-,($Z\,6J/++Q+2*R

OORPK+,:7405/+,49,*K+,+X)0*)2J,=+K):57-/,-::+00,4HH40)*+,*K+,M/)+2*-7,F)*I,/+*-)7,:-/,H-/?,+2*/-2:+,)0,05HH4/*+.
)2,K)JKG-I,0-9+*I,*+/Q0R,PK)0,-HH7):-*)42,H/4H40+0,*4,H/4=).+,-,H-/?)2J#74-.)2J,L-I,G)*K)2,*K+,+X)0*)2J,K)JKG-I
L452.-/I,49,</4=+,>-/?,)2,)*0,H7-:+,*4,0+/=):+,*K+,:4QQ+/:)-7,52)*0R,b2,)*0,:5//+2*,74:-*)42,499):+/0,)2
P/-20H4/*-*)42,K-=+,-.=)0+.,*K-*,)*,G457.,)QH+.+,50+,49,*K+,-.a-:+2*,:+2*/-7,/+95J+,LI,H+.+0*/)-20;,04,)*,0K457.
L+,/+H40)*)42+.,95/*K+/,+-0*G-/.0R,34G+=+/;,*K+,/+Q4=-7,49,*K+,0)*+,-::+00,)2,*K)0,74:-*)42,.4+0,H/+0+2*,*K+

Page 58



0:4H+,*4,Q4.)9I#+27-/J+,*K+,:+2*/-7,)07-2.,-2IG-I;,GK):K,G457.,K+7H,)2,.+*+//)2J,)77+J-7,/)JK*Y*5/2)2J,Q4=+Q+2*0
45*,49,*K+,M/)+2*-7,F)*I,.+=+74HQ+2*R,T5/*K+/,:420).+/-*)42,49,*K+,4H*)Q5Q,K)JKG-I,7-I45*,)2,*K)0,-/+-,)0
*K+/+94/+,/+^5)/+.;,G)*K,*K+,G4/?0,*4,L+,)2:4/H4/-*+.,)2*4,*K+,0:4H+,49,*K+,($Z\,G4/?0R

OZRB)*K,/+J-/.,*4,H+.+0*/)-2,-::+00;,*K+,H/4H40+.,)2*/4.5:*)42,49,-,2+*G4/?,49,944*H-*K0,*K/45JK45*,*K+
.+=+74HQ+2*,)0,05HH4/*+.,L4*K,LI,499):+/0,)2,P/-20H4/*-*)42,-2.,*K+,<@6;,+205/)2J,*K+/+,-/+,9577I,0+J/+J-*+.
/45*+0,-=-)7-L7+,94/,H+.+0*/)-20R,b2,/+0H420+,*4,:42:+/20,/-)0+.,LI,I45/,499):+/0,)2,P/-20H4/*-*)42;,*K+,944*H-*K
G).*K0,K-=+,L++2,G).+2+.,*4,-,Q)2)Q5Q,49,!RNQ;,*4,-774G,-::+00,94/,H50K,:K-)/0,-2.,GK++7:K-)/,50+/0R

O\RPK+,.+0)J2,-704,/+*-)20,*K+,H4*+2*)-7,*4,7)2?,944*H-*K0,*K/45JK,*K+,-2I,95*5/+,.+=+74HQ+2*,49,*K+,F47)2.-7+
/+*-)7,H-/?,*4,*K+,045*K,)2,*K+,+=+2*,*K-*,*K+,0)*+,)0,/+.+=+74H+.,)2,95*5/+R,PK)0,)0,05HH4/*+.,-2.,*K+,0-9+J5-/.)2J
49,*K+,H4*+2*)-7,7)2?,0K457.,L+,0+:5/+.,*K/45JK,*K+,(+:*)42,!'O,6J/++Q+2*R

B0OM>0(O"+$'$#$0>

O%R(+=+2,/+950+,0*4/-J+,:4QH452.0,-/+,H/4H40+.,-:/400,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,G)*K,*4*-7,:-H-:)*I,94/,"$,X,!;!''
7)*/+,C5/4L)20,-2.,$',X,GK++7+.,L)20;,*K50,+205/)2J,*K-*,24,97-*,)0,Q4/+,*K-2,-L45*,&'Q,/+950+,:-//I)2J
.)0*-2:+,49,-,0*4/+R,PK40+,94/,*K+,:+2*/-7,-2.,+-0*+/2Q40*,L74:?0,-/+,-704,H40)*)42+.,G)*K)2,-L45*,!'Q,49,*K+
:+2*/-7,-::+00,/4-.;,04,-774G,+-0I,:477+:*)42,LI,/+950+,0*-99R,PK40+,42,*K+,G+0*+/2,0).+,49,*K+,0)*+,[-*,+)*K+/
+2.,49,D74:?,T],-/+,4=+/,$'Q,9/4Q,*K+,*5/2)2J,K+-.,49,*K+,-::+00,/4-.,*K45JK,-2.,)2,*K+0+,:-0+0;,-,*+QH4/-/I
+X*+/2-7,0*-2.)2J,-/+-,94/,L)20,K-0,L++2,).+2*)9)+.,94/,50+,42,L)2,:477+:*)42,.-I0;,G)*K,-2,42Y0)*+,:-/+*-?+/,*4,L+
+QH74I+.,*4,Q4=+,*K+,L)20,-::4/.)2J7IR

Z'RPK+,/+950+,9-:)7)*)+0,Q++*0,*K+,/+^5)/+.,:-H-:)*I,-0,0+*,45*,)2,*K+,g3450+K47.,B-0*+,F477+:*)42,(*/-*+JI
$'!',Y,$'!"g,-2.,-/+,:420).+/+.,-::+H*-L7+R,T5/*K+/,.+*-)70,42,*K+,.+0)J2,-2.,Q-*+/)-70,49,*K+,L)2,0*4/+0,-/+
/+:4QQ+2.+.,*4,L+,:42.)*)42+.,*4,-2I,94/*K:4Q)2J,:420+2*R,

6,+'0(O"+$'$#$0>

Z!RPK+,.+=+74HQ+2*,H/4H40+0,$&O,.45L7+Y0*-:?+.,:4=+/+.,:I:7+,0H-:+0,G)*K)2,945/,0+:5/+,0*4/+/44Q0,-*
J/452.,9744/,7+=+7,.)0*/)L5*+.,-:/400,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*R,62,-..)*)42-7,$',+X*+/2-7,0H-:+0,-/+,-704,H/4H40+.,)2,*K+
:+2*/+,49,*K+,0)*+,94/,=)0)*4/0R

Z$R(*-2.-/.,>(!O,49,D/+2*e0,_W>,$''",/+^5)/+0,-*,7+-0*,42+,0+:5/+,L):I:7+,H-/?)2J,0H-:+,H+/,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*
-2.,*G4,0H-:+0,94/,*K+,-994/.-L7+,G4/?0H-:+,52)*0R,PK+,H/4H40+.,H/4=)0)42,+X:++.0,D/+2*e0,/+^5)/+Q+2*0R
F420).+/-*)42,-704,2++.0,*4,L+,J)=+2,*4,@42.42,>7-2,:I:7+,H-/?)2J,0*-2.-/.0,[5H.-*+.,)2,*K+,`+=)0+.,C-/7I
8)24/,67*+/-*)420,*4,*K+,@42.42,>7-2],GK):K,0++?0,$,:I:7+,0H-:+0,94/,*K/++,L+./44Q,H750,52)*0R,PK)0,G457.
/+057*,)2,-,*4*-7,49,$Z&,:I:7+,0H-:+0,42,0)*+R,BK)70*,*K+,H/4H40+.,H/4=)0)42,49,$NO,0H-:+0,9-770,0K4/*,49,@42.42
>7-2,/+^5)/+Q+2*0;,*K+,:I:7+,H-/?)2J,H/4=)0)42,+X:++.0,D/+2*e0,/+^5)/+Q+2*0,-2.,95/*K+/,:I:7)2J,H-/?)2J,:457.
L+,H/4=).+.,G)*K)2,*K+,.G+77)2JK450+0,)2,D74:?,T,4/,*K+,/+-/,J-/.+20,94/,*K+,J/452.,9744/,52)*0,)2,D74:?,D,)2,*K+
94/Q,49,-,0Q-77,J-/.+2,0K+.,05La+:*,*4,4L*-)2)2J,*K+,/+7+=-2*,H7-22)2J,H+/Q)00)42R

Z&RT5/*K+/,.+*-)70,49,*K+,.+0)J2,49,*K+,:I:7+,0*4/+0,)2,*+/Q0,49,Q-*+/)-70,-2.,+7+=-*)420,-/+,/+:4QQ+2.+.,*4,L+
:42.)*)42+.,*4,-2I,94/*K:4Q)2J,:420+2*R

G0.F$+$&*(O%.("OO%.<"T'0(1%.2>8"+0(M&$#>

Z"RB)*K,/+J-/.,*4,0+/=):)2J;,*K+,H/4H40+.,G4/?0H-:+,52)*0;,L+)2J,-L4=+,-,*K/+0K47.,49,!''Q$;,/+^5)/+,74-.)2J
LI,\Q,/)J).,=+K):7+0R,A4,499Y0*/++*,74-.)2J,-/+-,K-0,L++2,)2.):-*+.,94/,*K+,52)*0,-2.,74-.)2J,9/4Q,</4=+,>-/?
G457.,L+,H/4L7+Q-*):;,.5+,*4,*K+,H/4X)Q)*I,49,-,H+.+0*/)-2,/+95J+R,34G+=+/;,*K+,52)*0,-/+,74:-*+.,-.a-:+2*,*4
*K+,:45/*I-/.,+2*/-2:+,/4-.;,GK):K,K-0,-,H/4H40+.,G).*K,49,OQR,PK)0,G457.,L+,0599):)+2*,*4,-::4QQ4.-*+
0*-2.)2J,LI,.+7)=+/I,=+K):7+0,94/,*K+0+,52)*0;,:7+-/,49,*K+,H5L7):,K)JKG-I,-2.,G)*K)2,!NQ,49,*K+,+2*/-2:+,*4,L4*K
52)*0R

I/8"+#(%&(0Q$>#$&*('%+"'(.%"<(&0#1%.2

ZNRP4,52.+/0*-2.,*K+,7)?+7I,)QH-:*0,42,74:-7,*/-20H4/*,2+*G4/?0;,-,P/-20H4/*,600+00Q+2*,K-0,L++2,05LQ)**+.
G)*K,*K+,-HH7):-*)42,*4,+0*)Q-*+,/+0).+2*)-7,*/)H0,94/,*K+,H/4H40+.,.+=+74HQ+2*R,PK)0,+X+/:)0+,K-0,L++2,:-//)+.

Page 59



45*,50)2J,.-*-,9/4Q,9)=+,0)Q)7-/,K450)2J,.+=+74HQ+2*0,)2,45*+/,@42.42,94/,*K+,P/-20H4/*,600+00Q+2*,94/,*K+
-.a4)2)2J,M/)+2*-7,F)*I,.+=+74HQ+2*,[GK):K,G-0,-HH/4=+.,)2,$'!&]R,<)=+2,*K+,-.a-:+2:I,49,*K+,*G4
.+=+74HQ+2*0;,499):+/0,)2,P/-20H4/*-*)42,K-=+,-.=)0+.,*K-*,*K)0,)0,:420).+/+.,-HH/4H/)-*+R

ZORPK)0,+X+/:)0+,/+057*0,)2,+0*)Q-*+.,/+0).+2*)-7,H+/042,*/)H0,*4*-77)2J,&O,-//)=-70#!$',.+H-/*5/+0,)2,*K+,Q4/2)2J
H+-?,K45/,[\Y%-Q],-2.,%Z,-//)=-70#N$,.+H-/*5/+0,)2,*K+,-9*+/2442,H+-?,K45/,[NYOHQ];,G)*K,"'R\d,49,a45/2+I0
+0*)Q-*+.,*4,L+,Q-.+,-0,:-/,./)=+/0R,m+K):57-/,Q4=+Q+2*0,*4,-2.,9/4Q,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,K-=+,*K+/+94/+,L++2
+0*)Q-*+.,-*,!N,-//)=-70#,"%,.+H-/*5/+0,)2,*K+,Q4/2)2J,H+-?,K45/,[\Y%-Q],-2.,"',-//)=-70#$!,.+H-/*5/+0,)2,*K+
+=+2)2J,H+-?,K45/,[NYOHQ]R

ZZRPK+,*G4,H/4H40+.,:4QQ+/:)-7,52)*0,-/+,:4QH-/-*)=+7I,7)Q)*+.,)2,0:-7+,-2.,-/+,24*,H/4H40+.,*4,L+,-774:-*+.
-2I,499Y0*/++*,H-/?)2JR,60,05:K;,*K+I,K-=+,L++2,-005Q+.,*4,J+2+/-*+,/+7-*)=+7I,)20)J2)9):-2*,7+=+70,49,=+K):57-/
*/-99):R

Z\RPK+,-L4=+,974G0,K-=+,*K+2,L++2,:4QH-/+.,G)*K,974G0,*K-*,G457.,K-=+,L++2,+XH+:*+.,*4,-2.,9/4Q,*K+
+X)0*)2J,G-/+K450+0R,PK+,2+*,)2:/+-0+,)2,*/-99):,9/4Q,*K+,H/4H40+.,.+=+74HQ+2*,4=+/,-2.,-L4=+,*K+,974G0,*K-*
G457.,L+,+XH+:*+.,9/4Q,*K+,G-/+K450+0,K-0,*K+2,L++2,-..+.,*4,974G0,42,*K+,05//452.)2J,/4-.0;,.+/)=+.,9/4Q
*/-99):,:452*0,52.+/*-?+2,)2,W+:+QL+/,$'!&;,G)*K,ONd,49,*/-99):,-005Q+.,*4,-//)=+#.+H-/*,*K/45JK,*K+,</4=+
>-/?#C.JG-/+,`4-.,a52:*)42,-2.,*K+,/+Q-)2)2J,&Nd,*4#9/4Q,*K+,G+0*R

Z%RM2,*K)0,L-0)0;,*/-99):,974G0,-/+,H/+.):*+.,*4,)2:/+-0+,LI,L+*G++2,$YNd,42,</4=+,>-/?,*4,*K+,G+0*,49,*K+,0)*+;
GK):K,)0,:420).+/+.,*4,L+,-,0Q-77,+245JK,)2:/+-0+,24*,*4,G-//-2*,-2I,95/*K+/,-00+00Q+2*,49,)QH-:*,42,a52:*)42
:-H-:)*I,*4,*K+,G+0*,49,*K+,0)*+R

\'RT74G0,42,</4=+,>-/?,*4G-/.0,*K+,C.JG-/+,`4-.,a52:*)42,-/+,+0*)Q-*+.,*4,)2:/+-0+,LI,OdY%d;,GK):K,.4+0
/+^5)/+,95/*K+/,:420).+/-*)42,49,*K+,)QH-:*,42,*K+,</4=+,>-/?#C.JG-/+,`4-.,a52:*)42R

\!Rb2,4/.+/,*4,*+0*,*K)0,)QH-:*;,499):+/0,)2,P/-20H4/*-*)42,K-=+,+X-Q)2+.,*K+,a52:*)42,:-H-:)*I,-2.,4H+/-*)42
0K457.,*K+,M/)+2*-7,F)*I,.+=+74HQ+2*,24*,L+,L5)7*,45*,-2.,a52:*)42,/+Q-)20,-0,-,H/)4/)*I,a52:*)42R,PK+,/+057*0
0K4G,*K-*,H7+2*I,49,0H-/+,:-H-:)*I,G457.,L+,/+*-)2+.;,G)*K,-,Q-X)Q5Q,/-*)4,49,974G,*4,:-H-:)*I,[/9:],9)J5/+,49
'RZ%,4L*-)2+.,)2,*K+,Q4/2)2J,H+-?,K45/,94/,*K+,I+-/,$'!O;,-J-)20*,-,/+:4QQ+2.+.,Q-X)Q5Q,49,'R\NR

\$R, 34G+=+/;,*K)0,a52:*)42,)0,H/4H40+.,*4,L+,:42=+/*+.,*4,-,0)J2-7,:42*/477+.,a52:*)42,*4,9-:)7)*-*+,95*5/+
)2:/+-0+0,)2,*/-99):,Q4=+Q+2*0,-742J,</4=+,>-/?,*4,*K+,-.a4)2)2J,M/)+2*-7,F)*I,.+=+74HQ+2*R,BK)70*,*K+,a52:*)42
5HJ/-.+,-2.,-2,)2)*)-7,7-I45*,L++2,-J/++.,)2,H/)2:)H7+,[G)*K,*K+,G4/?0,0+:5/+.,*K/45JK,*K+,(!'O,6J/++Q+2*,94/
*K+,M/)+2*-7,F)*I,.+=+74HQ+2*];,*K+,9)2-7,.+*-)7+.,.+0)J2,49,*K+,a52:*)42,)0,0*)77,)2,*K+,H/4:+00,49,L+)2J,-HH/4=+.
LI,D/+2*,F452:)7;,D-/2+*,F452:)7,-2.,P/-20H4/*,94/,@42.42R

\&RA+=+/*K+7+00;,H/+7)Q)2-/I,Q4.+77)2J,49,*K+,)2)*)-7,)2.):-*)=+,7-I45*,:-//)+.,45*,*K/45JK,*K+,M/)+2*-7,F)*I
H7-22)2J,-HH7):-*)42,0K4G+.,*K-*,H7+2*I,49,0H-/+,:-H-:)*I,G457.,L+,/+*-)2+.,*K/45JK,*K+,</4=+,>-/?#C.JG-/+
`4-.,a52:*)42,94774G)2J,:42=+/0)42,*4,0)J2-7,:42*/47,[-742J0).+,H/4H40+.,Q4.)9):-*)420,*4,*K+,2+-/LI,F47)2.-7+
6=+25+#C.JG-/+,`4-.,a52:*)42]R,6,/+Y/52,49,*K)0,)2)*)-7,Q4.+7,LI,D/+2*e0,P/-20H4/*-*)42,499):+/0,50)2J,*K+
/+=)0+.,-2.,5H.-*+.,974G0,.+/)=+.,G)*K)2,*K+,P/-20H4/*,600+00Q+2*,94/,*K)0,0)*+,0K4G0,*K-*,*K+,a52:*)42,G457.
:42*)25+,*4,4H+/-*+,G)*K,0H-/+,:-H-:)*IR

\"R60,05:K;,*K+/+,-/+,24,:42:+/20,/+J-/.)2J,*K+,H/+.):*+.,*/-99):,)QH-:*,49,*K)0,H/4H40-7R

I/8"+#(%&(0Q$>#$&*(8MT'$+(#."&>8%.#(&0#1%.2

\NRB)*K,/+J-/.,*4,H5L7):,*/-20H4/*,)QH-:*;,&'ROd,49,a45/2+I0,*4,-2.,9/4Q,*K+,0)*+,-/+,+0*)Q-*+.,*4,L+,Q-.+,LI
/-)7#_2.+/J/452.R,M2,*K)0,L-0)0;,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,)0,+0*)Q-*+.,*4,J+2+/-*+,!!,-//)=-70#&Z,.+H-/*5/+0,LI
/-)7#_2.+/J/452.,)2,*K+,Q4/2)2J,H+-?,K45/,[\Y%-Q],-2.,$%,-//)=-70#!O,.+H-/*5/+0,)2,*K+,+=+2)2J,H+-?,K45/
[NYOHQ]R,C=+2,)9,-77,05:K,a45/2+I0,-/+,*4,-2.,9/4Q,F+2*/-7,@42.42,42,*K+,A4/*K+/2,7)2+,*K/45JK,2+-/LI,F47)2.-7+
0*-*)42;,*K)0,G457.,-Q452*,*4,7+00,*K-2,*G4,-..)*)42-7,H-00+2J+/0,H+/,H+-?,K45/,0+/=):+;,GK):K,)0,24*
:420).+/+.,*4,L+,0)J2)9):-2*,+245JK,*4,:-50+,:42:+/2R

\ORb2,*+/Q0,49,L50,a45/2+I0;,%R"d,49,*/)H0,-/+,+0*)Q-*+.,*4,L+,LI,L50;,-7*K45JK,P9@,:420).+/,*K)0,H/4H4/*)42,*4
L+,-,7)**7+,74G;,G)*K,-,9)J5/+,49,!&d,L+)2J,Q4/+,*IH):-7,94/,*K+,-/+-R,PK+,K)JK+/,9)J5/+,G457.,7+-.,*4,-2,+0*)Q-*+.

Page 60



*4*-7,49,$&,L50,*/)H0,)2,*K+,Q4/2)2J,H+-?,K45/,[\Y%-Q],-2.,&',)2,*K+,+=+2)2J,H+-?,K45/,[NYOHQ]R,PK)0
2+=+/*K+7+00,0*)77,/+H/+0+2*0,7+00,*K-2,42+,-..)*)42-7,H-00+2J+/,H+/,L50,0+/=):+,H-00)2J,:740+,*4,*K+,0)*+,)2
+-:K,H+-?,K45/R

\ZRP9@,K-=+,2+=+/*K+7+00,/+^5+0*+.,-,9)2-2:)-7,:42*/)L5*)42,49,h"N';''',*K/45JK,*K+,(!'O,6J/++Q+2*,94/,*K+,0)*+
*4G-/.0,L50,:-H-:)*I,+2K-2:+Q+2*0,)2,*K+,-/+-,*4,-::4QQ4.-*+,:5Q57-*)=+,)2:/+-0+0,)2,L50,H-*/42-J+,9/4Q
*K)0,-2.,4*K+/,.+=+74HQ+2*0,)2,*K+,-/+-R,b2,/+0H420+,*4,*K)0,/+^5+0*,9/4Q,P9@;,-,:4QH-/)042,G)*K,4*K+/,7-/J+/
0:K+Q+0,)2,*K+,=):)2)*I,49,*K+,0)*+,K-0,L++2,/+=)+G+.R,D4*K,*K+,0:K+Q+,-*,*K+,94/Q+/,M/)+2*-7,F)*I,0)*+,[Q)X+.
50+,.+=+74HQ+2*,)2:75.)2J,Z;\!Z0^Q,/+*-)7,944.0*4/+;,N;$'Z0^Q,2+G,M/+2*-7,-2.,T-/,C-0*+/2,T744/0H-:+;,!\&
/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0,-2.,*G4,94/Q,+2*/I,H/)Q-/I,-2.,25/0+/I,0:K447,Y,H7-22)2J,-HH7):-*)42,/+91,!$#$!OO],-2.,*K+
0:K+Q+,-*,F-H)*47,B-I,[Q)X+.,50+,0:K+Q+,)2:75.)2J,"O',/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0,-2.,4=+/,N'''0^Q,49,/+*-)7
9744/0H-:+,Y,H7-22)2J,-HH7):-*)42,/+91,'\#$\$&],-/+,0)J2)9):-2*7I,7-/J+/,*K-2,*K)0,0:K+Q+,-2.,7)?+7I,*4,-**/-:*
Q4/+,L50,H-00+2J+/0R,PK+,94/Q+/,M/)+2*-7,F)*I,0:K+Q+,427I,0+:5/+.,h$';''',94/,-00+00Q+2*,G4/?,94/,a52:*)42
)QH/4=+Q+2*0,-742J,6N,-2.,F-H)*47,B-I,0+:5/+.,h$'';''',94/,L50,)QH/4=+Q+2*0R,b*,)0,*K+/+94/+,:420).+/+.
*K-*,-,/+^5+0*,94/,h"N';''',)0,52a50*)9)+.,)2,H7-22)2J,*+/Q0,-2.,*K)0,:42:+/2,K-0,L++2,/-)0+.,G)*K,P9@R,

\\RP9@,K-0,52.+/*-?+2,95/*K+/,G4/?,-2.,K-0,).+2*)9)+.,*K-*,*K+,:5Q57-*)=+,)QH-:*,49,J/4G*K,G)*K)2,*K+,74:-7,-/+-
G457.,:-50+,-,95*5/+,:-H-:)*I,H/4L7+Q,42,74:-7,L50,0+/=):+0,-2.,*K50,*K+)/,/+^5+0*,94/,Q)*)J-*)42,+=+2,*K45JK
*K)0,G-0,24*,0+:5/+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,94/Q+/,M/)+2*-7,F)*I,0:K+Q+R,P9@,K-=+,-.=)0+.,*K-*,*K+I,G457.,L+,G)77)2J,*4
-::+H*,-,/+.5:+.,0+:*)42,!'O,:42*/)L5*)42,42,*K+,L-0)0,*K-*,*K+,.+9):)*,:-2,L+,H447+.,9/4Q,95*5/+,.+=+74HQ+2*0
)2,*K+,74:-7,-/+-R,P9@,-2.,*K+,-HH7):-2*0,K-=+,-J/++.,-,:42*/)L5*)42,49,h%';''',*4,Q)*)J-*+,*K)0,)QH-:*R

\%RT4/,4*K+/,Q4.+0;,Zd,49,a45/2+I0,-/+,+0*)Q-*+.,*4,L+,Q-.+,42,944*,-2.,$R"d,LI,L):I:7+R,A4,.+*-)7+.
:420).+/-*)42,K-0,L++2,J)=+2,*4,*K+,^5-7)*I,49,H+.+0*/)-2,-2.,:I:7+,/45*+0,)2,*K+,=):)2)*I,49,*K+,0)*+;,L5*,*K+/+
-/+,H7-20,*4,/-.):-77I,)QH/4=+,G-7?)2J,-2.,:I:7)2J,/45*+0,)2,*K+,-/+-,*K/45JK,*K+,-.4H*+.,D5/2*,M-?;,F47)2.-7+
-2.,PK+,3I.+,>7-:+Q-?)2J,>7-2R,M99):+/0,)2,P/-20H4/*-*)42,K-=+,/+^5+0*+.,-,9)2-2:)-7,:42*/)L5*)42,49,h$N';'''
*4,L+,0+:5/+.,*K/45JK,*K+,F4QQ52)*I,b29/-0*/5:*5/+,@+=I,94/,*K)0,.+=+74HQ+2*,*4,L+,50+.,94/,*/-20H4/*
)QH/4=+Q+2*0,)2,*K+,-/+-;,05:K,-0,H5L7):,/+-7Q,)QH/4=+Q+2*0,-0,).+2*)9)+.,G)*K)2,*K+,D5/2*,M-?;,F47)2.-7+,-2.
PK+,3I.+,>7-:+Q-?)2J,>7-2R

6%&>#.M+#$%&(D."OO$+("&<(U0'$F0.$0>

%'R, 62,)2)*)-7,9/-Q+G4/?,94/,-,F420*/5:*)42,8-2-J+Q+2*,>7-2,94/,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,K-0,L++2,05LQ)**+.,G)*K,*K+
-HH7):-*)42;,0+**)2J,45*,?+I,)005+0,*K-*,G)77,2++.,*4,L+,-../+00+.,G)*K)2,-,95/*K+/,.+*-)7+.,F8>;,)2:75.)2J,0)*+
Q-2-J+Q+2*;,G4/?)2J,K45/0;,H-/?)2J;,H+.+0*/)-2,-2.,=+K):57-/,-::+00;,GK++7,G-0K)2J;,0+:5/)*I,+*:R,PK+
.4:5Q+2*,)0,H/4H40+.,*4,L+,/+J57-/7I,5H.-*+.,-0,*K+,0:K+Q+,L5)7.Y45*,H/4J/+00+0R

%!Rb2,*+/Q0,49,:420*/5:*)42,*/-99):;,)*,)0,H/4H40+.,*4,L/)2J,=+K):7+0,42*4,0)*+,9/4Q,</4=+,>-/?,50)2J,*K+,+X)0*)2J
0)*+,-::+00+0,.5/)2J,*K+,.+Q47)*)42,HK-0+,-2.,=)-,*K+,95*5/+,:45/*I-/.,+2*/-2:+,94/,*K+,:420*/5:*)42,HK-0+;
G)*K,*/-99):,Q-/0K-70,50+.,*4,-00)0*,0-9+,Q-24+5=/)2JR,B).+/,-::+00,/45*+0,-/+,0*)77,*4,L+,.+*+/Q)2+.;,L5*,*K+
+X)0*)2J,G).*K,/+0*/):*)42,42,</4=+,>-/?,G457.,H/+=+2*,=+K):7+0,*/-=+77)2J,*K/45JK,*K+,/+0).+2*)-7,-/+-,*4,*K+,G+0*
-2IG-IR

%$RW+7)=+/)+0,G)77,L+,H/+YL44?+.,42,-HH/4H/)-*+7I,0)n+.,=+K):7+0,42,-,a50*Y)2Y*)Q+,L-0)0,*4,+205/+,74//)+0,.4,24*
-::5Q57-*+,42,-.a4)2)2J,0*/++*0;,G)*K,*K40+,*K-*,-/+,24*,L44?+.,L+)2J,*5/2+.,-G-IR,D+*G++2,O,-2.,!$
.+7)=+/)+0,[-2.,24,Q4/+,*K-2,!"],-/+,+0*)Q-*+.,H+/,.-I,.5/)2J,*K+,:420*/5:*)42,HK-0+R(+J/+J-*+.,H+.+0*/)-2
/45*+0,G)77,L+,H/4=).+.,G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+,-2.,=+K):7+0,G)77,L+,G-0K+.,-2.,74-.0,:4=+/+.,*4,-=4).,Q5:?,L+)2J
:-//)+.,42*4,*K+,K)JKG-IR,>-/?)2J,G)77,24*,L+,H/4=).+.,94/,0*-99;,G)*K,4H+/-*)=+0,+2:45/-J+.,*4,50+,H5L7):
*/-20H4/*,)20*+-.R

%&Rb*,)0,/+:4QQ+2.+.,*K-*,-,.+*-)7+.,F420*/5:*)42,8-2-J+Q+2*,>7-2,)0,:42.)*)42+.,R

GZ<%2$328$1$%V

%"R6:K)+=)2J,050*-)2-L7+,.+=+74HQ+2*,)0,+00+2*)-7,*4,:7)Q-*+,:K-2J+,Q)*)J-*)42,-2.,-.-H*-*)42R,PK+,Q40*
/+:+2*,/+7+=-2*,H47):I,9/-Q+G4/?,)2:75.+0,D/+2*c0,-.4H*+.,F4/+,(*/-*+JI,$'!',H47):I,F>!% L.0&#(G#."#0*$+
6'$/"#0(67"&*0(K$#$*"#$%&("&<(V<"8#"#$%&(K0">M.0>,-2.,*K+,<@6c0,@42.42,>7-2,$'!!,H47):)+0,G)*K)2,FK-H*+/
T)=+ ;%&<%&W>(B0>8%&>0(#%(6'$/"#0(67"&*0R

Page 61



6%/8'$"&+0(1$#7(L.0&#(8%'$+$0>

%NRb2,05HH4/*,49,*K+,4La+:*)=+,49,0-*)09I)2J,F4/+,(*/-*+JI,H47):I,F>!% L.0&#(G#."#0*$+(6'$/"#0(67"&*0(K$#$*"#$%&
"&<( V<"8#"#$%& 8+-05/+0;, -, F4.+, 49, (50*-)2-L7+, 34Q+0, >/+, 600+00Q+2*, `+H4/*, K-0, L++2, 05LQ)**+.
H/+.):*)2J,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,G457.,-:K)+=+,-,0:4/+,49,Z&R"N,GK):K,+X:++.0,*K+,Q)2)Q5Q,/+^5)/+Q+2*,94/,F4.+
@+=+7,";,H/4=).)2J,97+X)L)7)*I,G)*K)2,*K+,.+0)J2,0K457.,:/+.)*0,L+,740*,*K/45JK,*K+,.+*-)7+.,.+0)J2,-2.,:420*/5:*)42
H/4:+00R,,PK)0,)0,*4,L+,0+:5/+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,0+:*)42,!'O,-J/++Q+2*R

%ORD/+2*c0, _W>, $''", H47):I, DC!$, -2., (><!% GM>#"$&"T'0( U0>$*&J( 6%&>#.M+#$%&( X( )%''M#$%&( 6%&#.%', $''&
/+^5)/+, *K+,05LQ)00)42,49,-,(50*-)2-L7+,W+=+74HQ+2*,FK+:?7)0*f, *K+,-HH7):-*)42, )0,05HH4/*+.,LI,-,:4QH7+*+.
D/+2*, (50*-)2-L7+, W+=+74HQ+2*, FK+:?7)0*, GK):K, .+Q420*/-*+0, -, 0:4/+, 49, 4=+/, N'd, :-2, L+, -:K)+=+.R, PK+
(50*-)2-L7+,W+=+74HQ+2*,FK+:?7)0*,)0,*4,L+,0+:5/+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,0+:*)42,!'O,-J/++Q+2*R

%ZRb2,/+0H+:*,49,D/+2*c0,050*-)2-L)7)*I,H47):)+0;,*K+,H/4H40-7,)0,:420).+/+.,-::+H*-L7+R

6%/8'$"&+0(1$#7(;%&<%&()'"&(3455

%\RPK+,0:K+Q+,)2:75.+0,Q+-05/+0,*4,Q)2)Q)0+,*K+,)QH-:*,49,*K)0,H/4H40-7,42;,-2.,Q)*)J-*+,94/,*K+,+99+:*0,49;
:7)Q-*+, :K-2J+, -2., I45/, 499):+/0, :420).+/, *K+, H/4H40-7, *4, L+, )2, -::4/.-2:+, G)*K, *K+, +2+/JI, K)+/-/:KI, -0
/+^5)/+.,LI, @42.42,>7-2,$'!!,H47):I, NR$ K$&$/$>$&*( +".T%&(<$%Q$<0(0/$>>$%&>, H-/*, [-]1, [)], L+, 7+-21, 50+, 7+00
+2+/JIf,[))],L+,:7+-21,05HH7I,+2+/JI,+99):)+2*7If,[)))],L+,J/++21,50+,/+2+G-L7+,+2+/JIR

%%RPK+,-HH7):-*)42,)0,05HH4/*+.,LI,-2,C2+/JI,(*/-*+JIR,b2,05QQ-/I;,*K+,H/4H40-7,Q++*0,*K+,:/)*+/)-,49,@42.42
>7-2, H47):I, NR$, 94/, &Nd, )QH/4=+Q+2*, 42, >-/*, @, $'!&, D5)7.)2J, `+J57-*)420R, , 6, *4*-7, /+.5:*)42, 49, &NR!d, )0
H/4H40+.R

! @+-2,Q+-05/+0

, , PK+, L5)7.)2J0, G)77, L+, :420*/5:*+., 50)2J, -, /-2J+, 49, H-00)=+, .+0)J2, 9+-*5/+0, *4, Q++*, L5)7.)2J
/+J57-*)420;, )2:75.)2J,-, /+.5:*)42, )2,K+-*, 7400,H-/-Q+*+/0, 9/4Q, *K+, /+.5:+.,+X*+/2-7,+2=+74H+,-/+-f
K)JK+/, 9-L/):, 0H+:)9):-*)42f, N'd, )QH/4=+Q+2*, 4=+/, L5)7.)2J, /+J57-*)420, -)/, H+/Q+-L)7)*I, *-/J+*f
L-7:42)+0,*K-*,Q)2)Q)0+,047-/,J-)20f,-2.,047-/,:42*/47,J7-n)2JR,60,24,-:*)=+,:447)2J,)0,*4,L+,H/4=).+.;
*K+, <@6, K-=+, /+^5+0*+., +=).+2:+, *K-*, 4=+/K+-*)2J, /)0?, K-0, L++2, -../+00+., -2., /+.5:+., *4
-::+H*-L7+,7+=+70R,PK)0,G)77,L+,/+H4/*+.,*4,*K+,<@6,)2,*K+,(*-J+,$,/+0H420+R

b*, )0, +0*)Q-*+., *K-*, -, /+.5:*)42, )2, /+J57-*+., FM$, +Q)00)42, 49, !"R&, *422+0, H+/, -225Q, 4/, Nd, 4=+/
L-0+7)2+,G)77,L+,-:K)+=+.,*K/45JK,*K)0,9)/0*,+7+Q+2*,[oD+,@+-2c],49,*K+,+2+/JI,K)+/-/:KIR,PK)0,K-0,L++2
+0*)Q-*+.,L-0+.,42,(6>,[$'!$],-2.,(DC8,[$'!"],Q4.+77)2JR,PK+,<@6,K-=+,/+^5+0*+.,*K-*,0-QH7+
WC ;̀,PC ,̀-2.,D`_U@,0K++*0,-/+,05LQ)**+.R,PK)0,G)77,L+,/+H4/*+.,L-:?, *4, *K+,<@6, )2, *K+,(*-J+,$
/+0H420+R

! F7+-2,Q+-05/+0

PK+, H/4H40-7, G)77, )2:4/H4/-*+, -, 0)*+, G).+, K+-*)2J, 2+*G4/?;, 05HH7)+., 9/4Q, -, 0)2J7+, +2+/JI, :+2*/+;
74:-*+.,)2,*K+,L-0+Q+2*,49,D74:?,6R,677,49,*K+,97-*0,-2.,-994/.-L7+,G4/?0H-:+,52)*0,G)77,L+,:422+:*+.
*4,*K+,2+*G4/?R,PK+,<@6,K-=+,^5+/)+.,GK+*K+/,*K+,*+//-:+.,K450+0,)2,D74:?,T,G)77,-704,L+,:422+:*+.
*4,*K+,0)*+,G).+,K+-*)2J,2+*G4/?;,-2.,K-=+,/+^5+0*+.,-,H7-2,*4,L+,H/4=).+.,*4,0K4G,*K+,/45*+,49, *K+
K+-*,2+*G4/?, 7)2?)2J,-77, L5)7.)2J,42, *K+,0)*+R,PK+,-HH7):-2*, )0,-../+00)2J, *K)0,^5+/I,-2., *K)0,G)77, L+
/+H4/*+.,*4,*K+,<@6,)2,*K+,(*-J+,$,/+0H420+R

PK+,0)*+,G).+,K+-*)2J,2+*G4/?,G)77, )2:4/H4/-*+, 945/,!$RN?B*K,-2.,NRN?B+,J-0, 9)/+.,F4QL)2+.,3+-*
-2., >4G+/, [F3>], 52)*0R, 677, 49, *K+, +7+:*/):)*I, J+2+/-*+., :457., L+, 50+., 42, 0)*+, -2., Q42*K7I, 74-.
H/49)7+0, K-=+, L++2, H/4=).+., *4, a50*)9I, *K+, 0)n)2J, 49, *K+, F3>R, PK+, <@6, K-=+, /+^5+0*+., *K-*, *K+
-HH7):-2*;, )2, *K+, :42*+X*, 49,Q-)2*-)2)2J, /+-042-L7I, K)JK, /522)2J, :40*0;, :420).+/, *K+, 4HH4/*52)*I, *4
/+.5:+, *K+, 25QL+/, 49, F3>, +2J)2+0, H/4H40+.;, G)*K, *K+, -)Q, *4, )2:/+-0+, *K+, 4=+/-77, J+2+/-*)42
+99):)+2:I, -2., *K+/+94/+, )QH/4=+, :-/L42, 0-=)2J0R, PK+, <@6, K-=+, -704, 045JK*, :7-/)9):-*)42, 49, *K+

Page 62



+7+:*/):)*I,0-7+,0*/-*+JI, 94/, *K+,F3>R,(5:K,Q-**+/0,-/+,L+)2J, 744?+.,-*,LI, *K+,-HH7):-2*,-2.,G)77,L+
/+H4/*+.,L-:?,*4,*K+,<@6,)2,*K+,(*-J+,$,/+0H420+R

PK+, C2+/JI, (*-*+Q+2*, K-0, -704, 744?+., )2*4, *K+, 4H*)42, 49, :422+:*)2J, *4, -, G).+/, .)0*/):*, K+-*)2J
2+*G4/?R,M2+,K-0,L++2, ).+2*)9)+.,-*, *K+, 94/Q,F47)2.-7+,340H)*-7,()*+;,GK):K, )0,-HH/4XR,!;'''Q,9/4Q
*K+,0)*+R,PK)0,K-0,L++2,=)+G+.,-0,-2,52=)-L7+,4H*)42,-2.,-*, *K+,/+^5+0*, *K+,49, *K+,<@6,+=).+2:+,49
:4//+0H42.+2:+,G)*K, *K+, 2+*G4/?, .+=+74H+/, G)77, L+, H/4=).+., *4, :429)/Q, *K)0, -0, H-/*, 49, *K+, (*-J+, $
/+0H420+R

b*, )0, +0*)Q-*+., *K-*, -, /+.5:*)42, )2, /+J57-*+.,FM$, +Q)00)42, 49, &$RO, *422+0, H+/, -225Q,4/, !$d,4=+/
L-0+7)2+,G)77,L+,-:K)+=+.,*K/45JK,*K)0,0+:42.,+7+Q+2*,[oD+,F7+-2c],49,*K+,+2+/JI,K)+/-/:KIR

! </++2,Q+-05/+0

PK+,0:K+Q+,H/4H40+0, *4, )20*-77,!$NR$UG>, [Z\$R!0^Q],49, /449,Q452*+.;,H47I:/I0*-77)2+,>K4*4=47*-):
>-2+70R,6,/+.5:*)42,)2,/+J57-*+.,FM$,+Q)00)420,49,N&R%,*422+0,H+/,-225Q,4/,$$d,4=+/,L-0+7)2+,G)77
L+, -:K)+=+., *K/45JK, *K)0, *K)/., +7+Q+2*, [oD+, </++2c], 49, *K+, +2+/JI, K)+/-/:KIR, PK)0, +X:++.0, *K+
Q)2)Q5Q,/+^5)/+Q+2*,49,$'d,/+2+G-L7+,+2+/JI,/+^5)/+Q+2*,0+*,45*,)2,H47):I,NRZ,49,*K+,@42.42,>7-2R

!''Rb*, )0, /+:4QQ+2.+., *K-*, *K+, C2+/JI, (*/-*+JI, -2., *K+, /+^5)/+Q+2*, *4, -:K)+=+, -, Q)2)Q5Q, 49, &Nd
)QH/4=+Q+2*,42,>-/*,@,49,$'!&,D5)7.)2J,`+J57-*)420,)0,0+:5/+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,(+:*)42,!'O,6J/++Q+2*R

Q1""T'($<S'23T'GZ*a27&'B2%&*'@*2$324&

!'!R,BK)70*,*K+,0)*+,)0,24*,74:-*+.,G)*K)2,-,T744., )̀0?,6/+-;,-0,*K+,0)*+,-/+-,)0,4=+/,!,K+:*-/+;,)*,)0,/+^5)/+.,*4
L+,-::4QH-2)+.,LI,-,T744., )̀0?,600+00Q+2*,[T`6]R,PK+,)2)*)-7,T`6,G-0,/+=)+G+.,LI,*K+,C2=)/42Q+2*,6J+2:I
[C6],GK4,/-)0+.,4La+:*)420,*4,*K+,0:K+Q+,.5+,*4,*K+,94774G)2J,Q-**+/01

! b*,K-.,24*,L++2,.+Q420*/-*+.,*K-*,*K+,0*4/-J+,=475Q+,/+^5)/+.,*4,-**+25-*+.,05/9-:+,G-*+/,/52Y499,9/4Q,*K+
:/)*):-7,!,)2,!'',:K-2:+,)2,-2I,I+-/,0*4/Q,+=+2*;,G)*K,-2,-HH/4H/)-*+,-774G-2:+,94/,:7)Q-*+,:K-2J+;,:-2,L+
H/4=).+.,42,0?)*+R

! b*,K-.,24*,L++2,.+Q420*/-*+.,*K-*,050*-)2-L7+,./-)2-J+,0I0*+Q0,[(5W(],G)77,L+,50+.,42,0)*+,*4,H/4=).+
0*4/-J+,94/,05/9-:+,G-*+/,./-)2-J+,J+2+/-*+.,42,0)*+R

! b*,K-.,24*,L++2,.+Q420*/-*+.,*K-*,*K+,H+-?,.)0:K-/J+,/-*+,94/,-77,+=+2*0,5H,*4,-2.,)2:75.)2J,*K+,!,)2,!''
:K-2:+,)2,-2I,I+-/,:/)*):-7,0*4/Q,+=+2*;,)2:75.)2J,-2,-HH/4H/)-*+,-774G-2:+,94/,:7)Q-*+,:K-2J+

!'$R6,/+=)0+.,T`6,G-0,05LQ)**+.,)2,/+0H420+,*4,*K+,:42:+/20,/-)0+.,LI,*K+,C6R,PK)0,K-0,05L0+^5+2*7I,L++2
/+=)+G+.,-2.,*K+,C6,K-=+,-.=)0+.,*K-*,*K+)/,4La+:*)420R,PK+,C6,K-=+,-.=)0+.,*K-*,*K+,/+=)0+.,T`6,-2.,05/9-:+
G-*+/,H7-20,0-*)09-:*4/)7I,45*7)2+0,*K+,05/9-:+,G-*+/,Q-2-J+Q+2*,0:K+Q+,94/,*K+,0)*+R,PK+I,K-=+,/+:4QQ+2.+.
*K-*,-,:42.)*)42,)0,0+:5/+.,/+^5)/)2J,-,.+*-)7+.,05/9-:+,G-*+/,./-)2-J+,0:K+Q+,94/,*K+,0)*+;,L-0+.,42,*K+,-J/++.
T`6R,PK+,<@6,/-)0+.,)2)*)-7,:42:+/20,G)*K,*K+,0)*+e0,05/9-:+,G-*+/,Q-2-J+Q+2*,L-0+.,42,*K+,)2)*)-7,T`6R,PK+
5H.-*+.,T`6,-2.,:42057*-*)42,/+0H420+,9/4Q,*K+,C6,G)77,L+,94/G-/.+.,*4,*K+,<@6,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,(*-J+,$
/+9+//-7R

R$"T$f&*<$%V'23T'F*&&<

D.00>

!'&R62,6/L4/):57*5/-7,600+00Q+2*,K-0,L++2,05LQ)**+.,GK):K,).+2*)9)+0,*/++0,G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+,-2.,:740+,*4,*K+
0)*+,L452.-/)+0,*K-*,:457.,L+,-99+:*+.,LI,*K+,H/4H40-7R,PK+/+,-/+,*K/++,+X)0*)2J,*/++0,G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+,*K-*,-/+,49
H44/,:42.)*)42;,-2.,*K+,6/L4/):57*5/-7,600+00Q+2*,/+:4QQ+2.0,*K-*,*K+0+,*/++0,-/+,/+Q4=+.R,A+G,*/++
H7-2*)2J,G)77,L+,H/4=).+.,*K/45JK,45*,*K+,0)*+;,GK):K,G)77,)2:/+-0+,*K+,L)4.)=+/0)*I,=-75+,49,*K+,0)*+,-2.,H/4=).+
-Q+2)*I,94/,2+G,/+0).+2*0,-2.,*K+,G).+/,-/+-R,PK+,6/L4/):57*5/-7,600+00Q+2*,-704,744?+.,-*,*/++0,42,</4=+
>-/?,-2.,)2,2+)JKL45/)2J,/+-/,J-/.+20,:740+,*4,*K+,-HH7):-*)42,0)*+R,b*,)0,24*,:420).+/+.,*K-*,*K+0+,*/++0,G)77,L+
-.=+/0+7I,-99+:*+.,LI,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*;,L5*,)*,)0,/+:4QQ+2.+.,*K-*,)2,*K+,+=+2*,*K-*,*K+,+X)0*)2J,L452.-/I
G-77#9+2:)2J,)0,/+Q4=+.;,*K-*,H/4*+:*)=+,3+//)0,T+2:)2J,0K457.,L+,H/4=).+.R,(5:K,.+*-)70,G)77,L+,0+:5/+.,-0,H-/*
49,-2I,94/*K:4Q)2J,:420+2*R

Page 63



@+%'%*+"'(V>>0>>/0&#

!'"RPK+,+X)0*)2J,K-L)*-L7+,G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+,H/+.4Q)2-*+7I,:42*-)20,L5)7.)2J0,-2.,K-/.0*-2.)2J;,GK):K,)0,49
2+J7)J)L7+,+:474J):-7,=-75+R,PK+,0)*+,.4+0,24*,:5//+2*7I,H/4=).+,4HH4/*52)*)+0,94/,94/-J)2J,L)/.0,4/,L-*,/440*)2J
H4*+2*)-7R,PK+,H/4H40+.,.+=+74HQ+2*,G)77,)2:75.+,J-/.+20;,*/++0,H7-2*)2J,-2.,J/++2,0H-:+;,GK):K,)0,-2*):)H-*+.
*4,)2:/+-0+,94/-J)2J,4HH4/*52)*)+0,G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+,-2.,*K50,L+,L+2+9):)-7,*4,L)/.0,-2.,L-*0,)2,*K+,7)2J,*+/QR,b2,7)2+
G)*K,A>>T;,L)4.)=+/0)*I,4HH4/*52)*)+0,G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+,:-2,L+,95/*K+/,+2K-2:+.,*K/45JK,-/*)9):)-7,L)/.,-2.,L-*
L4X+0R,(5:K,.+*-)70,G)77,L+,:42.)*)42+.,*4,-2I,94/*K:4Q)2J,:420+2*R

!'NRPK+,C:474J):-7,600+00Q+2*,24*+0,*K-*,-,0Q-77,-/+-,49,S-H-2+0+,U24*G++.,)0,G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+R,PK)0
.+=+74HQ+2*,H/4=).+0,*K+,4HH4/*52)*I,*4,+/-.):-*+,*K)0,)2=-0)=+,0H+:)+0R,(5:K,.+*-)70,G)77,L+,:42.)*)42+.,*4,-2I
94/*K:4Q)2J,:420+2*R

!"3%2#$32%&T'D23T

!'OR6,:42*-Q)2-*)42,600+00Q+2*,`+H4/*,K-0,L++2,05LQ)**+.,GK):K,24*+0,*K-*,*K+/+,G+/+,K)0*4/):-7,)2.50*/)-7
50+0,42,*K+,0)*+,*K-*,Q-I,K-=+,7+.,*4,:42*-Q)2-*)42,42,0)*+R,PK+,/+H4/*,05JJ+0*0,*K+,H/+.):*+.,/)0?,)0,74G,L5*
Q+-05/+0,05:K,-0,:-HH)2J,)2,049*,7-2.0:-H+.,-/+-0,Q-I,L+,/+^5)/+.R,j45/,499):+/0,)2,C2=)/42Q+2*-7,3+-7*K
K-=+,/+^5)/+.,*K)0,/+H4/*,/+:4QQ+2.)2J,*K-*,-,0)*+,)2=+0*)J-*)42,)0,:42.)*)42+.,*4,.+*+/Q)2+,*K+,2-*5/+,-2.
+X*+2.,49,-2I,04)7,:42*-Q)2-*)42,H/+0+2*R,PK+I,-704,/+:4QQ+2.,*K-*,-,95/*K+/,:42.)*)42,)0,0+:5/+.,/+^5)/)2J,-
=+/)9):-*)42,/+H4/*,)2,*K+,+=+2*,*K-*,/+Q+.)-*)42,Q+-05/+0,-/+,/+^5)/+.R

C$*'`Z21$%V

!'ZRPK+,0)*+,)0,74:-*+.,G)*K)2,-2,6)/,l5-7)*I,8-2-J+Q+2*,6/+-,[6l86],GK):K,)0,).+2*)9)+.,-0,-2,-/+-,49
+X)0*)2J,H44/,-)/,^5-7)*IR,>47):I,$R%,49,*K+,@42.42,>7-2,/+^5)/+0,.+=+74HQ+2*,H/4H40-70,*4,L+,-*,7+-0*,g-)/
^5-7)*I,2+5*/-7g,-2.,24*,7+-.,*4,95/*K+/,.+*+/)4/-*)42,49,+X)0*)2J,H44/,-)/,^5-7)*IR

!'\RPK+,-HH7):-*)42,)0,-::4QH-2)+.,LI,-2,-)/,^5-7)*I,-00+00Q+2*,/+H4/*,GK):K,-00+00+0,*K+,-)/,^5-7)*I
2+5*/-7)*I,49,*K+,H/4H40+.,.+=+74HQ+2*R,PK)0,K-0,L++2,H/+H-/+.,94774G)2J,*K+,Q+*K4.474JI,H/4=).+.,)2,*K+,<@6
(><,42,(50*-)2-L7+,W+0)J2,-2.,F420*/5:*)42R,,BK)70*,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,)*0+79,.4+0,24*,K-=+,-2,-.=+/0+,)QH-:*
42,74:-7,-)/,^5-7)*I,4/,+XH40+,2+G,/+0).+2*0,*4,H44/,-)/,^5-7)*I;,*K+,7-/J+,25QL+/,49,/4-.,*/-99):,Q4=+Q+2*0
H/+.):*+.,94/,*K+,0:K+Q+,+X:++.0,*K+,*K/+0K47.,94/,-2,-=+/-J+,.+=+74HQ+2*,)2,45*+/,@42.42,-2.,*K+/+94/+,)0
24*,-)/,^5-7)*I,2+5*/-7R,PK+,-)/,^5-7)*I,-00+00Q+2*,/+H4/*,/+:4QQ+2.0,Q)*)J-*)42,Q+-05/+0,*K/45JK,*K+
)20*-77-*)42,49,0+=+/-7,:K-/J)2J,H4)2*0,94/,=+K):7+0,G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+R,PK)0,G457.,L+,-2,)2:+2*)=+,94/,95*5/+,/+0).+2*0
*4,0G)*:K,*4,-,Q4/+,050*-)2-L7+,*/-20H4/*-*)42,0I0*+Q,-2.,G4/?,*4G-/.0,Q-?)2J,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,-)/,^5-7)*I
2+5*/-7R,(5:K,Q)*)J-*)42,Q+-05/+0,)0,:420).+/+.,*4,Q++*,*K+,/+^5)/+Q+2*,49,*K+,(><,42,(50*-)2-L7+,W+0)J2
-2.,F420*/5:*)42R,60,.)0:500+.,-L4=+,$'d,49,:-/,H-/?)2J,0H-:+0,-/+,H/4H40+.,G)*K,-:*)=+,+7+:*/):,=+K):7+
:K-/J)2J,H4)2*0,-2.,-,95/*K+/,$'d,49,0H-:+0,G)*K,H-00)=+,+7+:*/):,=+K):7+,:K-/J)2J,H4)2*0R

LM$'<$&*(0/$>>$%&>

!'%R60,*K+,0)*+,)0,74:-*+.,G)*K)2,-2,6l86,*K+/+,)0,-,/+^5)/+Q+2*,*K-*,*K+/+,)0,24,Q4/+,*K-2,-2,)QH+/:+H*)L7+
)QH-:*,)2,*K+,-)/,^5-7)*I,9/4Q,*K+,F4QL)2+.,3+-*,-2.,>4G+/,[F3>],-2.,*K+,:4QQ52-7,L4)7+/0,G)*K)2,*K+
.+=+74HQ+2*R,PK+,H/4H40+.,.+=+74HQ+2*,G)77,:4QH7I,G)*K,*K+,(><,)2,*+/Q0,49,*K+,Q)2)Q5Q,0*-2.-/.0,94/,AMX
+Q)00)420R,M99):+/0,)2,C2=)/42Q+2*-7,3+-7*K,K-=+,/+:4QQ+2.+.,*K-*,05:K,-,/+^5)/+Q+2*,)0,:42.)*)42+.R

,"$<&

;$F$&*(+%&<$#$%&>(O%.(8.%8%>0<(%++M8$0.>

!!'R6,24)0+,)QH-:*,-00+00Q+2*,K-0,L++2,05LQ)**+.R,PK)0,K-0,:420).+/+.,*K+,7)=)2J,:42.)*)420,94/,*K+
H/4H40+.,/+0).+2*)-7,4::5H)+/0,-2.,:42:75.+0,*K-*,Q)*)J-*)42,Q+-05/+0,-/+,/+^5)/+.,*4,-:K)+=+,-,eJ44.e,/+0*)2J
+2=)/42Q+2*,94/,K-L)*-L7+,/44Q0R,PK+,/+H4/*,05JJ+0*0,-,25QL+/,49,Q)*)J-*)42,Q+-05/+0,05:K,-0,0H+:)9):-*)42,49
J7-n)2JR,j45/,499):+/0,)2,C2=)/42Q+2*-7,3+-7*K,/+:4QQ+2.,*K-*,-,:42.)*)42,)0,0+:5/+.,/+^5)/)2J,*K+,L5)7.)2J,*4
L+,.+0)J2+.,*4,Q++*,*K+,/+^5)/+.,)2*+/2-7,24)0+,0*-2.-/.0,-0,0+*,45*,)2,D(\$&&1$'!"R

!%$>0($/8"+#(O.%/(6N)("&<(%#70.(>0.F$+$&*(0YM$8/0&#

Page 64



!!!RPK+,A4)0+,bQH-:*,600+00Q+2*,-.=)0+0,*K-*,*K+,24)0+,7)Q)*,49,!'.D,L+74G,*K+,Q+-05/+.,L-:?J/452.,24)0+
7+=+7,GK+2,Q+-05/+.,9/4Q,*K+,2+-/+0*,24)0+,0+20)*)=+,H/+Q)0+0,)0,-:K)+=-L7+R,j45/,499):+/0,)2,C2=)/42Q+2*-7
3+-7*K,K-=+,/+:4QQ+2.+.,*K-*,-,:42.)*)42,)0,0+:5/+.,94/,24)0+,9/4Q,-2I,H7-2*,-004:)-*+.,G)*K,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*
*4,L+,:42.)*)42+.,*4,L+,-*,7+-0*,!'.D,L+74G,L-:?J/452.,24)0+,7+=+7;,Q+-05/+.,-*,*K+,2+-/+0*,24)0+,0+20)*)=+
H/+Q)0+0R,PK)0,G)77,H/4=).+,-2,-::+H*-L7+,7+=+7,49,-Q+2)*I,94/,+X)0*)2J,2+-/LI,/+0).+2*)-7,4::5H)+/0,-2.,*K40+
G)*K)2,*K+,H/4H40+.,.+=+74HQ+2*R

C*7d&"1"4V

!!$R62,6/:K-+474J):-7,W+0?,D-0+.,600+00Q+2*,K-0,L++2,H/+H-/+.,GK4,-00+00,*K+,0)*+,94/,)*0,-/:K-+474J):-7
H4*+2*)-7R,,PK+,-/+,24,.+0)J2-*+.,-/:K-+474J):-7,-00+*0,42,4/,H-/*):57-/7I,2+-/,*K+,0)*+;R,-2.,95/*K+/Q4/+,*K+
0)*+,.4+0,24*,7)+,G)*K)2,-2,6/+-,49,6/:K-+474J):-7,>/)4/)*I,-0,.+0)J2-*+.,G)*K)2,D/+2*e0,@4:-7,>7-2,>/4H40-7
8-HR,b*,)0,24*+.,*K-*,*K+,0)*+,)0,-/452.,&NQ,G+0*,49,*K+,`4Q-2,`4-.,B-**7)2J,(*/++*,[C.JG-/+,`4-.,Y,6N]R,PK+
/+Hp/+H4/*,-.=)0+0,*K-*,*K+/+,)0,24,+=).+2:+,*4,05JJ+0*,*K-*,`4Q-2,/4-.0).+,0+**7+Q+2*,4/,-:*)=)*I,42,4/
H-/*):57-/7I,2+-/,*K+,0)*+,-2.,J4+0,42,*4,-.=)0+,*K-*,*K+,:420*/5:*)42,49,*K+,9-:*4/I,42,*K+,0)*+,)2,*K+,+-/7I
!%$'0,G)77,K-=+,/+.5:+.;,)9,24*,+2*)/+7I,/+Q4=+.R,*K+,0)*+0,-/:K-+474J):-7,H4*+2*)-7R

!!&RPK+,6/:K-+474J):-7,W+0?,D-0+.,600+00Q+2*,K-0,L++2,/+=)+G+.,*K-*,*K+,</+-*+/,@42.42,6/:K-+474J):-7
6.=)04/I,(+/=):+,[<@66(];,GK4,K-=+,:42:75.+.,*K-*,,)2,*K)0,)20*-2:+,24,95/*K+/,-/:K-+474J):-7,-00+00Q+2*,4/
:42.)*)420,-/+,/+^5)/+.,)2,:420).+/-*)42,49,*K)0,-HH7):-*)42R

G%2%&#&3%'"a'!"##Z3$%V'+3f"1f&#&3%'23T'*&<)"3<&'%"'"8h&7%$"3<'*2$<&T' ''

G#"#0/0&#(%O(6%//M&$#,(I&F%'F0/0&#

!!"R60,*K+,0:K+Q+,H/4H40+0,4=+/,$'',/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0,*K+/+,)0,-,0*-*5*4/I,/+^5)/+Q+2*,94/,*K+,-HH7):-2*,*4
+2J-J+,)2,H/+Y-HH7):-*)42,.)0:500)420,G)*K,*K+,H5L7):R,6,(*-*+Q+2*,49,F4QQ52)*I,b2=47=+Q+2*,K-0,L++2
05LQ)**+.,LI,*K+,-HH7):-2*,*K-*,0+*0,45*,*K+,*)Q+9/-Q+0,94/,H/+Y-HH7):-*)42,:42057*-*)42,G)*K,:452:)774/0,-2.
Q+QL+/0,49,*K+,H5L7):R,@+**+/0#T7I+/0,G+/+,0+2*,*4,74:-7,/+0).+2*0,)2=)*)2J,*K+Q,*4,-,H5L):,+XK)L)*)42R,PK)0
+XK)L)*)42,G-0,K+7.,42,PK5/0.-I,!$*K,S52+,$'!&,-*,*K+,m)77-J+,(:K447R,</4=+,>-/?;,L+*G++2,"HQ,-2.,ZHQR,6
25QL+/,49,?+I,)005+0,G+/+,).+2*)9)+.,94774G)2J,*K+,:42057*-*)42,GK):K,-/+,0+*,45*,L+74G1

! H/4=)0)42,49,:4QQ52)*I,9-:)7)*)+0R
! H/4=)0)42,49,4H+2,J/++2,0H-:+R
! */-99):,-2.,H-/?)2JR

()Q)7-/,)005+0,K-=+,L++2,/-)0+.,LI,74:-7,/+0).+2*0,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,94/Q-7,:42057*-*)42,94/,*K)0,-HH7):-*)42,-2.,*K)0
)0,0+*,45*,L+74G1

C*&2'"a'"8h&7%$"3 (&<)"3<&
b20599):)+2*,-2.,)2-::5/-*+,.+*-)70,H/4=).+.
/+J-/.)2J,*K+,.+20)*I,:-7:57-*)42,49,*K+
H/4H40-7R

PK+,.+20)*I,49,*K+,0:K+Q+,:4QH7)+0,G)*K,@42.42,>7-2
/+^5)/+Q+2*0,Y,H7+-0+,/+9+/,*4,>-/-J/-HK,!ZY!\,-L4=+R

P44,Q5:K,.+=+74HQ+2*,-7/+-.I,*-?)2J,H7-:+
)2,*K+,-/+-R,PK)0,H/4H40-7,G457.,95/*K+/
)2:/+-0+,H4H57-*)42,.+20)*I,-2.,.+0*/4I,*K+
:K-/-:*+/,49,*K+,-/+-R

PK+,0)*+,)0,74:-*+.,G)*K)2,*K+,F47)2.-7+#D5/2*,M-?,</4G*K,6/+-
GK):K,)0,0*/-*+J):-77I,).+2*)9)+.,LI,*K+,F452:)7,94/,K450)2J,J/4G*KR

PK+,.+20)*I,49,*K+,0:K+Q+,:4QH7)+0,G)*K,@42.42,>7-2
/+^5)/+Q+2*0,Y,H7+-0+,/+9+/,*4,>-/-J/-HK,X,-L4=+R

b20599):)+2*,:-/,H-/?)2J,H/4=).+.,42,0)*+
7+-.)2J,*4,)2:/+-0+.,*/-99):;,:42J+0*)42;
H4775*)42,-2.,0-9+*I,H/4L7+Q0,42,05//452.)2J
/4-.0R

>7+-0+,/+9+/,*4,H-/-J/-HK0,"ZYO!,-L4=+

PK+,)2*/4.5:*)42,49,-,F>i,G457.,L+
.+*/)Q+2*-7,*4,+X)0*)2J,/+0).+2*0,GK4
:5//+2*7I,K-=+,*K+,/)JK*,*4,9/++7I,H-/?,42
05//452.)2J,0*/++*0R,T5/*K+/,:420).+/-*)42,49

62I,F>i,G457.,L+,05La+:*,*4,H5L7):,:42057*-*)42R

PK+,H-/?)2J,H/4=)0)42,)0,05HH4/*+.,LI,L4*K,P9@,-2.,D/+2*e0
P/-20H4/*-*)42,499):+/0;,05La+:*,*4,05)*-L7+,Q)*)J-*)42,Q+-05/+0,)2

Page 65



L-0+Q+2*,:-/,H-/?)2J,0K457.,L+,+XH74/+.R *K+,94/Q,49,-,P/-=+7,>7-2,-2.,F-/,F75LR,>7+-0+,0++,H-/-J/-HK0
"ZYO!,-L4=+R

F420*/5:*)42,G4/?,G)77,L+,24)0I,-2.
.)0/5H*)=+,*4,+X)0*)2J,/+0).+2*0,Y,H/4L7+Q
-7/+-.I,+XH+/)+2:+.,G)*K,4*K+/,7-/J+
.+=+74HQ+2*0,)2,*K+,-/+-R

6,F420*/5:*)42,8-2-J+Q+2*,>7-2,)0,/+^5)/+.,*4,L+,05LQ)**+.,-0
H-/*,49,-,:42.)*)42,*4,-2I,94/*K:4Q)2J,:420+2*,Y,H7+-0+,/+9+/,*4
H-/-J/-HK0,,*4,%'Y%&,-L4=+

PK+,K+)JK*,49,*K+,GK47+,L74:?0,2+-/+0*,*4
C=+7I2,6=+25+,0K457.,24*,L+,K)JK+/,*K-2,*K+
*4H,49,/449,-*,C=+7I2,6=+25+

PK+,K+)JK*,49,*K+,L74:?0,2+-/+0*,C=+7I2,6=+25+,-/+,:420).+/+.
-::+H*-L7+,)2,*+/Q0,49,*K+)/,0:-7+,-2.,Q-00)2JR,>7+-0+,/+9+/,*4
H-/-J/-HK0,!!Y!O,-L4=+

@-:?,49,-..)*)42-7,)29/-0*/5:*5/+,[.4:*4/0;
0:K4470;,K40H)*-70;,4H+2,0H-:+0],*4,05HH4/*
7-/J+,/+0).+2*)-7,.+=+74HQ+2*0

PK+,0)*+,)0,74:-*+.,G)*K)2,*K+,F47)2.-7+#D5/2*,M-?,</4G*K,6/+-
GK):K,)0,0*/-*+J):-77I,).+2*)9)+.,LI,*K+,F452:)7,94/,K450)2J,J/4G*KR
PK)0,J/4G*K,G)77,L+,05HH4/*+.,LI,)29/-0*/5:*5/+,).+2*)9)+.,G)*K)2,*K+
b29/-0*/5:*5/+,-2.,b2=+0*Q+2*,T/-Q+G4/?,GK):K,)0,:5//+2*7I,L+)2J
.+=+74H+.R,62*):)H-*+.,)29/-0*/5:*5/+,)2:75.+0,2+G,H/)Q-/I
0:K447f,2+G,K+-7*K,0+/=):+0f,2+G,-2.,)QH/4=+.,H5L7):,4H+2
0H-:+0,-2.,/+:/+-*)42-7,9-:)7)*)+0fR,2+G,L50,0+/=):+0f,:4QQ52)*I
:+2*/+,-2.,2+G,*/++,H7-2*)2JR

PK)0,0:K+Q+,G)77,H/4=).+,-994/.-L7+,G4/?0H-:+,52)*0;,-2.,)2,*K+
+=+2*,*K-*,*K+0+,-/+,24*,4::5H)+.,G)*K)2,-,*G4,I+-/,H+/)4.;,*K+0+
52)*0,G)77,L+,Q-.+,-=-7)-L7+,94/,:4QQ52)*I,-::+00,[50+,:7-00,W!]
-*,-,/+.5:+.,/-*+R,,(5:K,.+*-)70,G)77,L+,0+:5/+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K+
(+:*)42,!'O,6J/++Q+2*R

M=+/,.+H+2.-2*,42,2+-/LI,</4=+,>-/?,MH+2
(H-:+,*4,a50*)9I,7-:?,49,42,0)*+,-Q+2)*I
0H-:+R

>7+-0+,/+9+/,*4,H-/-J/-HK0,-L4=+,)2,/+7-*)2J,*4,+X*+/2-7,-Q+2)*I
0H-:+,-2.,H7-I,0H-:+,42,0)*+

@-:?,49,/+J+2+/-*)42,49,+X)0*)2J,4H+2,0H-:+0
05:K,-0,</4=+,>-/?,MH+2,(H-:+

60,.)0:500+.,-L4=+;,-,0+/)+0,49,)29/-0*/5:*5/+,)QH/4=+Q+2*
H/4a+:*0,G)77,L+,.+7)=+/+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K+,F4)2.-7+#D5/2*,M-?
</4G*K,6/+-R,PK)0,)2:75.+0,)QH/4=+Q+2*0,*4,+X)0*)2J,H5L7):,4H+2
0H-:+0R

CX)0*)2J,/+0).+2*0,GK4,-HH7I,94/,H7-22)2J
H+/Q)00)42,94/,-,/+0).+2*)-7,+X*+20)42,K-=+
Q4/+,4L0*-:7+0,*4,-../+00,)2,4/.+/,*4,4L*-)2
H7-22)2J,H+/Q)00)42R

C-:K,-HH7):-*)42,)0,-00+00+.,42,)*0,)2.)=).5-7,Q+/)*0,K-=)2J
/+J-/.)2J,*4,*K+,/+7+=-2*,H7-2)2J,H47):)+0,+)*K+/,)2,*K+,@42.42,>7-2
4/,D/+2*e0,@4:-7,>7-2R

!"371Z<$"3<

!!NRPK+,-HH7):-*)42,H/4H40+0,*K+,/+.+=+74HQ+2*,49,*K)0,=-:-2*,)2.50*/)-7,0)*+,G)*K,-,/+0).+2*)-7,7+.,Q)X+.,50+
.+=+74HQ+2*R,b*,G)77,:42*/)L5*+,*4G-/.0,*K+,4La+:*)=+0,49,*K+,D5/2*,M-?#F47)2.-7+,</4G*K,6/+-;,)2:75.)2J,*K+
.+7)=+/I,49,K)JK,^5-7)*I,-994/.-L7+,-2.,9-Q)7I,K40)2J,)2,*K+,</4G*K,6/+-R

!!ORb*,)0,/+:4QQ+2.+.,*K-*,*K+,0:K+Q+,L+,J/-2*+.,:420+2*;,05La+:*,*4,-,7+J-7,-J/++Q+2*,-2.,H7-22)2J
:42.)*)42;,*4,0+:5/+,*K+,/+^5)/+.,H7-22)2J,Q+/)*0R

(>!6==>,@CF+6,A </-2*,F420+2*,05La+:*,*4,@+J-7,-J/++Q+2*

[!] PK+,H/4H40+.,.+=+74HQ+2*,)0,)2,J+2+/-7,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,H47):)+0,:42*-)2+.,)2,*K+1Y

F+2*/-7,<4=+/2Q+2*,<5).-2:+
@42.42,>7-2,[$'!!]

D/+2*e0,F4/+,(*/-*+JI,[$'!']
D/+2*e0,_2)*-/I,W+=+74HQ+2*,>7-2,[$''"]

Page 66



F452:)7e0,(5HH7+Q+2*-/I,>7-22)2J,<5).-2:+

`+7+=-2*,H47):)+0,)2,*K+,6.4H*+.,_2)*-/I,W+=+74HQ+2*,>7-2,-/+,*K40+,)2,*K+,94774G)2J,:K-H*+/01Y

D5)7*,C2=)/42Q+2*1,)2,*+/Q0,49,*K+,H/4*+:*)42,-2.,+2K-2:+Q+2*,49,*K+,+2=)/42Q+2*
C2=)/42Q+2*-7,>/4*+:*)421,)2,*+/Q0,49,H/4*+:*)2J,0H+:)9):,9+-*5/+0,49,*K+,+2=)/42Q+2*,-2.
H/4*+:*)2J,*K+,H5L7):
3450)2J1,)2,*+/Q0,49,H/4*+:*)2J,/+0).+2*)-7,-Q+2)*)+0,-2.,J5).)2J,2+G,.+=+74HQ+2*
CQH74IQ+2*1,)2,*+/Q0,49,Q-)2*-)2)2J,-2.,050*-)2)2J,-,/-2J+,49,+QH74IQ+2*,4HH4/*52)*)+0
MH+2,(H-:+,-2.,`+:/+-*)421,*4,H/4*+:*,-2.,+2K-2:+,*K+,H/4=)0)42,49,0H4/*0;,7+)05/+,-2.,2-*5/+
:420+/=-*)42
P/-20H4/*1,)2,*+/Q0,49,050*-)2-L)7)*I;,0-9+*I,-2.,0+/=):)2J,2++.0
F4QQ52)*I,T-:)7)*)+01,)2,*+/Q0,49,Q++*)2J,*K+,.+Q-2.,94/,:4QQ52)*I,0+/=):+0

!6,@+F+6,G[(>CG6,GA

[!] PK+,.+=+74HQ+2*,*4,GK):K,*K)0,H+/Q)00)42,/+7-*+0,Q50*,L+,L+J52,24*,7-*+/,*K-2,*K+,+XH)/-*)42,49
*K/++,I+-/0,L+J)22)2J,42,*K+,.-*+,49,*K)0,H+/Q)00)42R

`+-0421,,P4,:4294/Q,G)*K,*K+,/+^5)/+Q+2*0,49,(+:*)42,%!,49,*K+,P4G2,-2.,F452*/I,>7-22)2J,6:*
!%%'R

[$] PK+,.+=+74HQ+2*,K+/+LI,H+/Q)**+.,0K-77,L+,:-//)+.,45*,)2,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,*K+,94774G)2J,-HH/4=+.
./-G)2J[0],-2.#4/,.4:5Q+2*[0]1

M(,8-H,-*,0:-7+,!1!$N'

>Y(Y%Y$'",Y,CX)0*)2J,C7+=-*)420
>Y(Y%Y$'N,CX)0*)2J,()*+,>7-2

>Y6Y'Y!'!,Y,D74:?,6,</452.,T744/,>7-2
>Y6Y!Y!'!,Y,D74:?,6,T)/0*,T744/,>7-2
>Y6Y$Y!'!,Y,D74:?,6,0+:42.,9744/,H7-2
>Y6Y&Y!'!,Y,D74:?,6,*K)/.,9744/,H7-2
>Y6Y&Y!'!,Y,D74:?,6,C7+=-*)420
>Y6Y&Y!'!,Y,D74:?,6,T744/,>7-2,@-I45*

>YDY'Y!'$,,D74:?,D,J/452.,9744/,7+=+7
>YDY!Y!'$,Y,D74:?,D,9)/0*,9744/,7+=+7
>YDY$Y!'$,Y,D74:?,D,0+:42.,9744/,7+=+7
>YDY&Y!'$,Y,D74:?,D,*K)/.,9744/,7+=+7
>YDYZY!'$,Y,D74:?,D,C7+=-*)420
>YDY@PY'N$,Y,D74:?,D,@-I45*,H7-20
>YDYBFY'N!,Y,D74:?,D,BK++7:K-)/,52)*,7-I45*

>YFY'Y!'&,Y,D74:?,F,</452.,9744/,7+=+7
>YFY!Y!'&,Y,D74:?,F,9)/0*,9744/,7+=+7
>YFY$Y!'&,Y,D4:?,F,0+:42.,9744/,7+=+7
>YFY&Y!'&,Y,D74:?,F,*K)/.,9744/,7+=+7
>YFY"Y!'!,Y,D74:?,F,945/*K,9744/,7+=+7
>YFYZY!'&,Y,D74:?,F,C7+=-*)420

>YFYZY!'&,Y,D74:?,F,-2.,C,7-I45*,H7-2
>YFCY@PY'N",Y,D74:?,F,-2.,C,7-I45*,H7-2
>YFYBFY'N$,Y,D74:?0,F,-2.,C,BK++7:K-)/,52)*0

Page 67



>YWY'Y!'",Y,D74:?,W,J/452.,9744/,7+=+7
>YWY!Y!'",Y,D74:?,W,9)/0*,9744/,7+=+7
>YWY$Y!'",Y,D74:?,W,0+:42.,9744/,7+=+7
>YWY&Y!'",Y,D74:?,W,*K)/.,9744/,7+=+7
>YWY"Y!'$,Y,D74:?,W,945/*K,9744/,7+=+7
>YWYNY!'!,Y,D74:?,W,T)9*K,9744/,7+=+7
>YWYZY!'",Y,D74:?,W,C7+=-*)420
>YWYZY!'N,Y,D74:?,W,+7+=-*)420
>YWY@PY'N",Y,D74:?,W,7-I45*,H7-20
>YWYBFY'N&,Y,D74:?,W,GK++7:K-)/,52)*0

>YW3Y@PY'NN,Y,D74:?0,W,-2.,3,7-I45*,H7-20
>YW3YBFY'N",Y,D74:?0,W,-2.,3,GK++7:K-)/,52)*0

>YCY'Y!'N,Y,D74:?,C,J/452.,9744/,7+=+7
>YCY!Y!'N,Y,D74:?,C,9)/0*,9744/,7+=+7
>YCY$Y!'N,Y,D74:?,C,0+:42.,9744/,7+=+7
>YCY&Y!'N,Y,D74:?,C,*K)/.,9744/,7+=+7
>YCY"Y!'&,Y,D74:?,C,945/*K,9744/,7+=+7
>YCYZY!'O,Y,D74:?,C,C7+=-*)420

>YTY'Y!'O,Y,D74:?,T,J/452.,9744/,7+=+7
>YTY!Y!'O,Y,D74:?,T,9)/0*,9744/,7+=+7
>YTY$Y!'O,Y,D74:?,T,+7+=-*)420
>YTY$Y!'O,Y,D74:?,T,0+:42.,9744/,7+=+7
>YTY@PY'NO,Y,D74:?,T,7-I45*,H7-20

>Y<Y'Y!'Z,Y,D74:?,<,J/452.,9744/,7+=+7
>Y<Y!Y!'Z,`+=,61,D74:?,<,9)/0*,9744/,7+=+7
>Y<Y$Y!'Z,`+=,61,D74:?,<,0+:42.,9744/,7+=+7
>Y<Y&Y!'O,`+=,61,D74:?,<,*K)/.,9744/,7+=+7
>Y<Y"Y!'",Y,D74:?,<,945/*K,9744/,7+=+7
>Y<YZY!'\,`+=,61,D74:?,<,+7+=-*)420
>Y<Y@PY'NZ,Y,D74:?,<,7-I45*,H7-20
>Y<YBFY'NN,Y,D74:?,<,GK++752)*,52)*0

>Y3Y'Y!'\,Y,D74:?,3,J/452.,9744/,7+=+7
>Y3Y!Y!'\,Y,D74:?,3,9)/0*,9744/,7+=+7
>Y3Y$Y!'\,Y,D74:?,3,0+:42.,9744/,7+=+7
>Y3Y&Y!'Z,Y,D74:?,3,*K)/.,9744/,7+=+7
>Y3Y"Y!'N,Y,D74:?,3,945/*K,9744/,7+=+7
>Y3YNY!'$,Y,D74:?,3,9)9*K,9744/,7+=+7
>Y3YZY!'%,Y,D74:?,3,+7+=-*)420
>Y3YZY!!',Y,D74:?,3,+7+=-*)420
>Y3Y@PY'N\,Y,D74:?,3,7-I45*,H7-20

>Y(YDY$N!,D-0+Q+2*#:-/,H-/?)2J,H7-2
>Y(Y'Y$N$,`+=,61,()*+,>7-2,J/452.,9744/,7-I45*
>Y(Y!Y$N&,Y,()*+,>7-2,9)/0*,9744/,7+=+7
>Y(Y$Y$N",Y,()*+,>7-2,0+:42.,9744/,7+=+7
>Y(Y&Y$NN,Y,()*+,>7-2,*K)/.,9744/,7+=+7
>Y(Y"Y$NO,Y,()*+,>7-2,945/*K,9744/,7+=+7
>Y(YNY$NZ,Y,()*+,>7-2,9)9*K,9744/,7+=+7
>Y(Y`Y$N\,`+=,61,()*+,V,`449,>7-2

>Y(YZY!'!,Y,()*+,C7+=-*)420,CYC,-2.,TYT
>Y(YZY!'$,Y,()*+,C7+=-*420,<Y<,-2.,3Y3
>Y(YZY!'&,Y,()*+,C7+=-*)420,SYS,-2.,UYU

Page 68



>Y(YZY!'",Y,()*+,C7+=-*)420,@Y@,-2.,8Y8
>Y(Y\Y!'!,()*+,(+:*)420,6Y6,-2.,DYD
>Y(Y\Y!'$,()*+,(+:*)420,FYF,-2.,WYW

>Y(Y%Y!'!,Y,FI:7+,-2.,D)2,0*4/+0
>Y(Y%Y!'$,FI:7+,-2.,D2,(*4/+0
>Y(Y%Y$'&,`449,>7-2,G)*K,>m,H-2+70

@-2.0:-H+,>7-21,@6AW>''!,`+=,!$
>7-2*)2J,>7-21,>>''!,`+=,!$
P/++,>7-21,P>''!,`+=,'$

(5HH4/*)2J,.4:5Q+2*0

6)/,l5-7)*I,600+00Q+2*,H/+H-/+.,LI,6)/,l5-7)*I,F42057*-2*0;,S57I,$'!"
6/L4/):57*5/-7,600+00Q+2*,[O'!&OH$/!],H/+H-/+.,LI,`CF,@*.;,.-*+.,!!,S52+,$'!"
6/:K-+474J):-7,W+0?YD-0+.,600+00Q+2*,H/+H-/+.,FJ80;,.-*+.,8-/:K,$'!"
D-0+Q+2*,F420*/5:*)42,8+*K4.474JI,`+=,'!;,.-*+.,S57I,$'!"
F420*/5:*)42,V,C2=)/42Q+2*-7,8-2-J+Q+2*,>7-2,`+=,'!;,.-*+.,S57I,$'!"
F42*-Q)2-*)42,600+00Q+2*,`+=,'!,H/+H-/+.,LI,<D,F-/.,V,>-/*2+/0;,.-*+.,S57I,$'!"
W+*-)7+.,W-I7)JK*,V,(527)JK*,`+H4/*,H/+H-/+.,LI,<m6;,.-*+.,S57I,$'!"
W+0)J2,V,6::+00,(*-*+Q+2*,H/+H-/+.,LI,T7+Q)2J,8-J5)/+,6/:K)*+:*0;,.-*+.,S57I,$'!"
C:474J):-7,600+00Q+2*,[O'!&OH!/!],H/+H-/+.,LI,`CF,@*.;,.-*+.,N,T+L/5-/I,$'!"
F4.+,94/,(50*-)2-L7+,34Q+0,>/+Y600+00Q+2*,`+H4/*,H/+H-/+.,LI,F3D,(50*-)2-L)7)*I
C2+/JI,(*-*+Q+2*,H/+H-/+.,LI,F3D,(50*-)2-L)7)*I
T457,(+G-J+,-2.,_*)7)*)+0,600+00Q+2*,H/+H-/+.,LI,>)*Q-2,6004:)-*+0;,.-*+.,S52+,$'!"
T744., )̀0?,600+00Q+2*,`+=,D,H/+H-/+.,LI,>)*Q-2,6004:)-*+0;,.-*+.,(+H*+QL+/,$'!"
A4)0+,bQH-:*,600+00Q+2*,H/+H-/+.,LI,D):?+/.)?+,677+2,>-/*2+/0;,.-*+.,S57I,$'!"
>7-22)2J,(*-*+Q+2*,H/+H-/+.,LI,8-..4X,6004:)-*+0,.-*+.,S57I,$'!"
(*-*+Q+2*,49,F4QQ52)*I,b2=47=+Q+2*,H/+H-/+.,LI,8-..4X,6004:)-*+0;,.-*+.,S57I,$'!"
(50*-)2-L)7)*I,(*-*+Q+2*,)2:75.)2J,:K+:?7)0*,H/+H-/+.,LI,8-..4X,6004:)-*+0;,.-*+.,S57I,$'!"
P/-20H4/*,600+00Q+2*,H/+H-/+.,LI,6W@,P/-99):,C2J)2++/)2J,@*.;,.-*+.,S57I,$'!"
`+0).+2*)-7,T/-Q+G4/?,P/-=+7,>7-2,H/+H-/+.,LI,6W@,P/-99):,C2J)2++/)2J,@*.;,.-*+.,S57I,$'!"

`+-0421,,T4/,*K+,-=4).-2:+,49,.45L*,-2.,)2,*K+,)2*+/+0*0,49,H/4H+/,H7-22)2JR

[&] A4,+X*+20)420,4/,L5)7.)2J0,0K-77,L+,:420*/5:*+.,G)*K)2,*K+,:5/*)7-J+,49,*K+,2+G,*+//-:+.
.G+77)2JK450+,74:-*+.,)2,D74:?,T,05La+:*,49,*K)0,-HH7):-*)42;,24*G)*K0*-2.)2J,*K+,H/4=)0)420,49
F7-00+0,6;,D;,C,-2.,T,49,>-/*,!,(:K+.57+,$,49,*K+,P4G2,V,F452*/I,>7-22)2J,[<+2+/-7,>+/Q)**+.
W+=+74HQ+2*],M/.+/,!%%N;,-0,-Q+2.+.;,[4/,-2I,4/.+/,/+=4?)2J,-2.,/+Y+2-:*)2J,*K-*,M/.+/,G)*K,4/
G)*K45*,Q4.)9):-*)42],527+00,-,94/Q-7,H7-22)2J,-HH7):-*)42,)0,9)/0*,05LQ)**+.,*4,-2.,-HH/4=+.,LI
*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*IR

`+-0421,P4,H/+=+2*,-2,4=+/,.+=+74HQ+2*,49,*K+,0)*+,-2.,52.5+,7400,49,-Q+2)*I,*4,-.a4)2)2J
4::5H)+/0R

["] [-],PK+,9-:)2J,L/):?0,-2.,:7-..)2J,94/,*K+,+X*+/2-7,+7+=-*)420,94/,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,0K-77,L+,:-//)+.
45*,)2,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,*K+,.+*-)70,49,Q-*+/)-70,-0,0+*,45*,G)*K)2,*K+,W+0)J2,-2.,6::+00
(*-*+Q+2*;,GK):K,)2:75.+1R

g, D599,D/):?,Y,(*-994/.0K)/+,(Q44*K,F/+-Q,LI,B)+2+/L+/J+/
g, W-/?,D/):?,Y,W-/*Q44/,3+-*K+/,LI,B)+2+/L+/J+/
g, b2*+J/-*+.,0Q-77,T4/Q-*,F7-..)2J,Y,`MFU>6AC@,B44.0,)2,P+-?

M/

[L],>/)4/,*4,:4QQ+2:+Q+2*,49,L5)7.)2J,G4/?,-L4=+,L-0+Q+2*,7+=+7;,.+*-)70,49,-7*+/2-*)=+

Page 69



Q-*+/)-70,0K-77,L+,05LQ)**+.,*4,-2.,-HH/4=+.,)2,G/)*)2J,LI,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*IR,PK+
G4/?0,0K-77,L+,:-//)+.,45*,)2,9577,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,*K+,-HH/4=+.,.+*-)70R

`+-0421,P4,+205/+,-,0-*)09-:*4/I,.+=+74HQ+2*,GK):K,.4+0,24*,H/+a5.):+,*K+,-Q+2)*I,49,*K+
74:-7)*IR

[N] 677,H-/?)2J,0H-:+0,[)2:75.)2J,.)0-L7+.,L-I0];,C7+:*/):,m+K):7+,FK-/J)2J,>4)2*0,[)2:75.)2J
H-00)=+,H/4=)0)42];,:I:7+,H-/?)2J,0*-2.0,-2.,/+950+,-2.,/+:I:7)2J,9-:)7)*)+0,0K-77,L+,H/4=).+.,-2.
H+/Q-2+2*7I,Q-/?+.,45*,H/)4/,*4,4::5H-*)42,49,-2I,H-/*,49,*K+,-HH/4=+.,.+=+74HQ+2*,)2,9577
-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,-HH/4=+.,H7-2,/+9+/+2:+0,>Y(YDY$N!,D-0+Q+2*#:-/,H-/?)2J,H7-2,-2.
>Y(Y'Y$N$,`+=,61,()*+,>7-2,J/452.,9744/,7-I45*;,-2.,*K+/+-9*+/,/+*-)2+.,)2,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,*K+
-HH/4=+.,.+*-)70,*K/45JK45*,*K+,7)9+*)Q+,49,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*;,527+00,4*K+/G)0+,-J/++.,)2,G/)*)2J
LI,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*IR

`+-0421,P4,+205/+,*K-*,*K+,H/4H40+.,.+=+74HQ+2*,.4+0,24*,H/+a5.):+,*K+,9/++,974G,49,*/-99):;,4/
*K+,:42.)*)420,49,J+2+/-7,0-9+*I,G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+,-2.,-742J,*K+,2+)JKL45/)2J,K)JKG-I,V,-Q+2)*I
-2.,*4,H/4=).+,0599):)+2*,:I:7+,H-/?)2J,9-:)7)*)+0,-2.,/+950+,-2.,/+:I:7)2J,9-:)7)*)+0R

[O] PK+,H/4H40+.,*/++,H/4*+:*)42,.+*-)70,-0,.+*-)7+.,)2,6/L4/):57*5/-7,600+00Q+2*,[O'!&OH$/!]
H/+H-/+.,LI,`CF,@*.;,.-*+.,!!,S52+,$'!",0K-77,L+,9577I,-.K+/+.,*4,*K/45JK45*,-77,0*-J+0,49,*K+
:420*/5:*)42,49,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,K+/+LI,-HH/4=+.R

`+-0421,P4,+205/+,/+*+2*)42,-2.,H/4*+:*)42,49,*/++0,-2.,4*K+/,7-2.0:-H+,9+-*5/+0,42,*K+,0)*+,)2
*K+,)2*+/+0*0,49,-Q+2)*IR

[Z] PK+,.+=+74HQ+2*,K+/+LI,-HH/4=+.,0K-77,24*,L+,:4QQ+2:+.,52*)7,-,.+*-)7+.,05/9-:+,G-*+/
./-)2-J+,0:K+Q+,94/,*K+,0)*+;,L-0+.,42,*K+,-J/++.,T744., )̀0?,600+00Q+2*,;,`+=,D;,.-*+.
(+H*+QL+/,$'!";,K-0,L++2,05LQ)**+.,*4,-2.,-HH/4=+.,)2,G/)*)2J,LI,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J
65*K4/)*IR,PK+,./-)2-J+,0*/-*+JI,0K-77,)2:75.+,-,/+0*/):*)42,)2,/52Y499,-2.,05/9-:+,G-*+/,0*4/-J+
42,0)*+,-0,45*7)2+.,)2,*K+,T`6R,PK+,0:K+Q+,0K-77,05L0+^5+2*7I,L+,)QH7+Q+2*+.,)2,-::4/.-2:+
G)*K,*K+,-HH/4=+,.+*-)70,L+94/+,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,)0,:4QH7+*+.R

`+-0421,P4,H/+=+2*,*K+,)2:/+-0+.,/)0?,49,9744.)2J;,*4,)QH/4=+,-2.,H/4*+:*,G-*+/,^5-7)*I;,-2.
)QH/4=+,K-L)*-*,-2.,-Q+2)*IR

[\] A4,G4/?0,0K-77,:4QQ+2:+,42,0)*+,[)2:75.)2J,.+Q47)*)42,49,+X)0*)2J,L5)7.)2J0],52*)7,-
F420*/5:*)42,C2=)/42Q+2*-7,8-2-J+Q+2*,>7-2,[FC8>],K-=+,L++2,05LQ)**+.,*4,-2.,-HH/4=+.,)2
G/)*)2J,LI,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*IR,PK+,FC8>,0K-77,)2:75.+,.+*-)70,49,Q+-05/+0,*4,Q)*)J-*+
*K+,)QH-:*,49,*K+,.+Q47)*)42;,:420*/5:*)42,-2.,-77,-004:)-*+.,G4/?0,42,24)0+;,=)L/-*)42,-2.,-)/
^5-7)*I,94/,0+20)*)=+,/+:+H*4/0,)2:75.)2J1

[)], 8-2-J+Q+2*1,6HH4)2*Q+2*,49,-,F420*/5:*)42,@)-)042,M99):+/,*4,*-?+,H/)Q-/I
/+0H420)L)7)*I,94/,.-IY*4Y.-I,:42*-:*,42,+2=)/42Q+2*-7,Q-**+/0,94/,*K+,L4/45JK;,4*K+/,+X*+/2-7
L4.)+0,-2.,*K+,J+2+/-7,H5L7):R
[))], B4/?)2J,345/01,(*-2.-/.,:420*/5:*)42,K45/0,[+RJR,842.-I,*4,T/).-I,'\1'',*4,!\1''
K45/0;,(-*5/.-I,'\1'',*4,!&1'',K45/0;,G)*K,24,G4/?)2J,42,(52.-I0,4/,D-2?,347).-I0];,05La+:*
*4,:42057*-*)42,G)*K,*K+,L4/45JKR
[)))], 6::+00,`45*+01,`45*)2J,:420*/5:*)42,*/-99):,-G-I,9/4Q,A(`0R
[)=], C^5)HQ+2*1,PK+,50+,49,^5)+*+/,-7*+/2-*)=+,Q+*K4.0;,H7-2*,-2.#4/,+^5)HQ+2*;,GK+/+
/+-042-L7I,H/-:*):-L7+R
[=], (:/++2)2J1,PK+,50+,49,0)*+,K4-/.)2J0;,+2:7405/+0;,H4/*-L7+,0:/++20,-2.#4/
0:/++2)2J,240)+/,)*+Q0,49,H7-2*,9/4Q,A(`0;,GK+/+,/+-042-L7I,H/-:*):-L7+R
[=)], @4:-*)421,>40)*)42)2J,H7-2*;,+^5)HQ+2*;,0)*+,499):+0;,0*4/-J+,-/+-0,-2.,G4/?0)*+0
-G-I,9/4Q,A(`0;,GK+/+,/+-042-L7I,H/-:*):-L7+R

Page 70



[=))], 8-)2*+2-2:+1,8-)2*-)2)2J,-2.,4H+/-*)2J,-77,=+K):7+0;,H7-2*,-2.,+^5)HQ+2*,)2,-2
-HH/4H/)-*+,Q-22+/;,*4,+205/+,*K-*,+X*/-2+450,24)0+,9/4Q,Q+:K-2):-7,=)L/-*)42;,:/+-?)2J,-2.
0^5+-?)2J,)0,?+H*,*4,-,Q)2)Q5QR
[=)))], >)77)2J1,C205/)2J,*K-*,H)7)2J,)0,52.+/*-?+2,50)2J,Q40*,-HH/4H/)-*+,*+:K2)^5+;,G)*K
Q)2)Q-7,24)0+,-2.,=)L/-*)42,J+2+/-*)42,)2,Q)2.R,PK+,H)7)2J,Q+*K4.,G)77,L+,-J/++.,)2,:42a52:*)42
G)*K,*K+,@DD;,H/)4/,*4,G4/?,:4QQ+2:)2JR
[)X], D(,N$$\Y!,)2.):-*+0,*K-*,L+*G++2,!',-2.,$'.D,-**+25-*)42,Q-I,L+,-:K)+=+.
.5/)2J,*K+,:420*/5:*)42,HK-0+,LI,0+7+:*)2J,*K+,Q40*,-HH/4H/)-*+,H7-2*,-2.,+^5)HQ+2*,-2.
+2:740)2J,-2.#4/,0:/++2)2J,24)0)+/,)*+Q0,49,H7-2*,4/,+^5)HQ+2*R
[X], ()*+,>7-22)2J1,,C/+:*,047).,L-//)+/0,*4,0)*+,L452.-/If,24,L429)/+0f,Q-:K)2+/I,-2.
.50*,:-50)2J,-:*)=)*)+0,74:-*+.,-G-I,9/4Q,0+20)*)=+,/+:+H*4/0f,*/-)2)2J,-2.,Q-2-J+Q+2*f,K-/.
05/9-:+,0)*+,K-57,/45*+0R
[X)], F420*/5:*)42,P/-99):1,=+K):7+0,*4,0G)*:K,499,+2J)2+0f,=+K):7+,:7+-2)2J,-2.,0H+:)9):
9)X+.,GK++7,G-0K)2J,42,7+-=)2J,0)*+,-2.,.-QH)2J,.4G2,49,K-57,/45*+0f,-77,74-.0,+2*+/)2J,-2.
7+-=)2J,0)*+,*4,L+,:4=+/+.f,+205/+,24,0)*+,/52499,49,G-*+/,4/,Q5.f,-77,242Y/4-.,Q4L)7+,Q-:K)2+/I
*4,L+,9)**+.,G)*K,-HH/4H/)-*+,+XK-50*,-9*+/Y*/+-*Q+2*f,42Y/4-.,=+K):7+0,*4,:4QH7I,G)*K,*K+
/+^5)/+Q+2*0,49,-,H400)L7+,95*5/+,@Ci,-0,-,Q)2)Q5Qf,Q)2)Q)0+,Q4=+Q+2*,49,:420*/5:*)42,*/-99):
-/452.,0)*+R
[X))], W+Q47)*)421,50+,G-*+/,-0,.50*,05HH/+00-2*f,50+,+2:740+.,:K5*+0,-2.,:4=+/+.
0?)H0f,-2.,G/-H,L5)7.)2J0,*4,L+,.+Q47)0K+.R
[X)))], ()*+,6:*)=)*)+01,Q)2)Q)0+,.50*,J+2+/-*)2J,-:*)=)*)+0,+205/)2J,*K-*,-2I,:/50K)2J,-2.
0:/++2)2J,Q-:K)2+/I,)0,74:-*+.,G+77,G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+,L452.-/If,50+,G-*+/,-0,.50*,05HH/+00-2*
GK+/+,-HH7):-L7+f,+2:740+,0*4:?H)7+0,4/,?++H,*K+Q,0+:5/+7I,0K++*+.f,)9,-HH7):-L7+;,+205/+
:42:/+*+,:/50K+/,4/,:42:/+*+,L-*:K+/,K-0,-,H+/Q)*,*4,4H+/-*+

PK+,.+=+74HQ+2*,0K-77,L+,:-//)+.,45*,0*/):*7I,)2,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,*K+,-J/++.,.+*-)70R

`+-0421,P4,Q)2)Q)0+,*K+,24)0+,-2.,-)/,^5-7)*I,)QH-:*,49,*K+,.+Q47)*)42,-2.,:420*/5:*)42,G4/?0
42,0+20)*)=+,/+:+H*4/0,-2.,*4,+205/+,.+Q47)*)42,-2.,:420*/5:*)42,G4/?0,94774G,D+0*,>/-:*):-L7+
8+-20,[D>8],49,(+:*)42,Z$,49,*K+,F42*/47,49,>4775*)42,6:*,!%Z",*4,Q)2)Q)0+,24)0+,-2.,=)L/-*)42
+99+:*0R

[%] T4774G)2J,*K+,.+Q47)*)42,49,*K+,+X)0*)2J,L5)7.)2J0,-2.,H/)4/,*4,:4QQ+2:+Q+2*,49,L5)7.)2J,G4/?0;
-,0)*+,)2=+0*)J-*)42,0K-77,L+,05LQ)**+.,*4,-2.,-HH/4=+.,)2,G/)*)2J,LI,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J
65*K4/)*IR,PK+,0)*+,)2=+0*)J-*)42,0K-77,L+,:-//)+.,45*,)2,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,D(,!'!ZN1$'!!;,LI
:4QH42+2*,H+/0420,*4,.+*+/Q)2+,*K+,2-*5/+,-2.,+X*+2*,49,-2I,04)7,:42*-Q)2-*)42,H/+0+2*R

PK+,0)*+,)2=+0*)J-*)42,0K-77,)2:75.+,*K+,/+057*0,49,-2I,/+0+-/:K,-2.,-2-7I0)0,52.+/*-?+2,-0,G+77
-0,-2,-00+00Q+2*,49,*K+,/)0?0,H40+.,LI,-2I,).+2*)9)+.,:42*-Q)2-*)42R,b*,0K-77,)2:75.+,-2
-HH/-)0-7,49,/+Q+.)-*)42,4H*)420,0K457.,-2I,:42*-Q)2-*)42,L+,9452.,*K-*,H/+0+2*0,-2
52-::+H*-L7+,/)0?,*4,-2I,).+2*)9)+.,/+:+H*4/0R

`+-0421,P4,+205/+,*K+,0-9+,.+=+74HQ+2*,-2.,0+:5/+,4::5H-2:I,49,*K+,0)*+

[!'] 62I,04)7,:42*-Q)2-*)42,/+Q+.)-*)42,Q+-05/+0,).+2*)9)+.,)2,:42.)*)42,!',0K-77,L+,:-//)+.,45*,)2
9577,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,*K+,-HH/4=+.,.+*-)70R,6,=+/)9):-*)42,/+H4/*,0K-77,L+,05LQ)**+.,*4,-2.
-HH/4=+.,)2,G/)*)2J,LI,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*I,H/)4/,*4,4::5H-*)42,0*-*)2J,*K-*,/+Q+.)-*)42
K-0,L++2,:-//)+.,45*,)2,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,*K+,-HH/4=+.,/+Q+.)-*)42,0:K+Q+,-2.,*K+,0)*+,)0
H+/Q)**+.,94/,+2.,50+,[527+00,*K+,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*I,K-0,H/+=)4507I,:429)/Q+.,*K-*,24
/+Q+.)-*)42,Q+-05/+0,-/+,/+^5)/+.]R

`+-0421,P4,+205/+,*K+,0-9+,.+=+74HQ+2*,-2.,0+:5/+,4::5H-2:I,49,*K+,0)*+

[!!] A4*G)*K0*-2.)2J,*K+,.+*-)70,49,*K+,+X*+/2-7,Q-*+/)-70,0+*,45*,)2,*K+,W+0)J2,-2.,6::+00
(*-*+Q+2*;,95/*K+/,.+*-)70,49,*K+,94774G)2J,+X*+/2-7,Q-*+/)-70,0K-77,L+,05LQ)**+.,*4,-2.,-HH/4=+.
)2,G/)*)2J,LI,*K+,74:-7,H7-22)2J,-5*K4/)*I,H/)4/,*4,:4QQ+2:+Q+2*,49,L5)7.)2J,G4/?0,-L4=+

Page 71



L-0+Q+2*,7+=+71

! W+*-)70,49,*K+,0H+:)9):-*)42,-2.,:4745/,49,*K+,J7-n)2J,-2.,.44/0
! W+*-)70,49,*K+,9)2)0K)2J,Q-*+/)-7,-2.,:4745/,94/,L-7:42)+0;,:-24H)+0;,L-750*/-.+0,-2.

/-)7)2J0
! W+*-)70,49,*K+,*)7+0,94/,*K+,*+//-:+.,.G+77)2JK450+0,)2,D74:?,T
! W+*-)70,49,*K+,Q4/*-/,*4,L+,50+.,94/,*K+,9-:)2J,L/):?0,)2:75.)2J,-,Q4:?,0-QH7+,L4-/.,-*

0:-7+,!1!,*4,L+,H/4=).+.,42,0)*+,94/,)20H+:*)42

PK+,G4/?0,0K-77,L+,:-//)+.,45*,)2,9577,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,*K+,-HH/4=+.,.+*-)70R

[!$] >/)4/,*4,:4QQ+2:+Q+2*,49,-2I,G4/?0,-L4=+,L-0+Q+2*,7+=+7;,95/*K+/,.+*-)70,49,*K+,94774G)2J,0K-77
L+, 05LQ)**+., *4, -2., -HH/4=+., )2, G/)*)2J, LI, *K+, 74:-7, H7-22)2J, -5*K4/)*IR, , (5:K, .+*-)70, 0K-77
)2:75.+,./-G)2J0;,)2:75.)2J,0+:*)420,GK+/+,-HH/4H/)-*+;,-*,-,05)*-L7I,7-/J+,0:-7+,[+RJR,!1N;,!1!';
!1$';,!1N'],4/,Q-259-:*5/+/e0,7)*+/-*5/+,GK):K,0K4G

[-], .+*-)70,49,*K+,G)2.4G,-2.,.44/,/+=+-70;,K+-.+/0,-2.,0)770;,)2:75.)2J,*K+,.+H*K,49,*K+,/+=+-70
-2.,*K+,a52:*)42,49,Q-*+/)-70,-/452.,*K+,/+*5/20f

[L], .+*-)70,49,H/4H4/*)42,49,G)2.4G,4H+2)2J0
[:], +7+=-*)42, H7-20, -*, 0:-7+, !1!'', 0K4G)2J, .+*-)70, 49, *K+, .+0)J2, 49, *K+, L)2, -2., L)?+, 0*4/+0

)2.):-*)2J,Q-*+/)-70,-2.,9)2)0K+0,49,.44/0

PK+, .+=+74HQ+2*, 0K-77, L+, :4QH7+*+., )2, 9577, -::4/.-2:+, G)*K, *K+, -HH/4=+., .+*-)70, 527+00
4*K+/G)0+,-J/++.,)2,G/)*)2J,LI,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*IR

`+-0421,b2,*K+,)2*+/+0*0,49,*K+,=)05-7,-Q+2)*)+0,49,*K+,74:-7)*IR

[!&] A4*G)*K0*-2.)2J,-2I,.+*-)70,49,7-2.0:-H+,G4/?0,/+9+//+.,*4,)2,*K+,05LQ)**+.,-HH7):-*)42;,-
0:K+Q+,94/,*K+,7-2.0:-H+,G4/?0,-2.,*/+-*Q+2*,49,*K+,05//452.)2J0,49,*K+,H/4H40+.,.+=+74HQ+2*
0K-77,L+,05LQ)**+.,*4,-2.,-HH/4=+.,)2,G/)*)2J,LI,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*I,G)*K)2,O,Q42*K0,49
:4QQ+2:+Q+2*,49,.+=+74HQ+2*R,62I,-HH/4=+.,H7-2*)2J;,*5/9)2J,4/,0++.)2J,)2:75.+.,)2,05:K
.+*-)70,0K-77,L+,:4QH7+*+.,)2,0*/):*,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,*K+,-HH/4=+.,.+*-)70,H/)4/,*4,*K+,4::5H-*)42
49,-2I,H-/*,49,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,4/,)2,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,-2,)QH7+Q+2*-*)42,H/4J/-QQ+,-J/++.,)2
G/)*)2J,G)*K,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*IR,,(5:K,-,0:K+Q+,0K-77,)2:75.+1Y

[-] -77,H7-2*)2J,)2:75.)2J,74:-*)42; 0H+:)+0;,0)n+;,.+20)*I,-2.,25QL+/,)2:4/H4/-*)2J,2-*)=+
0H+:)+0,49,74:-7,H/4=+2-2:+,-742J,*K+,045*K+/2,L452.-/I

[L], .+*-)70,49,*K+,H7-I,+^5)HQ+2*,G)*K)2,*K+,)294/Q-7,H7-I,-/+-,94/,52.+/Y9)=+0
[:], .+*-)70,49,*K+,/+Q4=-7,-2.,-HH/4H/)-*+,.)0H40-7,49,S-H-2+0+,U24*G++.,G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+
[.] .+*-)70,49,*K+,H/4=)0)42,49,-/*)9):)-7,L)/.,-2.,L-*,L4X+0
[+], -/+-0,49,K-/.,7-2.0:-H+,G4/?0,)2:75.)2J,.+*-)70,49,Q-*+/)-70,-2.,9)2)0K+0R,PK+0+,0K-77,K-=+

-,H+/Q+-L7+,:420*/5:*)42,-2.,)2:75.+,9+-*5/+0,*4,+205/+,0-9+,50+,LI,=)05-77I,)QH-)/+.,-2.
4*K+/,50+/0

[9], *K+,74:-*)42,49;,.+*-)70,49,Q-*+/)-70,-2.,9)2)0K+0,49;,-77,0*/++*,95/2)*5/+,-2.,+X*+/2-7,:I:7+
0*-2.0

[J], H/4H40+.,L452.-/I,*/+-*Q+2*0,)2:75.)2J,G-770;,9+2:)2J,-2.,/+*-)2)2J,G-770;,)2.):-*)2J
Q-*+/)-70,-2.,K+)JK*

[K], .+*-)70,49,+X*+/2-7,7)JK*)2J,[)2:75.)2J,H/4H40+.,0)**)2J,G)*K)2,*K+,0)*+,-2.,42,L5)7.)2J0,-2.
7)JK*,0H)77-J+,H7-20,0K4G)2J,.+*-)70,49,75X,7+=+70,-:/400,*K+,05/9-:+,49,*K+,0)*+,-2.,-*
/+0).+2*)-7,G)2.4G0]

[)], -,.+*-)7+.,[Q)2)Q5Q,NYI+-/],7-2.0:-H+YQ-2-J+Q+2*,H7-2,0K4G)2J,/+^5)/+Q+2*0,94/,*K+
42J4)2J,Q-)2*+2-2:+,49,K-/.,-2.,049*,7-2.0:-H)2JR

62I,*/++0,-2.,0K/5L0,H7-2*+.,)2,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,*K+,7-2.0:-H)2J,0:K+Q+,GK):K;,G)*K)2,N,I+-/0
49,H7-2*)2J;,-/+,/+Q4=+.;,.I)2J;,0+/)4507I,.-Q-J+.,4/,L+:4Q+,.)0+-0+.;,0K-77,L+,/+H7-:+.,)2
0)Q)7-/,H40)*)420,LI,*/++0,-2.,0K/5L0,49,0)Q)7-/,0H+:)+0,-2.,0)n+,*4,*K40+,4/)J)2-77I,H7-2*+.
527+00,4*K+/G)0+,-J/++.,)2,G/)*)2J,G)*K,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*IR

Page 72



`+-0421,P4,+205/+,-,0-*)09-:*4/I,-HH+-/-2:+,-2.,0+**)2J,94/,*K+,H/4H40+.,.+=+74HQ+2*,-2.
+205/+,*K-*,)*,+2K-2:+0,*K+,=)05-7,-Q+2)*I,49,*K+,-/+-R

[!"] W+*-)70,49,*K+,/449,H7-2;,0K4G)2J,*K+,-/+-0,49,*K+,H/4H40+.,HK4*4=47*-):,H-2+70,)2,-::4/.-2:+
G)*K,*K+,050*-)2-L)7)*I,Q+-05/+0,0+:5/+.,-0,H-/*,49,*K)0,.+=+74HQ+2*;,0K-77,L+,05LQ)**+.,*4,-2.
-HH/4=+.,)2,G/)*)2J,LI,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*I;,H/)4/,*4,:4QH7+*)42,49,:420*/5:*)42,G4/?,-2.
0K-77,L+,)20*-77+.,H/)4/,*4,4::5H-*)42,49,*K+,.+=+74HQ+2*,K+/+LI,-HH/4=+.R

`+-0421,P4,.+Q420*/-*+,*K+0+,-/+,-.+^5-*+,-2.,05)*-L7+,*4,H/4=).+,*K+,7+=+7,49,:-/L42,4990+*
045JK*R

[!N] 677,/+0).+2*)-7,H/+Q)0+0,0K-77,L+,.+0)J2+.,)2,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,D(\$&&1$'!",e(452.,)2057-*)42
-2.,24)0+,/+.5:*)42,94/,L5)7.)2J0,Y,F4.+,49,>/-:*):+e,*4,-**-)2,*K+,94774G)2J,)2*+/2-7,24)0+,7+=+701

P)Q+,, , 6/+-, , 8-X)Q5Q,24)0+,7+=+7

W-I*)Q+,A4)0+, @)=)2J,/44Q0,, &N.D,@6+^,[!OK/]

'Z1'',q,$&1''

A)JK*,*)Q+,24)0+, D+./44Q0, , &',.D,@6+^,[\K/]

$&Y'',q,'Z1'', ,

>/)4/,*4,9)/0*,4::5H-*)42,49,*K+,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0,K+/+LI,-HH/4=+.,-,*+0*,0K-77,L+,:-//)+.,45*,*4
0K4G,*K-*,*K+,/+^5)/+.,)2*+/2-7,24)0+,7+=+70,K-=+,L++2,Q+*,-2.,*K+,/+057*0,05LQ)**+.,*4,*K+
@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*I,94/,-HH/4=-7R

`+-0421,P4,4L*-)2,/+^5)/+.,0452.,)2057-*)42,-2.,H/+=+2*,24)0+,25)0-2:+R

[!O] >/)4/,*4,9)/0*,4::5H-*)42,49,*K+,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0,K+/+LI,-HH/4=+.;,-2,-00+00Q+2*,49,*K+,24)0+
7+=+7,9/4Q,-2I,)20*-77+.,H7-2*,[05:K,-0,-)/,K-2.7)2J,52)*0;,J+2+/-*4/0;,=+2*)7-*)42#+X*/-:*)42
0I0*+Q0],*4J+*K+/,G)*K,-2I,-004:)-*+.,.5:*)2J;,-:K)+=)2J,!',.D[6],4/,J/+-*+/,L+74G,*K+
Q+-05/+.,L-:?J/452.,24)0+,7+=+7,-*,*K+,2+-/+0*,24)0+,0+20)*)=+,H/+Q)0+0;,0K-77,L+,52.+/*-?+2
-2.,05LQ)**+.,*4,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*I,94/,-HH/4=-7R,PK+,Q+*K4.,49,-00+00Q+2*,0K-77,L+
:-//)+.,45*,)2,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,D("!"$1!%%Z,è -*)2J,)2.50*/)-7,24)0+,-99+:*)2J,Q)X+.,/+0).+2*)-7
-2.,)2.50*/)-7,-/+-0eR,b9,*K+,H/+.):*+.,24)0+,7+=+70,49,*K+,H7-2*,+X:++.,*K40+,0H+:)9)+.,G)*K)2,*K)0
:42.)*)42;,*K+2,-,0:K+Q+,49,)2057-*)42,G4/?0,*4,Q)*)J-*+,*K+,24)0+,0K-77,L+,)2:75.+.R,PK+
/+:4QQ+2.-*)420,H/4=).+.,G)*K)2,*K+,24)0+,-00+00Q+2*,*4J+*K+/,G)*K,-2I,/+^5)/+.,Q)*)J-*)42
Q+-05/+0,0K-77,L+,:-//)+.,45*,)2,9577,-::4/.-2:+,G)*K,*K+,-HH/4=+.,.+*-)70,H/)4/,*4,9)/0*,50+,49,*K+
H7-2*,+^5)HQ+2*,K+/+LI,-HH/4=+.R

`+-0421,P4,H/4*+:*,*K-*,50+/0,49,*K+,05//452.)2J,-/+-,.4,24*,0599+/,-,7400,49,-Q+2)*I,LI,/+-042
49,24)0+,25)0-2:+R

[!Z] PK+,D4)7+/,52)*,-2.,*K+,F4QL)2+.,3+-*,-2.,>4G+/,52)*,*4,L+,)20*-77+.,0K-77,Q++*,4/,)QH/4=+
5H42,*K+,+Q)00)420,0*-2.-/.0,-2.,*+:K2):-7,.+*-)70,.+0:/)+.,)2,*K+,6)/,l5-7)*I,600+00Q+2*R
>/)4/,*4,9)/0*,4::5H-*)42,49,*K+,/+0).+2*)-7,52)*0,K+/+LI,-HH/4=+.;,.+*-)70,49,*+0*0,52.+/*-?+2,42
*K+,)20*-77+.,52)*,*4,.+Q420*/-*+,*K-*,*K+,+Q)00)420,0*-2.-/.0,K-=+,L++2,Q+*,0K-77,L+
05LQ)**+.,*4,-2.,-HH/4=+.,)2,G/)*)2J,LI,*K+,@4:-7,>7-22)2J,65*K4/)*IR,PK+,52)*,0K-77,*K+2,)2
Q-)2*-)2+.,)2,05:K,-,G-I,*4,+205/+,*K-*,*K+0+,0*-2.-/.0,:42*)25+,*4,L+,Q+*R

`+-0421,P4,H/4*+:*,74:-7,-)/,^5-7)*IR

Page 73



+,Q6(=CF+?>GA

[!] PK+,H/4=)0)420,49,PK+,>-/*I,B-77,+*:R,6:*,!%%O,Q-I,L+,-HH7):-L7+,-2.,/+7-*+0,*4,G4/?,42,-2
+X)0*)2J,G-77,0K-/+.,G)*K,-24*K+/,H/4H+/*If,L5)7.)2J,42,*K+,L452.-/I,G)*K,-,2+)JKL45/)2J
H/4H+/*If,4/,+X:-=-*)2J,2+-/,-,2+)JKL45/)2J,L5)7.)2JR,62,+XH7-2-*4/I,L44?7+*,0+**)2J,45*,I45/
4L7)J-*)420,:-2,L+,4L*-)2+.,9/4Q,*K+,F4QQ52)*)+0,-2.,@4:-7,<4=+/2Q+2*,G+L0)*+
GGGR:4QQ52)*)+0RJ4=R5?

[$] PK+,-HH7):-2*,)0,-.=)0+.,*K-*,)2,/+7-*)42,*4,:42.)*)420,!!,-2.,!$,-L4=+;,*K+,^5-7)*I,49,)QH4/*+.
04)7,Q50*,L+,=+/)9)+.,LI,Q+-20,49,)2Y0)*5,04)7,0-QH7)2J,-2.,-2-7I0)0R,(4)7,^5-7)*I,:+/*)9):-*+0,9/4Q
*K+,04)7,05HH7+/,-0,H/449,4/,04)7,^5-7)*I,)0,24*,-::+H*+.R

62I,H+/042,G)0K)2J,*4,)20H+:*,*K+,-L4=+,H-H+/0,0K457.,:42*-:* m):*4/)-,8:W42-JK;,>7-22)2J,-2.
`+J+2+/-*)42;,D/+2*,F)=):,F+2*/+;,C2J)2++/0,B-I;,B+QL7+I;,36%,'TS;,P+7R,A4R,'$',\%&Z N&&Z

Page 74



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78%"9&*:
;.5<

!2=&',"- !"#!$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

'()*+,--.*//0 !$1+2+!$3+45,)/67.)5+87,-9+:7;-7;9+<=%+3>?

@+4.76;+A7BC.(D5)+,;-+-,),E,/*+.(D5)/+%F!!+G.-;,;A*+'H.I*C+!FFF%3%$F

?5(/+J,B+(/+(;-(A,)(I*+7;KCL

Agenda Item 6

Page 75



(?!?+@?AB !"+M,C9+%F!"

CD(AB N.7;-*/EH.C+O,.P

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB Q(KEH.;+2+Q*;/,K+47;/HK),)(I*+R7.HJ

E7!DG+7,B !$1+2+!$3+45,)/67.)5+87,-9+:7;-7;9+<=%+3>?

0(707HDEB 45,;D*+7S+H/*+7S+K,;-+)7+.*,.+7S+!$1+2+!$3+45,)/67.)5+87,-+)7+(;A7.B7.,)(7;
(;)7+)5*+.*/(-*;)(,K+AH.)(K,D*+7S+!$1+45,)/67.)5+87,-

D00E+!D,GB M.+2+M./+TJB7S7

!7,GD!GB 47KK(;/+2+476,.-

0ED,',7IHB
'**+A7;-()(7;+%

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(?!7>>?,ADG+7,
TBB.7I,K+/HEU*A)+)7+A7;-()(7;/+/*)+7H)+,S)*.+B,.,D.,B5+!F+7S+)5(/+.*B7.)

!+E'A?GD+EH
?5*+,BBK(A,)(7;+(/+A7;A*.;*-+6()5+)5*+H/*+7S+K,;-+,;-+-7*/+;7)+B.7B7/*+,;C+;*6+SK77./B,A*L+T/+/HA59+)5*
,BBK(A,)(7;+-7*/+;7)+,)).,A)+,+4V:+K(,E(K()CL

!+E'E$291&K
W*/#<70+ <7

?L+HG+,F
?5*+/HEU*A)+/()*+A7JB.(/*/+7S+K,;-+)7+)5*+.*,.+7S+!$1+2+!$3+45,)/67.)5+87,-+6()5+,;+,.*,+7S+,BB.7X(J,)*KC
1%FJYL+?7+)5*+6*/)+)5*+/()*+S.7;)/+-(.*A)KC+7;+)7+:C-S7.-+87,-+65*.*+)5*.*+(/+,;+*X(/)(;D+I*5(AHK,.+,AA*//L+?7
)5*+;7.)5+)5*+/()*+(/+E7H;-+EC+)5*+,-U,A*;)+.,(K6,C+*JE,;PJ*;)+?5*+/()*+(/+K,.D*KC+I,A,;)+*XA*B)+S7.+,+-*.*K(A)
D,.,D*+EH(K-(;DL

?5*+/()*+K(*/+6()5(;+,+-*/(D;,)*-+=(K-K(S*+47..(-7.+65(A5+.H;/+,K7;D+)5*+.,(K6,C+*JE,;PJ*;)+,;-+*;A7JB,//*/
)5*+.*,.J7/)+B,.)/+7S+)5*+D,.-*;/+)7+)5*+B.7B*.)(*/+,K7;D+)5(/+/(-*+7S+45,)/67.)5+87,-L+?5*+.,(K6,C
*JE,;PJ*;)+()/*KS+(/+,K/7+-*/(D;,)*-+,/+,+'V)*+7S+N7.7HD5+Z[.,-*+V\+<,)H.*+47;/*.I,)(7;+VJB7.),;A*L

0(707HDE
T/+,E7I*

M+HG7(N
](/)7.(A,KKC+)5*+/HEU*A)+/()*+67HK-+5,I*+S7.J*-+B,.)+7S+)5*+.*,.+D,.-*;/+)7+!$1+,;-+!$3+45,)/67.)5+87,-L
]76*I*.9+)5*+K,;-+6,/+,;;*X*-+S.7J+)5*/*+B.7B*.)(*/+)7+S7.J+,+/*B*.,)*+/()*+B.(7.+)7+)5*+/HEJ(//(7;+7S+,
BK,;;(;D+,BBK(A,)(7;+ZF&#%^&F\+(;+%FF&+65(A5+B.7B7/*-+)5*+*.*A)(7;+7S+,+%_/)7.*C9+1_E*-.77J+-6*KK(;D57H/*L
?5(/+,BBK(A,)(7;+6,/+.*SH/*-L

V;+%FF`+,+/*A7;-+BK,;;(;D+,BBK(A,)(7;+ZF`#!"&%\+6,/+/HEJ())*-+7;+)5*+/()*+65(A5+B.7B7/*-+,+.*I(/*-+%_/)7.*C
1_E*-.77J+-6*KK(;D57H/*L+?5(/+,BBK(A,)(7;+6,/+,K/7+.*SH/*-+,;-+)5*+-*A(/(7;+6,/+HB5*K-+7;+,BB*,KL

Page 76



V;+%F!1+,;+*;S7.A*J*;)+;7)(A*+6,/+/*.I*-+7;+)5*+/()*+S7.+)5*+aA5,;D*+7S+H/*+7S+)5*+B.*J(/*/+S.7J+.*/(-*;)(,K+)7
,+J(X*-+H/*+,/+.*/(-*;)(,K+,;-+/)7.,D*+,;-+-*B7/()+7S+EH(K-(;D+,;-+/A.,B+J,)*.(,K/aL+?5*+b;S7.A*J*;)+?*,J
,.*+C*)+)7+A7;S(.J+A7JBK(,;A*+6()5+)5*+;7)(A*L

T+/(J(K,.+BK,;;(;D+,BBK(A,)(7;+Z!1#%FFF\+)7+)5,)+;76+H;-*.+A7;/(-*.,)(7;+6,/+6()5-.,6;+B.(7.+)7+-*)*.J(;,)(7;9

07E+!N'!7,H+A?(DG+7,H
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$8O'P*2#&Q"*R

E"3S"3'0123';.55'T2='2#&3S&S';.5UV

E"3S"3'W"*"X4Y'"Z'W*&3%'!"*&'H%*2%&4O';.5.

E"3S"3'W"*"X4Y'"Z'W*&3%'[3$%2*O'A&\&1")#&3%'0123';..<'TI=2\&SI')"1$8$&=V
Nb$+ OHEK(A+8*,KJ0+:,;-/A,B*+c*/(D;

!7,H[EGDG+7,
47;/HK),)(7;+K*))*./9+-,)*-+%`)5+dH;*+%F!"9+6*.*+/*;)+)7+!^+;*(D5E7H.(;D+76;*.#7AAHB(*./L++V;+.*/B7;/*
7EU*A)(7;/+5,I*+E**;+.*A*(I*-+S.7J+3+K7A,K+.*/(-*;)/L+V;+/HJJ,.C+)5*+A7;A*.;/+7S+)5*+7EU*A)7./+.*K,)*+)7+)5*
S7KK76(;D+(//H*/L

! ?5*+E7H;-,.(*/+7S+)5*+B.7B*.)C+A,;;7)+E*+,J*;-*-+EC+N.*;)+47H;A(K9+)5(/+(/+,+J,))*.+S7.+:,;-+8*D(/).CL
! ?5*+K,;-+.*D(/).C+E7H;-,.(*/+/576+)5*+,BBK(A,)(7;+/()*+E*K7;D(;D+)7+!$1+,;-+!$3+45,)/67.)5+87,-L
! ?5*+.*I(/*-+E7H;-,.C+A.*,)*/+,+K,.D*.+/()*+)7+*;,EK*+,;7)5*.+,))*JB)+)7+EH(K-+,+57H/*+(;+,+D,.-*;L
! ?5*+B.7B7/,K+67HK-+(;A.*,/*+)5*+D,.-*;+,.*,+S7.+!$1+45,)/67.)5+87,-+,KK76(;D+EH;D,K76+EH(K-(;D/+)7+E*

A7;/).HA)*-+7I*.+5,KS+7S+)5*+,.*,+6()57H)+BK,;;(;D+B*.J(//(7;L

(?>D(]H
!MD,F?'7P'[H?
!L+?5*+,BBK(A,)(7;+/()*+S7.J*.KC+A7JB.(/*-+7S+)5*+.*,.J7/)+B,.)+7S+)5*+.*,.+D,.-*;/+)7+!$1+,;-+!$3+45,)/67.)5
87,-L+4H..*;)KC+!$1+45,)/67.)5+87,-+(/+,+.*/(-*;)(,K+-6*KK(;D57H/*+Ze/*+4K,//+41\+,;-+!$3+45,)/67.)5+87,-
(/+,+57H/*+(;+JHK)(BK*+7AAHB,)(7;++Z/H(+D*;*.(/\L+N7)5+7S+)5*+B.7B*.)(*/+,.*+76;*-+EC+)5*+,BBK(A,;)L

%L+?5*+BH.B7/*+7S+)5*+,BBK(A,)(7;+(/+)7+,KK76+)5*+*;)(.*+,BBK(A,)(7;+/()*+)7+E*+H/*-+,/+B,.)+7S+)5*+D,.-*;+7S+)5*
-6*KK(;D57H/*+,)+!$1+45,)/67.)5+87,-L+T/+B,.)+7S+)5*+,BBK(A,)(7;+/()*+(/+K,;-+65(A5+67HK-+5,I*+E**;+B,.)+7S+)5*
D,.-*;+)7+,+57H/*+(;+JHK)(BK*+7AAHB,)(7;+(;+BK,;;(;D+)*.J/+,+A5,;D*+7S+H/*+(/+.*fH(.*-+(;+7.-*.+S7.+)5*+K,;-+)7
E*+H/*-+(;+,//7A(,)(7;+6()5+)5*+-6*KK(;D57H/*+,)+!$1+45,)/67.)5+87,-L

1L+V;+BK,;;(;D+)*.J/9+)5*+J,(;+(JB,A)+,.(/(;D+S.7J+)5*+B.7B7/,K+67HK-+E*+)5*+.*-HA)(7;+(;+,J*;()C+/B,A*+S7.
7AAHB(*./+7S+!$3+45,)/67.)5+87,-L+<7)6()5/),;-(;D+)5*+S,A)+)5,)+)5*+D,.-*;+5,/+,K.*,-C+E**;+/HE-(I(-*-9
65(A5+(;+()/*KS+-7*/+;7)+A7;/)()H)*+,+E.*,A5+7S+BK,;;(;D+A7;).7K9+(;+BK,;;(;D+K,;-+H/*+)*.J/+)5*+B.7B7/,K+67HK-
*SS*A)(I*KC+.*-HA*+)5*+,.*,+7S+)5*+D,.-*;+7S+)5*+]MG+,)+!$3+45,)/67.)5+87,-+S.7J+,BB.7X(J,)*KC+13FJY+)7
,BB.7X(J,)*KC+%%FJYL+=5(K/)+)5(/+(/+,+/(D;(S(A,;)+.*-HA)(7;+)5*+.*/HK)(;D+,J*;()C+/B,A*+67HK-+S,.+*XA**-+65,)
67HK-+E*+*XB*A)*-+(;+)5*+A,/*+7S+;*6+-*I*K7BJ*;)+,;-+)5*.*S7.*+()+(/+A7;/(-*.*-+)5,)+)5*+.*/HK)(;D+D,.-*;
/B,A*+67HK-+/)(KK+B.7I(-*+/HSS(A(*;)+,J*;()C+/B,A*+S7.+7AAHB(*./+7S+!$3+45,)/67.)5+87,-L

!7,H+A?(DG+7,'7P'7W^?!G+7,H

79_&8%$"3 7ZZ$8&*='(&=)"3=&
?5*+E7H;-,.(*/+7S+)5*+B.7B*.)C+A,;;7)+E*+,J*;-*-+EC+N.*;)+47H;A(K9+)5(/+(/+,
J,))*.+S7.+:,;-+8*D(/).CL

'**+B,.,+"

?5*+K,;-+.*D(/).C+E7H;-,.(*/+/576+)5*+,BBK(A,)(7;+/()*+E*K7;D(;D+)7+!$1+,;-+!$3
45,)/67.)5+87,-L

'**+B,.,+3

?5*+.*I(/*-+E7H;-,.C+A.*,)*/+,+K,.D*.+/()*+)7+*;,EK*+,;7)5*.+,))*JB)+)7+EH(K-+, '**+B,.,+$2^

Page 77



57H/*+(;+,+D,.-*;L
?5*+B.7B7/,K+67HK-+(;A.*,/*+)5*+D,.-*;+,.*,+S7.+!$1+45,)/67.)5+87,-+,KK76(;D
EH;D,K76+EH(K-(;D/+)7+E*+A7;/).HA)*-+7I*.+5,KS+7S+)5*+,.*,+6()57H)+BK,;;(;D
B*.J(//(7;L

'**+B,.,+$

"L+?5*+AH..*;)+,BBK(A,)(7;+.*K,)*/+)7+)5*+BK,;;(;D+H/*+7S+)5*+K,;-+(;I7KI*-+,;-+-7*/+;7)+,SS*A)+,;C+7S+)5*+K*D,K
B.7B*.)C+E7H;-,.(*/+)5,)+*X(/)LL+'57HK-+)5*+76;*.+7S+)5*+/()*+6(/5+)7+,J*;-+)5*+B.7B*.)C+E7H;-,.(*/+A7;),(;*-
(;+)5*+)()K*+-**-/+,/+(;-(A,)*-+EC+)5*+7EU*A)7./+)5*;+)5(/+J,))*.+67HK-+;**-+)7+E*+.*S*..*-+)7+)5*+:,;-+8*D(/).CL

3L+GSS(A*./+,.*+,6,.*+)5,)+,+.*A*;)+K,;-+.*D(/).C+/*,.A5+(;-(A,)*/+)5,)+S.7J+,+B.7B*.)C+B*./B*A)(I*+)5*
,BBK(A,)(7;+/()*+S7.J/+B,.)+7S+)5*+AH.)(K,D*+7S+E7)5+!$1+,;-+!$3+45,)/67.)5+87,-L+?5(/+6(KK+;7)+A5,;D*+,/+,
.*/HK)+7S+,;C+B*.J(//(7;+(//H*-+BH./H,;)+)7+)5(/+,BBK(A,)(7;L+]76*I*.9+)5(/+B*.J(//(7;+6(KK+,KK769+(;+BK,;;(;D
)*.J/9+)5*+K,;-+AH..*;)KC+,//7A(,)*-+6()5+!$3+45,)/67.)5+87,-+)7+E*+K,6SHKKC+H/*-+,/+B,.)+7S+)5*+D,.-*;+7S+!$1
45,)/67.)5+87,-L

$L+?5*+B.7B7/,K+67HK-+B*.J()+,+K,.D*.+D,.-*;+)7+)5*+/(;DK*+S,J(KC+-6*KK(;D57H/*+,)+!$1+45,)/67.)5+87,-+65(A5
67HK-+)5*;+*;U7C+B*.J())*-+-*I*K7BJ*;)+.(D5)/+,/+/*)+7H)+H;-*.+'A5*-HK*+%9+O,.)+!+7S+)5*+?76;+2+47H;).C
OK,;;(;D+Z[*;*.,K+O*.J())*-+c*I*K7BJ*;)\+G.-*.+!``39+,/+,J*;-*-+Z[OcG\L+V)+(/+,AP;76K*-D*-+)5,)+H;-*.
)5*/*+B*.J())*-+-*I*K7BJ*;)+.(D5)/+)5*+76;*.+J,C+;7.J,KKC+E*+B*.J())*-+)7+*.*A)9+6()57H)+BK,;;(;D+B*.J(//(7;9
,;+7H)EH(K-(;D+6()5(;+)5*+D,.-*;+)7+E*+H/*-+S7.+BH.B7/*/+(;A(-*;),K+)7+)5*+*;U7CJ*;)+7S+)5*+-6*KK(;D57H/*L+?5*
/(g*+7S+,;C+7H)EH(K-(;D+67HK-+;**-+)7+A7JBKC+6()5+)5*+)7K*.,;A*/+/*)+7H)+(;+)5*+[OcG+,;-+*I*;+(S+)5(/+6*.*+)7
,KK76+,+K,.D*+/(;DK*+/)7.*C+/).HA)H.*+)5*+76;*.+67HK-+;**-+)7+E*+,EK*+)7+-*J7;/).,)*+)5,)+)5*+EH(K-(;D+67HK-+E*
.*fH(.*-+S7.+BH.B7/*/+(;A(-*;),K+)7+)5*+-6*KK(;D57H/*L+R7.+)5*+(;S7.J,)(7;+7S+M*JE*./+B*.J())*-+-*I*K7BJ*;)
.(D5)/+67HK-+;7)+,KK76+,;+7H)EH(K-(;D+)7+E*+A7;/).HA)*-+S7.+H/*+,/+,+.*/(-*;)(,K+-6*KK(;D+7.+)7+E*+H/*-+,/+,
B.(J,.C+S7.J+7S+.*/(-*;)(,K+,AA7JJ7-,)(7;L+[(I*;+)5*+BK,;;(;D+5(/)7.C+/*)+7H)+,E7I*+()+(/+(;*I(),EK*+)5,)+/7J*
.*/(-*;)/+J,C+S**K+)5,)+)5(/+,BBK(A,)(7;+(/+/HEJ())*-+(;+7.-*.+)7+,KK76+)5*+,BBK(A,;)+)7+A(.AHJI*;)9+(;+/7J*+6,C9
BK,;;(;D+B7K(A(*/L

^L+V;+A7;;*A)(7;+6()5+)5(/+B,.)(AHK,.+B7(;)+)5*+%FF`+,BB*,K+J*;)(7;*-+,E7I*+6,/+-(/J(//*-+7;+%+B.(;A(BK*
D.7H;-/9+;,J*KC+)5*+H;,AA*B),EK*+(JB,A)+7;+)5*+A5,.,A)*.+7S+)5*+,.*,+,;-+)5*+-*).(J*;),K+(JB,A)+)5,)+)5*
B.7B7/*-+57H/*+67HK-+5,I*+7;+)5*+-*/(D;,)*-+=(K-K(S*+47..(-7.+,;-+'()*+7S+N7.7HD5+<,)H.*+47;/*.I,)(7;+T.*,
VJB7.),;A*+7;+)5(/+/()*L+V;+)*.J/+7S+)5*+S(./)+B7(;)+)5*+SH)H.*+*.*A)(7;+7S+,+57H/*+5*.*+67HK-+7;A*+,D,(;+;**-+)7
E*+A7;/(-*.*-+7;+()/+76;+BK,;;(;D+J*.()/+(;+-H*+A7H./*+,;-+)5,)+(/+)5*+A,/*+.*D,.-K*//+7S+)5*+-*A(/(7;+)5,)+(/
J,-*+6()5+)5(/+,BBK(A,)(7;L+]76*I*.9+)5*+/()H,)(7;+(/+/K(D5)KC+-(SS*.*;)+,/+S,.+,/+)5*+B.(J*+SH;A)(7;+,;-+I,KH*+7S
)5*+=(K-K(S*+47..(-7.+(/+A7;A*.;*-L+?5*+V;/B*A)7.+S7H;-+)5,)+()+(/+)5*+A7;)(;H()C+7S+)5*/*+47..(-7./+,/+)5*C+K(;P
/()*/+7S+P;76;+;,)H.*+A7;/*.I,)(7;+I,KH*9+,;-+,I7(-+)5*(.+*A7K7DC+E*A7J(;D+(/7K,)*-+)5,)+(/+(JB7.),;)L+?5*C
A7;AKH-*-+(;+-(/J(//(;D+)5*+,BB*,K+)5,)0

!"#$%&'(&()*+%,(-+./%01%23'4-$%(5%34)%.$)367/%374'(.-8$%+36#4%)&3++*6$/%7(3)$%*7.%6$7$'*+%*8432341%*7.%.3)4-'0*78$
*))(83*4$.%,34#%'$)3.$743*+%(88-&*43(7%.3'$84+1%374(%4#$%93+.+35$%:(''3.('/%378+-.376%4#$%;<:=>?%=+4#(-6#%4#$
*&&$++*74%#*)%*'6-$.%4#*4%4#$%0(-7.*'1%+*7.)8*&376%&'(&()$.%,(-+.%*@$+3('*4$%4#$%$55$84%(5%+36#4%)&3++*6$/%>
)#*'$%4#$%8(78$'7%(5%4#$%:(-783+%*7.%(4#$')%(2$'%4#$%+(76%4$'@%*7.%(7A6(376%$55$8432$7$))%*7.%&'*8438*+341%(5
)-8#%0(-7.*'1%&+*74376%)(%8+()$%4(%4#$%&'(&()$.%.,$++376?%>%*+)(%7(4$%4#$%)-66$)43(7%01%4#$%*&&$++*74%4#*4
)&$83*+%6+*B376%8(-+.%0$%8(7.343(7$.%4(%5-'4#$'%'$.-8$%4#$%+36#4%)&3++*6$%&*'438-+*'+1%5'(@%4#$%&'(&()$.%5-++%#$36#4
,37.(,)%(7%4#$%7('4#%$+$2*43(7/%0-4%.(%7(4%8(7)3.$'%4#*4%4#3)%,(-+.%0$%)-55383$74%4(%(2$'8(@$%4#$%(2$'*++%#*'@
*'3)376%5'(@%.(@$)438%*8432341%4(%4#$%8(7437-$.%5-7843(7376%(5%4#$%93+.+35$%:(''3.('!?

&L+?5*+B.7B7/*-+-6*KK(;D+67HK-+5,I*+E**;+/()*-+/7J*+%J+S.7J+)5*+;7.)5*.;+E7H;-,.C+6()5+)5*+.,(K6,C+,;-
7AAHBC+,+/()*+6()5+,+J,X(JHJ+-*B)5+7S+/7J*+%3J+S.7J+:C-S7.-+87,-L+?5*+V;/B*A)7.+/),)*-+)5,)+a9#3+)4%7(4
&#1)38*++1%)$2$'376%4#$%8(''3.('/%>%8(7)3.$'%4#*4%4#3)%,(-+.%8(7)434-4$%*%)-0)4*743*+%8(7)4'3843(7/%,34#37%*7
(4#$',3)$%&'$.(@37*74+1%(&$7%8(''3.('/%8(@&'(@3)376%34)%$55$8432$7$))%*7.%*.2$')$+1%*55$84376%34)%7*4-'$
8(7)$'2*43(7%5-7843(7%*)%*%8(7.-34%5('%4#$%@(2$@$74%(5%,3+.+35$aL+T/+,+.*/HK)+7S+)5(/+AK*,.+(;-(A,)(7;+)5,)
BK,;;(;D+5,.J+J(D5)+.*/HK)+S.7J+)5*+*.*A)(7;+7S+,+EH(K-(;D+5*.*+()+(/+A7;/(-*.*-+)5,)+)5(/+(/+,;+*XA*B)(7;,K+A,/*
65*.*EC+()+(/+;*A*//,.C+)7+.*J7I*+B*.J())*-+-*I*K7BJ*;)+.(D5)/+S7.+7H)EH(K-(;D/+J*,;(;D+)5,)+)5*C+67HK-+;**-
S7.J,K+BK,;;(;D+B*.J(//(7;+S.7J+)5*+47H;A(KL+?5(/+(/+;7)+)7+/,C+)5,)+BK,;;(;D+B*.J(//(7;+67HK-+;7)+E*+D.,;)*-
S7.+)5*+7H)EH(K-(;D/9+EH)+.,)5*.+)5,)+)5*+OK,;;(;D+TH)57.()C+67HK-+E*+,EK*+)7+*X*.A(/*+A7;).7K+7I*.+)5*J+(;+7.-*.
)7+B.*I*;)+)5*+B.7EK*J/+AK*,.KC+(-*;)(S(*-+EC+)5*+V;/B*A)7.+E*(;D+.*B*,)*-+5*.*L

Page 78



`L+VS+)5*+76;*.+7S+)5*+/()*+-(-+(;)*;-+)7+EH(K-(;D+,+-6*KK(;D57H/*+6()5(;+,;C+B,.)+7S+)5*+B.7B7/*-+AH.)(K,D*+7S+!$1
45,)/67.)5+87,-9+)5*;+)5*C+67HK-+/)(KK+.*fH(.*+BK,;;(;D+A7;/*;)L+T/+/*)+7H)+(;+)5*+5(/)7.C+/*A)(7;+7S+)5(/+.*B7.)
)67+B.*I(7H/+BK,;;(;D+,BBK(A,)(7;/+S7.+)5*+*.*A)(7;+7S+,+-6*KK(;D57H/*+7;+)5*+,BBK(A,)(7;+/()*+5,I*+E**;+.*SH/*-
EC+)5*+47H;A(K9+7;*+7S+65(A5+6,/+HB5*K-+7;+,BB*,KL+=5(K/)+()+(/+;7)+)5*+BH.B7/*+7S+)5(/+.*B7.)+)7+B.*UH-D*+)5*
7H)A7J*+7S+,;C+SH.)5*.+,BBK(A,)(7;/+)5,)+J,C+A7J*+S7.6,.-+S7.+)5*+/()*9+7SS(A*./+-7+;7)+A7;/(-*.+)5,)+)5*+AH..*;)
B.7B7/,K+67HK-+/(D;(S(A,;)KC+A5,;D*+)5*+BK,;;(;D+A7;/(-*.,)(7;/+,//7A(,)*-+6()5+)5*+,//*//J*;)+7S+,;C+SH.)5*.
BK,;;(;D+,BBK(A,)(7;/+S7.+)5*+*.*A)(7;+7S+,+-6*KK(;D57H/*+7;+)5*+/()*+,;-+(;+,;C+*I*;)+)5(/+AH..*;)+,BBK(A,)(7;
JH/)+7;KC+E*+A7;/(-*.*-+7;+)5*+E,/(/+7S+J,)*.(,K+BK,;;(;D+A7;/(-*.,)(7;/+.*K*I,;)+)7+()L

H[>>D(N
!FL+GI*.,KK9+7SS(A*./+A7;/(-*.+)5,)+)5*+B.7B7/,K+A7;/)()H)*/+,;+,BB.7B.(,)*+A5,;D*+7S+H/*+)5,)9+B.7I(-(;D+)5,)
B*.J())*-+-*I*K7BJ*;)+.(D5)/+,.*+A7;).7KK*-+,/+-*/A.(E*-+,E7I*9+67HK-+;7)+D(I*+.(/*+)7+,;C+J,)*.(,K+5,.J+)5,)
67HK-+UH/)(SC+)5*+.*SH/,K+7S+BK,;;(;D+B*.J(//(7;L+T/+/HA5+,BB.7I,K9+(/+.*A7JJ*;-*-L

(?DH7,H'P7('!7,A+G+7,H

(?!7>>?,ADG+7,B [.,;)+47;/*;)

(?DH7,'P7('F(D,G+,F

Z!\ ?5*+B.7B7/*-+-*I*K7BJ*;)+(/+(;+D*;*.,K+,AA7.-,;A*+6()5+B7K(A(*/+A7;),(;*-+(;+)5*0_

N.*;)+e;(),.C+c*I*K7BJ*;)+OK,;+%FF"

8*K*I,;)+B7K(A(*/+(;+)5*+T-7B)*-+e;(),.C+c*I*K7BJ*;)+OK,;+,.*+)57/*+(;+)5*+S7KK76(;D+A5,B)*./0_

NH(K)+b;I(.7;J*;)0+(;+)*.J/+7S+)5*+B.7)*A)(7;+,;-+*;5,;A*J*;)+7S+)5*+*;I(.7;J*;)

!7,A+G+7,H`(?DH7,HB

Z!\ ?5*+-*I*K7BJ*;)+)7+65(A5+)5(/+B*.J(//(7;+.*K,)*/+JH/)+E*+E*DH;+;7)+K,)*.+)5,;+)5*+*XB(.,)(7;+7S
)5.**+C*,./+E*D(;;(;D+7;+)5*+-,)*+7S+)5(/+B*.J(//(7;L

8*,/7;0++?7+A7;S7.J+6()5+)5*+.*fH(.*J*;)/+7S+'*A)(7;+`!+7S+)5*+?76;+,;-+47H;).C+OK,;;(;D+TA)
!``FL

Z%\ ?5*+-*I*K7BJ*;)+5*.*EC+B*.J())*-+/5,KK+E*+A,..(*-+7H)+(;+,AA7.-,;A*+6()5+)5*+S7KK76(;D+,BB.7I*-
-.,6(;D0

424#!

8*,/7;0++R7.+)5*+,I7(-,;A*+7S+-7HE)+,;-+(;+)5*+(;)*.*/)/+7S+B.7B*.+BK,;;(;DL

Z1\ <7+ 7H)EH(K-(;D/+ /5,KK+ E*+ A7;/).HA)*-+ 6()5(;+ )5*+ AH.)(K,D*+ 7S+ )5*+ -6*KK(;D57H/*+ /HEU*A)+ 7S+ )5(/
,BBK(A,)(7;9+ ;7)6()5/),;-(;D+ )5*+ B.7I(/(7;/+ 7S+ 4K,//+ b+ 7S+ O,.)+ !+ 'A5*-HK*+ %+ 7S+ )5*+ ?76;+ 2
47H;).C+ OK,;;(;D+ Z[*;*.,K+ O*.J())*-+ c*I*K7BJ*;)\+ G.-*.+ !``39+ ,/+ ,J*;-*-9+ Z7.+ ,;C+ 7.-*.
.*I7P(;D+ ,;-+ .*_*;,A)(;D+ )5,)+ G.-*.+ 6()5+ 7.+ 6()57H)+ J7-(S(A,)(7;\+ H;K*//+ ,+ S7.J,K+ BK,;;(;D
,BBK(A,)(7;+(/+S(./)+/HEJ())*-+)7+,;-+,BB.7I*-+EC+)5*+:7A,K+OK,;;(;D+TH)57.()CL

8*,/7;Z/\0
V;+I(*6+7S+)5*+.*/).(A)*-+;,)H.*+,;-+K,C7H)+7S+)5*+/()*+,;-+()/+.*K,)(7;/5(B+6()5+,+=(K-K(S*+47..(-7.
,;-+ '()*+ 7S+ N7.7HD5+<,)H.*+ 47;/*.I,)(7;+ T.*,+ VJB7.),;A*+ ;7+ 7H)EH(K-(;D/+ /57HK-+ E*+ ,KK76*-
6()57H)+)5*+J,))*.+E*(;D+S(./)+A7;/(-*.*-+EC+)5*+:7A,K+OK,;;(;D+TH)57.()CL

Page 79



+,P7(>DG+@?HB

<7;*+'B*A(S(*-
(?P?(?,!?'A7![>?,GHB

T;C+B*./7;+6(/5(;D+)7+(;/B*A)+)5*+,E7I*+B,B*./+/57HK-+A7;),A) N*;+M,.)(;9+OK,;;(;D+,;-+8*D*;*.,)(7;9+N.*;)
4(I(A+4*;).*9+b;D(;**./+=,C9+=*JEK*C9+]T`+FRd9+?*KL+<7L+F%F+&`1^ 3%1!

Page 80



 

 

 

 

Planning Committee 
15 October 2014 

Report from the Operational Director, 
Planning & Regeneration 

 
 

  
Wards affected: 

Mapesbury, Willesden Green, Dudden Hill, 
Brondesbury Park 

  

110 Walm Lane, Public Inquiry – Affordable Housing 

 
 
1.0 Summary 

1.1 This item was deferred from the Planning Committee meeting of the 17th September 
2014. The item was deferred to allow Members more time to consider the 
background documentation associated with the item. 

1.2 Following the Council’s decision in March 2014 to refuse planning permission for the 
redevelopment of 110 Walm Lane (including the Queensbury Public House) an 
appeal has been submitted by the applicant, Fairview New Homes Ltd. The appeal is 
due to be determined through the Public Inquiry procedure. During the appeal a 
Planning Inspector will examine whether the Council’s reasons for refusal were 
reasonable and justified in planning terms. The Council cited three reasons for 
refusal which are set out in detail below. The second reason for refusal relates to 
affordable housing provision, identifying concerns that the applicant’s proposal did 
not make adequate provision for on-site affordable housing within the scheme.   

1.3 Following the submission of the appeal, the applicant has issued a revised affordable 
housing offer to the Council, which they intend to present to the Inspector during the 
appeal process. The revised offer proposes all affordable housing to be provided on-
site. The purpose of this report is to provide information on the revised affordable 
housing offer so that the Planning Committee can decide whether the revised offer 
would adequately address the relevant reason for refusal.  

2.0 Recommendations 

2.1 That the Planning Committee:- 

 i) agree to the principle of the revised affordable housing offer from Fairview New 
Homes Ltd subject to securing a suitable ‘open book’ review of the scheme viability 
and affordable housing offer taking into account both the costs and revenues 
achieved by the development. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 81



 

 

 ii) delegate authority to the Head of Planning or such other duly authorised officer to 
agree, under advice from the Director of Legal Services and Procurement, the exact 
terms of a s106 or other legal agreement to secure the revised affordable housing 
offer should the Planning Inspector be minded to allow the appeal and grant planning 
permission. 

 iii) note that the appeal will still be fully contested by the Council on the remaining 
reasons for refusal. 

3.0 Consultation 

3.1 Following publication of the original report to the Planning Committee on the 17th 
September 2014, concerns have been raised by the ‘Save the Queensbury’ group, 
Councillor Krupesh Hirani and other residents regarding a number of matters. In 
summary the concerns raised include:- 

 i) That insufficient public consultation has been undertaken in respect of revised 
affordable housing offer by Fairview New Home Ltd. 

 ii) That insufficient policy context was provided within the previous report and that the 
revised proposal still fails to meet the 50% affordable housing target see out in the 
Core Strategy 

iii) Negative impact on community activity, especially for toddler groups 

These matters are considered below. 

Insufficient Consultation 

3.2 The planning application for the proposed development, now the subject of the 
appeal, was subject to widespread public consultation as set out in the main 
committee reports which are background documents to the item. This consultation 
involved sending out 1189 letters to local residents and businesses as well as 
advertising the application by way of site and press notices. In response to the 
consultation on the planning application the Council received 174 representations. 
The officer’s report to Committee set out that the lack of affordable housing was 
amongst a number of issues raised by the objectors to the application. 

3.2 When the application was reported to Planning Committee in March 2014, in 
accordance with standard practice, notification of the meeting was sent to only those 
174 residents that had made representations on the application. The purpose of this 
is to ensure the notifications are targeted at only those residents that have 
expressed an interest in the application. 

3.3 The minimum requirement for consultation on the appeal is to notify all statutory 
consultees and any interested parties that made representations on the planning 
application of the appeal and the Inquiry arrangements. However, given the time that 
has elapsed since the decision and the public interest in the proposal notifications 
inviting comments on the appeal and providing details on the Inquiry arrangements, 
were sent to 1271 local residents and businesses. This comprised of the original 
1189 consultees plus those residents who made representations although they were 
not directly contacted as part of the original consultation. 

Page 82



 

 

3.4 Although consultation on the appeal went beyond the minimum requirements, 
notification letters regarding the report to the planning committee on 17th September 
2014 on the revised affordable housing offer were only sent to those residents and 
other interested parties who had submitted representations in respect of the planning 
application. 179 hard copy letters were dispatched in total. This is similar to the level 
of notification that was given in respect of the planning application when it was 
reported to Planning Committee in March 2014 and is, again, in general accordance 
with the Council’s standard practice in terms of taking a more focussed approach 
when providing notification of committee agenda items. 

3.5 Officers are aware that due to a technical issue at this time the notification letter to 
the ‘Save the Queensbury’ group’ was not generated with a valid postal address. 
However, officers had informed the group of the agenda item and committee date 
prior to the dispatch of the notification letters. All other notification letters appear to 
have been dispatched with a valid address. 

3.6 Following the deferral of the item from the Planning Committee agenda on the 17th 
September, in response to concerns raised, a further 1271 notifications were sent 
out on 22nd September 2014  to inform local residents that the matter would be 
reported back to the Planning Committee on 15th October 2014 and to signpost the 
relevant documentation on the Council’s website.  Officers consider that there has 
been sufficient public consultation regarding this matter and that all statutory 
requirements to consult have been fulfilled. 

 Affordable Housing Policy and Provision 

3.7 Concerns have been raised that insufficient information was provided in the report 
the Planning Committee on the 17th September 2014 in relation to the planning 
policy context regarding the requirements to provide affordable housing within new 
developments in Brent. It should be noted, that the policy context in relation to 
affordable housing was provided within the report on the planning application which 
was presented to the Planning Committee in March 2014, which is a background 
document to the September report. However, for the avoidance of doubt officers 
would like to provide the following clarification in relation to the planning policy 
context of the matter under consideration. 

3.8 The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) was adopted in March 2012. The 
NPPF “sets out the Government’s planning policies for England and how these are 
expected to be applied” and is a material consideration in the determination of 
planning applications. Paragraph 173 of the NPPF states:-  

 “Pursuing sustainable development requires careful attention to viability and costs in 
plan-making and decision-taking. Plans should be deliverable. Therefore, the sites 
and the scale of development identified in the plan should not be subject to such a 
scale of obligations and policy burdens that their ability to be developed viably is 
threatened. To ensure viability, the costs of any requirements likely to be applied to 
development, such as requirements for affordable housing, standards, infrastructure 
contributions or other requirements should, when taking account of the normal cost 
of development and mitigation, provide competitive returns to a willing land owner 
and willing developer to enable the development to be deliverable.” 

3.9 Planning applications should be determined in accordance with the development 
plan and other material consideration, including the NPPF. The development plan for 

Page 83



 

 

Brent comprises of the London Plan 2011 (as amended 2013), Brent’s LDF Core 
Strategy 2010 and ‘saved’ policies within Brent’s Unitary Development Plan 2004. 

3.10 Policy CP2 of the council’s Core Strategy sets out that “the borough will aim to 
achieve the London Plan target that 50% of new homes should be affordable”. 
Although the 50% target was removed from the London Plan when it was revised in 
2011,London Plan policy 3.11 continues to “seek to maximise affordable housing 
provision” and goes on to state that “Boroughs should set an overall target in LDF’s 
for the amount of affordable housing provision needed over the plan period”. 
Therefore the Council will continue to seek deliver 50% of the new homes delivered 
across the borough as affordable. 

3.11 However, where the provision of 50% affordable housing on a particular site would 
result in the development being unviable then London Plan policy 3.12B states that 
“Negotiations on sites should take account of their individual circumstances including 
development viability, resources available from registered providers (including public 
subsidy), the implications of phased development including provisions for re-
appraising the viability of schemes prior to implementation (‘contingent obligations’), 
and other scheme requirements.” 

3.12 As set out in the remarks section below, the appellants revised affordable housing 
offer, whilst below 50%, has been reviewed by independent consultants who have 
advised that, on the basis of current assumptions, the revised offer of 12 shared 
ownership units is the maximum amount of affordable housing that can be provided 
as part of the proposal. However, in accordance with London Plan policy 3.12B, 
officers are recommending that should the revised offer should subject to securing a 
suitable ‘open book’ review of the scheme viability and affordable housing offer 
taking into account both the costs and revenues achieved by the development. 

 Impact on Community Activity 

3.13 In March 2014 the Planning Committee did not find reason to refuse the original 
planning application, which is now the subject of the appeal, on the basis of the 
impact of the development on community activity, especially toddlers groups, 
provided that an appropriate Community Access Plan could be secured as part of 
any development. This is referred to in the Council’s third reason for refusal (see 
below). 

3.14 Although this issue is not directly related to the matter of affordable housing which is 
the subject of this report, Members are advised that Officers will contend the appeal 
on the basis of the third reason for refusal and will be seeking to secure an 
appropriate Community Access Plan should the Planning Inspector be minded to 
allow the appeal. 

4.0 Remarks 

4.1 The subject site is located on the eastern side of Walm Lane, on the edge of 
Willesden Green town centre. The site is occupied by a two/three storey building 
which accommodates the Queensbury public house and some first floor office 
accommodation, used in connection with the former Conservative Club. The site lies 
within the Mapesbury Conservation Area and also borders the Willesden 
Conservation Area. The site is located in close proximity to Willesden Green 

Page 84



 

 

Underground Station (Grade II Listed). The Queensbury public house is currently 
listed as an Asset of Community Value. 

4.2 The proposal submitted by Fairview New Homes Ltd, under planning application ref. 
13/3503, would involve the “Demolition of existing Public House and Conservative 
Club and erection of 2 to 10 storey building containing A4/D1 use unit on ground 
floor and 53 residential units on the ground and upper floors (13 x one bed, 30 x two 
bed and 10 x three bed). Formation of revised vehicular access from Walm Lane to 
basement car park comprising 23 parking spaces and associated amenity space, 
landscaping works and pedestrian access from Walm Lane, subject to Deed of 
Agreement dated under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, as 
amended”. 

4.3 In March 2014, the Planning Committee resolved to refuse permission for the 
proposed development against the recommendation of officers. The application was 
refused for the following reasons. It is the second reason for refusal, highlighted in 
bold, that is the subject matter of this report:- 

 1. The proposed development, by reason of its height, scale, massing and density, 
would appear unduly prominent and out of character in the street scene and in the 
wider locality. The development would fail to preserve or enhance the character and 
appearance of the Mapsesbury Conservation Area in which the site is located and 
would adversely impact on the nearby Willesden Green Conservation Area and the 
setting of the Grade II Listed Willesden Green Station. As a result, the proposal fails 
to comply with the National Planning Policy Framework 2012; Policies 3.4, 3.5 and 
7.4 of the London Plan 2011 and Revised Early Minor Alterations to the London Plan 
published on 11 October 2013; Policies BE2, BE3, BE9, BE10, BE23, BE25, BE27, 
H12 & H13 of Brent's Unitary Development Plan 2004; Supplementary Planning 
Guidance 17 "Design Guide for New Development", October 2001; Mapesbury 
Conservation Area Design Guide. 

 2. The proposed development would provide insufficient provision of on-site 
affordable housing. As a result, the development would fail to comply with 
National Planning Policy Framework 2012; Policies 3.8, 3.9, 3.10, 3.11, 3.12 and 
3.13 of the London Plan 2011 and Revised Early Minor Alterations to the 
London Plan published on 11 October 2013; Policy CP2 of Brent's Core 
Strategy 2010; S106 Planning Obligations SPD, July 2013. 

 3. In the absence of a legal agreement, the development would not secure a 
Community Access Plan, sustainability measures, job & training opportunities for 
local residents, adherence to the Considerate Contractors Scheme, a Travel Plan 
and restrictions to prevent future residents form applying for parking permits. As a 
result, the proposal fails to comply with the National Planning Policy Framework 
2012; Policies 3.16, 4.6, 5.2, 5.3, 5.6, 5.7, 5.9, 5.13, 6.3, 6.13, 8.2 of the London 
Plan 2011 and Revised Early Minor Alterations to the London Plan published on 11 
October 2013; Policies CP19 and CP23 of Brent's Core Strategy 2010; Policies EP2, 
EP14, TRN3, TRN4, TRN10, TRN23, TRN34 and  CF2 of Brent's Unitary 
Development Plan 2004; Supplementary Planning Guidance 17 "Design Guide for 
New Development", October 2001; S106 Planning Obligations SPD, July 2013. 

4.4 At the time of determination, the applicant proposed to provide 10 (18.9%) of the 53 
homes as affordable, shared ownership, units as well as a cash in lieu contribution of 
£138.346 towards the off site provision of affordable housing. The offer was 

Page 85



 

 

reviewed by an independent consultant, BNP Paribas, instructed by the Council to 
assist with the negotiation of affordable housing on the site. BNP Paribas advised 
that in viability terms the proposed affordable housing offer would be acceptable. 

4.5 Whilst acknowledging the advice on viability, this affordable housing offer was found 
to be unacceptable by the Planning Committee during their consideration of 
application given the “insufficient provision of on-site affordable housing”. As noted 
above, the proposal did not provide all affordable housing ‘on-site’. 

4.6 Following the submission of an appeal against the decision, Fairview New Homes 
Ltd have approached the Council to see if this particular matter can be resolved prior 
to the Public Inquiry. They have issued a revised affordable housing offer which 
would increase the provision of shared ownership units from 10 to 12 (22.6%), an 
increase of 2 units. The affordable housing offer would therefore be delivered wholly 
on site and no longer include a cash-in-lieu contribution.  

4.7 The 2 additional shared ownership units have been created by changing the tenure 
of 2 ground floor units that would have been private under the previous proposal. 
The proposal does not affect the layout or design of the building, nor does it affect 
the overall mix or quantity of units that would be provided within the scheme. The 
new shared ownership units would comprise 1x2-bed (3 person) and 1x 2-bed (4 
person) units, both of which would share a core with the other private units within the 
scheme. As the units would be within a mixed tenure core it would be for the 
Registered Provider to negotiate a suitable service charge for the units. The 
following table summarises the changes between the original and revised affordable 
housing offers. 

Shared Ownership Original AH offer Revised AH Offer 

1-bed (2person) 3 3 

2-bed (3 person) 3 4 

2-bed (4 person) 0 1 

3-bed (4 person) 4 4 

Total 10 12 

Cash-in-Lieu £138,346 £0 

 

4.8 This revised offer has been reviewed by BNP Paribas and they have confirmed that, 
in viability terms and on current assumptions, the revised offer of 12 shared 
ownership units is acceptable. However, they highlight the sensitivity of such 
appraisals to changes in assumed future sales values and have recommended that, 
if the offer is accepted by the council, this be subject to securing a suitable ‘open 
book’ review of the scheme viability and affordable housing offer taking into account 
both the costs and revenues achieved by the development. 

4.9 Having considered the revised affordable housing offer within the context of the 
previous decision, the appeal and the advice given by BNP Paribas, officers consider 
that the revised offer constitutes an improved position on the matter of affordable 

Page 86



 

 

housing. As such, on balance, officers consider that the principle of the revised offer 
should be accepted, subject to the terms set out in paragraph 2.1 of this report. 

4.10 In terms of the implications of accepting these recommendations on the Council’s 
appeal case, whilst this would clearly narrow the matters in dispute, it is considered 
that the Council would maintain sufficient grounds to contest the appeal, particularly 
in relation to the design and heritage impacts of the proposed development. The 
Council have appointed an expert Design and Heritage witness to provide evidence 
to support the council’s case at the public inquiry. 

5.0 Financial Implications 

5.1 Under the Public Inquiry appeals process the Council is required to bear the cost of 
hosting the Public Inquiry and the cost of preparing and presenting the Council’s 
case. If the revised affordable housing offer is accepted by the Council this may 
reduce the duration of the Inquiry (which is currently programmed for 5 days) and the 
resources required to contest the appeal.  

5.2 Under the planning appeals process, the Planning Inspector has legal powers to 
make an award of costs where it is found that costs have been incurred by one party 
due to unreasonable behaviour of another party.  

6.0 Legal Implications 

6.1 There are no particular legal implications associated with this matter other than it will 
be necessary to negotiate the exact terms of s106 or other legal agreement to 
secure the affordable housing contribution should the Inspector be minded to allow 
the appeal. 

7.0 Diversity Implications 

7.1 There are no particular diversity implications associated with this matter. 

8.0 Staffing/Accommodation Implications 

8.1 Staff resources will be required to contest the appeal. If the revised affordable 
housing offer is accepted then the council will not need to put forward an officer to 
prepare and provide evidence to the Inquiry in relation to the issue of affordable 
housing. 

8.2 The Council are required to host the Public Inquiry and conference rooms at the 
Civic Centre have been reserved for 5 days. If the revised affordable housing offer is 
accepted by the Council this may reduce the duration of the Inquiry. 

9.0 Environmental Implications 

8.1 No significant environmental implications are anticipated. 

 

10.0 Background Papers 

10.1 Officers report to Committee, 12th March 2014 (including Supplementary report 

 Decision notice 13/3503, dated 19th March 2014 

Page 87



 

 

 Minutes of Committee meeting 12th March 2014 

 Revised Plan indicating ground floor units to be shared ownership 

 Letter from BNP Paribas, dated 4th August 2014 

Contact Officers 
Any person wishing to inspect the above papers should contact Ben Martin, Area 
Planning, Planning & Regeneration 020 8937 5231  
 

Stephen Weeks 
Head of Planning, Planning & Regeneration 

 

 

Page 88


	Agenda
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 Land at 255, Ealing Road, Wembley, HA9 (Ref. 14/2276)
	4 Land next to Fairbanks Court, Atlip Road, Wembley, HA0 (Ref. 14/1515)
	5 Sarena House and Allied Manufacture, Grove Park, London, NW9 0EB (Ref. 14/2930)
	6 163 & 165 Chatsworth Road, London, NW2 5QT (Ref. 14/1628)
	7 Walm Lane Public Inquiry - Affordable Housing

